
Loudon County Coininission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, December 7, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

Public Hearing 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, 
Invocation 

2 . Adoption of December 7th, 2020 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

3. Reading and Acceptance of the November 2, 2020 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

4. General Public Comments 

5. County Attorney - Bob Bowman 

A. Matlock Lawsuit 

6. Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Eagle Scout Proclamation 
B. James P. Guider Proclamation 
C. Boards & Committees 

1. Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors - Henry Cullen 
2. Visitors Bureau Board - Harold Duff 
3. Industrial Bond/ Development Board 

1 



7. Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair 

A Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 
1. County General Fund 101 

2. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
3. Highway Department Fund 131 
4. General Purpose School Fund 141 
5. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
6. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

B. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

8. Commissioner - David Meers 

A Bonds and Notaries 
Danny Best, Heather Bishop, Rachel Chatfield, Cynthia Ann Garren, 
Cindy Hamilton, Lexi Hoefer, Jana Hulsey, Marsha Amy Keener, Robin 
Roberts, William David Satterfield, Clayton Scarborough, Donna Sims, 
Rachelle Thomas, Dana S. Tinnell, Gretchen Whitlow 

9. Adjournment 

2 



Loudon County Commission 

N oveinber 2, 2020 

County Coininission Minutes 

Draft Copy for Approval 



(1) Public Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda Adoption 

(SI Minutes Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSOIN 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:00 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE. 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-lOS OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERICAL 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 145.00 AND REMANING PORTION OF 

146.00 LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2nd 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A PORTION 

OF PARCEL 138.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 

ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.082. Minimum Size, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

SECTION 13-7-105 

CURRENT AND PROPOSED CHANGES 2020 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING A RIGHT OF WAY 

NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF HWY. 70 AND HWY. 321, WILLIAMS FERRY RD. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board ofCommission of Loudon County convened in 

regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 2nd day of November 2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to o rder at 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioner Van Shaver opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. Commissioner Shaver 

introduced Sr. Pastor John Hunn from First Baptist Church gave the invocation . 

Upon Roll Call, the following comm issioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 

Harold Duff, Van Shaver and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chariman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts and 

Budgets - Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk - Tammie Wampler. 

Chariman Cullen requested that the November 2, 2020 Agenda be adopted. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda and Commissioner Waller 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the October 5th, 2020 minutes be accepted. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the minutes and Commissioner 

Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

1 



(6) General Public 

Comments 

(7) Re-Zoning - 7077 
Hwy 11 East 

(8) Re-Zoning -13824 

Hwy 321 

(9) Re-Zoning - Verbage 

for Zoning Resolution/ 

PUD 

(10) Re-Zoning - Hwy 

321 Williams Ferry RD 

(11) Greg Montooth -

Building Codes Planner 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 2, 2020 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following 

people spoke: 

1) Pat Hunter (solid waste/ landfill) 

2) Steve Fields (solid waste I landfill) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented commission with 

the following resolutions: 

1) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE. 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-lOS OF THE TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 

145.00 AND REMANING PORTION OF 146.00 LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2nd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the re-zoning resolution. Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion. 

Upon the Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

2) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE. PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 ACRES FROM A-2, 

RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A PORTION 
OF PARCEL 138.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the re-zoning resolution. 

Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon the Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

3) A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 

ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.082. Minimum Size. PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

CURRENT AND PROPOSED CHANGES 2020 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the re-zoning resolution. Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion. 

Upon the Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

4) RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING A RIGHT 

OF WAY NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF HWY. 70 AND HWY. 321, WILLIAMS FERRY 

RD. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the re-zoning resolution. 

Commissioner Duff seconded the motion . 

Upon the Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins introduced Greg Montooth as 

the new Building Codes Planner to commission. 

2 



{12) Co. Commission 
Meeting/ Workshop 

Dates & 2021 Holiday 
Schedule 

(13) Beer Board - Ed 
Heilman 

(14) Mu lit- Year 
Lease/ Circuit 
Court & Multi
Year Copier 
Loudon Library 

(15) Statutory 
Bonds -Campbell 
& Harrelson 

(16) Budget 
Amendments -
Funds 101, 
115,116,122,141,1 
42,143 & 171 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 2, 2020 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to commission the County Commission Meeting dates, 
County Commission Workshop dates and the 2021 Holiday schedule. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to accept the schedules for the meetings and 
holidays as presented. Commissioner Tinker seconds the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commissioner Culler presented to commission Ed Heilman as the nominee for the open 
position on the Beer Board Committee with the passing of Mr. Bob Snodgrass. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Purchasing Director- Susan Huskey requested approval for the multi-year lease 
agreement for a postage machine for Circuit Court and a multi-year copier for the Loudon 
Library. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the requests and Commissioner Shaver 
seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED 10/0. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented for consideration the approval 
of statutory bonds for the following officials: 

1) Michael Ben Campbell, Assessor of Property 
2) Stephen E. Harrelson, Circuit I Sessions Court Clerk 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the two bonds and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED 10/0. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 
3) Recycling Centers Fund 116 
4) County Drug Fund 122 
5) General Purpose School Fund 141 
6) School Federal Projects Fund 142 
7) Central Cafeterias Fund 143 
8) General Capital Projects Fund 171 

3 



(17) Monthly 
Reports 

(18) Notaries 
& Bonds 

(19) 

Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 2, 2020 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommended amendments of 
items 1-8 and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, (9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Satterfield (1) 

Note: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest Statement. 

The motion PASSED 9/1. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair requests that the record reflect the 
distribution of the following reports: 

1) Budget Committee Meeting Minutes - September 21, 2020 
2) Summary Financial Statement - October 2020 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to 
approve the following notaries and bonds: 

Cindy Auchey, Whittney G Caldwell, Andrea Jane Cohen, Mary Lou King, Margaret 

Lawson, Lenford Tracy Layman, Kimberly Lovelace, Janie S Mccullah, Vicki A Miller, 

Michael Boone Moody, Beverly Churchill Ross, Michelle Lee Sprouse, Dakota Ray 

Toney, Teresa Ann Wood 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Waller and 

seconded by Commissioner Shaver the November 2, 2020 County Commission was adjourned 

at 6:35 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

4 



Loudon County Commission 

Budget Antendinents 

County General 

Fund101 



A 

~ Account Number 
3 

IBI 
l 

·-!---· 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c 
Gcncrnl Fund IOI -----

11/29/2020 16:41 

I D I E I 
I I 
I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I 

1~m~i Org Bgt 

F I G I H 

~
I 

Approved o~' Proposed 

Ami.led Bgt ds Amdcd Budget 

2:0 --------1--1 I l l I -----1 
~:~ ~~~~--------f j~e-r~~o:::~--------~ F 1

1 

~~ _____ ,\ _____ 

1 

294 ~}_OO _ _:__-==!_! Federa!TJ11·'!.'!S!!_J 1a1e --~~-·---· _ I I i------
295 47220 \ fgy.i!_ Defense R,~imbu_i:sement 1- 0 I J ______ O_! 0 1 
296 47220EMPG 1_1.Q:.il Defense Re11nbu~~_<:!l_l_ ____________ -----~~ 1 39,SQO ! I 39,500 

297 4722()_ DOE 20 i_l' Civil Defense Reimbur_sement l 16,000 l 16,00Qf 16,000 
298 47230L Disaster Relief I , ! 0 I _____ _! 0 

299 47235 1 !Homeland Secur_i!.l'...9-!..a.!1) _ __________ ---1--- 0 i___ 17,000 i _______ !_Z,000 l _J 17,000 
300 47235 12.5K I I Homeland Securit):'._Grar:t __________ ------·- l o_J I 0 
301 4730tj lcovlD-19 Grant(CountyCarcs) . 0 I i 0 ! 795,809 i 795,80~ 
302 47301-SRCTRl_ICOVID-19 Grant . ! 0 I 14,410 i 14,410 I j 14,4 10 

303 __ _ --~ 7306-UNEM!'_[__ICO~!._O.~ 19 G~ant A (UncmJJ.!!l~cnt r~n:!'.L _ _ _ . . \--- ·- ·· __ o_l ______ J _ _ ___ Q..[ ______ ~J_ ___ l_,4~ 
304 -~90-SRCTR.!_ Other Federal through Stale- Sr. Center i __ 40,333 I 2,910 I 43,243 l _____ [ ___ _Q,243 

305 ----------~2.!__0j I Public Safett_Partnership (COPS & Tech) I 0 I ! 0 I 0 

; ~~~ ~----- -_-·--· ----H----TotalFede_ra_lT-_ _!-l !:_-O~-g~-1-.,_-_-_-_-:L-_--_-_-95-,8-33-\_ 34,320_: 130,1531 __ 2:'>..?~~:[t--- 927,-42-6 

~~~ ~-~-~=~----±!---==::_ ______ ~----=-= -~=-=-==\~~~- ~=\ _____ [ I -:m-f=--==-= 
~~; --H ---------1 I ' I · --
313 --- ----'- ------i -----+------! j I 

314 Total Federal Go-;c~nmcnt -- ------1 95,833 I 34,320 l 130,153 l 797,273 l 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

927,426 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

11129/2020 16:41 I 2020-2021 J 2020-2021 Approved I Proposed i Proposed ~- ----·-----~! General Fun~_Ol ___ L I I 
Account Number ,------- · :------

1 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgl Amds [ Amded Budget _ _________ l._I__________________ l _ ______ j I _J ____ _ 

315 I I ! I ! I 
316 4soo·o ----------,o!hCTG<Wc7~ffidCiiizcns : I : r r-------JI 

____ _:.!i:::, r Fr r-· I I 
318 !§_JOO iOthe!·Gol'cr11111enrs _______________ --------\ i ! j ____ _ 
319 48110 fPrisoncrBoard i 0 _ ! 0 I I 0 
320 -------48130 BOEi-i Contrii;;;-lion;- BOEl~--SRO Prog~~-,;;- -------! ---- 5,000 I ! ! 

' 321 - - --- -48i3oLo"ANi·1=[Co;;t;:";bu"~-~r-~al Shelter I 0 I 1 0 I I 0 

322 48130 LEAN! f j Conlnbulrnns - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter---r_--=_ __ 2~.50~J I i}oo _!==-==l___ 2,500_ 

~~! - -----4sl4oi.~~,~~j-\%~~~¥c~7G;~~J;~~i~ Pb"~mg -- --=i~:::~:-_-i~oo J--c85,0o0)!-------------6-l=-=:=='1==---% 
325 481~_ LOPTX LContracted Scrvices/Ag_reements ____________ ! 0 J i 0 l 0 
326 _______ __i~Q LEPTXl_\_Contractcd Scrviccs/Ag_i:::!'. ~'-'::"ls _____________ _ ! _ ______ O_[ 0 [ ! 0 

~~; _ __ -~~)_4_Q_l'_I-ICTY_hi::_~_'.r~tcd Ser\'i_c:es/0_g!_!:_<;men~-----------f------6-I--- 6: \ 
0 

329 - ----~=~===i=t I ------!--- ' , ____ ! I 
330 I I Total Other Governments ! 92,500 I (85,000) i 7,500 I 0 I 7,500 
331 --------- ----n :----- ,--- --,------i-----r-- -----
332 --·----·--------1-,---- --------------- --T · ---- [ ~~:~~~o;:~~~AeptO/T --1 . 

~~! ------4:1 O~~~~~j~g~~:::o~~-~~~'.;~~/~~s:l-u-ti-o~~ -- -----_ ----=1~=----0-I- ~mo-ia7 O -1 O 1-------0-

335 48-6 l~_LUNCl-I !_! Don.at!.l'.1!._s__(~ _c::_enlc~_-L;;-~_ch P_:_~g~am)- ----·i- ·--- · -5,"ooor C16Nov_o7o•c2020J -~~----1==-SlJ_Q_Q_ 
336 ---~.!_Q_SRC~ i Dona lions - Sr Cntr l _____ l_l_,_0_00 l !__ 11,_Q_(JQ_[_-====-.,:____ l _____ ___l__l_,_Q_QQ_ 
337 48990 1 I Other (HIDTA) I or ! 0 I 750 I 750 338 ri ___________ __________ ! I i I I 
339 - - - ------- ---q--------f~!-;;Tcii.~~rsa-;-,~-----r-·--16,000 1-- ---o-r---1-6,000-; 150 1--~so-

340 =-==--=--==[[ - __ ::::::c-~-==----=-i ------, i I . I 
341 I ! . I I I ~I ___ _ 
~! foial 011~-;:-Gm;~-;:;:;-~ts and Citizens ------ -- - ---r-=J_Q_~SOO j--(85,0Q_Q)_l--~·500 r--- 750 I 24,250 

- - _J_, _ ____ ______________ _ ,__ _______ ·---- -
344 Total Reve1111es I 19,689,385 I (41,667)1 19,647,718 i 798,023 I 20,445,741 
345 ----- -- --- ! - -- -- - i I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 11 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 --·--··-----1i_! ____ ~~ ... : .l_f_i:_I1d 101 _[__ I __L I I I 
2 \ N b I 11/2912020 16:41 1

1' 2020-2021 II 2020-2021 j Appro\'Cd I Proposed i Proposed 
1 ccount 1 um er -·---- , - ----,----

3 f i Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds i Amdctl Budget 
_J I I I ____J J-_ . 

346 4900o ____ f fOtherSources I I l--·----1 - ·-----;-------

347 ====- 4950~J1_JQ1hcr Loans Issued --·------··- - -·-_\ 0 j__ ~~su~fnceh~e~overy for _ _ J:==--=-;==== 
348 49700 j Insurance Recovery . I 0 \- Ex::n.:~ ~c es _ _QJ 3,88?_j __ ___ __l,885 __ 
349 49800 i fTransfcrs In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) I 54110_338 01 i 0 
350 -------- - n - · 1 1 1 

351 --------ri----- TofiiTTi-ansferslri : -- ---01- c16Nov_o1oec20201 o i 3,885 i 3,885 1 

352 ! ! i L ____ .L. ____ L_ ____ _ 

~!! --------1-1------- --- ----·----------:-- ---1------+---------l---- -I I 
·- - . I ----·· 

355 Total Revenues and Transfers In \ 19,689,385 I (41,667) ! 19,647,718 I 801,908 I 20,449,626 
356 --·---rr---------------·----- I 

357 1-1----·- - - -·-·- t_ l ~--=-~=='==~-=== 
~:: -- ··----·---- ---Fi--·--·-·-·-----·-·····--- ---·--·l-- - -------1- ----1--------·-1 -1---·- ---

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 12 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

11 General Fund IQ_t_ _ _ _ ___ l _ ___ L __ ___ , L_ 
2 Account Number U _______ I l/29t~g20 16:41 [ 2020-2021 \ 2020-2021 . Appro\'cd 1-- Proposed Proposed 

3 I I I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
360 _ ________ L!_ _______ ___ ___ __ ________ _______ _ J _ .J ____ _ __ t l 
361 Tota1Geiieiiil1fxjieiillitures . - J====j ______ ! _____ _ 
362 LI I ~------L _ __ J ~-
363 _Acc~~t Nu~~,U-- ------------------1 ---\- --- --1----·- - -l ·-----· 
~:: ___ ___ ___2QQ_QQ_b~c~----- ---·---- -- - - - -1-- - --·-1

1

- - ----:- - ---- - [- - - - - \

1

=-----1 

366 I ! t ! _ ___ _ 
367 ==--== 5IOOO j_. General Adminislration ! ·1- ! _ _____ J

1 
___ -·---

368 ! i . l : 
369 51100 i County Commission i j ···i- - - ---
370 -··-·--------!oiT E.;~;;;;y Officials · I 80,21 o i l 80,21 o l f 80,21 o 
371 =~--=-~--==---=---=--~Q~[._social ·scc~~Y __ ---~-=-==--===--!==-_ 4,973 ! ____ _ __ __I _____ i2~[ ______ j 4,973 
372 204 1 !State Retirement . . . . .. . i 5,382 i . . I 5,382 ! i 5,382 
373 ------· ·- - -··2a6T Lir;;- i~;;;;~~~ - ------ -- --- ---·-·----- T -·-1 :1si-r- ·- ---·----T------ -1-:iS1i r---ITsl 
374 · - - ----206-=-R.ET~r:nT iirc 1~;;;:;;~;;--R"ct;-;:-~~~----------1--- 144 1--- - --1 144 r-------·r- ---144 
375 -··-------207 ( Medical Insurance ----··--·--------·---·----·--:---32,034-j j------ 32,034T [ 32,034 
376 -------20- 7--SRJ-lT-H!·- -lv-le-di-ca-1 his_u_ra_n-ce ___ S_r_H_ca- lt_h _____ __ j 10,266 I 1 10,266 I l ------10- .-266 

377 -~-= 2os !]Dental lnsu7;;ce =-~-~:=---~ --·--·-- ! 2,869 ) l 2,869 1==.:..=~-::J:_--_.=-- -2.869 -
378 208-RET-DEN I I Denial - Retirees i 951 951 j_ i 951 
379 _______ 212 L.J_Eme.I.~~- Mcdica~ _ __________ i_ _____ I, 163 J_ _ ____ J_ _ ___ 1, 163 L. J I, 163 

~:~ -----=~-~ ~~{tjl~~~-:srrus·===-~-~-==i----~~§.sf1~~~~-~==-~~'~8~~ 1 _______ : 44,686 
382 --- - ··---- -·--3~J_ Dues & Membershi125 ____ _ _____ ______ i --~\ _ _ __ _ J ____ l_l ,600 j-------L_ ___ _!_l,§.QQ_ 

~:! -----·----- ~~~Htn~~?2--S~ationery_8f_ r:?rms -·----------1----2-,;~~ i- -----1
1 

_ _ __ 2 ,-~~~ j- ------i----2 .~~~ 
385 ----~-----3-99fj-O-th-c;-C-o-nt_ra_cl-ed_S_c-rvic;-cs---~·- l 2,375 1 ,- - - -2-,3-75_\ _ _ _ ___ i _____ 2,-37_5_ 

386 ~-=-=-----~iJOffice_~~IJ~~------------ i 100 [ j 100 J _ ______ L ___ iQ_o_ 
387 __ . 499 [ jOthcr SuE!?.!_i~s and Materials . I 2,200 ! I__ 2,200 I j . 2,200 
388 513 [ [Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 J ! 9,123 ! (2,963}1 6,160 
389 524 !_j~crvice/SlaffDcv~f'~~!'t _ _--_ _____ I 1,000 [ _____ i _ ___ J,000 .i--------1--· 1,000 

390 ___ _________ _ __1Q2.~_! Data Processing Equipment --J------·-L __ ---- ~ -- .. ______ _Q_~ _________ ! _____ O_ 
391 -·- 719 ! lomcc Equipment 1 I I 0 ! ! O 

392 ! l I I I l I 
393 T Total County Commission ! 213,257 -! 0 , 213,257 j' _ __ (2-,-9-63_}_,_1 _ ___ 2_1_0_,2_9_4 

1 

~:: ---- -----!-\--- j i - ~~=:1=---- ---1==--=1---

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 13 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H \ I General Fund 101 L I l I ! 
2 A N .I-I- 11/291202016:4 1 --1 2020-2021 Zol0-2021 lAppr~p,roposcd J Proposed 

ccount 1 umber - - - - ·------- - ~--+--~--· 
3 i i Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds \ Amdcd Budget 

420 ---·--·----1_J 1---·-----t-- ----t I 
421 --·- ---5-13_0_od county Mayor ·;------- i--- - --·1-·-----,---- ---1-------
422 ------- - ,-o![ ll Coun1yOfficial/t\dministrative Officer - -j 98,421_ ___ 3,_~ __ _l_Q_l,657 j 1 101 ,657 

423 _ __ -1..2.~L Su~~~~Qi_i:cctor _ _ _ _ _________ J. ___ ~222..J 114 ___ _i,_~~-1-- I 4,693 
424 161 i TSccrctary(ies) I 40,165 I 1,019 41,184 I \ 41 ,184 
425 1621 !Clerical Personnel ! 25,500 i - i--"25:SOOJ I 25.500 

426 =:___ ______ J..§.~ !_i Tell!po~~ Pc~so~ncl -~---l.il~ j _ _____ _j 3,467 -l j 3,467 

:~~ -------· ---·-+~1- 1~~:~'.~\t;;~~~-~----·------- -[--------r-------1 ---------~I : 0 

429 =-~=::=_?_Qij]social Secu_ili)~-· --·----------! 10,673 r=.-==_270 !=~,2.Q_J [ 10,943_ 
430 _____ _ __ 204 W StatcRclif£~~------------- 11,318 I 525 ! 11,843 .,_ p--~l.. 
431 --------~!J Life Insurance 337 L_ _____ J 337 ____ --~2._ 
432 206-RET-Llf l I Life Insurance [ 499 ! I 499 499 
433 =.=-::-.=-=_101 i_l Medi~lnsu!ancc __ . ____ . ______ ___ _1 5,785 [ _ _ __ :_::r:::=.::._-·-5:;ss-r--·-----=r- ---55·gs-
434 207 COBRA [ I Mcdiea~~~ - COB.~~---------\ _ _ _ ___zg__! ____ L _____ ----2.!2_! _ ____ \ 712_ 
435 _ __ 2Q.7.=RET~~!_l Medic~!l12.~~:._a:i~:B-etirE.~s J ___ ___]_,054 j_-----1---- 7 ,05~__[__ I 7,054 
436 ·- ·-- - -__297-~Rl-!Tl·l l_!Mcdic~J~ll.!-a_~e-S r _ l:~~~~h ________ _ _ _ i ____ 4,281 \ _ ____ [ ______ 98 1_! __ , ____ 4,21!..!_ 
437 -·--__ ____ 20~!J De~~~ lnSL'!:_~~"--·-- - ________ ----·-------~-- ____ ?2~[ __ ______ i__ 274 J 274 
438 -·- __ 2_08-RET-DE!!_(_I Dcntal~~ll.!~~ Ret_i_r!!<:_S ___ _________ 

1

._. _____ 1 ,~~.!___! _________ J ________ ~l_!_!_J____ J 1,311 
439 212 i !Employer Medicare 2,496 ! 63 ! 2,559 I I 2,559 
440 _ ___ _ ___ 3071::\ co~~nication _-=:=_=__::__ _ _____ ! 3,500 I ! 3.SOO ,--(J:ooO)r---~500 
441 . . 320 ! !Dues and Memberships J 1,825 l I 1,825 I I 1,825 
442 - -- ---- - --- -33o !].Qpera~g_l,.~se Payments ; 1,797 ! j---1.797: :- - --1,797· 
443 _ ____ _ __3 J8 i_I Vch1cle Mamtenanee l 70 I !_ _ _ _____ 2.Q .. .1 ______ 1 _ _ ___ _]_'2_ 
444 348 i I Postal Charges l 300 ! i 300 I I 300 ------------- - ----------------'-- ·- ------ ------· -- - -- - ___ T ___ ---,- - ----
445 -----~\_\Printi!!_g_,_Sta ti onery& ~ms __ _ _______ L __ l.?9..Q_l-____ ! _ _____ 1,500 l-----I--- 1,500 
446 __________ 355 : ~Travel -l-- - 2,500_i_ _______ ,, ___ ~,500 '-·--- -~,500 
447 414i 1Duplicaling Supplies i 162 ! . 162 I I 162 - - ---------- ---------- ~------· - --- ---- -,-- ---, 
448 _____ __ i?ilJ Gasoline ------------------1- --2,400_! I , __ _l,400 1 _ _ __1QQ._1 _ __ 3,200 _ 
449 ____ ______ ·-. _ ~35 U Offi~".._~p_p~_c_s ________ _________ 1 t ,QQ_Q_ ! _ ____ [ ____ _ _ I _.000_1 __________ 1 _______ 1.000 

450 ·---- -------- ~~9 !_j_9thc_i:_~upplic~~latcria~--------- ----J- 0 !____ I 0 I ----~~------2..Q~-
451 508! !Premium on Cor~e Surety Bonds I 367 I I 367 I i 367 
452 513 l- lworkers' Comp Insur;-~---- ,--Dni------r-- -- 2,737_1___ (273)! 2,464 

453 ===- 5_?:~fl~rrDc~clop~enl - - ------------! 400 l r------;wo-,---- -·r 400 
454 71 l J lrurniturc & fi xture 1,000 i ! 1,000 I ! 1,000 
455 - -·-----·-mrrorfice Equipment - l i 2.000 I 2.000 l ·1 2,000 

456 =-___::::=-___:::___----=L ___ :__-_______________ _____ I \ _ _ _ __ ; I ! ______ 
1 

457 _ _ _ _ ____ . ___ LJ Tot_:i l_~oun tt_ Ma~r 'r' _ _ 236,438 '_1 -~_!_ __ 243,657_1 (273) 1 243,384 
458 ! i i i l I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 15 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C D E F G H 

1 U General Fund IOI \ I 1 I 
2 I J tl/2912020 t6:4t j 2020-2021 2020-2021 \ Approved Proposcd - -P-ro_p_o_s_cd-

1 

Account Number f-1 r- ' ,- - ---
3 1 I Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd lludgct 

1---1- ---------LI ·- --- -! I I I --- ·--1 ! _j_ I _I __ _] _ _ _ _ _ 499 

500 51500 I I Election Commission i I ! I ·-- -·- ·-· ·------,---- --, 
501 __ 10 I ~L~oun!y Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi j 75, 191 I ! 75, I 9_1_L _ _____ i--- 75, I 9 !_ 
502 161 1 \Administrative Assistant i 41,663 I ___ 1,042 _I _____ 42,705 \ ______ .[ 42 ,70_5 

503 _. 168 I !Te~porary Personne~. ___ _ _ \ _______ 17,~~----!_ ____ IJ)OO 1-----[_ ____ !_7 ,500 . 
504 __ __ _ __ _!ll2_j IOve.!:!!_~_c:_i_~}'._______ _ __ _ ________ !_ 4,500 _______ J _____ _i,_S_QQ_ __ _____ [ _ ____ '.l_,?_Qg_ 
505 ·-- ~~_[_[Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) j 13,770 ! \ 13,770 I I 13,770 __ 
506 _____ __ _______ _ __!2l l,_!.!0Jecti~~'?!'_orker,U~~P_:l_}'.!'~ll_;_~~§c Med; NOT~ 94,000 r I 94,000 f------1, ___ 9_4_,o_pg_ 
507 201 !Social Security I 15,291 I 64 15,355 ! 15,355 
SOB 2041 rs;;;ieRelirement J 11,783 I I 11,783 j _____ l ll,78i 

~~~ _ __ 206-RET-~~~ 11-\~:~~ :~:~~:~~~~-- --- ---==-==\_···---~~!__ ______ \==.---~~~ 
1
1------! 380 

511 207 !Medical Insurance I 9,159 I I 9,159 I 9,159 
512 207-RET-MED ri Mcdical Insurance ---i-· 6,680 I , --- 6,680 ,---------r---- 6,680-

513 __ ---1.Q.?:§.~_:n1 l_ll Medical1!1~u_i:~n~c:_ _ ------·-----~]~_-__ 2,054 !-_-_----i---·2,0s.n- - ___ -i==--_2,054 
514 ~J...Denta~uran_:.£_ __________ . j 916 J _____ ?_!_~_! ____ _ \ ____ ~ 

!_! Den~l_ !!!S..l!!ai:i_c:_ :_~~t_i_r:e_e_s ___ -- -· ___ ___ _____ .!_ ___ 3?1_,' _______ [_ ______ :132_J _____ \ ____ 3_2L 
_ _ _____ _ --"-'-'_i_!Uneme!!Jyment Comeensati~_I!______ I . I_ __ 0 i 1 ______ 0 __ 

517 --------~1-~EmployerMed1care ·-- ----------- ! 3,576 ! 15 j 3,591 ! __l ____ 3,591 _ 
518 302 ! 1Advertising_ __ !_ ____ 550j_ ___ __ [ ___ ____2?..Q_ [ _ __ ___ _l _____ 550 

519 307 \ [comm'.'nicat1on ! 4,000 j ____ i ___ ___ '.!,Q9_Q_! _ _ __ .. _j ____ 4,000_ 

520 320 L !Ducsand Member~liiP~ ! 450 !--·-·-·---·II ___ ·--~5_0_1_ _______ _ J ____ --:_i~_Q_ 
521 _ __!l_Q_L!Q~ratmgLcasePaymen~---· I 5,000 i ----l--------)~QQQ..! .. ! ),000 
522 332 ! !Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 3,100 I I 3,100 I i 3,100 
523 - - 333 j j License (Hardware) . --·--·- - - f---3.sooi ____ j 3,SOO i-----·1 J,500 . 
524 336 j (Maintcn~-ce-a-nd_ R_cp-a-ir-Scr~i~-es---o-rfic~-E--q-uiP~cntr---2-.)--0-0-i------I --- - 2.soo i_ ----- - 2-,5-00-
525 --- -34sr! Posta1Charge_s __________ ___ _ __ __ I 6,ooo I (2,75Q2i J.25o) _____ T 3,250 

- ·--- -- --- - - - ----- ·- ·- - - - - 1 . . 
526 ---~_:12_\JJ2inting,2!?t~nery:_a_~<!_F.~~- j_ 4,500 I l---- 4,500 I \ _ _ ~9-
527 351 I I Rental L 2,600 i ! 2,600 j I 2,600 

~~: =--====- ~~~F~:~:~1~:~;;~-s~~vices --- -- -1-- ~~:~~~ f--_t!,_4_Z:Ql ----2::~~~ r--=cf.000ii==-- - -- 2-~ :~~I 
:~~ =---=~:- :~~H~::-~g~~~-e~~=--~---- ------i----50~-j----:o-l------~~- :=----~~--!=--=-~1if 
532 425 I !Gasoline I 0 I 67 i 67 I l 67 

533 435f~upplies J_ _ ___ 4,500 ~~!~~-!--- - 9,650 ~---~O.Q~: ·--. --i"i~6SO 
534 4s1 l ~s I 1.200 ! c1.200)1 o 'j I o 
535 ____ __ __ 2.11.!JWorkcrs'Complnsurance _ ! 1,777 j _____ l 1,777 _-_ __ (545i1= l,~32-
536 ______ 524 j_! ln-Servic~~~IT Dev".!'.'.emen~ ________ J _____ _!.Q_Q_j _____ ! ________ _!_QQ_, ______ 

1 

_____ 1 O_Q_ 

537 _ _ ______ _21_!.L jl'umilure and Fix~res ·----- .. ! I [ 0 ·------ 0 
538 __ 7_1_9 1_ Office Equipment ! 1,500 I 1,500 ! I 1,500 
539 731 [ Votmg Machines i . I 0 I 0 

''° 131-ELECTTo<ioiM"hi~• [- 0 [ I 0 

::; -- ----,,= TotalEl~-;;-~-C.;-;;.,mi~~on ---===-=L 376,323 l 2,621 j 378,944 ll-·--_Jj_'!?J.l 378,399 
s43 ! i I I 
544 I I -----[ I i-- I i 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 17 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

. I General Fund 101 , ! I I , 

R1 I 11129/2020 16:·1 t I 2020-2021 l 2020-2021 I Approve_d_J Proposed I Proposed 
Account Number - · I ·1 I ' 

1 I , Org Ilgt Amds , Amdcd Ilg! Amds I Amdcd Budget 
_! __ _ 

--·--·----LI : --- --
545 - --·-- 51600 U RcgisterofDeeds ~---' __ ! _ _ _ _ _ _ !- -- [ ______ _ 
546 IOI! !County O.[}icialfAdminislrative Officer L_ 83,545 i-_! 83,545 j I 83,545 

::: ____ _ _ :~~ l~~~~~~~~-i!:;nncl_______ ; 110,~ 2,787 l ____ 113,09~ i------j-_J_Q,09~ 
--··--·----·-·---------------- --·- - --r---·---J. ________________ .. ___ _ _ 

549 ----------~~U.?~cialSccur!.ty_______ ··-·-'--- -- 12,019_J__~[ 12,191 ! . +-~ 
550 _ 204 ! !Stale Rclirement I 13,007 ·I 187 J 13,.!_?i_i_. _ _ ____ 13,194. 

::~ -----·206-RETl~[-1~~~~~~-- ---=--------·-------f----~T-----·+---~-I------\ ---·- 6~~ 
::! ----207-s"Rdi-¥r l-~~~~~~~~~~s~~ ·,:j~;!lh--- · ---------f===J~:~~H---=j-----+N~+---------l==_~f~~~~ 
555 208 \ Dental Insurance ! 2,679 1. 2,679 i_ I 2,6J9 
556 . 208-RET-DENJ_[ Dental Insurance - Retirees L I J 0 !_ I 0 

557 2 12 )_I Employer Medicare J_ ----~-l---~1-----2~~J_.i_ ______ \_ 2,851 
558 _ _ _ _ ____ 3Q2j_[S::ommunication I 2,400 ! 2,400 _[_ j __ -2_4.QQ_ 
559 _ __ ___ _ __ .BQ_ l_[Qll_~~ Mcmb_i:_r~il'~ -----·--·--- _ _[ _ _ _ 1_,Q_~ ! ____ J _ ___ I .QQQ_\--- - -1-- -_!,Q.Q.Q_ 
::~ --------~~~ i ~;s~~~l~~"~;::e Pay_mcnts (Cop~~----~----+~~~_[---·----\-- ~:~~~ r--- ----~-i~%-
562 · -·--·- ----3·55r · :r;:-a-~e 1 ri:~;in~g--- ··-·---·----·----1----2-.0-0-0 ·! i 2.000 i _____ i ____ -2,ooo 
::: ~~-~-===:~~=--=ri1E %~~~~~~~~A~~;~f~£-~:--=--=· --·- ___ · --~T--=~~ 7'~~~r-----i--;,;~:r . F~1~: 
565 -----~_L Office Supplies _J_ ___ __ 3_,00Q.J _ ____ _I ___ 3,000 . ___ ____ _ L ____ -1,_0QQ_ 
566 508 f I Premiums on Cori:i_?rale Surcly__l3_onds ___ I 700 i j _ __2QQ_ _____ _ 1 _ _ _ __ 2QQ.. 

::: --· ~~~ I ~k~~~c:~s7n~I~~~~:~nl f----3,649-1--- -----1---- ---~-~4~ l---(l,I8~21- ·-· --~,'.'._~~-
569 -· ____ _ z_12 t.l9mcc Eg~~c-~-===--=-~=~·-1·-- ---- ·---i------s0o1----5ooT -------- i· ---500 
510 _________ _J _i ---- - - ·-·----L ~ l o l 1-----o-
:;: ~~~_:_-=~""'~~'~'~~===~::-- : =~=ty~i=='="-f m,m 1--_111s~=~s~ 
~~: ·-----·---i-1·-·------------·-------i---· : r-===~--~----
!~~ ==~~=-~-=H---·--·· ------: -i----~..::::--· 
578 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

11--- ·--· 1 1 1----r 1 

Page 18 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

I I General Fund IOI ! I i I 
2 ~\ccount Numb:~l!_ ___ _ _ l 1/2912020 16:41 ! 2020-2021 !. 2020-2021 j_ Approved ,- Proposed j Proposed 

3 I ! I Org Ilgt I Amds I Amded Ilgt I Amds I Amdcd Iludgct 
-·- ----------Li 1 _ l _,_I ______ _ 

--i------5-1_72_01-~anning ----- - -- : l-----l--------!------ \-----
581 I05ps~~sor/Dircctor ____ _______ !_ ____ __ ~,000 t------ ! 60,0001-----=,-L---60,000-

582 _____ 162j !Clerical Personnel ___ I 22,581 1 _ _ ___ _]07 _j_---~~1 _I _ _ 28,288 
583 -----~i_lsocialSecurity____ ~5,430 ! 441 ____ _5,'.l_~ __________ _\ _ ____ ~474 

~:: ~-=-. -.= .. ---· .. =~~~~~=11~~~;~;:~- -- · · ·--- ·---· l-- -- ----~~;~==~!_I_ 5·~~: I ,: ____ ~;~ 
586 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1 362 i L__ 362 362 

587 ~~=~-20jl]Mcdi~IJ;;~an~E_ ___ -= - ==~ --- - - ·----------i ___ 11,566 I -I -11366-E=I 11,566 
588 _____ 207 SRHTH. I Medical lnsuranc.c:_. _______ _________ J ___ _!~~J ______ I 2.409 [ 2,409 

589 -----~]-R~~MEQj_(0edica~~~'.'_~ _ _____________ L_ ___ _ 2~-1-----I 7,054 . j ____ 7,054 

;:: ==~ 2~~E1:~gfiltl~~;;f~:-~:i~~;~~:~ --- -- ---- ----=l.-----,i1--:_ J::-:~f=-- - f~==,! 
593 _______ 307!_[Communication _____ _________ ! ___ ~ _____ !_ 992 , _____ _! ___ ~ 
594 307-WIREi !Communication i 1,008 I ; 1,008 i I 1,008 
595 ==------2Q!l_ l~onsul~_ll_l_~e_::"~~~~~onnwa~l_ ___ _ _______ L_ _______ j___ i _Q_j _____ _j ______ O_ 

596 320 1 JDucs & Memberships I .. 1,700 J__ ! 1,700 I' ! 1,700 
597 --- - ----·----330fj Operating Lease P;ym~nts ( Copier) ;------ 2,500- I i 2,500 r-- 2,500 

598 =~----_-_-. __ --_-_·· ~~~flM;i~tc;:;an~d!lq;ii!~iB~ii_-_-_-_---__ -=:_-=_-__ ::=c-._-__ - 1~Q9.9_ J ___ __ l ___ _!_,ooo J ____ -_··1=_-_-_--1.-000 
599 348 f ! Postage I 1,000 I l 1,000 I I 1,000 
600 ··- 3491fP-;:i;;l;ng, Stationary & Fom1s --! --- - Gioo·I . 1,000 I 1-- l:Qoo-
601 -· -------:issiTr;:~ci -------· ------------· - ; 3,ooo l ---,-----3,aoor---- --T···- -- --3.000-
602 -----·399f[OtherContracts l i : 0 ·1 i-----0-
603 ___ 399 l·l!C~[lQtl;cr ~()ntracted Services - Hickory Creek Park I 18,0QQ_j_ _ ___ 1 

1
------j . 

604 ___ 399-STORM L[QtberContrncts __ 1 ____ 5,000 L_ _____ \ __ ___j_,_~------- --1----_5.00Q_ 
605 _______ 4_1_4 Li Duplicati~~elies L ___ ~j _____ i ______ l ~J ______ , __l_5_(J_ 
606 425 [ !_Gasoline j ________ !,QQQ_ I i 1,000 l _____ ~_\,QQQ_ 
607 435 1 I Office Supplies I 2,000 I i 2,000 I I 2,000 600 -----~'lTir;,_s ___________ _ ____ l _______ T 1 o l ____ T ____ __ o_ 

:~~ ~~-~-==-~-~l=1:~::~i~:~~r;i6-ls~rl~~~s---===~~-=-~~1=-=- -1-.%6~-1=~~===~tr=--- 32Q_r=- :~~~~ 
611 . __ 7_1_1 Ofu~----- . _____ L ____ _!,QQ_Q_ i__ ______ [ 1,000 I ___ · ___ _J==--- 1,000 

612 719 ! I Office Equipment i J 3,000 I 3,000 J I 3,000 
613 - ----------n--- - -· ! I 
614 -·--- - ----- ·--_J]i:~i;i ~!_:~n;:;ing_:~-~--- !. 164,674 l ___ ~_Q!_,_ ___ 16!,_~!_ ___ EQ_I 168,802 

615 - ------·---I, I I I . I I 
:~~ --------+\------·-----··----- -------1-------1 i I 1----
618 - ---- ------1 -I ---·- -----· i __J -------r---- --
619 =-· _____ [ I -- l _j l ___ _ _ 
620 I ! ! I I i 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 19 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I~ c 0-- I E I F I G I H 

____ I J General Fund IOI ! I ! L_ ___ [ _ ___ _ 
2 \ N [ I 1112912020 16:41 [ 2020-2021 [ 2020-2021 Approved [ Proposed I Proposed 

, ccount 1 umber I , ' I ' 1· I 
>..-2... 

3 i i Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I I I I ,_1 _ ____ 

1 ------sl7sonc~-c~nr1ia-;;;;;;- ·--- · -._ - - -- --- - ·---!--------]-------, - -----i===i _ ______ _ 
--i--- ----1_0 __ 3+LJ Assislant(~---------------· ! 100,943 I 344 I 101,287 ! _________ ! ____ __l.QJ ,287 
623 I OS I \~crv1sor/D1rcc1or I 61,000 I ! 61,000 ! ! 61,000 
624 ==~=--~- 16{[sccrc1ary(1cs) _ __ _____ ___ ___ ~---- I 37,336 L ___ ___1§2J ______ .:i.725~ I 1· 37,so3 
625 201 j !Social Security i 12,355 I 32 i 12,387 i I 12,387 
626 - -·-.. -----zcJ4 -i s1atcRctirc;cnl ·--j--13j72i 34 i 13,406 j f 13,406 

I :~: --~----- . - - ~~11=\~~!~~:Is~~:~~-: ___ · -· ------~- --------! -~;11-l- --- -~1==·}H~~+~·== -f----~-~~i~t 
-------------·-·--------------------------- ----·---j_ ___ c= ____ , __ 

530 ________ 2_1_~J-j'Em~r"::.M~i9!~-----------------\ 2,890 l _____ 7_ [ 2,897 j'-------1------2,897 
631 _ _ ___ _____l_Q.?_, _J Com_i:n~~_c:ation _____ _ 1 2,740 j j 2,740 _, __________ ,. ___ 2,740 _ 
632 307-WlRE !Communication I 1,160 I i 1,160 I I 1,160 
633 ___ . ______ gQi=j· Dues E_nd Mcmbcrship __ s_______ ~----82_()__·1: _______ ' __ .§lQ_[--- - -

1

i ____ ~Q__ 
634 330,_ O.rcrating Lease Paxmcnts I 3,100 _ _ _1,_IQQ__I- ------ _ _ ___l,_!_Q.Q_ 
635 338 [i\.1aintcnancc and Repair Scrviccs-Vchicl j 2,800 I [ 2,800 l 2,800 
636 ~~:=-=-=---- 34~[rfos1~1 c~:l.!:gcs _--·--- -·-------- i--- ·-100--1 --~=i: __ .. ___ ?oor---·---r ____ __2QQ_ 

637 . ________ ___ ____ Jj_9J_j!'.i:~~i::g, _Sta~nc')'_~12.~.!'.o.'.'1"~ -- ____ .. ___ . I 1,600 l-----1--- --_l_,_6_Q_O_l

1 

_ ___ __ _ _ _J ____ l,600 

m =·=~~=~- -=ffi\=~Ji~~~~~_;~1~~:i~~~ ~-0irt¥~~~1--_--~:: \ __ -----F=--=i~~~~~~===l --=~~i: 
641 ________ 42S i_IGa~olinc -----------~--- 6,000 ~ j_ .. _ Q_,OOO_ ! _______ [ ___ _j,000 
642 435 j !Office Supplies ! 1,100 \ r---- 1,100 ! ! 1,100 
543 _______ _i?_<{ j[Tircs and T~- \ 1,500 1==-=i ______ J.2QCl_J _ ___ ________ l-- ---1.~_i 
644 __ 4_5_1 [I_ Uniforms . ---------1---- -- 450 1 ___ _ :=1----~~-- ------d----- 450 
545 _ S 13 .!.Workman's Coml'..c_~~.!i_~n . ~suranc:.c: ____________ l _______ s737 .)._ ____ __ __ 

1

1 _____ 2,73_:U _____ (2732\.. 2,464 

646 ___________ ?24 !_I l~crv1cc/Staff D_E_~c~pm~~---·-----1 _ _ ___l22.Cl_ ! ________ 3,200 _!__ i 3,200 
I 647 71 l ]l_~miturc and !'1xturcs _ ______ ________ i ______ 6QQ_]__ ______ l ______ £0_C!_ I ___ ___ _i _ ______ 600 

648 719 _\ Office Eql!ir.i:ncnl ___ _ ! i I .SOD i 1,500 I ! 1,500 
649 I I : i i ~I ______ ! ______ I 
650 -------- --f-l T01:11c;;dcs Compii;;c·c-·----- i 316,679 j 2,084 L 318,763 ! (273) [ 318,490 
651 _ .. _________ __ 1-:------------ ·---------- 1- --- --1 : -------i----- ---1-------

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 20 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ~' General Fund 101 ! [ I ! I 
2 \ N b I 11/2912020 16:41 i 2020-2021 ! 2020-2021 I Approved -~;;Ji Proposed 

; ccount 1 um er --,------ . · 
3 I I Org Bgt I Amtls Amtletl Bgt Amtls ! Amtletl Budget 

-·-- · _!_I - -- - - ! ! I - ·------- -----· 

652 51760\__j Geographical Information Syslcms i ______ [ I 1------: 
653 _____ 105 _! Supervisor/Director . ! 43,722 ~ 3,050 j 46,772 I 46,772 
654 ___ 105 1Supervisor/Director(2 .5%CQ!-~{l!_'?Ved 9/8/2020] 0 1. __1_,_1_Q3__l 1,102 ______ j ___ J.,_!_~ 
655 201 ] social Security i 2,711 [ 257 I 2,968 I I 2,968 
656 - ··--- 204 - IStateRctircmcnt ---- · 2,934 ! 278 I 3,212 J j 3,212 
557 206 \ I Life Insurance ---··--i 180 [------i---- -lsoT -- I 180 
658 _.... 206-RET-LIF\- JI:.irc lnsu.;-;:;ce-R~ii~c~----- -·-----! ----192i _______ l ____ 1921 ____________ 

1
i--·--- -192-

.... ··- - ----- -------·---- ---·-- ----------·-~------F----

::~ ==·-·20?_ SRd&I~~~;:~~~ j r. t!~.~llh=-=~~-=-~=~::.:_~~J-·- --~:~~ti===l-----~~Ht===--=-=1 _--· -~ :~~ 
661 _ ___ _ _____ 20S l_j Den~nsuran_ce_____ I 274 ! I 274 [ . __ .I 274 

662 _ _ --- ~C!.<'!.::RET-DE_~j _j Dental Insurance - Retirees !_____ 978 ! _____ J 978 \-----] 978 

663 _ _ .. _ .. _ ___ 2_1~J_Jl~.'!: PJ9YerM_e~i£a_r.c_ . _ - - ·-·--- .- · · ·---· ----~ 634 I 60_)! 694 ! L_~ 
664 337 ) Maintenance & Repair Office Equip ! 0 1 J 0 -- -·-------~--- ----- ~ --,- - - --·-------- ·-- -----·----- -
665 3491 ]Printing ·----·--------- I 100 [ [ ____ __l_QQ_[ _ ____ _! 100 

::: =-----=itttli~==-==~=-==~-.. --___ \=~===~~j~---~=~==-~l_. _-___ 3!~_:l=. --~~~t--.~- -~~ 
:!~ ==-·=:~--~==:-:· llitl~~;t~~~:~~==-~==---~- _J-=~=~~l==~=-=\==-=--=·m .. t===c~%)!=-==- -~!i-
672 _____ _ _____ _?J.2.l_].Qfticc E~~---- . i I 1,000 I 1,000 ! r- 1.000 
673 i I ! : i o i I o 
674 --- ------- ·----nl:~-i;;-iz~-;.:;;-1;;~~;;;-~ tio-;,~i~~--:--67:59Si----047-r 73,345 1 (2%1 1 13,049 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 21 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

~ ~ 
I General Fund IOI I I I I 

-~~cco~ntNum~er ] 1~29/202°-~~;_1 202ii=2ii2J] 2020-2021 !~~-!Propo~/Pr::"J'~ 
I OrJ! 13gt I Amds j Amded 13gt I Amds I Amded Budget 

·-----1 ! __ j__ _________ l ! 
-· - __ I i __________ _J _____ J ___ ! _ _ _ ___ J ______ [ ____ _ 
676 ______ 51800 _\ Plant Maintc~.ancc and Op~~t-~l!Il.:; J_9ounty_!3uildi.!!g~) ______ I ___ i_· _ ___ ___ ! _____ ! ____ _ 
677 ·------- 105 _! Supervisor/Director _____ j 56,86_1_ L __ l,422 i __ 58,2_!~\-----_i _ _ _ 58,283 
678 ---·---·--~JMai~tcnance P!:E~~~~~- --- _ ! J..~ 18,886 j 357,552 ,__ I 357,552 
679 __ - ·--·--·- __ _l!Z!_~rtime ~y _ ____ . __ Original FY 20-21 _ _ 6,000 _! I 6,000 l _ _____ ! __ ~qQQ_ 
680 ___ ____ 201 \_i SocialSccurity budgetbasedonYagcr __ 24,895 i __ _l.259 \ 26,154 I I 26,154 
681 _ _________ 20_4.JStaleRetiremcnt ~~~;;:;~~~~;EMAand 26,942 j 1,363 j 28,305 l _____ J 28,305 
682 -------~I !Life Insurance employeeatappnc ___ ._l_,75~_! ______ 1 ____ _ l ,]~Q_j[ ______ ! ___ _l_.750 
683 206-RET-LIF L! Life Insurance-Retirees ·-- $10,000 less 1,320 I j 1,320 _______ J ___ IJ.~ 
684 2071 !Medical Insurance i 95,314 I I 95,3141 I 95,314 
685 ·----2o7~comli\[ I tvJcdical Insurance --- ·-·---l=_ 1 :949L. _____ i _ __ _J ,949- =-_:.: _ _____ . ___ ___ _1,94~ 
686 _____ 207-~_g::_MED_!J!vlcd_i;:~suranc~_:_~i:_~~~s -- ·- ·- ----------.\_ ___ __?J,~?J [ _ 22,337 I ]--- 22,337 
687 ___ 207-SRHTHI !.Medical Insurance-Sr. Health ______ ___ _l_ . ____ !~,560_[__ _____ [ _ ___ 1_5_,_5§..~J ____ ··--·--· _, _ __ _E,_~_6..Q_ 
688 208 [ ! Dental Insurance ! 5,886 i I 5,886 l i 5,886 

::~ ~~~~~~-=8---~~~~:D~~F~~~~~-f'~~==-==~-p~=-=~- -F---Wifl=-- 295 j ~:~~~ IJ ___ _ ~-- 2,289 

691 3071 !Communication ! 17,000 I i 17,000 I 17,000 
692 · ---- 301wiR°E! -l com;;;-;;~;;;;;;--·--- -· ·----- - - --- I s.ooo j I s,ooo , ----- -- ' 8,ooo 
693 ------ ---------330 i-l orcrating Lease Payments . ____ ! _ __ 4,000 I !-----4,000 - 4,000 
694 --------·-335nM~ncc and Repair-Services -B~ildini;--!- -- ioo,ooo r-- ·---i --IOO,Ooo"' ___ . _ __ -----100:000 
695 ==---- 336[- \Maintcnance and Re~i_r Sc~iccs - oft~~§~p.;;~~!'1=---3.ooo I i 3,000 _ _ __ 3,000 
696 -------~\ IMaintcnanccand Repai:S~_!:Y~~.:.~!!h icle_s. ______ . . ___ l,_5_Q9_i__ _____ j_ __ _l,500 I I 3,500 
697 347 1 iPest Control l 7,ooo I ! 7,oooJ 3,ooo ! 10,000 
698 ==~----122.UOthcr Contracted Scrv_i_c~- _____ __ ----r---185.0ooi ! I 85,ooO]=-:==L____ 185,_o_oo 
699 _ __ __ __ - - -----~l.QJ.J S::~-~d_i_'l!_S_t1~Plie~-----------·---- ·---__! ____ 8,§_QQ_\ ____ _ _J_-_____ ?,80_9_! _ ________ I ___ s.soo 
700 _ __ ___ . ____ -- --~_! Diesel Fuel L ____ J..2_0_0_[ _____ 1__ ___ 1 .~_QJ_ ___ _ ___ !___ 1,500 

701 -------- - ----·-- __'.!.!.~! Drug and Mcdic~~l!~[l~~--------------1 ______ _l_QO_ [ _ _____ i _ _ ___ _l_O_Q_ I ______ __ j _ ____ l_Oq__ 
702 _______________ _ '.!..1..'.!_l_!_Q.t1plieating;~p_!i~_s ---------·--- i 250 j____ i 250 I _ ____ 

1

1 ______ 250 . 
703 ________ 425 i_! Gasoline(Vehicle) __ . ___ _______ 1 __ _1.Q,9_.Q_Q_! i ___ 20,Q_9_Q_L __ .__ 20,000 

704 . _ ----~! iOfliceSuerlics ______ _ __ J _ __ ~_Q_\·- ------: _ 500 I I 500 
705 _________ '!i_q_,

1

1_l_T_ir_es__ ·- __________ j ____ _!_,5_00_,__ I 1,500 I __ [ 1,500 

~~~ ==-==---:~~ --~ ~~:~~~:s I · 2~~-------, ----#6%~-l=--==l 28~ :~~~ 
708 4991 !Other Su~s and Materials i I I 0 '! I 0 
709 _________ -2.!}_)_~ Com~ Insura~~. c __ - ·- ··- - ___ . ___ :::::-

1

_ --9}"231 I 9,123 ~- 6,160 · 
710 5241 Jin Servicc/StafTDevelopment 1,000 I I 1,000 I I 1,000 
711 --- .. 7111 I Furniture & Fixtures . -----2so·I i--250!- -----1 250 

~~! =-=-==· ~~~,=~~:~c~~~~:~;~rmcnt ____ _ _ . ______ c:_---=.-1.soo{ - -
1
•
000

\ ~:~~~ 1---==1----~ 
714 ~_:---=-::=- 12o[i r1antOpc;;tTc;;;~~E!l.!-====.~~==·==-I 1-----i------o- -I - -- --j -0 
715 I I I i I 0 L i 0 
716 -- !_i Total Plant Maintc~~'&Opmtions [~4,614 i 24,2~ __ _!,_~98,839 I 37 r 1,298,87 
m l I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 22 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 __ l_J General Fund 101 j ______ l ____ _ _ I 1---~,-----
2 \ N b:=:-1 ! 11/2912020 16:41 i 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 Approved Proposed I Proposed I 

1 ccount 1 um er - 1 1 · --- ,-
3 I 1 I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

__ _ _ ___ __ L!__________ I ' _____ L_ _J _ ____ _ 
718 51900 \ i Other General Administration i I I I I -

----- - - - - ·· ·- -- ------ -- . . I 
719 _ _ ____ _ 332 Ll.!:-~gal Notices . _ ____ _ _ _ [__ I 0,00.Q_\ / ___ _!_Q,Q_Q..Q_ l _ I J 0,000 

720 -----~2L\ Dtsposa l Fees ____ 
1 

10,300 != \ ___ _l_q_,;J_(l_9_F .1 10,300 
721 _ _ ----------499j 0th.<:!_ Supplies & ~atcri ~~---------------L_ _ _ _ ~QQ_ ! 600 ! 600 
722 ______ 5tgi.JQ.'!.!!.9.!.~g and Contents Insurance I 285,000 . _ ____ _ I ___ 285,000 L ____ !,63 J ! ____ 293,631_ 

723 71 'i \Furniture & Ftxlurcs I I I 0 I ! 0 
124 - - -----,-1 I I ! I 
725 -_ ---- = !] Total Other General Adminiili; tion I 305,900 j 0 . 305,900 i 8,631 j _ _ _ 3_1_4_,5_3_1 

1 

726 ________ =i i I I ___ I I I 

727 51910 I I Preservation of Records j ________ 1
1 

____ _ ! · [ 
728 355 [ [Travel I 1 ,ooo i I I 

~~~ ~-~----! !Total PrescrY:ttion ofReco-;;;;··------ ·--: -1,000 f------: ·---------~---·-+------
731 _______ .::_ ___ _Jj _________ _:_ _____________ i===-=-J=-=-~-==i-_____ J_-=~=-,-------
732 Total General Administration \ 3,483 ,293 I 50,312 . 3,533,605 ! 3,453 I 3,537,058 
733 i ! -----------:- I I 1-·- I 

~:: -----==t4 -- ------ I !-----:----+-----+- --1 

L_: ----- ----- -· --- ·------ -----1=-~==--=r~-====-=--=1~--~~-====1=---=~= 736 

737 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 23 



A lEi c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

1 D 1 E 1 F 1 G ·· -r H 

1----+--------;I i General Fund 101 i I I I 
2 \ N b LI 11129/2020 16:41 I 2020-2021 j 2020-2021 [ Approved I Proposed r-p;:;;;;;;;;;d 

, ccounl ·um er . · . · 
3 I I i Org Ilgt J Amds ' Amdcd Ilgt I Amds J Amdcd Budget 

I I i I - l- ----

739 --·-------Ll---------------L~-===---=i 1 .

1

1 1 

740 521 oo LJ~ccounting ____ ____ _____________ j ____ _J _ _ ____ i : 
741 103 1 JAssislant ____ . _______ .. ___ ___ ___ j __ 5_2_,_122__l __ ~J 53,504 -------'--- 53,504 

~:~ --------~1%i ··1 ~:~:::::~:::,,,..,,,_-==-==:·-- : -· - ·- ,~11H-t--. --1-,8021. 2:~:~~~ _[

1

----( 4.350)1. -----~~ 
744 140 1 I Salary Supplement i 2,455 ! 2,150 [ 4,605 · 4,605 
745 ~j--\~~~i:;~~~~_c:!_ __ _ : --- =~ =-=~===l-- s,ooo j ]-----s:oo-6-i~~-=~---~L ~---- 8,oo~~ 
747 187ll overtime Pay ! 5.000 ! I 5,000 J 1 5,000 
746 _____ 20ifiSociaiSc~ - [ 25,s8o I 326 ! 26,206 C c269l i__ 25.93~ 

, 749 ___ _ __304J_j SlateRelirement _________ \ ___ _27_,~---- 3531 27,8251 (292)_\_ ___ _D,533_ 
1 750 _ 206 1_ Life Insurance _ i ___ l2 614_j . 1,614 . (__ ____ l,_6~ 

751 206-RET-LIFL[!oifc Insuranc~ L---~~L _ __ J 468 1 I· 468 
752 -----~JJMcdi~al lnsurance _______________ _! ____ l_D_'.!, 686 [ ~ !04,686 J ____ _!_()_4,686 
753 ___ ---2Q?-REJ:±1Eq_I I Medical Insurance - Retirees _______ ___ ___ [_ ____ 7,794 _i ______ __[___ 7,794 I __ [ ___ 7,79j___ 

~:: - ---- -- -- ~D_?:SRl\~il-l~~~;N};~~f,~~-:_~0-~'J'~ --- - --- - - ------1---- 1 ~ :~~+ ------\--____ !t~:~-1------l ______ J_~:~~--
-------·--- - - - I -·----·--·-------- -- -------------.. --~-· . I 

756 208-RET-DEN I Dental lnsurnnce-Retirecs I -~~l ______ J 972 [ [ 972 

757 210JJ unem~ymentCompen~atioi:i_____ L _ ___ _()__L _____ __ L 0 !_ _?_,QQQJ _______ 2_,QQ()_ 
758 _ 212l_!~~l'cr Me_dicare __ ! 6,053 [ _ ____ ?§_I 6,129 I ~! . 6,105 

~:~ - :l-j~~~~trt~~i~7ces -j-----19:000-\------ ---- ! -- 19,00~- t:---- ---- - 1---- -- - ,-9~oo~ 
761 -------307rlcommunication - --!--2,200 i-------1---2,200-i ----T--~200 ·- ------r·· - ---- ·-- -------------·-~---------l----· ---- -
762 - ·--------1_12_.JData Processing Services __ ___________ _! I I 0 _ L _____ O_ 
763 . 320[ I Dues and Memberships i 300 I I 300 I I 300 

;:: ~ _ _ _ ~~~5f-g;~a~n0~~;~ Pa~=~=~::e:~-=====~ ~-~_l _______ _l 3,~@------F- __ l·~~~ _ 
766 ____ __ _} 37 [ ·-I Mainl&~pairOfficeE<j':'_il'ment \ ______ [ i 0 I L _____ O 
767 · ---------- --~) Postal Charg~ ___ ___ _______ j__ 4,200 ! __________ ___ [ 4,200 _, _ ______ ___ J__ ___ QO_Q_ 
766 ____ ____ __ 349 L!_l'_~i:!_t~g ,_§_~~i_o_n£._ry_ and £om:s_ _ __ ______ f---__ _2,_()_QQ.. j_ _ _ __ _ ! ____ ____2,Q_()_Q_,------i- ___ 5,00Q 

769 - 3551J!.!:?_~----- ; 3,000 l------1---~i f. ___ 3,000 
770 _____ 399 _J Othcr Contracted Services I 18,000 i 18,000 I 4,100 _[ ___ 22,100 

771 414~pl1catingSuephes r-- 2,200 ! J 2,200 I 1---~c~ 
772 ________ 4351_[0fficc S~ll'.P~------------1-__ ___2,QQQ_L_ _ _____ _J_ __ 9,000 J _ ! 9,000 
773 471 ! [Software L ! ~ 0 I 1,201 I 1,201 
774 508 Ii Premiums on Corporate Bonds i.~- 40()__L====- _ __±_()_()__j ______ rl---400 
775 513! !workers' Comp Insurance J 7,298 !____ _ _ 7,298 j __ J2,366L ___ 4,932 
776 ______ 524 j_! In Service/Staff Qc._v.~op:i:i~nt__ I 2,500 [. J_ 2,500 1· ! 2,500 
777 7111 JFumiturc&Fixtures I i~ 0 _ ! 0 
776 _2_1JfJOfficc E~pmcnt I ·i-- 3,000- 3,000 . I 3,000 
779 11 ! o I o I i o 

~:~ _______ _ Jl]Tot;JA-c-co_u_n_ti-ng_/_Il~!!_g.."_1_0_g/P:iyroll --: 689_,498_ \_ __ 9,0121 698,510 l 
162 i I i I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

f I 
0 I 698,510 i------

Page 24 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A l!l c D I E I F I G I H 

~ 
1, 1-----~:!o;i~;l~-O_I ______ + 2020-2021 I zo"20-2ru\Ap~~-1 Proposed l--~~cd-

Account Number I ·1 I J I · 
Org llgt Amds Amdcd llgt Amds ! Anulcd Budget 

" _ __: _ ___ _ _ J_J ___ I__ I ; - - - - - -

~:~ --·· s22ool \Purchasing - ------·--\ _I - ------ /--- ·- \------~----
785 105,=jSupervisor/Dircctor -- - ---- - ---!-· 56,701 1,418 j 58,119 ! L_28_,_!_!_2. 
786 ___ _ _ _ ____ !J~ _I Purchasi.i:_g Personnel _____ \ 111 ,366 ____ 2,84 7 , __ _l_l_QQ_L_ ___ , 114,213 

787 __ l~~1J~rt-time Personnel i 11,545 289 11,834 I .__ 11,834 
788 187 !Overtime I l.006l i 1,000 i I 1,000 
789 ---·---wJ'l ISocialSccurily i- 11,198 i 282 i 11,480 ! I 11,480 
790 -- ··---------·204· -fotnte Retirement --··-- :----1- 1 J44i _ __ .. 287[ 11,631 I 11,631 
791 ------ 2061- iure i;;~----------------i 630 i i 630 ! i 630 

792 -·----W6~RET-LIJ;j !Life Insurance L 192 \ ; 192 [ [- - -192 
~:~ =-2~-1~R.E~M~~J+~~~:~:: :~:~~:~~~ ·---· -===1---21.m\---~= z 1,90~[-=--~=1=----:==i.!~~-

------ . ; I . · ·---·r • ·- - ----,---- - -
795 ____ 207-SRH rH .!..j t>:l_cd rcal lns~ancc _ ________________ i----~~-\. _____ __ : _ ____ ~1-~J ___ ______ \ __ ---~~~ 
796 208 ! I Dental Insurance ! 1,062 ! . 1,062 I ! 1,062 
797 208-RET-DEN \ !Dental Insurance . j- -- 333 -i _____ j ____ m_ r - - - - 33) 
798 -----··---2i2f[ Em11loycrMcdicare ·--- - - -!-. --- 2,619 \- - 66 l 2,685 I 2,685 

799 =-=-=--==- 307 [l~om-;;-~nicatioE__ _ ________________ _\=-_3;30oi~==j ___ l_,300 

1

1 l ____ 2,300 
800 _____ _197-W~ jCornmunication . __ ___ [ _ ··- . __ 1 ,~g-~J_ _ __ _______ _J ___ __ _J,2_QQ_ ___ 1---~ 
801 }.~~I ! Dues and Membershi~ i 960 I ! 960 , 960 
802 =--=--=~--- --··31QCJQp_c:~~n_g_ !:,_cast Pa~ment_s_i~e~L_. _______ ·1=--=~j:800-f=._·-:==r----2.8oOT 1- ·- - -2,800 
803 338\ !Maintenance and Repair Scrvices-Vchicl 800 i t 800 I l 800 
804 . . . 348 j I Postal Charges i 200 ! ! 200 i 1· 200 
805 --- -------J49TTPrinting-:-Sta~ncry & Fci'nns i--- - 200 I 200 i , 200 
806 miTi:;:;;~ ---------------1--3.soo l , 3,soo i r-~oo 

807 ==-=-- 399[iothcr Contracted Services ____________ [·--1~4ooI===! ___ -~00 I r ·---1,400 
808 _____ _3_9J!_Q_Q_:-:'.DL !_[ Other Contracted Services-Gov Dea ls _____ ! ____ _ <t_OQ_j ____ ___ __ l ____ _ 4qQ] _________ J _____ 400 
809 _ _ ___ 399 SPLUS !_!Other Contracted Services - SIJ!]>J_us ____ ___ [ _____ 2_0_0_ [ _____ ____ ______ .!__ ___ __ ___j_~J

1 
_ _______ __ [ _________ 500 

::~ - _;IJ ~~~~0_g~_p_JJ!i~------------·----L · ~~~ !=~===-- :-_-------~~~-- ---- ----==l=---==-j~~ 
812 ·---- -·-··-- - _ __:!_~Ll2.i:!!..c:.~~l'.Plies .. .. - --- _ _____ __ _ __ _! _ __ 1_,Q9.2...I-- - ·- --' --~[ I __ _3_,000 
813 ·--· ________ __<l_3_2j _! E_c_~_cl_i_::_ajE _ ___ __ _____ ______ __ ____ _ __ __ : _____ tJQQ_l__ ____ __ ,_ -=~§.J ! 600 

814 451 L\ Uniforms __ _ L·-··· I 0 I L _____ O 
815 _________ 499IJQther_~p~s and Materials ____ _ __ J _ ___ 2QQ_[_ _____ 200 \ 200 
816 5081 [Premiums on Cor11 Suretl_~O~_s____ I 350 I l 350 l ! 350 
817 . . -- · --·-- --~JlLJ.':V..<:>!~~.f~ITIPJ.nsurnnce _ 3,6491 i 3,649 (1,185)1 2,464 
818 _ _ _ ___ _ 5_2.'.!_l J In Service/Staff Development ! ______ _ 3,QQQ_l ________ '. _ __ --1,QQQ_l _ ___ __ I--- 3,000 _ 
819 _ _ ____ __ 7_1_1 - 1£.urniture &_!'ixtures I J 4,500 ! 4,500 J _ _ _ ___ _ !____ 4,500 
820 ______ --2.!2_ _ Office Eguipmcnt ! I [ 0 I I 0 

821 --- l l ! I ! I _L __ _ 
822 _____j __ jTotal i_urchasing ____ [ __ _ _2?_7_,899[ _ __ 2_.§!9__[ ___ _!67,58!_ ____ (!_,_!_~l_[ ___ 266,4~ 
823 I I I I l I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 25 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IEf c I D I E I F I G I H 

~ 
1 I General Fund 101 I I I j ---------ti 11/29/2020 16:41 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number I I -I I I 'I I , Org Bgt Arnds Arnded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
-.,.- _ _ _ ---===-:::_::_:_J l___ ; I r _J _ _ __ ___ ! ______ _ 

824 I I I I I I I 
825 - --------523oof i Property Assess~r's Office I 1- -----j --- ----

-·------ ·-----·-·- -- ---- - --------· ~-----------

826 _ _ _ _ __ __ _ __l_QJ__I _[ Co"!''.Y Officrnl/Adrninistrauve Ofliccr I 83,545 j ! 83,545 1 j 83,545 
827 161 [StaffWagcs I 179,900 I 4,555 184,455 I I 184,455 

828 ----------=-~f~Jrcmr;;;;rv Personnel _-______ _ __ __ [=---=---==r _ !_____ o ! _[_ _____ o 
829 . 185 j.£c!_ucational Incentive ---- - -- ___ _ __ _ _ ! _ _____ 750 )_ _ _ __ ! 750 i j_ ____ -----2iQ_ 
830 187 !Overtime Pay : I ! 0 I ! 0 

:~~ --------=-~J~~~~~;t________ -- --------1 ----+i+~~ 1:- -- ---i~1-r==-1~~~~J_------ ---F=~* 
833 206 I Life Insurance ! 981 i i 98 l I ! 981 - - ----· i---- - ·- -----,----- - ·------ ---
834 ___ 206-RET-LJ~.- 1' Life Insurance - Retirees J 368 ! ! 368 __ j _ _ __l§!_ 
835 207 j_ Medical Insurance I 38,074 I ! 38,074 i- I 38,074 
836 = --201-RET-MEDLf Medical Insurance - Retirees r=~-- 6.679 i ___ _J ___ ~I , ----6,679-
837 __ 207-SRHTH ! Medical Insurance - Sr Health ! 4,281 j [ 4,281 1-----[ 4.28 l 

, 838 208 1 Dental Insurance f 2,5 l 0 I I 2,510 I 2.510 
I 839 :-__ --~.0.8-RE}::._Qi'~_] Octal Insurance - Retiree ____ J_ _ _ l ,27~_! 1,2741------:-1=-=:-=- I~~~ 

::~ =-=~~~~301-w1l¥\=l~f.:~:~~:~:::~-e-------· · ····- --:H -~::;: t:::-- "-~~:: :::±!!!F~~-- 1 ~: : +:;: 
843 =--==-~ 3 l 7_j_i Data Processing Services - ---=-===j--8.550 i=-===1-- 8,550 ,----- -j-- - 8,550 
844 _ _ ____ __ 320 J__j_Ques and Membcrshi s !_ ___ 3,~_j __________ 3,99'!_ _______ I ___ _}_,_~ 
845 _ _ _____ 330 1 2J'.eratil_!_g Lease Payments (Copier) ! 2,564 I _____ _ [ ___ 2,56_'!__ __1

1 

2,564_ 

846 331 ! \Legal Services ! 3,499 [ :--____ ! ____ 3,499 ------------~ 
847 --------~_3-~q Leg_:i_!_ Notices, Recording and Court_~_()_S ___ _ _i _ ___ JJ_2__ ! _ ________ [_:__ ____ _ 1_?_'!_) _ _ _____ rf ----~ 
848 334 ! 1Mamtenance Agreements I lJ,499 i [ 13,499 I . 13 ,499 

::~ ~~~---=-=-~:~~Jl~~~~~~airofVehiclc~ l 17,~~~-I j _ _ _ _!7,~~~ -: --=[---~~-
851 _ ________ _ 3'!_2_!_1 Print_i_l_!_g2 Stationery~_F'_O_i:!ll__!'__ __2~ _ _ _ 1

1 
_ _ ____ 7 __ ~ __ Q___I ~---750 

852 35 l f Rentals I I 0 I 1 0 
853 --- - - -- 3551-i·Travel - --- ! 4,000 [ j 4,000 j I 4,000 ::: = ~~1f;,~~;~,~~''"-------- ~==-=1==~~r~===L 3 :::~~ 1----- - ;-=~-:! 
857 _ _ ___ ___ 4l? __ L !Qflice Su~~ ! 2,200 i- - ---- - 2,200 I _J ___ 2,200 
858 _______ 450J_j~ ____ ! _ _ _ __ [ _ _ ________ _Q__ ___ __ j_ ___ _ _ o_ 
859 45 l f I Uniforms ! 600 I 600 l 600 
860 ------499rlother Su~lies and Materials I 50 [__-_- - - - ------50- [ -i--~-- 50_ 

861 _ _ 50~[1 Premium on Corporate Surely Bonds I 299 1-- ----1 2991 [ _ _ _____?.22 
862 __ _ ___ _ _ ]_I2]_ 1 Workcrs'Comp~~urancc_______ ! 5,474 ! 5,474 (546l! _ ___ _ 4,~ 
863 _ _ _____ 5~J__l lnScrvice/StaffDcvclopment 1,999 ! - ---\ 1,999 \ j 1,999 
864 711 f I Furniture and Fixtures I 495 j____ 4951 j __ ______i2_5_ 
865 719\ [Office Equipment _______ ! ! 950 950 I 950 

::~ ~-;;-;-;·,-p-;:-.;perty Assessor's Office - -1-~2231---6,110 1-- - 469,3331 (546)~ 468,787 
1 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 26 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A !Ei c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 I I General Fund 101 I L i I I 
2 A N 1 l 11/29/2020 16:4 1 J 2020-2021 I 20Z~i Approved l Proposed -Proposed 

ccount 1 umber - I ; 
3 , I Org Ilg! Amds I Amded Ilg! Amds I Amded Budget 

----------t'--------------- ---------- -- --r __ __! ___ __ 1--------c=-===J -------
52400 1 Trustee's Department ! 1· ! I I 

870 ---------wl County Oflicial/Adminis1ra1ive Office ! 83,545 i 83,545r----i 83,545 
871 ----~ 162 l Clerical Personnel ----i 130,5 I 4 -i--3,Jol-I --133-:SlsT____ i 133 ,8 15 
872 ___ ____ 187 L Overtime Pay_ _____ _ I J 0 j 0 
873 201 \ !Social Security I 13,272 I 204 I 13,476 ! I 13,476 
874 _ _____ _ __32_4_l_i s1a1c R~~~~~i~=-=~---------=1---14,36~ ___ 222 [ _ ___ ~4.585 L_ _______ r=-:--·14.ssS: 
B75 206 I I Life Insurance I 874 1 J 874 ! i 874 
B76 - - W 6-RET-LIF rlLife Insurance ---- ---- j 260 i---- --- --,---- -- ---260- r- - - -- _j __ _ -- - 260--
877 ---------W7[]Mcdi~l lnsu;:;-~~Z" ----------- \ 48 ,154 J-------- i--- --48, 154 ·1 i 48,154 

B78 --=-=- 207-~~Tl·ITJ~edic~l_lnsuraii~=-~---- ,--2,i4lj 
1 
____ 1c!±!J _______ j __ _b_lj_!__ 

:;~ =-___iQ§:JlE)~~oi~t!~~~;~:_:~~~:~~~ --:~~- --- -- ----- - -----1----~1---·--t~---~l----=-~-1-. ---4~~ 
8B1 ____ ___?J_Q_LI UnemploymentCompensali_on j ! i 0 l _ ! 0 
BB2 212 !J~loycr Medicare _ ! 3,_~Qi_L _____ ~_~__I __ _______ 3, 152 _! _ ______ J ____ ~,li?-_ 

BB3 ------~!JCommuni cal!!?!1__ ___ ---·- - -----· ! 3,299 l ______ _L_ ____ __ ~,29~-1 -- ------__ -l-----3,29~ 

::: -------~%ci~:~g~;-~~~~~l~~~o~~)_ _ _ _ ___ j ___ I ,~~h---==---=J --·- --•. ~~~- ,--- ---- ·---1-- ----,;~·~} 
B86 _ ____ 332-~Fr l I L~gal Notices ____ _ ___ _ _______ ! 2,399 I I 2,399 ! _____ ! 2,399 

BB7 ---------------- __ 334 LJ Maintena'!~~grccmcnls i 6,999 j j 6,999 -1------J 6,999 
BBB 348 \ !Postal Charges I 17,600 I ! 17,600 I 17,600 
B89 _ _______ 349 L! Printing, Statione_l)'..,_!'ndF~-rm_s _______ j_ 5,699 \ ! ____ _?~2.~L----=-~J===: 5,699 
B90 355 i \Travel I 2,499 I 2,499 I \ 2,499 
B91 __ _ 399 j-ro111c~conu;ci~"Sc~~;~~- 1 . 21.54~J--=t-=~: _i 1 .5j2_L--:::==:-=:r::_-=:=--~ .549 

::~ :~~ I gi.~~~~~~l~::-plies ___ -----------+----4,9~~ f--------\----4,9~~ 1-------1 ------;,-9~~ 
----------.-~r- ----· -- -------------1 -----r--- ,----

B94 -------~! I PrcmiumsonCo~porateSurct~C?nds _____ _2.99~! _______ J 7,999. ! 7,999 
B95 _ ____ _i!ll_!Workcrs'Complnsurnncc ________ ! _ __ _i,~~-L- i 4,561 l ___ (l,481)1 ~,Q_8_Q_ 

::~ --~~~~~~l~;cl~=C: l . ___ :-=-=- ----------~ ::: l 1----::: j~_-_____ : ____ : 
B9B 7191-!0fliccEquipmcnt __ ______ ____ i 1.499 I 1,499 I i 1,499 

B99 1! ! l I 0 I ! 0 
900 I ITolal Trustee's De arlment i 380,918 I S,274 ! 386,192 I (1.481)1 384,711 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 27 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

i I General Fund 101 j j I 
2 A . N' I 11/29/2020 16:41 ! 2020-20.21 l 2020-2021 I Approved- Proposed I Proposed 

ccount i umber r ' j J- -----
3 I I Org Ilgt I Amds Amded Ilg! Anuls 1 Amded Budget 

I I i I !_ _____ ! ___ _ _ _ 

901 1
1
1 _1

1 
L__1

1 

_____ ~1 ____ ! __ _ 
902 52500 I County Court Clerk I I 
903 IQ!] Counly Oflicial/Ad~~ve Ofli~----i 83,545 I - ----83,545 --------l-83,"s4s 
904 --------l62 l- Ocric;1 Personnel ------- \--276,932T-- 7,67S]-- 284,6lD] ______ j" 284,610 

905 ==~=-- l<J![:t:_c_i:i:iporary Per~~cl __ --:-_======r-=---=j,oos~i==-=-----=1==- 8-:008 1==-----=r==---8,00S:: 
906 __________ _ ___1_&2_!_! Par:!=_li~c P_::~onnel__ ___ ______________ l_ __ _B,031_\_ ________ _ j__ 32,0321 ___ ________ .l]_,_()_32_ 
907 __ ------To±i-'~<J_cial Sc~urilt ________________________ L_~~J__ 476 _, 25,308 j \_ __ 2_5,308 

908 -----· ------ ~o-~_,JS_t~~~e~1~~1T1~.::1__ _ -- -- -- - -- - - ·----- _____ \ ___ _2'!,__l!ij___ 515 -- 24,703 I I 24,~ 
909 _______ __19§.I !_Life Insurance __________________ i _ ___ l,742 l ______ _J_ 1,742 · l ____ l,742 
910 ___ _ 206~1:-'~1::.l:!f.Q Lifc Insurance-Retirees \ __ ~l-_____ l ____ ~j j 614 
911 207 [_l M~dical Insurance _ __ ____ ! 120,1831 ______ \ ___ !J_Q,_i_g_J 1 120,183 

912 _ . -- -~92--~~!.-:M.!_!_Ql_l_~_c:tir~e Medical Insurance ___________ ). ____ _§_,~_Q___\ _________ [ _ ______ __ ()_,_680 _J _______ j _ ___ 6,6. SQ_ 
913 ------~Q7 - SRHHU Medical Insurance - Sr. 1-leallh _______________ __ ! __ _ __3_,~-' ------1--- _ __],_l_'!_!_\ _________ j_ _______ ~,_l_i_l__ 
914 208 I . Denial Insurance __ ____________ J __ _ 6,53 J_I ____________ --~-~_!_L_ _________ J _________ §_2}__1_ 
915 _ 208-RET-DEN_jj Dental I~sura~_coe-Rcl_irces _ ___________ _ ! ____ _ll~J_ _____ J ____ 8_l&j ______ j __ ~ 

::~ --------~~1=1~:!~~:;~ ______________________ __1_=---;~~~1------ -~~~! ;:~~~ !------! ____ ~:~~~ 
91 B _ _ _ _ __ _3_97-W_!_R_!_!_l__S::omm_~~~~~n ____ ----- ! 410 I ! 4 I 0 I ! 4 I 0 

:~~ _--~~=- ~Fo-l~J~;a~~g7~:~c;:~~~nts (~icr) l ___ _ll:~~-~l--=-=i==--_I :l==-~=-j==-l ~:~~ 
921 _ ______ --1'.!!L[PostalCh~~-----------------! _ _ 15,000 !_ __ _____ J _ __ l5,000 ! j 15,000 
922 _ _ 349 II_[ Printing~tationert_8-:__f~----· i 3 ,200 [_ __ _ _____ J__ ___ _}2_0Q__j ___ ____ l_ _____ },2_QQ__ 
923 355 !Travel l 2,500 ! I 2,500 I ! 2,500 
924 ------J99 il Othcr Contrncted Services :--- - 20,0o0t ________ l _______ 20,06o1 l 20:000 

925 414[Jou12li:_a1ing_ ~P.flli_<:_S ______ _ :=---=---===='.=:::_=-:::i;-QQ"Q_I~=----j __ 3,000 j i 3,ooo 
926 ______ ____ __ '!:Jil! Offic~~~~Pl~~------------ ---------------i -~_2__! _____ _\_ 6,000 · J 6,000 
927 5081 !Premiums on Corporate Surelv Bonds I 550 ! i 550 I I 550 
928 513 1.J ~!_l<_e_rLQ>rl)_Ji!n;-;;~;~~-=~-- _______ 1 ___ _2,298_' -------, _ 7,298 ·1 (l,138J l__ _ _§,160 
929 5241 i In Service/Staff Dcvclopmcnl I 1,800 i 1,800 I 1,800 
930 ----- _____ 7_1_1 ;-!F-um--i1u-r~&-Fix1~-r-;;;--- - - ----- -i ----1-,0-0_0_! __ -_ - - --1-----l-,OOo\---------1-----1.-000--

:!~ -----~~-~--1\9Horri~~g_q~ir~~;;t:-__-~~~===~-- -----------: : - ----- 2:s-00! ___ --2,500\-------~2.soo 

933 ---~~~---------===[j):;;-i;l(:~-u-;;-i;;_~-~~i:Q~-;:"k-----------:-6-69-.-89_8_!_--:::_-::::::_-1-1,-2-81_! __ --_-_ -6-s1-.-11_9_,. c1,!38J_ _6_8_0-,0-4-1 
934 i I I i 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 28 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1131 C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 l I General Fund 101 I I I [ ! 
2 __ \ ___ N ____ b _ r ---------- -·w;;1202016:41 ---- ---i 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 J-A";;~~- ~;;;;jjp;:~-

1 ccount J um er I · ' , 
3 I I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Arndell Budget 

___ _______ ]_ ! _ _______ .! I ___] _ _ _ _ _ _,; _____ _ 

935 - _______ __! I __ _______ __1 ______ 1 ____ 1 _______ L _ ___ i I 

936 ---- ----- 526~-\Qata Proces~~g__ _l _ _____ \_ ~ I -J---------
937 1201 Computer Programmer I 52,9381 1,324 54,262 I I 54,262 

:~: ----==:filij~~~g Person~'.___ . !---~Q!_r--~L___ 45_,26~1- __ - i=~ 
940 -------~L,social Security_ ! 6,019 j 151 ! 6,170 ! ! ____ j_,!]Q_ 
941 ----~1- Slate Retirement I 6,514 ! ___ ~! 6,678 I i 6,678 
942 -----~I- Life Insurance i 3371 ! 337 !_ ! _ _ __ _JB 
943 207 ! !Medical Insurance I 17,350 L J 17,350 ! 17,350 
944 ------:wsrr~~ I 214 i 2141 i--- 214 
945 -· 212 1 EmploycrMcdicarc i 1,408 I 35 ! 1,443 ! 1,443 
946 --- --- - -- 301.ci~o;,,munication __ - - - _ _______ __ _____ j_ _ _ ~_(l_Q_i_ ·- ----1 s,009_] L__~.QQ_ 
947 307 WIRE!__jCommunicauon _ _____ _! _____ __ 1)_90_i __________ J __ ____ 2.~QQ I__-- ----- ---_! ___ _2,200 
948 320 l 1 Dues and Memberships i I i 0 I ; 0 

::~ ~~~-~~--~---- ~~~ ~!~~~~~~£-=~=:-- -------------~=-~ .~~~- :---=--=f----~~~~ 1==--=F--=--1·~:-

:~~ _-_ .. --·- -- ffi \=l~~~c~~~~~-----_-----i--~';~~ 1~-----l -·-----~1----F~~~~~ 
953 __________ '!2.!.L ll Sofiware I _ 3,500_ j _________ L ______ 3,500_

1 

________ J ___ }_,?OO . 
954 513 J Workcrs'Comp Insurance 1,825 I I 1,825 (593)1 1,232 
955 ===-=- 524Q inservice_!§~f!R.;-vcl£p;;:;-~-;;-t:=::-_·- _ __ _ -=i=---3,ooo! _______ L ----3:000 l=--==[==:3,ooo-

956 ---------~! I Data Processing_§~pmenl -------!----·--___ J_ _____ _l_Q,OOO_L _ __ _1_0_,QQQ _______ __ _ ! _____ JQ,QQ_Q_ 
957 711 i Furniture & Fixtures I l i 0 l 0 
958 ===-=-~719 i= Oflicc Eq~~~i----=-=-~====---==T·--------1 1,400 1 1,400 I 1,400 

H~ =---~~ ---- ~~=tc:oata Processing __ ·-----:--~~J----'~'9' 1 -····- -'~6,;;:_~{SOi)~::::__::[i\J~ 
962 ____________ _!, -\ ·----------! -----l- -l----·-·1 ___ 1._ ____ _ 
963 ! ! I I 
~~J~L~!~~~:i_ncc ff--------- . ,---2,6~~-8_2 ] _____2~,~j--z:~-s2-=~=--('!_,_9~~)c-z,69'!_._'!_0_2_ 
96SI I I I i I i 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 29 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

___ _ I I General Fund 101 I j ! I \ 
2 \ t N b l 11/29/202016:41 -- 2020-2021 2020-2021 i Approved Proposed j----p;:;;pos-;;;i--

1 ccoun 1 um er - -.------
3 \ I Or~ Bgt Amds I Arndell Bgt Amds j Arndell Budget 
-•---------!- L t ___J-------~-----
::~ _____ ____jlQ~ lAdminislration or Justice \ l==j- __ J

1

_ ' 

968 ---·-·--sJIOorrCi~c;;-,;( Clerk __ : . . i=::------~ =-----L:= ___ , ----•------
969 .!.QJ.)_\Countx_ Official/Admm1s1rnt1ve Officer f---__ 83,~ I 83,54:> ! I __ _!:!,545 _ 
970 1621 !Clerical Personnel I 195,500 I 4,929 200,429 i I 200,429 
911 _ _____ 169[l~~~r~~1~1 ~::-_=-::-::-:-_·=-===\i· 11,801 J I 11 ,so 1 I i 11 ,so1 
972 187 ! !Overtime Pay : 5,000 i I 5,000 I j 5,000 

:~! =--==~Fl ~~~t~a~~;~~~~~l --- --- --- ------- -~ --- --~l-----t}~\ -----+~i~ -1=----=--- --- ---1 :~ :~~~ 
975 206 [ !Life Insurance i 1,076 ,-----.--l.0761-- I 1,076 ----------1----- . . . -· -------
976 206-RET-L!CLl Life lns~rance-Re~irccs [ _ 192 ·1' _ ) 92 _[ ____ __ ~-
977 207 1 I Medical Insurance I :>2,271 :>2,271 I ! 52,271 
978 ---207~R.8:-ME"o - iMcdical Insurance-Retirees I 7,054 I i 7,054 i=----~i---~----7~o54~ 
979 _______ 208 , !Dental Insurance ____ i 3,<!_!_3 __ \ _________ _ : 3,013 1- -···- --J 3,013 
980 ·--- · 208-~-l~QEN L.i Dcnt~nsur~ncc-Retir~ __ _ _______ [ ___ _____ 3ll_J L 333 I ! 333 
981 212 \ JEmploycrMcdicarc I 4,290 I 71 l 4,361 J ! 4,36 1 

982 ==--:::=-:::== 30_? [[(~~~~1ica!~~~~::-:-·~--= =---==-=--=-:_-::-::= J ____ __ l_~Q_i __ _ ___ i ___ -=},}_~T.:_~.:_--=.=:-J :=- 3,200 
983 320 j joues and Memberships \ 1.300 I ! 1,300 l ____ ___ L ---,,-30o-
984 330 i_[Qperating LeaseJ~x_mcnts (Copier) ! __ __2,Q_OO I_ ! 5,0ool L 5,000 
985 348 \ I Postal Charges ! 3,500 ! ! 3,500 ! i 3,500 
986 ---- 349 i iPrinling, Stationery, and Forms l 4,880 i ! 4,880 r I 4,SW-
987 ---------3ssn~ ---- - - - - - 1·----2.500 r ------! --- --2,500 T- - -----:-----2,500 

988 -------- 399J iOthcr Contracted Scr_vi:~--- I 22,252 I r--=-·22252L .. _____ t ___ 2_?._,_252 
989 --------~_1__4jjQt!plicati.i:i~Sueplies __ _ ! ___ , 1,000 I _J ________ l,000 _1 - ----- --- -·---~-
990 435 I !Office Supplies i 6,500 I I 6,500 i I 6,500 
991 :===~=~08]1~emiu,;;-s ·o-;;c_0;;;;~1~s~;ctyii~-;;ci~---------~~! ! --5001--~---_ -i----SOO 
992 , _________ _ :>_!l __ !Yforkcrs'..f.<2_0212.!~suronce _________ !. _ _ _ _ 4,:>61 j__ i 4,561 ! ______ (86:> [I 3,696 

993 _ ___________ _51_~--~ n Scrvic_c:_l_~~rf_Q~~l9.!'.!11_~_!!.!_ [ 1,200 J ! 1,200 ! __ _! 1,200 
994 _ __ _?09 U. Dala Processing Eg~~pmcnt i ___ 5,000 j ! 5,000 I F 5,000 
995 711 I I furniture ond fixtures i 500 ! I 500 I 500 
996 ----- -·-moomce ~q~pmcnt - - - -----====--=1 r- -500;··--- · -5()o"! _ _______ i _____ 500 

I ! I I I o I 1 o 
-----~-_--!Tr;;-i;.~;titco-;;!cicrk I 463,369 I 6,m \ 469,506 I <~6sii1=-468,641 

! : I ! i I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 30 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G I H 

1

1 General Fund 101 I I I I I 
2 A N' b -i-- 111291202016:41 2020-2021 1 2020-2021 ~~-1-r-~-- --p;:;;;;~ 

ccount 1 um er l ·--,- ----· --· 
3 I Org Ilg! I Amds I AmLlcd Bgt J Amds Amdcd Budget 

___ ______ _ J_J ___________________ ____ J ____ ____ ! _ ____ l _____ _J _ _ _____ I_ I 

1000 _ _____ LL + ! _!_ _ ______ _ [ _____ [ ___ _ 
1001 533001 1 General Sessions Coun i I ! I 
1002 =-===-162 ] Clerical l_'ersonnel 410,675 _j 10,675 L---~~_,_3JQ_l __________ [._~,350 
1003 ___ ____ 1_ 69!~Pan-timc Personnel I 5,000 ! I ___ 5,000 _1 ____ _ _)_ _ ____ 5,000 
1004 I 87 i !Overtime Pay 5,000 I ! 5,DOO ] I S,DDO 
1oos ~:.:=-=.-::-_-=:_- 2DI i-]Social Securr1y J- ·-26.082! _Qg_\ ____ ~.744 1--=---=--=i---26,744 
1006 ___ 2D4 t_! Statc Rc.·tircment _! ____ 27,892 ;-7l?J _ _ _ __ 28,6D8 I j __ _]_§,608_ 
1007 _ _ _ - --- - - ___ __ _2.0.~ L! ~ifo Ins~ance ·-- - ---- ___ _ _ _ ___ l_~O~! I 2,006 _____ I 2,006 
1008 -·--2~-~~::Io!FL!_Life Insurance - Retirees . ! 526 I _ I 526 1 -,---su;-
1009 2D7 J I Medical Insurance i !04,498 I I 104,498 l 104.498 
1010 __ ___ 207-RET.:MEon M';;dical Insurance- Retirees ------- :- -----1-- ---j _ __ __ o _ _ ----- ! ---- --0-
1011 207 - SRHTI-Ji I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health . I 2, 141 I I 2, 141 I ! 2, 141 
1012 ==.===:-2os[ ioen1a1 Insurance ----====i. 6,-597T -- -- - --- T-- -6~s-97r--------\==- 6,5-<ii. 
1013 208-RET-DEN [ I Dental Insurnnce-Relirecs [ 1,598 ! \ 1,598 ! I. 1,59~ 
1014 _ ___ ____ ___ 212jlEm~·erMedicare _____ . ________ ! ______ ~QQ_l_ 155 6,255 J. I 6,255 
1015 ______ ____ _ 3_2_~[l_communicntion [_ __ ;750 j ______ l ___ _l,_"QQ_ [ : 2,750 

~~~~ · ·· -- -
3QI:~~~l-- l~~~~~~i:~~~rships --------------+-- 1 ·~~~- r --------\---- 1 ·~~~ 1-----f------~~~~ 

1018 - ---- - ---- .DoT!orer;lingLcasc Paym~l;{C~pi~--------l-----~9o4T _______ l _ ___ 7.9D4 l------,----·-7-:904 
1019 ------ ---3-3-:JJiMainlen-ance A~~l~;;;;;t~--- -·---------J 2,DOD ·i- -----1 ----2.00o-j---------,---~--- ·- ------------.. - ----------- I ·--- - -----------i . ----------
1020 _ 337.l_IMainlcnance&Rcpair-OfficeEq~ment ___ ! 1 D I 0 
1021 _____ _ ___ _ 34S l_!rostal Cha~gcs _ 1 ___ __.!}_,_QQQ_j _______ C 12,0DD .! __ . _ _ 12,0DD 
1022 349 l_l l'rinling. Stalioncry, and Forms J 10,DOO I_ j ID,OOD I . ID.ODO 
1023 _______ 355 [_1Travcl ____ _________ j__ ___ 2.?_Q_~J- _____ __J ____ _l,~------, 2,5DD 
1024 .... . __ _ _ _ _ }_92!J0thc'._~~ntracle'!2~:~-~.S.(LGD1') J 1 S.O_OQ_J_ _ _____ J_ _ _ 18,DO_Q __ I _ . ____ :__ ___ 18,00D_ 

1025 -- ----- - - -- -- -~'.1.l-l-!2LIP-1!.~~~g~p~------ ·---- - - -----l----_l~_Q9_! _ L l,4DD II :- --1,400_ 

~ ~~~ -------s~1r\~~~~:~~~1~~~ In~ura~-e --- - - - -----!-- 1 ~:f~j \__ ______ j ____ __lH~~-- - - - --(1-:l!sT _ _ __J ~:~~~ 
1028 =~---=:_~=l~pi;;· s~rroevelopm,;-~c-=.:::=--=:=:==J= t 2_0D J:::__-=~=c=:::__J::}QQJ==----1 1.200 
1029 __ . _ _ _ ____ 7_~? . JQ?~a_ ~:~~.5.~~~g..§..9!:1iP_~cnl ______ ---------1---- 5,0DD J ________ 

1

1 5,0DO , _ _ ___ _ ! ____ 5,DDO 
1030 711 i I Furniture and l'ixlurcs . 3,DOD ! 3,0DD i 3,000 
1031 ------- - ----719Homc~Eq-~ipmcn1 --i- -- ----r- --DT _ ___ _____ T _____ o 
1032 ------ ---n--··----------------- -1 1 I D I 1 o 
1033 =~~~==-,IJ!:ota_t "Ge";~;;-1 Sessions Court ,---68'4,928; 12,208 697,136 • (1,115) ! 

--1 
696,021 

1034 I , I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

_____ __ 1
1

_! _ _ __ ~cncral Fund 101 i I ~------J_ _______ l
1 

____ _ 

2 \ I 1112912020 16:41 \ 2020-2021 \ 2020-2021 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 
3 

/ 
ccount Number 1 1 I Org Bgt ! Amds I Arndell Bgt ] Amds j Arndell Budget 

_ _ __ ____ U _ _ _ _ __ I_ I ___j _ ____ _ 

~~~~ - - --- - 53310\-IGene;;;!S~~~J;;c!g~-------·------1 l- ---- -+---- -j-----+------
1037 ------ ----!olF i.<=ounty Offieial//\dministrativ-;;Qfficer (J~dgc) I 330,458 i _ _ _ __ i ___ 330,458 _j _ _____ I_· _ 330,458 

1036 -------~J_ _clerical Personnel (Judici?l Comm.0ssl.) J 55,286 J _____ l,~2±.__i --~,680 I ______ ! _ __ l_6,680 
1039 __________ ~1_ b:c:i.~e_Personnel(~l!_~~0_!_u_!_c..:!.':'.~g~s_L _______ ____ j_ 1,500 j ____ _ j ____ __!_.~Q_J_ _ ___ _ _ l ___ J_,500 
1040 ______ __ ___1_82!_[0verliJ!1_e Wages ___ I 3,000 I L_ 3,000 I j _ __ 3,000 
1041 201 i [Social Securily 24,102 ! 87 I 24,189 I I 24,189 
1042 =-=--==- 2Q_4_l]Stale l_~li:cmen_t_______ j 26,085 l-----931_-- - 26,178 _____ _J _ __ ~D!-
1043 206j_ILife Insurance . 1 538 ! 1

1 

538 ~I 538 
1044 206-RET-LlF i !Life Insurance - Retirees I I 0 I 0 

1045 -------~]Medical Insurance - . 1-___3-~_~_z_l ______ -·1----_]j_,~J ________ 1_ ___ ~~_?2l_ 
1046 207-COBR/\ I [Medical Insurance-COBRA i 0 1 I 0 

~~:~ ~~~::=-_201_~Rr-r;~Jj ~~ ~::ti~t::;l::;~1~e - s-; :.t~a-~~=~-~===-~1== 
1 
.. 604+=~=~=1=--- -~60~--j- - - --- ----- 1---- ----~0~-

1049 =~==_208~CoBRA[! De~ia1 Insuran-~~~ c~---- j i=---====t=----01 i== __ o_ 
1050 ___ 208-RE_I-DEN ! I Dental Insurance - Retiree ! ! ! 0 I 1 0 _ 
1051 ___ ______ }Il]_l~~yerMcdicare j ____ 5,~37 i ___ 20_ 1 5,657 [ 1--~2_ 
1052 _______ 3_o2l_J Communication 1' s !GT ! 816 I 1--- __i_I_§_ 
1053 307-WIRE l_! Communication 1,600 !___ , _ _ _ _ _ lAD_Q_t _____ J ____ l,§_QQ_ 
1054 _____ 3_2D_J [Due~and Membershi£S ------------1--~·500 \ ______ 

1 

___ _lc50D_J_ __ _ _ _ __[ _ ___ _2,_500_ 
1055 _____ ___ _3221_\Evaluation anE_Icsl~g___________ ___ _ 4,50D_j _ 4,500 \ 1----~'~_0_Q__ 

~~:~ -----·--- ~!: i - \ ~~~~;1i~;,a~~:ii~~~~.~~~tsFo-;;ns ---·-------1-------~~-!- --- - ---- r---- --16~ 1----- ---- -i--------}~
~~~: ~~-~-- =-=~-~=~1m;~~~~:-m-ra-cled s~:i~~-=- --=----_-_-1----2•2~-~ 2•50~ 1-------,--~50~ 
1060 ________ _'.135 !_i Offi~ Sul'.plics ___ ________ _ 

1

1 2,500 _j__ _ ___ [__ _ 2,500 J _ ______ l 2,500 
1061 45 I 1 Unifonns 600 I I 600 i r--- 600 
1062 =~~=:=~~=-__ 5I:{ ~~;krs' Comp In~;~~-- I 2,737 J ____ \ 2,737 I (889) ! 1,84& 
1063 _ _______ 524 j_ lnscrvice/S1affDcv~f'_l_ll~ ___ ____ _ J _ __ _ __:l?_Q_J _ _____ ! _ ___ 750 l_ ______ J __ 7_5_Q 
1064 711 i [Furniture & Fixtures l I I 0 I r-- 0 -----···-- ·- ··---- --1--··- ·------- - ·- -- - - - -L---- ----·- r-----·- ----
1065 719 ! jOfficcEguipmcnt . I ! 500 I 500 1 I 500 

~~:~ =:-_=:~--==-=---=i= Total General Sessions Jud~c - -------- t 494,370 I 2,0941---496,46~1----{889)\----495,5?} 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 32 



A 

2 
--1~ 

Account Number H 
3 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 
E F G H 

11/29/2020 16:41 2020-2021 ! 2020-2021 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Org Ilg! I Amds I Arndell Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
_ _______ ____ _ __ J+-- -- - ------ ----- ---- --- --- . I J _____ J_ ______ I _ I 

~~:: == 5340Ql =i Chan~cry Co~rt------- -----~ -------l -----t-----~---1 _____ ! ________ _ 
1070 _ ____ _ _ l_O_!_ j~ty0fficial/Administrativc0fficer I ~?.545 I r-- 83 ,545L _ _ _ [ 83,545 

1071 _ _ _ _ ___ !_6_2,i_! Clerical Personnel .. ------··--------- - -L 70,533 I 1,7891- ----~?.32?_\ _ ____ _ ~ ____ 72,322 
1072 1691 \Part Time Personnel \ ___ 26,800 I 670 27,470 I_ i 27,470 
1073 2011 [social Security___ _______ ! ____ 11,l!i__L ___ _ l_?]_\ _ ___ J 1,36l.__I _____ _! 11,367 
1074 _ _____ -----~Q.±_~_[~~~ Rctircl!l_C..':1.!__ __ _____ _ __ _ __ ______ _ J ___ lQ,_~ ___ _!l:_Q_-1-____ _lQ_.459 l__ _______ 11 _ ___ IQ_,459_ 

~~~: - - 206-RET-~1~6 H c~~~"~~~---------- - -----=-t---- ~~: 1------:-------1~~ \---------------1¥s-
1077 ______ --2Q21 1~-;11~~e- ~-=-~~~~=~---- I - -36.6%i 1---16;696j- -----

1

----36.696 
1078 207-RET-MED! I Medical Insurance , I 0 ! 0 
1019 -----207-SR.ITTD_[ j'Mcci~;JJ;~~~- ---- - - ---- I 10.266 I I 10.266 \ j 10.266 

1080 208 [ Dental Insurance I 2,338 r--· I 2,338 ! I 2,338 --- -------- - ·----- ----- -- ·---- --- - - - -,------ -...--- ---·-- - ·- ---
1081 - · 208-RET-DEN ! I Dental Insurance-Re_~~~----------_[ 2,224 _ _ _ _ _ _ L_ ___ _l:2~j__ _ _____ [ ___ ~ 
1082 21 ~qEmployer Mcdica~ _ _ _________ __ i_ 2,623 l 3-~1---- -~~8__[ ___ _ _ _ J_ ____ '.S_~8 
1083 - ---··· 307 ! [Communica_tion ------ - - ·- - ---- J _ ____1_2_QQJ _ ______________ _ )_.500_! _____ ! _ _ _ _ _l_,500_ 
1084 320 ! !Dues and Memberships -i 900 I i 900 I i 900 - -- ------·- ·-------- -- - ---- -- -·· - ··-- -- -·-- · ·· ---- · . . i---1----·---- -

~~:: __ _ __ _ _j_~~:Jf:~;-~;~cee~c r::~=~s (~~p~er)--==~~=-=-=-~=l==- - 3,8_=-j==-~~C~=--~-= 3,80~1~~------- I=-~ 
1087 ____ _____ _ __ 334_!._[ Maintcnancc_~grecmc~-------- I 9,200 i ! 9,200 [ ____ 9_._2_s>_Q__ 
1088 ________ 348 !_L~~tol Charg_"._s_ _ _ ___ __ __ ___ _____ i 8,000 [ ______ _ L ____ S.OOQ__ i _______ j _ ____!,Q_QQ__ 
1069 349 i i Printing, Stationery, and Forms ! 1,500 ! I 1,500 I I 1,500 
1090 - - - ---- - -- -- 355f h ravcl --------------- ----- --------1--3.700i _______ l _____ J,"7ool i---- 3,100 

1091 -------399n Other contracted Servi~.;-;--·- __ _ __________ i _ _ _ 11,ioo i-- --·--r- -- - -1 ijoor ------- ---r---- ll,200-
- ·----------------·----- ---·----·----- -------·--- ----i--

1092 _ _ _ ___ ___±!'!_!_I DuplicaL~g~JJl?!i!:~ _________________ _ _J__ _ __ _ 20_Q_J_ I 700 i_ _ _ ___ , ___ _____2QQ__ 
1093 __ _ _ ___ 435 i__! Officc SU!J!Jl~_s_________ __ ________ _ I 1,500 l I 1,500 I _\ ____ 1,50_.Q__ 
1094 508 ] !Premium on Cor~~SureLy_!3.21l_'!s _ __________ j_ _ _ ~L---·--[ _ __ __ 5_QQ_! ;_ ____ ~ 
1095 -------~_!Workers' Comp lnsu~'."..e ___ _ ________ _ _____ L _ _i .825 ! ___ _ _\ 1,825 J 639 1 2,464 
1096 524 1 \In Service/Slaff Development i 1,700 ! I 1,700 i 1 1,700 
1097 719 i Office Equij;i-;;~-t --- - ----- - _____ ___ _ 1 _ ___ _ 1 _ __ __ 3.0oOi _ __ 3-:000! _ ____ I ___ ~ 

~~:: =--==-==F1;;;~:~~~-;~~~~~~~ ~~-~---- -~ ~-~~--=--=-1 303,449 i s.161+--309.21~--r---639 f- 309.85~ 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 33 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

~ 
! II General Fund 101 __ \ _ ____ , _ _______ J _____ 

1

1 _ _ ____ [ ___ ___ _ 

'1 11/29/202016:4 1 ,. 2020-2021 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Account Number -I I J I I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budge! 

-q- -----------------~LL=-:-_::_---==-= _ _:_-:--- - i_ _ _ ____ J _____ -=_:_::__J_ L 

1100 U J _____ L _ __ ! I -+-----
1101 ____ 53500 l_IJuvcnilcCourt \ I I _____ _ J 
1102 ________ 105 1 Supcrvisor/Dircclo!_ I 71 ,742 I 1,794 l 73 ,536 I _ ____ \ 73,536 
1103 ----iliTJ Probation Of1icer(s) I 80,205 ! 2,0 18 1 82,223 J 82,223 

11104 __ 161 ! lsccrctary(ics) __ r_~,22i]:=---=n8 l ___ _}_'}_,_770 j==--=139,m 
11105 169 ! !Part-time Personnel i 18,990 ! 475 \ 19,465 I I 19,465 
1106 187 ! ., Overtime Wages -- r-----10,ooo ________ I 10,000 i I 10,000 
1101 ----------201r s;;~iaJS~curity---------_-_ ----r 13,623 327 i 13,950 i \ 13,950 
1106 204 IJS1a1cRe1irem~~;[------ -- -- ------- :--- 13,47oT 321 [ --13,791") :----13;791" 

1109 -- --- -------266! JL:irc lnsur~ncc - --=~---- I 718 I __ [==-~ 718 l _ _ ____ I ___ ~_ 
1110 ____ 206-IQOT-LIF l_LLifc l~ran_CE_ _ _ 116 E L_ ________ !_!_~_L_ _____ j _ _ ___ _!_I§__ 
1111 _______ ______ _2_22l_ _~cdic!l_l_!__ri_s ura~_c_~---------- 1 _ __ _?_:?}_80 _ _ _ ___ J _____ 27,380 l_--------1---_?_2,~_Q__ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ----- -- 208- RET :~~- ~~~::: :~:~~:~~~ -_ Reli~c~~- l _____ l ,§_2-_2+------1----~§_2%-\--- --------- 1------1-~~~-
1114 = ---===-=- 21_2_i_, Em~~cr Mcd1ca_!E___ _________ _j-=_-=__ 3,1 86 [_-=-___::=-- 76 c~___::~-=:__-j ,2~J ------, 3,262 

1115 212-BKPAY f J EmploycrMed1cnrc-BE~~_P__;iy _ __________ ! _ _ ______ 1_. - -----1- ----- _Q_L \ o 
1116 307 , !Communication ! 6,600 I 6,600 I ! 6,600 
1117 307-WIREr\ Communicalion - - ------;--- 2,4001---- - ,l·- - --2,400 j" i 2,400 

:-.-------------- - --- - ---- - ---- 1--·--~·------1 -·----- - -
1116 _ _____ ______ ] 0_9_! !Contracts with Gov'l Agencies ! 5,000 j 5,000 1---1_2,000_\---____ I_, _ __ l_Q,000 

1119 -----------~-~_D \_iQ'!csandMcmbcrshis i IOO i _J JOO !--- I JOO _ 
! 1120 ___ ___ 33~ _ _LQpcrating Lca~c Pa)'E1ents (Copier) _!_ I ,50_Qj _ _ _______ _! _____ !2_Q_Q_I \ _ 1,500 

1121 --------~-i~aintcnl!~~~nd R~pair S crviccs-Eq~P.-~_I_____ _ _ _ _____ _ - !- ------~------ 1- ----0-
1122 ----------~\--! Vehicle Mainlc~~E__e_______ j __ _J_.Q9 __ _Q_J ______ __ l ___ _l ,Q9.Q_

1

1 _______ ~ 3,000 
1123 ___ 340 1 _J~edical & Dcn_:_a~crvice~ ________ l __ _ _ __ L_ ___ __ _ ; ___ 0 ! _ _Q_ 
1124 _______ 3~-~U~_ostal_g:~g~------------------1 2qQ_l __ _____ ____ i__ --woi

1 

! ___ _ 200_ 
1125 _ __ ___ ____ 3~2U PrinJing, Sationc_f)'~f orm~------------1--- 200 ___ L ________ ?_2Q_ _________ L ___ ---2QQ__ 
1126 355 1 iTravel I 3,000 : 3,000 I j 3,000 
1121 ---------m[io1hcrContractcd~~ccs _ r--- -3,SoOj _ '.~----~ ] 3,500 

1126 ---- -------~L_j Duplicating1_~JlPl~--- j_ 135 , _____ ; _ 13~~ J 13L 
11 29 __ _ ______ __<±_2~ : jQ:isolinc_ ___ _ _ ________ _ -!--- 1,500 J _________ __!)00 I 1,500 
1130 435 ; :onicc Supplies I 1,500 1,500 I 1,500 -----·-- -- ----------- 1·--- --- -- - ------------------i--
1131 450 i !Tires ! 700 700 ~ 700 
1132 -------45)j !Uniforms - i 1,000 I : 1,000 I 1,000 
1133 -------- 499rio1hcr Supplies and Materials i 1,500 ! i 1,500 i 1,500 
1134 -------m[j~comP. lnsurancc ___ 1 _ ____ _3_,§.'.!2._ j _________ j==- 3,649 r-- (1,185)[ 2,464 

1135 524, lln Sc_rvicc/Sta~_Dcvelopme_~- ' 3,~00 I f- -----3_,QQ_Q_[ ___ __ J ______ ~.OO_Q__ 
1136 _______ 7!! _ __J_Furn1lurc and l-1xturcs_ I )00 i _ _____ ! ___ -2._q_Q_I ______ [__ 500 
1137 ______ __ -2_!2_ __ (.<? fficcEq_l:l_ipmcnl l ______ J ___ _±,?_Q_Q_J ____ 4,500J_ _ I 4,500 

1136 _______ 790 !_tOthcrEq~~----------- 0 J I 0 I ! 0 
1139 I ! - I I 0 I ! 0 
1140 ____ iTr~~ Couri____ I 318,828 __ 15,489 I 334,317--[ (1,185}! _ __ 333,132 
1141 I! I I I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 34 



----

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F I G I H 

~ '-1- - General Fund IOI ! I 

Account Number I i i 2020-2021 I 
;------;--------~ I 

! Proposed I Proposed 11/29/2020 16:41 2020-2021 Approved 

Ori: Ili:t I Amds l Amdcd Ilgt ; 1 ·--A-~~-/ /\mdcd Iludi:ct 
-.,.- _ ____ __j_! I t I j _____ .~_l--~----

1142 I ! I ! I I i 
1143 =---=---==·--5370()_[\1udic ial __ ~_'1:'_'.n i s sioners ___ i _______ [__~ ----1=--=:_-==1,__ ___ _ _ 

1144 _ _ ______ _1 05 L_! Supervisor/Director jl O_j _ _ ___ ___ , ________ _ _(l_L__ __ \ 0 
1145 _ _ __ ___ 169 IJ~art-timc Personnel (2 PfT Magigr~--------, 54.653 i __ 1,367 -[ 56_.020 ! ! 56,020 
1146 ___ __ ___ ____ ?_QJ_,_J Social S~!:~Y ____________ _ _____ J _ _ ~---- 85_ 3,473 j _ ___ _j 
1147 _ _ ____ ___lQ_\_Jl~~~-Rct i remcnt ______ j _____ 3 .§~l ____ 9?.__! __ ___}_J__5J_Jl _ _ ___ J_ 3,759 
1148 212 !_. Employ_i:rMcd t~rc _ I 792 I - -~J _ _ __ _!_G_, ___ __ _ _ _ _! 81_?__ 
1149 307-WIRE ! !Communication \ 2,000 I ! 2,000 I \ 2,000 - --- ---'- ,- ------ -- ------- ----- --- -- --··-----·--- -- ----- 1-------------- ------- -- --- --------- · -----------
1150 435 )_ Officc~p~~--------------\ 300 IF ·------- 30_0_ j_ __ ____ j_ ____ __lQ_Q_ 
1151 _ _ _ __ 524 ! \ln-Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmcnt I ___iQg_ _ _ __ J 500 j I 500 
1152 _ _2._!2j _\ OfficcEgl!iJimcnt r- 1.200 I 1,200 I : 1.200 
1153 _ _ ___ ____ _ __ u __ ____________ ______ ! _ _ 6s,3_Q_!lJ _ 2,164 i 68 ,064 J ____ o 1__ __ 68,o~~-

1154 ! I I i I I ! 
1155 - --- ---n - - ---- 1 1-·-- 1 i 1---- -· 

I 1156 --- - ---- -53_9_0_0 Ii Other Administration of Justice- I -- ------,---- -----··r·----------- -----r--------
~ ~~~ - ---- -- --~-~~Fl-~'!-~--i~-:n--~-~1~-r~-~;-s_f.i"~-- ---------r---1-5.-~~~ i------ ---i---1-s~~~ -i- ---- --- -r---1·5-.~-~-~--

___ _ ---- -----------·---- - --------------------- ----------------·- - ---- --- ·-··· --- -- -- __ J ---- --- -- -----------------
1159 ---------~-f_J Oll~Contr~ctcd Services _ ______ _ _ _ __ 

1
i __ __b~J! _ _______ \ __ ____ ~.~1·-----j____ 2,800 

1160 _ ___ ____ 7_1_1 !__I furniture & fi xtures _ _ ___ _ I _ 0 J 0 
11 61 719 ! ICourtroomEquipmcnt J 0 I I 0 I I 0 

-~~--IT______ ____ I I I I I 
l-i-ro1;Jo1);~~ /\dministrati-;;;;-;;-f Justicc i 18,760 0 i iS,760 ,------ --0- -- -- 18,760 

- - -- i-;-- - -- 1--- - - - - : --------1 -------T -- --------··r------- -
- ----- ------ n i i l I 1-- ----

~~:~ -5-J920Fl~~urt::~"' security l 1-=-=~-=r--==--f------~!--------
1168 - - - - -----3 99 [E'ilh-;; r Conlra_c_te-d s-~-ic-e; --- -~------==·------=_-!_ -_-=-_--1.sooJ = :=--- -===[:=-_--=--1--:S-oo- [ = _--_------- -= j 1,500 

1169 ___ _ ___ ___ 708 l!5=ommunication ~1JJemcnt__ ! ! i l I 1 
1170 __ __ }OS-q_:>_E:~ i- -JI C0112~ni_c:~_1ci_o~~~ipment j ___j ____ __ \ _ _ _ _____ 

1
1 _ ________ [_ _ _ _ __ _ 

1171 711 -CRSEC I furniture and 1-lxtures i I ! \ 1172 ------·---Ti______________ ___________ I I i I I 

~~~! ======-~=-- 1=p-01al C()~i;~om s~~~;~-. - --- - ----! 1,soo ! _ o \----_!,50Q::i==-----()__jl==~so_Q_ 
1175 ------ - , -,------ ----- ------ -------1------- -----i-----1-- ---- I 

1176 I ! -1 \ 1--- - --- i 
1177 ----- --- -ii i i ! I - ------ _- ·--- - - - - ----· ---i - I 

~~~: ------ 53930HVictimAss istanccPr~gr~ms-- !----1--- - T- - J------
1180 --------358TTRemitta~-;;;~~s Col l ccted i 22.000 i 1----22,6001 _ ____ \ 22.000 
1181 - - - -- - rl l 1 i I i----
1182 ___ _ _ ___ J_ ___ _____ ___ ! ____ i_ _ ! _ ____ __ ~-----

~~~! ---I I Total Victim Assistance Program i 22,UOO J _ _____ oJ-==----=--=000 1

1

____ __ ~ 1:-- 2-~~~~ 
1185 I I ! I 
1186 I I i 1-- _-___ _ 

~~::~~,;~~lli~tion :~~~~ti~~-------------------1 __ 2 ,~~- 1- 44,459 \:___~~~3 1 ~;:~1=- 2,41J,S4~H 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 35 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c D E-1 FIG I H 

1 1-I General Fund 101 '! I I I \ 
2 \ N b J 1112912020 16:41 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 - Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed 

1 ccount um er -·I · · 
3 I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgl I Amds I Amded Budi.:et 

_ ___ J I ------ I I_ _J I ·-----

~~:~ -----~9.9_\-\Public Sarc~Y ____________ ·--------1---- -\-----1------- -: ------1--------
1192 ----·-54Il-01J s1icri_ti:~:-ocem1~------------1 1-- l-------i ______ [ _____ _ 
1193 _______ l_O_I JCoumy Officia.1'/\dminislralive Officer (She<j_f!) ___ J -~~~ __ _3,074 .------~-~~-----------[ __ ~,816 
1194 ____ ___ _!P_3 _ _J Ass1s1an~{~l1_1ef~rut1c~------------1 127,069 j 3,196 j ___ l_30.265 J _____ L_ 130,265 
1195 _ _ 106 ! Q£}JUties __ (XT~_".'$41,000) _ ----i

1

- 1,353,089 ! 33 ,843 1 1,386,932 c____ 1,386,932 

1196 IOS]_ lnvcstigalor(s) 155,~17 l 3,924 L 1:8,941 l 158,941 
__ -'-l ______ ___l_22 1_ ~PE_!_n(s) 1 __ 56,)44 _ ____ __l_.~, ____ __]_7,9 ~8_L_ _________ ~58 
1198 l IO_j_J Lieulcnall_!(s) [ 158,013 3,996 162,002_) _____ 1 162,009 
1199 _ ____ __!_!i_!_ISergcanl(_s)___ I 155,03~ __ 1 ___ 3,908 __ 158,941 1 ______ )_ __ 158,941 
1200 __12Q_L) Compulcr Programmer (XTRA = $3,400) I 47,023 [ ___ 1,042 !_ __ 48,065 l_ ________ L ___ 48,065 

_____ 1 _4o j_J_sala~[l_pleme~l~service reim~i:_~~----j1 
_ ___ 39,200 i _ _____ \ ___ __32.~~-0 I . . i 39,200 

161 [ \Secrelary(ics) 35,176 I 897 36,07 Reimbursed'" Revenue 36,073 
-----1-62- 'j Clerical Personnel ---------i----1-04,065! ___ 2;64Ti ____ i06;7()1 # 48990 106:7-061 

-12'-0-41-------~llcustodial Personnel ----- · ] 29,236 i 740 i 29,971 [17Nov_07Dec202DJ ~-
1205 =-----=---==.@2:[lf~:tim.<o_ l?_ers~nri_~ (Dc-p~ti~~)---- j 50,000 [ l 50,00 ~ --;---, 50,000 

~~~~ _____ - -- --~i~ I - ~~rtTm~f,~~r_cc_Oil]~! __ _ JX_I~= $15,500) i ~~~:~~~ l--- !_l ,_97_4 __ ~--¥s~:~~~ 1-----iso-l --~~g~~ 
12os ----- 187-GHSOG[\9~0~-;;-Pa)' (Gl-lSO Grant) i===---~] ____ ~243_c=::~.24_;i_ [_=~~==J-:=_ 4)43 
1209 _ 20l l_ Socia1Scc_l!'.ily --- - -! 189,382 \ 4,442 [__ 193,824 j I 193,824_ 
1210 201-Gl!SOG \_!~CJ0_u_~ Security (GHSO Grant) I I 263 I 263 ] ___ j ___ 263 
1211 204 1 [Stale Retiremcnl I 11,305 i 2871· l 1,592 I J 11,592 
1212 _ 204[isi;~ Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 - r·----ii9-:S621 ______ 6,8_79 ____ 296,44_l_J i 296,441 

1213 ____ 2_0'!:GH~QQ.LJ_s_t_a_1£_1lc:_t iremcnt (Q.l:~QQr_~L __ ______ ___j _____ [ 433 l 433 _L ________ i ---~ 
1214 ________ 206 1_Jll:l~e-~sur_a~----- · L 10,116 

1
1 _____ 

1 

______ _!_0_._l_l_f?_J _______ j _ ___ _!_QJ___!§_ 
1215 206-RET-LlF Life Insurance-Retirees I 1,309 , 1,309 I i 1,309 ---------·-·----i------ ----- . . ---··--- ------- ·---------··--·---
1216 207_._j_ll;l_c:_d ica!Jnsurance _____ ___ i 748,433 j _________ _7-'!_~,<li}-- / -- ___ _______ _ j_ ___ __ ~~-~,<1_3~_ 
1217 ____ _!9_2::~~-!TH l_! Mcdi~~surancc-~: Heallh j 9,279 l__ _ __ _j ____ 9,279_~---·-··--------i----_J_,279_ 
1218 208 [ !Dental Insurance ! 38,169 I I 38.169 J [ 38,169 
1219 -=--- 2_0~13-ET-o_~_[1Q~n1al I~surance-Retirecs J---1,732]:=_--=--~~-==1=---- 1_,732i.:::=_--==:1 1,732_ 
1220 ---- --- -- _ ~.L. ~_11em~)'!2!"-'1!_Comp-"nsa1ion _____ _i _________ _\ _ ____ 

1 
______ 0_\ ! 0 

1221 2..!_2_j_! Em~erMcdicare [ 44,291 [ 1,039 1 ______ 45,330 !_ _______ !_ 45,330 

1222 _ _ ___1_11:Gl-!SOq_j_,. Em~ycr~~icare(G!-ISOGrant) i j 61 ~ __ _ _i i [__ l 61 
:1223 _____________ __3Q?.l_

1
Communication ! !3,045 I 13,Q45j_ _ 13,045 

1224 307_-WlRE[ JCommunicaLion I 7,955 I ! 
1225 __ 320 i_[ Ducs and Memberships ! 4,000 i _, ______ 4_,00Q_I·· Insurance Rec~very ~O_QQ_ 
1226 3301 !Opcraling Lease Paymenls 3,000 I 3,000 , @49700 3,000 
1227 ____ 330-SI-lERF[fQreraling Lease P;ymenls (From Rcslricled Funds) ! 3,000 .-----i---l,SJOO [ 3,000 
1228 332-AWARE[ [Legal Notices (.From Comm1lled Funds) I I O J [l5Nov_o7oecioio] O - --------- --------;-- -- --------- ------------------ , ,- I ·- -
1229 334 i [Maintenance i\grcemcnls 1 13 ,000 ! 13,000 I 13,000 
1230 334-RAD!O[ JMainlenancc Agreemenls- Radios \ 1-4,000! ! 14,000 _ ____ [ - ~O 
1231 ____ll~[_j§~pmcnlMaint&Rc~ _________ j 5,000 [ i 5,000 I 11 _____ 5,000_ 
1232 . 338 i [Maintenance and Repair Services- Vehicles ! 200,000 I 200,000 3,885 I 203,885 
1233 ---------:34ofl~i-~cl;~d-Oe,;;;;1serviccs l 4,0oo ! i 4,000 ----i---4,000 
1234 · 348 ! !Postal Charges ----i ---7,500r --- ! 7,500 I 7,500 

349r! Printin .Statione-, and Forms ·--- ! 4.000 I 4.000 I -T--~ 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I~ c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 I i General Fund IOI i I I I ~ 
2 -~- N b J / 11/29/2o2Q~------, 2020-2021 J 2020-2021 ! Approved. . Proposed Proposed 

i-'"Ccount J um er r• I . ; --·--·--
3 I I Ori: ni:t I Amds i Amdcd Bi:t Amds Amdcd Iludi:ct 

i I I I I I I 

1236 ==~ ___ 349:LFSVR[_].Printing, Statione~, and Forms ! 1,000 l j 1,000 r----:=-i=:~--- 1,000 
1237 ---·--- - - 353 i_j !£>~v-in Servi~ -- ----·---- · f---_:?.OOO__i J 7,000 ! =1 __ _2,QQQ_ 
1238 _ _____ _]55 l_L!~------------ I 12,000 ) ____ i 12,000 [ ______ II ___ 12,000 . 

, 1239 355- LFSVR! !Travel I 500 I I-= 500 ! 500 

1240 ==------399 \ ]0ther Contracted Servie~--- ----- .. L~~---- 25,000 -,
1 
_ _ ___ J_-=- 25:000 

1241 _ _____ _'!12 L\ Dicscl Fuel ____________ __ _!_ 500 I 500. I 50()_ 
1242 413 I J Drugs and Medical S~p~--- I _J _ _____ O_L ____ • ______ O 

:~:! :~~ 1~1~::~i~:t~~fi~l!P..e!i~- - - . - . -- ··- ------ - -1---.. ·--~~j- -----!·-----~:~~~ ------! ~ :~~~ 
1245 ___ 425 J~- ----1 200.000 L 1 200.000 . __________ J__ 200.000-

~~:~ -·---------~ : ~a~e;tiu~;;~es --·- -------------- - ··· ... l:. ---- -~~------'----' ~ :~~~ \ _____ [_ _ ___ ~~~~~ 
1248 ---· 450 [Tires _______ ___ _! 25,000 I J __ 25,oog_L__ ____ l ___ 25,000 

1249 __ _ ----~-1un_if~~~-------·-··---------ll ____ ~_,QQQ_]! _j 35,000 i 35,000 
1250 ___ 499 \ _ _Qther Sueplies ~-~~~!.~~ _________________ _!b.000 __ _ _____ ! ____ 12,000 J _ _______ '. 12,000 
1251 ___ 499:.{\_~R~l Jother Sup_rlics and Materials (Fro1_n Co_~!nitted F~~.i 3,000 j I 3,000 I .' 3,000 
1252 _ ·- - · - '.'_9.~~ITZN[IJ 9_11~~~ppl!!!sand Materi~(~_rn1_n_~-~~~~~l!~~( ____ --~ .l?QQ.. Jl _____ I--- __ 3,00_9_ 1__________ 3,000 
1253 50 8\_ iremiums~..f.P.~P..()~~~~~y Bonds _____ I 250 . i 250j_ ___ ____ , 250 
1254 513 .J ~orker'~ Cori:e Insurance _J ___ _i?_,728 I i 47,728 L__(!.2,.?67) : 36,961 
1255 -- ----- 524 J I in Servicc/StaffDe\·cl~ment J 25,0Q_(l_ [ ! 25.D_Q_(l_!_ ____ . 25,000 
1256 524 LFSVR I ~ervice/StafrDcv-Proj~1::!.f:esavt:_i: _ _____ !_ _ ______ L _______ l _____ _Q_I 0 

~~~~ - - ------- ~~~ : : ~~~;~~~~i:~~o;.i:i~~~~ent _-=-~ =-~~-=\==~?~oooJ __ ~l ____ ·_~-~ :~}1 . ----·---j___ I~:~~~ 
~~:~ _____ _2!Q_g~~lj_l~~;;~~~~~~;~7~~~_9Q) ----:==~J=~==L--=- 20

·
000 · l=--=~~i[ ___ ~=~i _____ g_ 

~~:~ --- -·-- -- ·------Ti}r!~~~~~q-;Jp-;;cni __________ ---·----------+-----0-l-~~\-~~ll 1---3_~ :~~~ 
~~:! ~ __ __7_11:s11ERiFE1-~~r-;-~~(f.rom "R~~fa~_d_Ftm~L--==r-w.0001\ fl 10.000 

1

. ---:---10,00o-
126s =-=·==~=:-_ __ _[! TotalShcr~~s_Dcp_!l_!'.!_t~ent-==--=~~-=~!-. s :w1 ,097 .. 152,296 . 5,253,393 \ (6,132)J____i,247,26t 
1266 ! I I I i I ! 
1261 -----------;,--- - - ----· · - ·---------T-- -· ---- - i--------1----- - ··· -- ---- -·!------· 
1260---------r .-----· --!- I 
1269 ---·-----·- ij -- ----· -----1 i-----I- - I I 

1210 ------ -1- - 1 r·--- -i----- ·--· - --i-. -
1211 ===--==-=L. ---·- i-------i----1---·------== - -1 ------

~~~~ --------i-1 ---------+----·--·+--·--- l --------\-- I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F G H 

,____, ________ !,_[ General Fund 101 I [ j I 
1 

2 \ N ,_ I ! 11129/2020 16:4t I 2020-2021 2020-2021 i Approved I Proposed '[ Proposed 
1 ccount umucr r-·- -- · ~---------

3 i I Org Bgt I AmcJs I Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget ----------u______ -----~_--1_ 1==---=--1==-==!--·------t-- ____ 1 

f-'--'-'l·-- --- -"5_4.c.2.:--I0'--'1_j Jail Department I I j I ! 
1303 l09 L! Captain(s) -1 56,545 !--~~~L_ 57,958 [ __ \_ __ 57.~ 

I 15 [JCorrcclions Sc~gcan_~_ i 130,728 j 3,26_§ ! 133 ,9961 I 133,996 
-------~!_! Guards --~~=$28,200) j __ l ,_823,936 L __ 59,952\_~,888 ________ j ___ l,883_,_~ 

_ __. ____ 1_6_0_-C_RSEC I !Guards (Xtra=$5,000) I 120,427 [~2,705 i 123,132 I ! 123,132 

~!~: --¥st1=1 ~av~~ii:~ ~;;e:11~-------.:_-~--=~-----_:1~---:::-:-----~1==s2,5o~i===:-- 8:.50~ 
------ ----:- ·-- ---------- -- ---- ---------- ----1 I . --·-----·----

~!~~ =-· 187-CRS~~I u~::i::~~c:~~es -----~:=~~-=----i=--=·l2~:!~~ -i---4~o71·- -- 13~:!~~J--------- ~--J3~:~~~ 
1311 20 I-CRSEC I I Social Security I 7,683 I 168 ! 7,851 I ' 7,851 
1312 -----------20-4 [istalc-R-ct-irc-·~cnt i 140,488 -i 4,337 ] I44,825 \ ,---1-44,825 
1313 - -----2.04-CRSEC·-·! ls"Lalc-R"~l;;;,~ent ·-------· I 8,3I6 I 18\_j _ ___ s,497i _ ____ i ___ 8,497 

1314 =~-=-~~-_.:_-io6[_Jii·rc- In~~-r~~:i-~~~~-- --------··--------i 8,609 J ·-r---8.6o9L~==:c__-_ 8,609 

1315 206-CRSEC i !Life Insurance I 357 I ! 357 ! ! 357 
1316 ---206-RET-LlF!-i Lifc Insurance-Retirees ------- 375 i I --)75j 375 
1311 ---- - 201C1Mcdical Insurancc __ ___________ __ ===-i_~785_j ----T-- 668,785_[_____ __ 668,785 

1318 207-CRSEC_l Medical Insurance ___ ____ ______ __ ____ ! 17,566 I ! 17,566 [ 17,566 
1319 207-RET-MED I I Medical Insurance- Retirees I 14,104 i I4 ,104 I 14,104 
1320 207-SRT·ITH 1-1 Mcdic;IJ;;surnncd - Sr: ~k~ltl-;- - --- - ·-- --- j 3,895 I i---3 -.895T________ 3,895 

~!~; -- ----:~;J~FI~~~::: :~:~-;~~~F-------- i 3 ~:~:~ l ______ ]__ ___ 3 ~:~;~-\ - - ---==~~- 3t~:~ 
~~~! - - ___ iQs-iTit~;;~;~;~:~~li~~~~- . i=----=-3}~~~ f-==~--937"1~~~-=-~~~f~~f[=----~--~ 
1325 212-CRSEC I I Employer Medicare ! 1,797 i 39 I 1,836 i 1,836 
1326 ~=--===j3(i[\Qpc.rating Lease Payments (Copi~r) ______ __ ! 2,500 i -1 2,500 i 2,500 
1327 _ 331 I I Legal Services _ ! 5,000 I I 5,000 ! , 5,000 
1328 =:--~=-334[G1a~t~ancc Agreements ___ _! ____ IQ,OOO!_ --==L ____ l_O,Q_~j ______ '.== 10,000. 
1329 --~I I Maintenance and Repair Services- Eql,!i_p~ _ _ _J 5,000] I ___ _ 5,00Q__i ___ ___ _ ____ _l,QQQ__ 
1330 _ 340!_[ Mcdical and Dental S£1:y_i_~-~-- ---· ___ \ 300,0001-----::::::J _ ___ .iQQ,QOQ_J ______ ______ _ lQO,OOO 

~ !!~ ==--=- ~:~ i=l~~i~;i~~~,~::~~n-~ry -&-1'~~~ --- - - -- .. ~ -----J _____ __:__\ j - ~~~ l=~~=t=- ~~~ 
1333 35S J !Travel ~ I,000 ! 1,000 I l,000 
1334 355-EXTRAq Travcl - Extradition -~-=-~------[ 3,000 [ 1---3,0o0· ===--=]_ ___ 3,000 

1335 399! 101hcr Contracted Services I 7.000 I i 7,000 ! 7,000 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 39 



A TEI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I 0 IE IF I GI H 

1 11 General Fund 101 i j _ __ _ _ _ l:__ ____ [ ____ _ 
2 Account Number 11129/202016:41 I 2020-2021 j 2020-2021 l--'~prov~- 1 Proposed l _ _!roposed 
3 11 l Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amdcd Budget 

___ ! I __ _____ L ______ _ ! _ ________ _! ______ ~-----• 

1336 410 LJ~~todial S_!!pplies I 30,000 ! _ I ____ 3_9,000 _J _ _ __ _ j_ ____ 3Q_,OOO 
1337 413 l_J Drugs and Medical Supehcs (lnmalcs) j 210:oool--C_~.ooo j_ _ _____ j ____ 21 o.ooo -
133B 4141JDuplical111g_~EPhcs I SoOi-----J 500 j _______ j_ _______ __?OO 

1339 __ j2 I~ j~~~ _P__:_i:p~~~ -~U[l~ICS ---- - - - - --- _j---~1 ------\1--- 3,000_~---- ____ 1

1 
___ __1,Q_Q_Q__ 

1340 -- ------ ------~!_j Food Sueehes (Inmates) _ I 250,000 ____ _ _ , 250,000 1 __ 250,0__(l_Q_ 
1341 __________ __41_~LJ.1=:iw Enforcen~~'!Eelics 2,000 1--- --l ___ 2,000 1 ___ ___ ! _ ____ 2,000 
1342 ___________ _ _ _ __i)_i\__J Offi~~plies __________ _____ _ ------j 8,000 

1 
i ____ ~L __ ____ l 8,000 

1343 451 !J_ld.fli~a_r_i:n___c; _ _____ ____ _ __ __________ _ . ___ 24,ooo J ____ J _ __ 2'!,9_9_o _I _ ____ _ J_ ____ __?_'!,9_Q_Q__ 

1344 ---------~~_!_\ Chemicals __ _ ____ ! L__ _ _ _ L 0 ! \ _____ O_ 

, ~~:: =--------H~!-]a~~~~i;~~~-c_1n_m~~-'!fll',_i~)-----\----~~~I-- '.__ ~~:~~~\ __ _ ____ ~? __ c~~--~~:~~~ 
1347 524 j_l In-Service/Staff Dcvclopmcnl I 3,000 ! I 3,000 -l \ 3,000 

~!:: -------~~: l.-~~~~~~~~;t~~~~~-cnl -==--=~~---, 1 
OO l= 2,000 L--~~~ 1,---------1==2_,~~~ 

1350 ________ 7101 !Food Service Eq'!iJ'.mcnl --, j_ _ 3,000 ! 3,000 ______ _ ____ ____i__,QQQ_ 
1351 _________ _2_!_1_L_lrurniturc and Fixtures _ J_ ___ 5,00_Q_!_ _ _ ____ l _____ 5_,Q_QQ__I _ J_ 5,000 

~~:~ --------------+:%!-! ~~;,c~~:~.~c:~~~~q'!ip~~~ --------\------~----}%~~ 1----- ~:~~%+-----+ 1,000 

1354 =====]J ______ [l __ ··~----=~-====-------l ____ ! o ! L _____ o 
1355 _ _______ jJ Total Jail Department j 4,232,799 ! _ _ 8_7,QQ2__!l____:!219,80<!._lj ____ S,!l_!2J _ _i.E_'!._l!~ 
1355 ! ! I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 40 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 
E F G H 

' ! i I 

2 
\ I 

,.., --b-- -;T- -----
, ccoun 1.,um er ;-~---------

---------
11129/2020 16:41 2020-2021 2020-2021 )- Approved --JPr~ po;;:;J"_i_i'roposcd - -

--- --· . -- - !------
3 ' Ori! Bgt Am<ls Amdcd lli:t Am els l Amdcd lludi:ct 

I 1 ! ! 13e1 - --- - -- ------1-------- --------------------! -----T l--- - --1------- -I 

1382 ==-~=J~·~1g_:~~.~~~g-c-;,~~- N1;,~~i~~~~-===~-~=------ -t_=-__--::~==!=~==ir=-=~-==!=~- -~---~J_:=__ 
1383 : ' i : ' ' ---- -----------=·-;_- - - ------1----: · --:-- - :_ -- - -- ----- - --~- -:;- ------ -- -- 1·-- ---- - ------ ----
1384 IQ) , iSupcrv1sor/D1rcctor , )2,)QQ ; l,>b , )3,813 I 

~~:: ~~ -:-=~ ~~~JJt~~:~~:;L =-_:=-- __ ----=- __ } __ ~ ~1m:E-~~~~~~t~-=- --::~-~~}~tE.~-__ -- :~-~l~=~-- ~1~~ 
1387 204 : IStatcRctircmcnt i 6,341 i (717)1 5,624 i ~ 5,624 
1388 --- - -- --- -· · --206 : -;L_;fi; - 1 ;;-;ur;·n~~- - --- ----- - - - ---- --··--------i-------- 337;·--- ____ j ______ 337_1_ - -- -- - - i-- -· - 337 

1389 _____ ___ 201 i i M~di.;i1~suran~c - --- -- · --- -T -i7,Jso T- - -i - --- i7,3SO I ·- i 17j so 
1390 --- --- - --- - ·2'as : --io-~~1;;i1-;;,;-;,;~;;-c~ -- - ------- ----------1---- To1s ·i-------r--------1_01s -1- ------ -- i- - -- --1.015 
1391 __ __ - --- -- -212' -i EmployerMcdic;;;;----------------i----- - -~370r·--- (155 )1° ____ 1,llif _ ____ --- --- i--- - - 1,215 

1392 - - --- -~~- __3 07 , _ lc~;,~~~ic_?_tio_ri_ _--_--:=_-_-=::-~====-=-\=---== 2 ,s20 L=-=]~--- ~::::__-:-_i.?20:[~----~-~~:r~==- JJig_ 
1393 307 Wire ' !Communication - Wireless , 2,400 i ! 2,400 ! ! 2,400 

:::: =-=~=~-t~Jf __ r_~_,i~;~~ti~::~;;:- =~ ~~= ±- =tJ~ ~-~--~ __ jl =~ '~~!! 1 : : ]=~: ~.ii~ 
1397 33 3 ' I Li ccnscs I 1 0 1 l 0 

---------- --- J34 ;- C~i;;-~~<:_~.;;i~~ -1\g~~em~l~ ____ ________________ J ____ -__:::___ ___ §2!_! __ -= =-=- -=_!--=--== --= ---~~2_ 1 _ _[ -_ __: __: _::___-__: ___ J___:~- - -6-ti.: 
1399 334-Ri\DIO; IMainlcnancc i\grecmcnts _ _ _ i _ 1,200 I I 1.200 i t _ 1,200 

jjj; =-::~1JOB~~',[~i~~~,~~2¥~~~ll~~~f~=:~=-i~~~i~!l1~·····. -•.••• r :=-~i[~~--=t-~~~ 
1404 349 · [Printing, Stationery and fom1s ! 800 : ! 800 i ! 800 
1405 ----- ------ -355·; r r-;;;-vel ----- -- -- --- - - ------------ --- ---r------- ,~50o i ________ j ______ __ ( 500 f- --- ----,---- l.500 
14os -- ------ ---- 399 ~ io~1~-,;-;c:~;,[r~~1cctServim - --- - - -- ----;---- 8,500 i- -- ---r ------- 8-:Sooi ____ ___ -----;----8.560-
1401 :.:=-=~ 399_1_)_!_YX!_ ioth c_i:~f~~~~~~~-~~S_c!~i~-~~~ (~~~~-R-~~~_c:__:I:;;; ,~LL_ - --=-==£i5~!==~:=1[_ ___ __ ~J~Q___1-_ __: __ - ---~---=:-=------s-:?so-
1408 _ 399 HY!'ER i !Other Contracted Services - (ll'AS - Hyper Reach) l 5,000 i 5,000 ' i 5,000 
1409 -- - -- - - - -- - :i-o9 ! 1 c-;;,:~i~~<l si;,~~ -- ·- ------ ---- - -------1---- 1~000 r-- ---i----------J:Ooo_i_ ---r·-----i"~o-0-

1410 ----- - - - 4·12·· 1 15i~~~lf:~.~1 ------- - -- -- -------------1·- - 2,000:--------r ----·-- 2.oo_o_T - ______ , ____ - --- 2,000-

~:~~ --------- -~fki~~{~~~FfI:t~,==-:=---~=~~=~-=~=~J-~~----~f~~~-- =~~~f !----- ---- _:_j__:~ - --- ~:m-

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 42 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G 

I I General Fund IOI I , I ! I 
H 

2 - Account Nu-mbcr \I=-=~==----1-;-~~0~~~ 1~~=-~~==~= ~-l~-~i~Q~t_-=J=-2o2o~2ozd_ Appr~;_c_1_J::=-~_iP~c~~1=-=y;;;-~osc<!_= 
3 I I I Org Bgt I Amds ! Amdcd Bgt J Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I I I ! I I : 
1414 --------·-434 i· ·1 N;i~;~10--,;-s- ---- -------------- -----i----- --·r---- ------r-·-----or----- ·i --· --- --·--o 
141 s · ·-===-~=~-~--=~~=~i(L9Jric~~-ePlie~===~==-==-=-~ =-~:===--·:-:r= . ·==-~.§QQ} __ ·: :==:=:::-..:::=.l=~-==1~=c:=.~= ~--J =~===--- 2.600= 
1416 450 ! !Tires ! 2,500 I I 2,500 I i 2,500 

~:~~ -= - ---=~--4i _:~~1J~~:~~~_:--==~===~--===----=--=~~r=~- ~~i~{=-~::==~i- --- --~{~~-!1[~~~~::~-=·:~- ====I:~:: 
1419 499 ! J01hcr Supplies & Materials I 2.000 i I 2.000 · 2,000 

1420 =--~--=-==499:51~~!].Q 11i;;-rsu 1~_!_i".!'~Ma!_~~~ii:-:_-_-=--=-~=--~==[.~.:==}~.2::C=:-===r----2.0oo-i====:-~·=;~:-.:::-___ ~}~ooo 
1421 _____ ---·--··-- . __2<!._~ j _i ~rcmiums on Co~poratc Surety Bo!~-~--- ______ _! _____________ _L_ _______ J _______ o_j ______________ ________ __ o__ 
1422 ______ 5 \ 3 i !~~!'rs' Cq'!1_~nsurance ___ ------ -- - ! __ ___ .!_,825_L_ _____ ______ j__ ___ l ,825 [ _ _ ~-~- _ _____ _ 1,232. 
1423 524 i l ln Service/Sta IT Development I J ,000 ! ! 3,000 ! 3,000 
1424 524 DIVE i f In Scrvice/Sta!TDcvclopmcnl j-- - 4:000- i-- ---- ·--- i------ - 4,000 r------- --· -·- --4,000 

~:~: --~:=--~~-- -- -~~ffl~~~~f~~~~~~~~~~ii~r:t __ -=-~=--. ---=-~:=--~-~-\----:-= :~ ~~0=1=~=- :-_J:ilQQ=r= -- s_,~~~ F==: =::-. -· --==-= :- ~ ~,~~ 
1427 ----~-- -=~_: _· _--~j.?_[j 2l!i~c E:9~~j~~~ ----~ -- ~---: :---=·- :=~= -:~ _ _!____ ___ _ _ · _ '. _ _ _ -l.~QQ_J -=- · 3".soo J~ __ -_____ ___ ~ _ ~ j,~oO: 
1428 ____ 22_0_::.~Q~l- J ! Oth9:_l::_(\~e_n~c_11!_ ___ _____ _ _ _ __________ _j _______ l _____ ~,?_QQ__j ____ _l,500_!. __ _________ : ______ I .~_(l-
1429 790-DIVE , !01her Equipment I ! 7,000 I 7,000 I l 7,000 
1430 ------- ---; -i ----- -------------------1 i I I i 

. ... -- ·--- - - ·---- --- .. -·- - - .. -~-- -- ------ ·- - - ----·-1-·-·----··-- ··----------·,------
1431 
1432 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

-l--I Tot~ -~.11icrg~~y Man_:i_gcmcnt ---1--___ 2-03,868 i---· _.'!_,_'72_~[---___E!~,646 , _ _ _ .2_?_~.l_j --~~_,_()53 

Page 43 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G 

General Fund IOI i i ! I i 
H 

------ --·-·-·- -·--··-·--·-· . ;-- - ·-- - - ·-·1--·--- -- - -·;- - -·- -- -·-··-- ·1··-· . ·-- . -- ·c----- -
2 I Account Number 11129/2020 16:,11 _J ___ 202~~~- __ 2~_2!1_-~~l:_ L .~£!.'.!:~~- _ Pro_!l_<JS_c~_! Propo~_d_ 

! Org Dgt I Amds I Amdcd Dgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 3 
· - · -- ---· ·--···---------~----------·_L _ ________ .J __________ j ________ J_ ____ --- -- c --- ----· 

1433 'I I I i I 
1434 ~-~-=~-- :::-_j~49~!_i ot}i~~-E.~crg~;~~!s~_tJ I u:I§::_~Q}_Qrnntsl__~---=1 ·_--=_:::::=-~~---~[_ ·- ~ --~ ~-- ;=-=-::._--=-=:::: -~=~ =~-~::-- -------
143s ; ! : i ! o i o 
1436 ---- ··· ·- - - ----- -,99; !Ci1h.;-c:~n"lra~icd sc~~icC:5----------- --r---- ·---- ··a;·- ----i------·-oT ·---·---- ·- - --·· - - ·-o 
~:~~ --- -- --- -=-· __ ·: __ :~~1 i~~~~~~~~~~s _____ -_:: --- -----~===i:.~::-__ -··== ~T -- ··· :-_-f ~-=-=~ ~-:-~ ~+ -==~-: ____ ----~-
1439 =~ __ -3):~ 60.~?Q;:i9n~~:~~·rP:~c_s :~_-··=-~=---------- ---- · ·-J ___ -_==-- --g _ '._~=~~==~=L=-~---------9_l_-:::.~ =FCi-~~-~141 
1440 450 . Tires I 0 I I 0 I I 0 
1441 ----- - - ·-10s-; ·-c~;;,munic·;1;~~ Eq~;-p.~.u--------------,- 0 j 17 .ODO 1-·- ---·11:000 r - - --- --i- - -·-11.000 

·-- ·- ·-- · -- . - - · ·--·· :----- ----·-·- - -· - - -------- - ---··-··-··- - ····--·-- -·---····-· 1-- ·- ---~- ----·-· ·· · ·+ - - --·-··· ·--· I ·· ··--· .. - - --
1442 _____ 7~_U_l': [_ : Con~•!'~D~cation _!_:9 t1 ! p~ncnt - ------------ -\------_Q_1 _____ J _______ O_J_ ____ ___ _ _I ___ _ ____ 0_ 
1443 __ __ _ 70~ !20E2Q i ; ~om_n.iunication !'quipmC!l_t_ _ ______________ ·-,---.!Q,Q_O Q_~- ____ __ _) _____ __I ~,QOO : - . ( 16.Q!J_O ~ : ________ Q_ 

~::: ==-·H§-5g~~l_;~~~~~~~~-ipn~~~=-=~=~-=~==~~=c-=-:_____ ~ t---=-~=~l=~=---~ t=-~ _ fJ-t:.=~----6 .42_= 
1446 790 i : Other Equipment i 0 ! 0 i ! 
1447 ·---- ---- - - -----~ - --- -- ---- -----· ·- ------- --- --! i ! I 
144s - --- - -- -- - -- · i · ;·ro!:1lo1ti~,:-E~;~~-~c-~)· 1'1-a~,;;:~~~~,- --· ------r- -- --16.ooo_,.. - -· 17 ,ooo 1-·--33.0-oci I 
1449 - ---------:-·-------- -- -·· -· - - - - ------------i-·· ------- --·-···i-----· --- -- -r -- -------· - ··- r-· 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

-- oT _____ 3:l,ooo· 
·-· i--- ---- -

Page 44 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

11 General Fund 101 i i j i i 
2 Account Number ,·---! -------7;';~~;-16::;-~-=~-=~~[]~20-2021 _J_ 2-0~0-2021 0r;:;;;;-tl-r~o~~ Pro~-;;;d 
3 I ! Org Bgt I Arnds i Amtletl Bgt ! Amtls I Amdcd Budget 

----- u ___________ ----------- ---' -----· ; _J ______ L _______ i__ ______ _ ---- -- -

1503 I I ! ; I ! ! -------- --------·-·------------------- :---·----i-------·-----------.- ---- - --
~:~: --- ----- ----- ~~:~~ \--l~~~;:.,~~~~~0~tor-------------+---- -- --o+---------i------ o-l------[----- -0-
1506 __ __ - - - -- -----10sFs;;rcrvi~rlDirc~-----_----- - - ;---- --5o~s-7i ! -- 1.m l ____ 52~i------i---52~!49 

1501 :~ -~===--169[j~;r!-i~c-r~~9~inc1 -=_- =:~:~~~-~~-- ~=~~==--r-::=-- _?2,120 _1_ __ ~ no r_:-_:_-_=: ___ ?9,8~QJ====~_l--~----~-~i,~~i 
1508 __________ !ll2L!2~_crtimc_i:ay_· _____ _____ _________ _ _ ,, _i ___ ___ l_Q,000 i_ ___________ _i_ ___ _ l_Q,Q_Q_Q_ \ _ ___________ [ ____ __ _!_Q,_Q_O_(l_ 
1509 1891 IStaffWages ; 146.101 l 2,911 l 149.012 j l 149,012 ------------·-i--- --- -- ------ ---- - -- - ------- , - ----~--------·---------- ------- -- -- --- ---- ------· 
1510 __ ____ _ __ ____ _ _l_(l_!_l_

1
_§_ocial Security _______ -!---~'~~!---~-! ___ _!__4_,_~_~_?_L ________ +---~,2_'!_2 _ 

1511 ___ .. ________ _!_0~ \_ 1 ?!_~-R~~J rcmcnt ___ __ __ ______ --------- _______ ; _____ ]3_,2.'.1._8_! 221 J ___ _!_'!_._~9__! ________ , _____ lj, l_~~ -
1512 _______ 206 l j Lifclnsuf'_~~-c ___________________ _i_ _____ -2§2__[ _______ [ ___ -2§2__\ ______ [_ ___ ___'!Q2_ 
1513 __ ·------·- __ _2Q2L\ Mcclic~1suranc£__ - - ------·-·----- _______ j_ _ __ 36,7]1_\ _____ j ____ 3_6,z;!]_j ______ !_ ___ ___ 3-Q,:?_~_ 
1514 208 j !Dental Insurance 1 1,758 ! ! 1,758 l I 1,758 

1515 ----- ~::-~- ~-= _2J3!J~i:_1p~).'Er~~_c!_i_c_!!r_e ___________ -----= :-. ·=-~:- _3~4}6T=-~-=-~=- ~([::~=~--i~~2-L-:-~~_:_-=~=-=[~~- _3~4~5= 
1516 307! !Communication I 2,100 i ! 2,100 ! i 2,100 
1517 - - ·--Jo7-WIREr i communicatT;~----------- -------·--_ ;- - -- -2.0661 ________ 1 __ _____ 2:066-;- --- -- 534 i- -- --2.Goo-

~!~: --~~· :~~:-~H11=1~~i~f~dg=t~~i~~~~~~:::-~~=~-- ---~=---:~==-_} --~-=--· :~_[_ --=~~-[---~- - 8_~~ l _____ ~~~~-=]~=~~~~8~: 
~~~~ · - -~W i ~~i~';c;;~~~ ~.;-ri -R~p;ir- ~ vchici~s - -- - - -+---------d~~ t---------j------i:Po~-J ------- - -- -100 -! - ------~~~ 

- - -- - - ---'------- - --- --·--- -- ----- ---- ·-·- - ·- ------~---------.-----·---- --- ----
1522 340 ! j Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for cmployc' I .ODO ! _ . 300 ! _ 1,300 : i 1,300 
1523 ---- --- ---348T1 Posta!Chargcs --- -- ------- - - ----· -- ____ ! __ _ 2oo i _______ j' ______ WO $9BOOinReserve.No -.200 
1524 :-:=-~~=::--3~]!'_rinLi1_i_g , S~i<:ii:_<:__ry_~F~~~~-- _ -:-_-=-~--==:~--~---~:T: :::-~-i:ff?T --===-=~=[_=~'L~li effect on FB. _-_j_J~J_ 
1525 349 PETSM ! I Printing, Stationery & fom1s .. I 1,000 I _ . i 1,000 [16Nov_07Dec2020] 1,000 

~~~~ --~-:~--- - :i~:PE~~i=jt~:~--~c-~~~~=- --- =~::~=:~=-=~=~-=--- -~=:_ - ! ·: -=:: ___ ~L~~~} -___ ~-= __ I__ =~~t~~t _____ s_g_g_1==- _:_j~~;-
1528 357 ) 1 Veterinary Services _ ... _ i 29.754 I ! 29,754 : i 29.754 
1529 _ : _-i~i~~JIC·flljJ~~~_;j0_ry}_~:;:;;;;~-~- = -_ : ~ · = =- ----------. - -:-=I~=-- 500 -!=---=--_! __ ----~_Q__\----- ~==---1=-~J~ 
1530 359 1 I Disposal fees : 100 i ! 100 1 210 i 310 
1531 - --- --·- - - 399ri o-ti;~-;.-c:~-~i~~~[~s~r~i~~~--- -- - ---·-- ---,---- - ,-,o6c)l _____ __ i _____ J:000T _______ 1 -----,~0o0-

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A la C I D I E I F I G I H 
; I General Fund 101 I i [ i i 

···--·--·- ------·-L ·-·----- -------·--·-- --·-- ----1···-- - --·---·- r- ·--1- - - - ,---- ·- ·- --·- -· - -
2 Account Number i_J _______ _ 111291202<'..~~1 _ _ ________ ~_3_!)2 0-2021 1 2020-2021 i Approved , Proposed l Proposed 

3 1 1 ! Or::: Ili,:t ! Amds : Amtled Ilg! I Amds i Amdetl Iludget 
i 1 ; ! I 1 : 

1532 ===--==---401 J "A,;ma1 Foo~ su-1Jrlics--==:~=-~=:==.=J_=- -·~.ooci~ i=----:.___-=_-c3oQ2r· · · --·rooar--=:..==r__::__=-n_5oo 
1533 _ ---·· __ 'iQ!.~t!!:-I LJ ~ll_l~ l_!~~~&SuiJplics ·-----L . 1_5_ . .QQO j__ _____ _ J 1s.ooo ! ___ !_ _ ___ 1_s.oog __ 
1534 _ •.. . . _4.Q!. 13_Q.U~~!_\ An~i:i_:iJ_r:oo<!_&:§.t!JJel.i_c:s _________ . _____ . ___ _ ; ___ __ ··· 22,GQQ_J _ __ . ____ _ _ [_ ____ __ _3.~~Q_j_ __________ l--- 22,600 
1535 ·-· _ _ _:12_1_-_L~~[)~J_\~~i.iJ:i.'! l!'.~i..~ _s_~e~------ _ _ _____ _ .! ____ _2.ooo) f-·--- 3,QQQ__j_ ______ L _ ___ J,ooo_ 

~:~~ -= ~-~~ ~~i'.]~~H~~~-f~~i~J~~~~i_-__: .. -~~:~~----- =.: · -:-1 -:--__:-.:.J.~~~ !-.:-=~=~=c====~~~ I=-====-::-:-~-=----· :~:~} 
~:~: -------1~~! -l~~~l~~if~~~~cs - -·------ -- ·--+----·~~~~ ~-----! . 5 ·~~~ i-· -- · ---- -! -· --· - -· 2·~~~-
1540 _ _ _ ~-- · - · 425 ti ci;soii1~~ ·. ·· - - -··· · ____ -- - -~ \~~------jJ_Qo_L-:- _-=:__-::=T~ (ooo J Reserve=$29 ~ 0 j_,QQ.O_ 
1541 -------·-~·_J_9fticc St!I'~~-------- - ·- ---- - - _j _ ____ I ,500J ___ _ _ . _ _ J ___ __1_2QQ__I No erect on FB. · _!,~.Q-

~::~ -- -- --- - -·----¥s~HR:~;o~n~------ -------+·--- ~:~~~ 1------1------f~~~ T (16Nov_07Dec2020] -~~~·~~ 
- - -·---- ·----- -- ·- ·- ------- - --- - ---- - -··-------· ··-·· --·· --·. ··-·--1.. - - ·-- ·---- -- ---- - - -

1544 452 1 IUtihtics '. 9.000 i I 9,000 I , 9,000 

1545 =-~=-:---~=J22fj>thcrS~~~~c~\_~~cnal~--- --- -----~ --- --- - --- _-__ -i_JoQ_ \ ~-------_-_::-j::-~--=-1=~g9_C-__--=::-.-_-::=it._-_--l,5__QQ _ 
1546 509 ! !Refunds 80 i 1 80 I i 80 
1547 - · - - - 513 : ! Workcrs'C~,;:;p-l~~u;·;;n~;;- - -- - -- - 4,561 i -------- j--- ·-- -4]61 ! ___ __ -(8(,5)j ___ _ - --\696 

~::: --~-~------~ =-~~i!J~J~;~_~:'~c-~~~o~-~-~"~ _ -~ ~ · -~-- _ _ _ ~ -· 1 __ ---~-~~~T-~~-. r=~ ~r:o~°Ii~--_ ~-~.J--~~--- ~o~~ 
1550 __ _ ____ _ _ _ _2_12.l_ ! .9Jfic~_[Oqu_1JJ'':1.~':1.l__ ___ __ _____ . . . ____ ··-- - L_ ______ _!_____ 754. ! _____ 754 _I _______ - ~ ···_-·-· _ _ _ 7~ 4 __ 
1551 790 CJ\TRM i I : ! I 0 I 2,900 ! 2,900 

:~~ ·-~~=~-~=~~J~~1=1~~~;.~;;~;~I ~ ~=-----=~=~:-= =:~~:~~-~~~7~~;~1~=~ ~:1=-~~:~i~~ -~~-~~i - --~7-r,~:~~ 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 48 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

~ ------~---+!--· Ge~~~:::;1~~11
101 

\-2020-20-211 2020-2021 -1 Ap~;:;;~~;.j --1---p~~-~oscdi·r;:;;·p-o;cd--
3 Account Number :--r·-- ·--·---------·· ·--····---- -- ------ r- - 0;~-ll0· . ··j-A;;;-;;;----\;\;;.J~dil~t-. f--,\;;;d.--j°A:;~~-;;;J~ 

. - ----··---··-----Li--·------ -----·--···-· -·---··--- ---··- _______ ; ··--·-···-----· ! _________ _L _______ ·-----1-·--···-·---··· _L_ 
1608 ! I ; ! ! I 
1509 ·-· · - ··- - 563001 !s~,;j~~Citi~~~~~-J\ssista~~~~ - ·- ---- - - - -; · -·-· - ------,------i---· ··----- --·- i -- --------i-------
1610 ~--- ·· _______ .!.92L Supcrvi_s_or/Dircctor ________ _ i ___ . 42,824_r· - - 1-.070j=:- '!i,894 i==--==~]=~--41_&9.!_ 

~:~ ~ ~-==:.=.=~~ilit= g~~;s~~~~~~=~~e~~==·-=~== ··-.:=·-~ ·-=-=·=. L~ ·-:~--~-~~fl=L~--= - -~~~=\ :::.:==~~~+~J-=.~=~=-.:-=l:==-- ~-~-~~~ 
~::~ -- --- ··-· ·- i6~h~~i;~,~~~~r~ty ____ ________ .. -----· - ---- -- -\- ·- -~~ii~- l -----~~f!--· ---{-~}6 j---- ___ [_ ~:~~~ 

-· - - --- ----·.-··- ---·- - -· - ·-- -------· ··-·- ·-- ----- -···- -· --- - - -·---- ,------· -·· ·· -· -- ·-- --l·-····------·--
1615 206 1 !Life Insurance l 680 I 680 ! I 680 
1616 - · · - 206-RET-uf. i-ru~i;;,;;;;:;~~-c-=-R~t-i~ces - ------ -- ----· --··· : - - ·---3921·---- ----- - r--- -- -392· 1· ·- --·- ---,----- ·3<)2 

~:;~ ---=io~~:G~Wil]~~~i~~t~;~~~~~~j~i~~~;·=·~:_.:-:=-=-=·=~-·=:-~I=~~--- 3 ~ :lli:-l:== -:-- -=-j==-==~ i:HfL_=~~=-- ·-- ]~~~-=-=~fi& 
1619 207-SRHTH I !Medical Insurance- Sr. Health ! 6.422 ! I 6.422 j ! 6,422 
1620 -- -·----·- 2os i-J Dcntal Insurance -- ----- · :-- - -2.4o6T ____ ______ i ______ 2.40G··--------i----- 2,40G 

1621 =-:=-2~i~·~:DEN C]p=c~11a1_~n~ll!?i:.<:c:R~tir<:e~ ~-=-~=-=-=·~:-·~-:--~_-.§48-i__ _ ==c_--=-.=-_~4.8_ c_-_--·-::-=:-~-=:-[:--=- ·_ j _<!§: 
1622 212 ! iEmployerMedicare ' 1,884 ! 48 [ 1,932 i i 1,932 
1523 ----- - 301 i-! con;;:.~i~ati~n----------------· ·-T· --· -4j3] j ______ i _____ 4-:g33 -r--·---------i--~3-33 

1624 316-FD130Xi !Contributions-Foodl3oxl'rogra1;---- ·- - - ·- \ . -·- - ... iiT --·- -- ·4.0tJi-- - -- - - ·4:ii-1j·j-·-· ------r·--- ·--·4:013. 

::~: =--:-=~==~-~-=--- ~~~llE~~:~l~~~~~~)~~;t~-~~e~;)-~=: ·:_:_-~ ~ - =-;---· --;:~~~T- -====~~- ~l~: -~~- _ -~~[---~~=-=i~~~==~=~~~-
1627 ______ -~()_l_i!-:1'!0tena~.<:_~~~.<:~r_S.c:~:vices-_l:.9uii:.~--:---· __l.f?lL! _______ __ __ J_ _____ __ l_,()_~.?_j__ _ __ _____ i_. _____ .!_@]_ 
1628 338 ! !Vehicle Maintenance ! 3,000 ! i 3,000 ! i 3,000 

1529 -~~:~=~3;1sfl&-;-t-;1i=11a7gcs -====~=====-=::=~=~QQ.I==::_-::-=c_-=- _9Qfi:-:-~~~r:=·~~ -~o_Q. 

~:!~ ~:-=-~-=-==fEii~;v~fg, ~~-~nc?~~=~~:·~===-====L= ~-.
2

"~~H==~==-==l:=:::-=---=·_
2

·}6_H- · - -·-1--· -- - ·2·~~~ -
1632 399 i !Other Contracted Services 1 5,500 I ! 5,500 1 i 5,500 
1633 :_=:_:_-.== -~=~--4.-'-c1[jc~~~.'!i~1.§~rr1ics====.:--=- -- --~==·=-- - -· · -~ :~ _9ii_o T~-~--~-~:=:==i===== 3_~Q- i ---- - ___ _-:~--=--- 902._ 
1634 414 li DuplicalrngSuppl1cs 200 : ! 200 ~ ; 200 

1535 ==-=--4~~ LlJ.l':lCH Cj 1:_o_i~~1rfi1i;s~-=====:_:-~.=-_:=.:==~--=-:= 8,ooo !.. --=-~:-::-1--:===~,po_Q_ !--=-= == =:=-c==-~-s.ooo 
1636 425 t Gasoline 4,500 : i 4,500 ; ! 4,500 

--·-- -----\--•------------- -- ------·---· ·- -- --·- - --------·- - -··- -· ·----·--------·--···--~--- · · ·-·-----·-

~:~: - · ------ ---:}~H~i~~e}~f~1~1~~_s___ - -- ----- ·· · -- -· · -- -- ::~~~-~ I -+6~%- l ·- ··· _______ ;____ ::~~~ 
--·-·---- ·---1 ]_, ·-·- .. -· -· -- --·-----·----- ---· ...... ---- --· ·· -- . ··-·-------'··------· ·-·--·-· .. ... ·---'- -·----------------

1639 452 , !Utilities 15,000 I l 15,000 ! i 15,000 

1540 :__ _____ = 499LLQthc;1~er_ii_c~_an<lr:-~~-;;:i;::~-:=-~:~ =·===- '-- _ __:=- 6·a:~=--=---=i=--=---·-6_oi:[::::·-----r---6o6~ 
1641 513 ! \Workers' Comp Insurance , 3,649 : I 3,649 ! (1,185) ! 2,464 

1542 ________ ---22..?.Lio.il~~;=c_!>~g,_~-=~:===---~==-- :==-:====-=-_::j==-~=D_°'Q§:e__:::===l- 1.500 ! ___ -==:_-=:_-=--- l ,SOQ_ 
1643 599-SRCTZ ! !Other Charges : ! ! 0 I 0 .... . ----·· . -- ,-·-- - -·-·- ---- --·---·-·····-·---··-·-·--- -- -·-·-·- --------·---1·----· - - 1... ··--- - - - · - ·--·--- - - - - -
1644 719 i !Office Equipment . : 0 i 0 i i 0 

1645 ______ ______ i=c===-·_:::::·=-~-===::=:·====-=-~..t- __ _____ 1 L _____ _____ o ! _ _ ______ 1 
1646 i !Total Senior Citizens Assistance ~ 26~,304 ! 7,782 i 272,086 i (1,185) ! 270,901 

1647 --======i. : ·11==-=-·==-=-=--=---=-..:.:::::===1=~-=::::\=~:~.=:=I===:: :=:::; :~:==::::..:.=r~~=== 
1648 56700 ; Parks and Fair Boards • 0 I I i l 
1649 =--==-..:.=---316{j:f~trib_ution;_:::------·--·---------·--~=· ' -·- ·- -----·o r··-.. .. - --r---- - - i-- -----i-------
1650 I : : 0 ! I I I 

1651 =======Lt ______ : ----==c==·-=-~:::::=i======1====--=-=·c-===i===: ' ' I I 

1652 To_tal So_t:_!al, ~ll.!.!_urnl_, _:~nd Rcc_r:_c:~~~'.'.!_Scn•im ·---- _j__ __ __ 2642Q~__l _____ 7_,_~!_ __ 272,!l_~i_l_ __ (!_,_!_l!~}j_ _ __270,2Q.I_ 
1653 : I : i ! i ! 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 52 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

I I General Fund 101 i i I ! -··-- ---·-·1·,- ···- - ··---······--··--·-··- ·-·-------··-··- .- ·---··--1·--· ··---·.----,-·---·--·-;-- -- - ·-·-· 
2 . I 11119/2020 16:41 ! 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 : Approved I Proposed : Proposed Account Number - r-- ---- ---· - -- - - ----- --- -----~!-------;------ ·--------------- --··----·------------·---·--
3 l ! Org Bgt i Amds 1 Amdctl Bgt l Amtls J Amdcd Budget 

I I I ' ' I 

1722 - =~: .. :~ -~-.-~?l§ .Y~i~i;;~~~~-" i~~-: __ ____ ·---~=~~--~ -==-!=-~==-=:c==-=-=.-:·=:=-=-=-=~r=.--: ·:_ 
1723 169 i !Part-lime Personnel ! 13,084 249 i 13,333 I , 13,333 

~~~: ~~~~~ __ :_~~f Lf ~i;~~~;~~~,~:~~ge;--~--~~~:=~~=~=~~~=J-~~~=tf it~ -~=~if.l~--:~-~-H~l~==----~~~~i-=. -~;-iBIE 
1727 ··--·-·-·-. ______ _?_Q~ \_j Lil:C_ !nsuran~E._ ____ . _ ... __________ ___ j - - -· ... _Q_Q. J ... ______ ... ! ·-· .. . . _ 60J _ .. '.. ___ --- -~Q_ 
1728 207 1 !Medical Insurance . 10,948 j I 10,948 ! i 10,948 

~~~~ ---· -- · .:-. ~~~ rn~~~~{;~~i~~~;~~;~~ ·---=-==·- ·:_=--T :·-· -- ~.~~ci- : =·--·----,5-! _____ ·- ~~~-~ ! -- ·.T =::-- 1 :~~~ -

~ ~~~ =-===~=iQ?:i~ ~~~J -1~~::~~~1~5i~~E~tct~rn ;1 's 11;;~:~- ciu·,~;d·:.-..-.. -· ~ ::·:= :.f ::~ =:~=-45lq _____ -·=::::·~c_::=.~: ~=:~~~:1 -.=:-=. ·---=-1=~- =--=4~} 
1733 --- __ .. ____ - 32oj"\ Due; and M~;,1i~si1ir~ - --- ·--·---_:- -.. :::=:-:;====--9so i-· ·-·-·· =:·.isQ:C:~-~---.:c -==: ·=·:Is~: 
1734 . . 3301 I Operating Lease Payments . . . . I 250 ~ 250 I . . ! 250 
1135 - -- ·--- - - -i34f i i\.1;i~t;;°~a;;,;;; t,g;.~~ ,;;-;.it·--Tov /\Ci,;;;;:;; ·M-g,~~gi'-- ·-- 898 - ·- ·------ : --s98]" . -·-- ---! ---- ----s9s-

:;:: ~=-:. ~_-_- !!!IJ~:~~i'.~=,~~~~'~"== = j~-~-·-··· ·i:: :--.-.-:·· : =~ _-· ::l1 • ·-: f -: ··-~ :4 
1739 355 1 ;Travel 5,000 , ; 5,000 I ! 5,000 

~~:~ =~~-~~~~:~:: _--- ~Hl-\K~~~f'~ ~:pl~-~ - -- - -- .. : ... -:.:~~-~ .. =~·=~==-1~b:.· ---. .. =~!~-~~-~--.:-~~t1===-~==:~==:===---:-~t 
~~:! :.·::.- -:.:· .... ··- ··· :~i - J ~~~~f~~~~~f~:;& ~i~ 1cria.ls ... -- -~----·:_·:==~=-~ . -=--=-j~oo~ ·-;·: _·-::_: _:-j~OQ~~--~ _:-- - . ·-; .- . - ... i~~:06 -
1745 ·-·- -·- · -·-·--sl:3 i . i \vork;;,;n's-c-~,;;p- - · ·· . .. - -------·--;·-- --- ·- - o ·· ... ........ ,-- ·-·oT 616 1 6i6 
~~:~ -_-=:-~_:-=-~~:~~-?~~ 1=1~[i~~=i:~1~•ir·~~~~- ... --~ ~-:=~ :~-:-=:~ -_:;- --........ ·-·o ---3.100··;. -- -·- 3:100T ___ ... -- ' - -- --3:100· 

i I ! 
·- --72~47'3 : ........ 4,2_9_6 ----7 6,169T·----- -G)6T- 77,385 

1748 -··-- .... .... _ . .... __ U:~~:~clcrnns Sc!:':ic_'Ci _ 
1749 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

·-·-·- - ·-· ·-·-1-· .. --·-· ·--· - -· --··· .. ,......... T --·- ···-·-

Page 55 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

DIE IF I GI H 

-···---- ------i-i-----·---~~~~:-~LY.u_n!_IQ.!_ __ _____ ~-------1-------!-------l--··-- ··-····· -·-··--·- ----
3....J Account Number f--J----·-------- --1_1~~~ l~:'.1.1_ __ - -- ---- -,----3~.~~.:::2-°~l__j_ 20~1J.::~~~!- '~.1'.':~~'!_-·f--~opoml - - - ~opo~-
31 I I : Or~ 13~1 Amds i Amdcd !Jgl ! Amds , Amdcd Budget 

! ! l I 

1750 5s56o !° lco~l;it;t~ii;;;-s!~ Othc; i\gcn~i~s ···- ···· 
1 

- · · - -··-r- ·- ·-·-·-·---,------- --··· 
1151 -=- ·--- ~-~-=·-316lJc_E_;;-1~ib~1;;;;,s _-=-::-= ==---=--=---=-~-==:::. : _______ oL _____ ________ ~:==-·~T:=::-::-.=~~:J ~-~ -- - -----
17s2 316 1 [Loudon County Health Education /\lliance i I , 0 I ! 0 

~ ~:: ~=-=----~~~=fl~]t~~~~~;~~~li ~1~~J!ii;,~~~~~~~r~!~o~n~ 1i_ -~~.:::.~{--~-~~-j~sQO~l~-~~~50~C:· -~~~=~Il =·=---~-== ;~=-: · · ·· --~% 
1755 316 I i Smoky Mountain Service Dogs : 2.000 i 2,000 I I 2,000 
1756 · · -· ·-- - · ··--· "316rlc tiild Advocacy C~n1cr -- -------------·- ·--··· --,ff()ooi--·------ ------42,000 i- - ----T-- 42,000 

~~:: --- =-3~u~:~i~-~~~~f~x~~~~~t[~-~--~·: ____ -~ -- ---~-- ____ ... : ~:~1- -~--~===-_J_~~= -~-~=-~=-~rr--- ~= ----~=~ -- =--· ~ 

~~:~ ~-~-~ ~-~~ ~ ~Jt~~~*';~~~~?~~~?l;'.1~~~~~~~~-~--~:==-~-~~1~==-=-~--~~-~~i=_-~----~-~L-~ - -~~:l!J~~- -=- -~:~-~:- - =::~_.±!:: 
1762 _ ... . _ 31 ~ l_LG.<2~.?_:i.1123rita_ri _C:e_ritcr _ of Loudon County . i 13.000 ! i 13 ,000 i I 3,000 
1763 i ! i . I o ! i o 
~~:~ : ~~---- · _:_:~:~=-·:-r+==J~o.0 No,;r~hi9.ii~·! i ~!'!~0:=. -=~-f ----j~.~§o_·i---=-=j~~ftlii1 !=:=·==7·4~~1i+~~=.:__-::TF=·--::_:24Jl!f 
1766 ______ :~=--=~ir :====-=-=:-_=:=-:- -~~:=~==-=-==--=-===-c=--=~- :-. -=:: '.:. __ :=-~- =:_-_: i ~-====-=-=--=·=-.T-·==:-~----T--·----· 
1767 58600 ! ! Employee !Jencfits . . . : i i I 
1766 -·- --- -20.s i J E-;;-, pl;,rcc andD-;;-p-;; 1;d~~[!;;-sura1;cc - -- ·-----·- i .. . 2.500 i ! 2,SooT l 2,500 

· ·· ··· ·· ·-·· -·-··- ···- ·-· · ···· ··· -- · · -···· ·· ·- ·· --· --·-- --· :-- ·· - --- ----·- -· ··· 1 - ······· ··- -· 
~ ~~~ -- --- ·· ~m \~T;~~~,~~s~~~;~~;[~:~t~~;;~~:-a,~c -- · · ······ · - - -- --- -~--! -- ·-- ··- !---------·a-1---- ·--- ----1--- -- o 

~~;~ .. -~---~=]Jr~-.~~~~~~-u~~~~~ --~~- .. --~--=- ___ , ~- --- 2 ~so§=~ - --~==-=--~d-~~==- -·22~!:[::_-=:-_=-:JJ_- \ --==:· 2,so~ 
1773 I i I I : ! ! 
1774 ·-- - - -- -5ssOiTlcoviD=l9-- -- -·------ -- -------·- ·· ·-! --------1----- --·-·-1------·-1- ------1--------
1775 · ·- · -···· 499-SRCTR!l supplics & Material s - Sr. c~-;-,1~-, -covli'i" ---- --,--- ---- -·· :··· ··· i;1:4 io T ··- -- - i-:i!)10T" ·· - -- · ·· - ·· · · 14:410 

-·-·-· ----- - ·- ·-··- ----------------· ·- · . .. . -·· --· · -· ·····- ---·-·· . ·-· - ···- ··-··· -··-i-· -- ·- .. __ _\ _______ .. ···- --
1776 499 ! !Supplies & Materials -COVID ! 0 1 i 0 . 50,000 i 50,000 

~;~: ~~--~~ ~-~~ ~~1=i~~;~::~:;!i~n-Eq;1~1E~C..===~==:===--~. - -· -.= _-==-:I i ~- ~=~==1-=~=- -=~~~~I=·=-li:&~~~l-_ -_ ··= -~~~~: 
1779 719 1 IO!lice Equipment 0 : 0 i 5,000 I 5,000 
1780 ------ -·--- ! i ·-- --- . . .. . . -· ----~----------:·- ·· -·-- -·-··-r-------·- -·-
1761 =~---- .. -~-----·· _u-=. __ -____ ·_-=_~-------~=----·--; :-· - -------:------0-1---·-·--· i .. - --·-- a·· 
1762 - -·- ______ _____ !_! _ _____ _ _ _________ ____ .... - -·-·-·-- -- i. .. -·· .. .. - _ _! _____ _ j ___ ~_J ____ . 
1783 [ JTotal COV!D-19 Grant 0 i !4,410 i 14,410 i 71,000 I 85,410 
1784 ------- ---- 1-r·--- ------- -·· ·--·· -- ·· ·-·· ·· ·· · ·- ··- ·- ---·------- - -i--------;------ ··-·--r-- ·--- -----

1785 ==-=-- ----=-i =i==-=---~==-=:::__ ____ -:.~:~---- - ---= -=--·==- .... ==-:===I =::=-=:=.=:i=:::_-==._--::::::c==--:-=:==: 
1766 58900 [ , Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance ! l ! 
1767 ===-=-~=3ji~[]~~_ri1~1~-'~t!i9£~'.~~m~_n·1. ~£~~i~; ··-=·_:· .=--- --~-==:=g::c--::-~-.=-~c=_-·-·-0- 1==~-1_~==:=-=.-=..C!.. 
1768 510 1 I Trustee's Commission [ 250 ,000 i ! 250,000 i i 250,000 

~;:~ ~--~~ -= ~ ----~~~1=1~~~~ig!.E~--~~ -~ ----~~-~:==~~~--~=--=:·=~~~=~=-==~~~:-- --- ---~;o_q_~ 1:=~:~---~-~ :-~:~-y,5:~~~= 

~~:~ --~-~=-~--~- -~F!~~~~l~'~==~~i~g-~-~o~~~~-"~=~~c:~~~-='..--___ ~~s.o_~~ J -=. :~_·:~.- o __ L-_~_ :~~~~~~:==~--==~J-~ --~?~-~fo· 
1794 Tot:il Other General Go,•ernmcnl 789,753 l 16,206 i 805,959 ! 71,616 l 877,575 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 Page 56 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G 
__ [ I General Fund IOI i ! ! ! l 

H 

- --~ - --·- ·---- - - ------- ·----------- ·- - --- - --------·----···---·--·--·---·-- -------·---- ···------ - - --1--
2 . ! I 11/19/2020 !GAi I 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 i Appro\'cd I Proposed , - ··1,-;~-;.;;;;;J--

Account Numbcr :····---------- - ------------------·-----·--------1---------;---- -----·-- - --l------------· 
3 : J ! Org Bgt ! Amds i Amdc<..I B~t I Amds ! Amdcd Budget 

- - -i-\ . ---- .. ---·--·· ·-- --- ..... ---·· -····-· ---- - l - -- - - ; . --- -·- -- --·· -- ! - ··-. --- ---~-- - -------

1 1 I i I ! 1795 
- ----- ----·--·---- ------- -·-- --- - -- -- --·- ····--- ---- --------·-- Agreement wfaty or - ------·· - - -- _._ __ _ --- ---- ----·-··--·--------- - ----

17961 82 100 i i Principal on Debt Loudon ror SO'lo i J \ - ·-

--- ____ --------- ----~ · · ·-- - ------ --- - ··--- -------···· infrastructure at Highlands ----- -- ·-- - -- - ·-- - -- :- --- --r----- - - - ---
1797 

. I . . Business Cntr , 11 1 
__ ___ __gJ _IQ;_ !9cner_a ~ G£\IC:!!1'!1.<:' l~~'.~n_c!~~l_cl_r! _Loa~-------- , _ ________ . c ____ __ _ ! _ ___________ , ______ ; __________ .... 

I I i I I I I 
1796 612 1 !Principal on Olhcr Loans I 50,000 , ! 50,000 ! 25,978 75,978 - ---- ------- ;-· ·1··--- ····· ----- ----- ··--·····------ - -- --- -·-- I I I • 

1799 : . : I i l 

1800 ====·=--====n~·o1~_I'~i!~!r:;-Oil !?~_b_l ~== =~==~~=-=t-==·=~Q,QQQ r-===: _!l 1==·= ~!l~~~i ___ -~5,97_8_t ;-:;-~-
' ' I ' I ' I 

~:~~ ~= -=~--=-~~-200H i~ti~~~~-o~~~--~----=---_:__ ________ ----=i~-.-.-=--=--1---=--==- _t~ __ -.-_ -- -- -+===--=j=-------1 

1603 82210 · :General Gov! Interest Oil Loans I ! ! I 
1604 - GJJ i i int;~st o~101l1~~Lom;;;- - - -- ----- -----r-- -- -- or -· --··1 .. -- 0 ]-------· i---- 0 
1605 - -- ------n-- -- -- ---- ---- ------ 1 , : 1 1 

~:~~ - --- -~---~-~~ ~:~ _:_1J~~~,~~~~ip~i-~:~~-~~ :- __ -:_-___ __ - ~ =~~:~:~=-~~=:i===-~:=~~~~r~~--:-----~==[-=~--------~=~OJ~=--- - =~ -~: ----~=~----- - - ~~ 
1608 i [Total Principal/lnlcrcsl on Olhcr Loans I 50,000 I 0 I 50,000 : 25,978 1 75,978 
1609 -- -- -- - T: . --- ... - ... -. ···- -- -------- -·-- --r·------ -T- - ·; --- -- - :--------i-------------
1610 Total Expcnditm·~-~- - -- - - ---------- - 1·· 21,2 60~100.i 4-s7,s76_i_ 21,717,676 ! 93,i7s i --zi-~10,ss1 

-- -· - - ·- . -- -
1811 

1612 

1813 

1614 

1815 

1616 

1817 

1618 

1619 

1620 

! ' I -----··-------- -- ------- -
I I 

99000 · i 0 '.hcr Uses 

- - - ---- ··--- j_ __ _ 
-- - - - j--
~----1-----

··· -- ·---·- ·!-
---- - : ___ _: =-= -=-!:=-=--~--~-=-~=- --- ----! ·-

99100 i )Transfers Ou! - ---·i-·--· ··· ~~:=-==-:=~--=-i=--==-~------1-- ----:=~~ 
I 

- ~2o !_j · 1 :r:~n~fe r~ Ui o~i,_c~Funds ~ :: ·= --- ·_-:__::_J - ------- ---oT -·--------- I -ol --·-· --------i-· -----0 -
1 ! I 1 

\:i.-0_1_:; I ~·_r:,;~~~~-=-Q~-- ·_::_-_:__:-.:.=-==:--=:-= .=1=-==----=-_Q_ c=-.--~:=-=-~Q:_[=:-::·:· -- -- -0 

i; i ! ·r - _ _ __ --- - -==~--=-:r ----- · i-- -

I or----- --~~1~-==-- -· -----
- __ \ __ ·-----------

0 

~Total Expcn_ditu:_c.~ and Transfcn Out 21,260,100 . 457,576 : 21,717,676 I 93,175 l 21,810,851 
1622 

1623 

1624 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

-- ---------1--=~----- ~~-=- ·_:___] : _____ _ ~ -.. --- - -+--- .. ------
1 ____ T _ _ __ _ 

Page 57 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

. - - - - . . i_. 
2 

--- ______ ___ ----H------------~~·!..c~,1_F~·~_<l_t 01 ____ _____ _! __ _ _______ L __ _ 
Account Number 1+--- ---- _____ ___ !.!_1~?120!~- ·~::i~ __ ____ _ ~_ 3_0_~0~~~~-t_L202Q~~~j ~:- Appro\'ed j Proposed Proposed 

;\n-;clcti-Bi::1 -- j -- A;;;~ --- Amdcd Budget 3 . 1 Org Bgt f Amtls I 
----- -· -- ---· - - ·-· ------·-· -- · --- ---······-------- --·- ___ J ____ _____ ____ ! ........ ·--- ----· 

1825 -- - -- - - - - - · - --- -·- · -··-------- -- - --[ ____ ----- --- ___ ! _ . -- -- - - ---- -- .. . . ------ -------------
-! 1-- --

1826 ~~!~~1_•~!!.J.~~.,2~~£l_l_ -~~94,4.!!.!_L___ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ .!_ _________ _! _ ___ _ 
1827 Less nestricted, Committed & Assigued Items l 1,107,430 I ; I ! 
1828 r;i;,~at_c:d-:::\\'ai l:~~~F.;:d B:;:i:;_;_c~j_-;;-1; -T.3.!li9 ·:--===--=--==~=] . _7..~~9~_1 1=· :-_- ---===-- :-=-~-7,38~,9 'i. : -- -- ----J ___ _i386~97!_ 
1829 I ! I I : i 

~:~~ - -=__::_ ___ =--=-=--1r_:_-~-=-~=~---_-- _:~~ -~~:-~ _-: ~=~-=--=~==-J-~--=--~ ~= ::==-r-~~~-=-~ _ :=-~- -=-~-=: ==~=--=:~1==---
1832 :-=~=- -- -==--1-;------ -==~=-=--- - --- -- -- --------=!=--=---=~--==--==-==: ~~-~ ~-=~ =i _:::=-·--=- ~ - !------=== 
1833 I I , , 1 ; 

~:~; :~~~:~~:~v:,~~~ -~ : -JI~-=-~~=~-~~ ~:-::-~-=~=-- -~~-= ---~~-~=1~ -~~~~!~:~~E~:=(~~~f:~=~19,~i~7}~f-~ 79~~]--- ~0~44~:;:f-
1836 : I 1' I ' i l 
1837 : i :~t;I Rennue and T;;,·nsfers In - - - -- - - ---- ----. -- 19,r.8 ~38sT -- (4I ,G67) ! -- -19,647,7 l8 i --8ol:9oii_ i_ zo,449,G2G-

~::~ :=---:~~ -_- -:_- ~---~1r -~=-=: -~ : --~- -- -~~~~---:_~:~-~-=~~~~=-:====:f ~~~~==~=--i -~-~~=== l ~-=-=~-~~- --~~~1:~-= -- ~:-~ :-l~~=~~~~=~ 
--- - ---- 1 --------- ---- · ------ - ---------- · -- -- - - - -- - - -· -- ----------

1841 'lji~ '.'.!.~" '.~il:1_b~e Fnnd_;;_ j ______ ___ ___ _ __ ____ _ __ ___ ____ ________ i __ ~7,0_~~~~L- _ (4!.~6]) ' _ ?7,0~~ .~~9 ; ____ !01,90_8_!_ 27,836,59_?__ 
1842 I i i I i : I 
1843 Expc~diturc Budget Ti- - - ---- --- -- j ·21:260.100 ;-- . 457.576 :·- z1i17:67G j -- --93,175T--21,8iO,ss1 -
1844 l·ra-;;sf~ r; Out - --; i - - - -- - - --------- -- ---- --_ ; -~--=:-=:- ·:-- -~J- - ~~-; - -ci-;_ -==---~~-.0] ___ ____ -=~ 
1845 i i I i 
1846 IJmlgct Effect (Rcvc1;;;~ - Expense) - --- -- - -- -- ---_- - ;-- -(i,s10,7t5)i ___ ---·-- { 2;069,958): ------; - --cl:361-~22si 
1647 -- -----· ···--- . -·--· . .. ·· ··- .. -· - ------ - · -- -- - -----~------:--- ·- -·-; - - ---·- - ---- i·-------- !--~---

1848 ~:otal_ !'xp_cndilures _:i ~1 d ·~; an;fer o_ • .-~ - ---~_--:-=-~~--::::. ~=-·=-;·=~j~i~._1~g_ i ___ __ .iii.~?§_\ _: __ ~~1,7_!2._~?.~1 . --~j-~i_SJ __ 2-_l,~10,§_~!:_ 
1849 . I : ! i I I 
1850 E ndi1;g -1:;1Jn<l i1-;;-1.;-;;;;~ ' j --- . ----- -- -- -------- ------------ -;-----S,8 I 6,2S-G : - -(499,243)1 -s.fri,1)13 :---- -7-0S~ 733T-6,025,74G 
1851 _____ __ -------- - - ·-;------ ·-·------------------------,-------- ---1-·· ---- --·: --- -- -- . --- --:- __ _______ ! _ ___ _________ --
1852 - --·--····-- ------- --:-·i--· -- --- ----- -·----·--- - - -· ---·--; -----------·- - · -: ·---· - --- r 1 -- -- .. ! --
1853 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

------- : i- -- - ·· - ---- - -----;-- --- - -- ------;------r ·----- - - ·:----------i-- ------ -

Page 58 



Loudon County Commission 

Budget Anlendntents 

Recycling Centers 

Fund116 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIB1 CI E IF G H J 

! -- I 11116/20 2020-2021 - 2020-2021 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 it 
I Fund 116 + 

Original I Approved Approved I Proposed \ Proposed 
--i-- J I Bu~get ! Amends Amended Budget I Amendments J Amended Budget 

49 EXPENDffURES I [ l I __j __ _ 
50 55732 I Convenience Center i J I 
51 :·--- 103IAssistant ___________ l=___ J_ - 0 I 

~--L-- _ I _ 105 Supervisor/Director ___ - _ ·- _ _ 2_~,746\ 274 - 56,owf- __ , 
53 l i 141 Foremenffeamleaders . 94,162 2,392 96,554 I I 

0 
S6 020 
96.554 

54I --i--- - 164JAttendants I 104,0S3 2,663 106,746 ~ 
55T-=t" 1691Part-time Personnel ~119,431 2,986 122,417 , __ _ 

~-t--+ 187 Overtime Pay -i- - 3,500 I . 3,500 -1--

106,746 
1?? 417 

3 500 
57 1 201 Social Security ! 23 ,369 I 516 23 ,885 I 23,885 
~ ! I 204 State Retirement __ t _ _!J,278 I 357 17,635 , . 
~ T I 206 Life Insurance -+ 1,368 1,368 L-- j __ _ 
~ -f-. l 206-RET-LIF Life lnmmoo - Rot; re"---· 164 ! 164 ____ _ 
~ _.L__ 207IMedical Insurance __J ____ _?.~,952 '1 76,952 J I . __ 

17,635 
1168 

164 
76 952 

-
62 I 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,408 4,408 : 
~+=!- 208 Dental Insurance -- 4,829 4,829 i -~ __ 
~- _ko8-RET-DEN !Dental Insurance-Retirees I 0 I 
~ __ =+=1 

--· 210 I Unemployment Compensation JD 

4,408 
4 R29 

0 
-
0 

-
~ I_ 212 Employer Medi_care 5,524 -~- 5,586 I __ _ 
.E-1 , 307 Communication 5,465 5,465 I 

'i 'i86 
5,465 

~-,-- r- 307-WIRE Cnmmnn;,,,;,. I 900 i 900 
~ ~ 312 JContracts with Private Agencies I __ __J 0 
~ += 320 Dues and Membership [ ]~ _ 500 I . I 

900 
0 

-soo -
500 ~-! ____ J_____ 330 Operating Lease Payments I 500 I I 500 I ~! 

~_[ ___ I____ 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Cou11 200 I 200 L--- __ 
I 73 1 T 336 ,Maintenance Repair Equipment J5ToQT 15,500 I __ _ 

?00 -

~_J_~=t 338,Maintenance Repair Vechiles I 5,200 I . 5,200 \$55,ooo- Paving at 

75 ~-~ 347 PestControl I 1,500 I -~, 500 I 1Greenbackfacility 

0s _1 _ ___ + __ 348 Postal Charges 100 l 100 \_j [iGNov_o7oec20201 Qi J 1 351 Rentals ! -oj I 
78 355 Travel 1,000 1,000 I / 
79 ! 359 Disposal Fees 135 ,0~ 135,000 ' L 
80 362 Penalties I I 0 / 

1 'i 500 
5,200 
1,500 

100 
-

0 

___hQQQ 
135,000 

0 
81 399 Other Contacted Services I 68,000 \ . 68,000 I/ __ _ 6R 000 

-
82 402 Asphalt o i o ~~ooo_L _ , 
83 410 Custodial Supplies I 3,800 I 3,800 , I 

SS 000 
3,800 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commission Page3 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIB! c I E IF I GI H I I I J 
1 

_J __ __ _,t-:-~===±----~~;:~;~~~~ -------1- 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 1----~~~-12020-2021 _1_ __ 2020-2021--~-
__ ____ L__ _ ----- - ·-----· - - ! Original ! Approved _L Approved \ Proposed Proposed 

4 J ___ _j______ _ ______ _! _ _ Budget I Amends \ Amended Budgetl_Amendments [ Amended Budget 

84 I -+·-·· m10;.,,,1 Fool ___ I _ __2QQ~ 1 · 500 I I 500 
85 +- -· 422\Food s_upplies -\------+ 0 I --- _ii_ 
86 

11 
___ -j--------- 423 Fuel Oil ____ : i ___________ ___ ___Q_.___ __ ___ += ______ o_ 

87 ------ +----- ~Gasoline ____ 1_ ______ _2,700 l__ _____ -f-__ ___2200 ~---- 5,790 
88 _ -----1----- 435 Office Supplies ______ I ___ 1,000 [ _ 1 __ J_,000 I 1,000 

89 --~ 442 Propane - - --------=+-----5,000 I . 
1 

_ 5,000 . _ I 5,000 

:~ ±---t~·- :~~I~~;~ :~~n;ubes ---------~-=_ __ i -=--2~0oot-----_:_____i_ __ -:::-.:~]i=--:-~=:-f =---=-~ 
92 J_ ___ j________ 451 Umfo1ms . i 6,000 +--~ 6,000 1 __ __ 6,000 
93 I I 452 Utilities ' 11,000 11,000 ! 11,000 
94 T~ 499 Other Supplies and Materials _______ l ____ 5,000 I_._____ ~ 5,00~--±-:.~ ~,000 
95 _l __ -f-----· 510(Trustee'sCommission __ l ___ _ _ 'G_500l ____ _ ___ __ _2,500_.l_______ - · 7,500 

96 +--'----·---- 513[Workers Comp Insurance ·--==+ · 7,300!" ___ 1 _ ___ 7,300 l_____ _ __ 7,300 
97 + ----[_______ 524 \In Service/Staff Dev~loe_f!\~£1_!_ _ ___ +----~-----_ I ~QQ..L _ __ $ _______ 5_il_Q__ 
98 __ L ____ L____ ____ 599\0ther Charges __ __ 1 ! I ---~1- 0 
99 I i 707 \Building Improvements \ ! I 0,000 l I 0,000 
100 -t=f--==~- 7!.}~tures and Fixtures ----::------}--=--=----:-r- ___ I . -----0 -1- - ---·- 0 

::: ~~- .. I -:~ - - --;:t~~:t":~:~m,:t c-- _=i=--=---t 1i::El= 1i:::it===t- l,Oot 

104 Ft _ _I~]-REBAT ~olid Waste Equip~~~-~---,--------- --1 _ ____ i _______ _Q _ _[___________ _ _____ _ 
105 i 790\0ther Equipment 1 i 5,000 \ 5,000 ! I 5,000 

:::-rt=----ITOTAL CONVENI~~~;;-;~~~J~~~9 i 37,8841 8:::+==~ 892,863 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commission Page4 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Al B ] -----C =r- .. ___ E-- ----i= -----i G H J 

_ _,_ ______ F_u_n_d_l_l_6 ___ _j_ _! __ ___ _ 
2 f--l ~ 11/16/20 i 2020-2021 __j_ 2020-2021 . 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021-l 
3 ! I I Original I Approved I Approved Proposed Proposed -1 
4 -i-----==i- ! Budget i Amends I Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

143 -~5751~ Recy_cling Education/Information (Oil ~rant) _ _ _ ! ______ J J I _____ _ 
144 -+··--- . ___ 399 Other Contracted Services 0 +--- - J 0 . 0 
145 _~ _ _ ! _ ____ _ 49Jl0ther Supplie and Materials I 0 I __ -- ·- -- - 0 ___ _Q_ 
146 t· I __ 733llSolid Waste Equipment I 0 I O o 
141 . I 
148 - - - JTOTALOILGRANT --· I 0 I 0 --0 -- 0 ---- --0

1 
149 - - - _ _ __J.______ _______ I _ _ I_· - --·--+--- =f 
150 ~900 Miscellaneo~s , __ _ ____ _ J-_ _____ J________ __ _ ______ _ 
151 1 510 Trustee's Commission 0 1 I 0 0 

152 r=+----~~~-__,!.OTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM I 0 +---- 0 0 0 01 
153 1 I ! I I 

154 I 82110jGeneral Gov't D~b_t Service ------ __ _,_1-------1-==~~----- -- ---- ··---- _ ·-------------
155 __ J__ _____ 610 Principal on Capital Leases 1 0 I I 0 0 

0 ~ ~~ -t----t---- !_Total Debt Service _____ ; 0 i-----~i= 0 I 0 I 
158 --1- -·-r- --=~--~~~1 Expenses - T 849,079+- 37,8841 886,963 l 5s,ooo: 941,963 

160 I ,~OO!T""'._'"' 590 0-p-er-at-in-g ~=sfe1~ ·-------t--- - 0 I ·---------t= 0 I --E - 01 

JTotal Transfers 1 0 i _O_l 0 . ~ O 
i 163 I 

164 \TOTAL E~_s AND TRANSFERS --- ·-·-- -··- -r 849,079 l 37,884 886,963 55,000 . 941,963 

165 I L I -
166 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN I 780,442 I 0 780,442 0 780,442 
167 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT - I 849,079 I 37,884 886,963 55,000 941,963 
168 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE ~ (68,637Jl___ (37,884) (106,521) (55,000) (161,521) 1 

169 I I i 

~~~ _ E~r~D) A~ AILABEL FB JUL~020 
1 

540,~+- -------..::__.__ ___ T___ I 540,594
1 

172 i I 

1731 IEST END OF YEAR BALANCE I 471,957 ! I I ---, 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commission 

379,073 

Page 6 



Loudon County Commission 

Budget Antendinents 

High"Way Departinent 

Fund 131 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

1 l I Highway Dept 131 2020-~ 2020-2021 
- ------ - -

2 Account 11/16/2020 12:52 

I 
1---

3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
... 

1 1 5 Revenue I -v 

--I \Local Taxes 
---

7 40000 
8 I 

i 

549,7991 
9 40100 I County_ Proeertl!_ Taxes 
10 40110 I Current Property Tax =I - 40120 I Trustee's Prior Year ··- 15,000 ! 11 -
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy I 540 _J__ 

13 40130 Clerk & Master's Prior Year I 5,500 I 
14 40140 I Interest and Penalty 2,000 I ,____ -
15 40163-TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 18,155 I ,____ ------ - -1 ··-
16 
17 Total County Property Taxes 590,994 0 

- - - -----------
18 

-
19 40200 County_ Local Oetion Taxes I -- ·-
20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 60,000 
21 I 

I - ----- - I I 
60,000 I 22 Total County Local Option_Ta~es 0 - ----------1 i 23 

24 40300 
---,-

Statutory Local Taxes ,____ 
25 40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,000 

-------
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes I 

27 
28 - I Total Statutory Local Taxes 2,000 0 
29 
30 Total Local Taxes 652,994 0 
31 

~---

32 43000 Charges for Services 
33 43190 Other General Service Charges 0 
34 I 
35 Total Charges for Services 0 0 
36 -i--

1 [) . .£l'.£U LO ml LL~-.:;; Nov _ 

Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions 

F G H 

I I 
I 

Approved Propose~ I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

I -r 

549,799 I 549,799 
15,000 ! 15,000 --

540 I 540 
5,500 ! 5,500 l 

2,000 t----- 2,000 
18,155 18,155 

590,994 01 590,994 
I --I 

I -
60,000 i 60,000 

I I ! 

60,000 0 I +- ---60,000 

I -=-] 
2,000 ! 2,000 -

01 0 

I 
2,000 0 2,000 

652,994 0 652,994 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Bl C D E F G H 

~-------ti Highway Dept 131 ___ i 1 

_____ _L ___ __J__ +--------
2 Account u_____ 11/16/2020 12:52 __ 2020-2021 t-~Q20-2~!-__l_ Approved ______ Propos!_? _ __L ___ __ Proposed __ 

3 Number I \ Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 
<+ I I i ~ 

37 44000 Other Local Revenues ----=f I I I ----i --- ---- -·- ·--··--
r;m- --· · . ' T . 

!~ 4-4lp_Q-·::= 4~;~0 ~:~:;;;:e::~~;s ----- --·--· ------~ ---l----~t------~---- 0 -----1==--~~--==·--- 0 

41 ----- 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies ----·-± 22,711 I I 22,711 j ________ J __ -_:-_----n,m-
42 44135 I Sale of Gasoline l I I O I l O 
~ ~~----- 44145 I Sale of Recycled Materials _ I l ___ 0 J. _______ Q__ 
44 44160 J Retirees' Insurance Payments 0 ! O 
4s 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS - 626 j 626 t- 626 
~ 44160:.._RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 21, 160 , ___ ~ 21, 160 - 21, 160 
47 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS ! 3,749 I _J_ 3,749 ! 3,749 

~ =---==~--~4170 Miscellaneous Refunds -:=---+-- .. 3:900_[______ _ I . 3 ,000 ---t' . 3 ,000 
49 44170-WKCMP I Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp I I 0 0 
~ 44176--CIGNA ! Miscellaneour Refun~s ___ _ ! .! · -+ o ·-:---c= =-- ----0-
2.!_ _______ 44520 Insurance Recovery I ! , 0 \___ __ 0 
E 44530 Sale ?fEquipment ___ I I 0 ____ ! 0 

53 44530-GOVDL Sale ofEquipment-GovDeals 8,000 I I 8,000 ! 8,000 
~ 44540 Sale of Prope1ty -- ·- , ! 0 J_ __ -___ O_ 

55 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals i I 0 i 0 
56 44990 Other Local Revenue ----- ---- I 0 I r------· 0 

5-i e--- -- I _l I I 
~ Total Other Local Revenues 1 59,246 J 0 I 59,246 0 J__ 59,246 

59 I I 
~!---------1-;-------------------1-~-----+------~------+----+-------I 
60 
~-------+-<-------------------1-------~-----+-------+-----+-------1 

61 
52 --------~I--- I I --
63 I _ _[_ 
64 Total Other Local Revenues ! 59,246 I OT- 59,246 -or----5-9-,2-4_6_. 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions Page 2 



A Bl 
1 -

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D E 

Highway Dept 131 I 
F G I H 

I --------~ 
2020-2021 -~20-2021 Proposed j Proposed 2 Account I !fl 6/2020 12:52 Approved 

Amds 1- Amded Budget 3 Number Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 
'+ _L_ ----
65 46000 State of Tennessee 11/10/2020: 

Per Eddie, Bl, & Charlotte In mtg with Amy&. me: 

66 The match requirements on the STBGP have changed; must be local, not state aid. This 
State Aid revenue must be spent In the manner that these funds are used on local roads 

67 46400 Public Works Grants with a 2°/o match. 

68 __ __ 46410 ~!i,die!~!E:.a.!:1-____________ 410,000 
-

__ 46420 I !Stat:,:~d_P.:9~~ J.~~l .!,o!:._S_I~G~L- _ .!_ 328,927 69 -
70 46420 ST AID I ~~t:.:~d_P.:9~~ - - - - - - - - - - - I 266,658 

46440 STBGP I (!N Industrial Infrastructure Program- STBGL 230,653 . 71 - -------- 46490 otli; P"ubik' w;;k; G'r~t;- - - - - - - l 72 

73 ------f + ,___ 
1,236,238 I 74 Total Public Works Grants ,___ 

75 I I ,___ - ----- ··---·t ' ------ -

~ I 76 
I 77 _____ t= i - I 78 46800 Other State Revenues I - ---- ---- -

79 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax - - -
80 46930 Petroleum Special Tax - - - -
81 -82 ,___ -
83 Total Other State Revenues - - - - --
84 
t- ·------------

85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 - - --· -- - -
87 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State 
t-

92 47230 Disaster Relief (FY 2011 & 2015) 
t-

93 
94 Total Federal Revenue 
95 I 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions 

I 
1,863 ,671 J 

31,4581 
I 

I 
l,89_5,129 ! 

3,131,367 
-

I 
I 

943,618 

0 

943,618 

0 

-1-
I 

0 

0 
I 

I 

I o+ 

I ··------ ---I 

I 
i =r= __ 

410,000--~ I 410,000 
328,927 I (328;927)1 ________ -0 _..... ____ ~ 
266,658 I 559,580 ! 826,238 ,.-----...--
230,653 L Q~~52)J ___ 0 

o I I 0 

i 
1,236,238 0 1 1,236,238 

I 1-- - -----

-->--------+-- ----
I 

---+------
1,863,671 I 1,863,671 

-----..,-
31,458 I 31,458 1 - --0 0 

1,895, 129 0 1,895 ,129 

3,131,367 I 01 3,131,367 
I 

-1----
i 
! 

943,618 (2,400) 941,218 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
943,618 (2,400)i 941,218 

--, -

i 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI C I D I E I F I · G I H 

1 ~ Highway Dept 131 =--=H I ~ i i-;- -- .. Account --~ _____ 11/16/2020 12:52 ____ 20~0-2021_~ 2020-20~1 Approved Proposed __ j_ - -~~Prop~sed ·--~~ 
3 Number Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

96 I I I I 
~ ----- - - - I --------1------+-- ·----·-· _J_ _____ _____ ________ _ 

97~------- ----- I \ ; J 

98-------- I -----j-------:--- I -· I -

- -- -+-
99 . I I I 

10o I 1 ··---- I --· i 
101 - - - - ---r-- I i I ~ 
- --- -- . -r 
102 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups i ! ~---~8140-PHIL Contracted Services .. __ t _____ -___ 0 _ _ ! ------=1-- 0 __ _ __ ! _____ __ ____ _____ Q_ 
104 ! I i 
105 . · I i . d I I I ' 
~=-=--=---=- I T_otal Other Gover_~_ments & Citizens oT 0 0 0 _lr _____ ,. ____ _ _ _ Jl__ 
~----- 11 . ____ J_ - __J_ _______ _ 

~----=-:] i _ __l_ ___ ______ I 

~ JI _ I i _ 
110 49000 Other Sources ! i= i 
m _____ ~_9700 Insuran.ce Recovery __ ---t_=-_ _____ O -~ 0 ------l 0 
112 - 1- \ I f 

~ --- ·· --- Total Other Sources _ ! 0 I 0 0 0 J · O 
1 

~-- ·-+ ~---
115 Total Revenues I 4,787,225 ' 0 I 4,787,225 (2,400) \ 4,784,825 
116 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions 

I I I 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 c D E F 

1 I Highway Dept 131 f-- ~020-2021 .. : 2020-2021 
I - -·····---1 2 Account ~ 11/16/2020 12:52 Approved - ------·-

3 Number I Org Bgt I 
"+ I - Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 117 

...--------
118 60000 Highways ----- -
119 61000 Administration ,___ 

E93,742! 120 101 County Official ,___ 
72,800 I 121 103 Assistant - -

122 142 Mechanics 39,604 I - -· 
123 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 193,601 I - --216,124 I 124 145 Equipment Operators - Light -

147 1 
-- --y 

109,658 I 125 Truck Drivers _______ _l ___ - -----· 

~~ 
42,432 I 126 161 Secretary 

·-
1691 1Part-time Personnel 14,980 I 127 ------·-

128 187 Overtime Pay 15,ooo 1 -----
150 I 129 302 Advertising ,._ 

-~---- ·---------1----

5,500 I 130 320 ~Memberships ,._ - - --331f -·- ---
500 I 131 Legal Services -

132 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment I - -----

j 133 348 Postal Charges 150 - -·----· -
134 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 800 I - -· 

4,ooo I 135 355 Travel - f---·· -
1,500 I 136 435 Office Supplies r--137 524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 I ,._ --

138 599 Other Charges 
·- -

500 I 139 719 Office Equipment 
140 

~ i 
141 Total Administration -
142 -

1 I 

143 
...----I-· 

144 

145 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions 

-

-

873,647 

- I 
i 

Amds Amded Bgt 

I 
T 
I ·-

3,074 96,816 
1,831 I 74,631 

208 39,812 
977 194,584 

1,518 278,242 
582 110,240 

~~- 42,640 
14,980 
15,000 I 

t 150 
5,500 

500 
0 

150 
800 

4,000 
I 

I 
1,500 
2,000 I 

t-- 50~ I 
8,398 882,045 

G H 
I 

·-----
Proposed Proposed 

·-
Amds Amded Budget 

I 
! 
I ----

--I 

---··-t-----
! 96,816 
' 

i-- 74,631 

i 39,812 

I 194,584 
J_ _ ___ 278,242 

-~ 110,240 
__ __j __ 42,640 

I 
I 14,980 -----,----
j_ 15,000 --
! 150 ----' i 5,500 

-+ 500 

i 0 
150 

I 800 

(4,000)1 0 
1,500 

1 2,000 

-1---·------ 0 

I 500 

(4,000) 878,045 

I 
·-

I 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A !sf c I D I E I ---F I G I H 

_2_ __ __ Fl Highway Dept _13!__ l _j
1 

~ I ! ______ _ 
2-_ Account _ ~-1~1_6!~?~12:52_______ _ ~~20-2021 1 2020-2021 I Approved _ Propose~_L ______ !'rop~_!~ _ _] 

3 Number \ Org Bgt I Amds \ Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget \ 
~-- - I _ _J_ __l__ ____ ___L ____ L ___ _ 

1146 62000 !Highway and Bridge Maintenance 3 _ I I I 
147 321 Engineering Services 500 1 500 I 500 
~ ~~=----- 323 Explosive and Drilling Services - ·- - I , - 0 t--------0 . 

149 351 Rentals 4,000 4,000 1,500 5,500 
150~- 399 !Other Contracted Services ; 30,000 =t 30,000 2,500 · ---32,500 

151 402 Asphalt I 308,546 i 308,546 308,546 
~ --- 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix ___ - ____ _=--!___ 6,000 __ I 6,000 .L - ---- 6,000 

~--- 404 Asphalt- Hot Mix ______ _ ! _____ 150,000 I I _ 150,000 I _150,0~ 
154 408 ,Concrete I 7,000 7,000 7,000 
155----- 409 Crushed Stone .. I --45;0oQT I -- - 45,000 \ -----1 ·------45,000 

156 -- -436. Other Road Materials T. 15,000 I J - 15,000 . 15,000 
157----- --------rnr Pipe -~~-~--- L 30,000 I =r:: 30,000 [--- 30,000 

~----- 443 Road Signs --L- 15,000 I _I __ 15,000 , l 15,000 

~ ________ 444 _ Salt -----------+ 20,000 I 20,000 I I _ 20,000 
! 160 445 Sand 1,000 ! I 1,000 i 1,000 r.-:-:- ----- - ------- . 
11§2 _____ 468 Chemicals ________ ---i----- 1,500 J_____ 1,500 I ------1------ ____ __!_2_Q_0_

1 
162 499 Other Supplies & Materials i l 0,000 l l l 0,000 I I l 0,000 I 
153------- ---- I I I I 
~------~ Tota!Highway & Bridge Maintenan"-+---~,5461 0 I 643,546: 4,000 I 647,546 

166- -1 ---r I 1 ,==t=-----157 --------=0 --------· --· - I I --=---~--
- ----- _ _l__ I - --
~:: --- - -t- I I -·--+- ---

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A .Bl c D E F G H 

1 - - :;;.-_;-;~unt -u ----- Hig1~~6~~;.-~;~2131 L_ I 
I - -------

2 2020-2021 \ 2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed ,_ . ------
3 Number I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
Lf I I ..__ --·- ~--- ·-------

631001 
·-r------·-

170 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment I 
171 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 40,000 40,000 -

·-·-_· ----~ -··-----r--- -
172 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 10,000 10,000 10,000 -
173 353 Towing Services I 1,500 1,500 1,500 - =t= ----- - ·- -
174 359 Disposal Fees 5,000 5,000 3,ooo I 8,000 -
175 399 Other Contracted Services 0 0 

- ·· ----
176 412 1 Diesel Fuel 50,000 50,000 ~ 50,000 
177 416 . \Equipment Parts - Heavy ==1 50,000 J 50,000 (3,000) 47,000 ..__ -------

417 -!Equipment Parts - Light 1-___ -120,000 I 120,000 120,000 178 ..__ ·-·1--· 0 =E--- ---0 179 418 Equip/Mach Parts - ------- ·· 
425 i I Gasoline ! ·--=t--- ---~7,000____ - ---- -- 27 ,000 180 21 ,000 I - - ----- · 1---- ·-181 43 3 I I Lubricants 8,000 I - -- ---· 

_ 8,ooo _ I 8,ooo 
182 446 I \Small Tools i 0 0 - -----
183 450\ ITires and Tubes j-=~~~ooo I 

I 
25,000 (500) 1 24,500 - ----

: 184 499 Other Supplies & M~!erials __ _ 8,000 i 8,000 . _____ 8,000 
185 599 Other Charges I 2,0001 2,000 2,000 ,_ -··-·-- - I 

186 I I ..__ -- ! I Total Operation & Maint of Equip 346,500 I (500)1 187 346,000 ,_ ··- -
188 - =~-----++-- ·-- ------ - - -·-··------- I 

~--~6,500+= 
I ---· ------ - ·-----

189 I I 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions 

I 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1B1 c -· -- r- o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

: -- -A~-~~~~t Tl-·- m - Hi~~Ji,;:~~213~-~~:_:_J !O~o-20_21_ [ 20~1__[_ __ A~_Propmd~_ P_i~~;d-= 
3 Number I I · t Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
-·-··-··- --·-- --1 ·-··-- _____ J ____ _ _J_ _____ ·- ·· ··----

65000 Other Charges I I -t' 
__ ____ ___ 307 Communication ·-- ___ ---::-T_ 14,000 [ ·-- 14,000 -- -,=-~---·---- 14,000 

______ _ __ 347 Pest Control -·----------~- 941 j ---j-- - 941 _E; _ _ __2_'!1__ 

!~~ -~~~~:~~~;~yLc_e~ --------=--= ~'.~~~ l ------r·----- ~'.~~~ -----~~=--~-------~1~ 
413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 1,200 I ! 1,200 500 i 1,700 

196 ----·-- 415 1Electricity --- -----··-----·---;-- 10,100 I 10,100 J ----------iO,lQO 

1•1==-=-~--- 424 ·-[°'""g,s;;pp-i;_s_ --·-=-==~~~-- I -- 6,ooo --=-=-I~------ 6,ooo 1 --==-~ __ 6,ooo _ 
198 _ ______ 427j__ Ice +-- 600 _ 600 ------j ------~ 
199 451' Uniforms 20,000 20,000 20,000 
200 -------· 506-ILiability Insurance _ __-= _ ____________ 2.:!.zQOO I _ ______ - -~'!_,_000 ---~ ---=----=--- --·94,000 
201 508 Premiums on Bonds 700 700 , 700 - - - - -·- ----
202 510 Trustee's Commission 30,000 . 30,000 1 30,000 
203 -- - -- · --- -- 5i1· Vehicle & Equip Insurance . -- ·----- - -- · - ·------- ! -------r 0 1 ·------- - 0-

-·-·--··-- - ·----- ----- ,-- - -- ----r----- I -----1------ - -- -- -
204 599 Other Charges j 4,000 1 1 4,000 ! 4,000 

205 ~-====~---- !_ ·-·--=---- ! I I --- I ------·-- -~~~ ___ __________ l ITotal Other Charges_ ___ 
1 

_ _ _J_!l_6-,5~---- --- ---0i--- ----186,54~+ S~_Q-f- -- - -------- .!_~7,04_!.__ 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IB! C I D E F G H 

~ # Highway DCpt Bl __ +--~- __ _ 
Account l l/16/202~E~~------- 2020-2021 ~020-2021 Approved Proposed Prop_?sed 

1 

Number Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-zr I I . ~ 6§000 I Employee Benefits _ I -- ··· --
~ _ _ _ ___ __ 188 Bonus Payments 0 ___________ O_ 
210 188-RET-MED Bonus Payments 0 0 
E:! ·_-- --·- 201 Social Security ------_--- 53,230 ! 521 53,751 ___ 53,751 I 
~ 204 !State Retirement- Pensions _ 55,597 ! 1,570 57,167 57,167 
213 ____ 205 Employee & D~pendent Insurance 2,000 __ 2,000 __ 2,000 
214 206 Life Insurance 3,303 3,303 3,303 
t~it---206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 1,262 1,262 ·--·1,262 

216 207 Medical Insurance 209,890 209,890 209,890 
m-207-RET-MED - Medical Insurance - Retirees . ___ jI,495- I 43,495 __L_ __ -_ ---43~95 _ 

~--?Q.?-S~THI IMedicalinsurance-SrHealth 18,495 \ I 18,495 i' ________ ._18,49~ 
~ 208 Dental Insurance 12,853 I I 12,8531 12,853 
~-- 20~:~~-I-Di:;Ni Dental Insurance - Retirees -------___ 13748 r----1 3,748 . +- 3,748 _

1 
221 __ 2091 Disability Insurance __ __ _ 0 I ___ . ________ _Q_ 
~ 210

1 

Unemployment Compensation 5,000 5,000 I ____ 5,000 
223 212 Employer Medicare 12,449 I 122 12,571 12,571 

~ 513 I Workman's Compensation Insurance l 58,000 j I 58,000 _J__ 58,000 

~~----- [I JTotal Employee B_en~fits ____ ==i 479,322 I 2,213 -- 481,535 _Q__L _____ _ 
227 ! 

1--- - ---- - - ------ '--:::----·-------- ' -·-----------r--· l I ____ _ 

230 
~-· -· 
231 -- -232 I 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions Page 9 



A 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Isl C I D I E I F I G I H 

-- -- Account ·-1-1 I ~~~l!_~~~-1-~_:_?~-- --- - .. I 2020-2021 12020-2021 i -· Approved Proposed rrr;;;;;ed -----~ 
11 -Highway Dept 131 L - :---- I I I 

Number n I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
I • I 

- ----···-· -··------ I -- , 

233 ___ 68000 !Capital Outlay ~------ I !_-===--=-= 
234 321-BMILK Engineering Services I 0 0 

235 .. 32t:STBGP Enginee<ing se,;i~· ·--·-* ..J.62,400 H•·=--~ ' = 162,400 (138,400) I - ·--~- 24,000 
236 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 350 ! ~ 350 350 
237 ===---=~=-·· 339 Matching Share- Add~l_!or STBGP __ . - 6,5_781___ _ ----6,578 I --~78 
238 339-BRIDG Matching Share · 3,515 i 3,515 3,515 

~!~~~~~--~!~~:~~~£I ~:~:~:~: ~~:: -· _____ -+---k~:~ I ~~--: ~:~:~ (6~21 _ . ~-~==~:;;~ 
242 __ {Q..4-SJBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix __ ----------- --n7,218T _ - 777 ,218 -=- -7~1?_? I~-
241 404-BMILK, A'phalt ·Hot Mix * I 0 0 

244 :::...::-..::_-=::-105 IB<idge Con,truction ·--~- 410,000 I . . 1 410,000 _ f ___ 4_l_°-1QQQ__ 
243 409 Crushed Stone 3,000 3,000 3,000 

245 706 1Building Construction I J I 

~:~ -------=-~~- ~~~ ~~~:~!~ui;i:~~;::otter) -==i=~~ C==--_r if-=--·--r--====~=-r 
248 --·-·-·-----~ !Highway Equipment l · 100,000 1- I .. 100,000 I ..... - .. -. 100,000 
: 249 _ 717 Maintenance Equipmen! , ____ _=$ 0 _ ___ O 
250 718 MotorVehicles 107,117 107,117 107,117 
251 =~-=-.]26_ State Aid Projects - Add1° for STBGP j__ 328,927 - - - 328,927 ___ --==-~328,927 
252 726-STAID State Aid Projects l 266,658 . 266,658 266,658 
253-726-STBGP State Aid Projects- - ----229:673 .--- - 229,673 I (33,908) ·-- 195,765 
254___ -------- -------- _L__ __ j I 

~:: =---=-~- Total Capital Outlay_ ____ I _ 2,4_Q~?..8Jl~ -~- __ 2,406,803 (173,000)1 --- 2,23 

257 TOTAL HIGHWAYS I . 4,9~_1!1,_~p I 4,946,970 (173,000)---= 4,773,970 

m :_ 11 ~--~- +-- - =-=--= 
Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions Page 10 



A IB c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

Highway Dept 131 =I I T _ _ _ 
2 Account 11 1111612020 12052________ - . 2020-2021 2020-2021 [ Approved Propo•ed Propmd 

3 Number I Org Bgt \ Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

262 -~~---s-oooo+ I Debt Servke - ·- -------~ -t-====---= 
::: -- --82120

1 

·Highway•andStreot• - -4-- ---j---=+==- + I --------
~------- 601 Principal on Bonds ---· ·-----()>----- 0 I j------ --------0 

§------- ~~~ :~!~~!~:~ :~~~~:~Loans --------~------- --------%+-- ----+----- -- ---·- ·· -~ 

~=~:---- ' 'Total Prindpal on Not" . -----1- ~--~~--- 0 b- 0 :cl ----- -~I 
~------ -82220, Highway•andStreetS ==±------ ---L~ __ j _____________ ___ _ 
275 6041 Interest on Notes I 0 i I 0 I 0 
276 -------- -------- ----- - I I ~I 0 

37!._ !Total Interest on Notes ___ __ ----_-_ -- 0 0 OJ___ 0

1
1 ------0 

218 I , 
279 Total Deb;S~rvice -- -- ____ ---=--- 01 0 0 I 0 ------- ----0 

~------- I - -- --
--
·-------+-------------.-·-------+-----

281 99000 Other Uses _ : 
-
0 ~ 99100 Transfers Out i 0 

283 590 Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) ---: --0 f ~ 

~------ -- - I -4- ~ k-

----
0 -
-~ Total Tran•fer. Out _ : 0 I 0 0- 0 

286 _ 1 _ : I I 
I =± ! I 

0 

287 

288 I i 
~ II ! _ I 
290 Total Expenditures I 4,936,359 I 10,611 4,946,970 (173,000)I 

292 I __ \ ------------ I - r --====\ 
1

2911 I I 
Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions 

--·1 
I 

4,773,970 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A !Bl C I D E F G H 

1 ~ Highway Dept 131 .,. 
2 Account _ 11/16/202~_12:5~--- 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 t Approved ~ Proposec:I._L~rop?_~--

3 Number t Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

293 E-s-ti_m_a-te-d TirtaI F~ June 30, 2020 -----------~-- l,090,380 1
1 -----1-------±----1-=-=-----------~----

294 Less Encumbrances · ··---t-- 517 ,671 1 --r 

~:: ~~~~~-~-!i:_~ ~~Tie Restricted Fund Balme J:~l~~o-2_0_ 1 __ ~ 572}0!_l.~------_-_--_· _ ---- 572,7091 _ --·---=_-572;7~ 

297 ---- 11= ----- ! -

~~~~=:q+~_--__ ---~~- -~~::s __ ..,__1--~~---0-+---:-.~~ (2~0) : ~ 4,784,825' 

!~! ~L~yailable ~&,-- ~=---=- I ~~]J_ ____ O 5,359,934 (2,4~ ___ 5,3~...!~34 
304 I I i 
305 Expen~tu1.:_~_Bu~get --- I ·--- ~936,3sIT _____ I0,611 4,946,970 -(173,-~J-o-)+-_=_-=_-_-_-4-,773,970 
306 I I --- - - -:t _____ _ 
!~~ Total1_:~xpenditures and Transfer Out 4-· 4,936,359 10,611 4,946,970 (173,00~ 4,773,970 

~~~ E'tim~e~~:'lT"d B•lme --=--__:__ __ r-~~,,~zs _<~·•11) 41+~1--=--J~s64 · 
311 ; ' ' I I ' 

Nov 16, 2020 Budget Committee 
Dec 7, 2020 County Commissions Page 12 



Loudon County Commission 

Budget Antendntents 

General Purpose School 

Fund141 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

1 i BUDGET AMENDMENTS [ I -· ! i ; ; I 

=~=-==LL-~=-=--~~~a1 ~undi~1 -=----=·-··- -c=-===:=i------,--~===L~=-=.·-=c---=~~--------- , i 
Account Number --i-!-- - - 1111312020 15:31 . ! -~Q20-~lg!_-1 _ _1Q2.Q:2021 I ~l!P.!.~~~-J ___ _!'.!ll_POSed __ j._ .. ____ _!'roposed __ __j __________ \ __ _ 
_ ___________ __j __ : ___ _ ____________ - ·-····- ------ --·-----____ !_Qr_ig~!!_!~.!1.<!get J ~'!!~.".<l__ments Am."!lded _!!ud~t I_ -~-"!_endm."nts ! Amended Budget : ! 

~~~:~-r~:~~~~~~~t~~~~-::~-=-~ - --~~~~~-~-~=:=~~~t::~-~-=---~-]~=~-~-~==-__ T--=~~==--=~- . ~~~~~~j~~-~~=~:. -~i---~~: l 
40000 '. !Local Taxes : ! ' i ! ! i ·---···--··----·-- . --·---- --·4- - - - - -· . ---- --:------- ----,- --- · 

I! I ! ! i I I ! 

40-ioo-=:==~-:~-.\j:C:~-;;.;ii?!oe;,IY.~e~~===~-=:~~~:~-::_-_-=-_-=:=--r:=:_=~-~ -- ---~~--~=-===l-.~===~--~-~:=-=+==-=--=::-~=-~~ - l :~=--_-_,l __ --1 

- --------·- -· ~()1_!9 \~_Cuf!:_ent Prop~f!Y..J~.. L. __ 9.,111,§~.). . __ q ~- ·- ... 9,727~~-i- .. O_;_ 9,727,~~~ I----\ 
40120! ~ Trustee's Collections Prior Year · 187,000: 0 ! 187,000 i 0 ! 187,000 , .~i~----< 

~- ~::_=~,w;_:; .. ~,.i~! .. a~;---- --~::=t='~:::F-~~:i ':';;; = ~~1 =(,::r=-~=----l!----1 
i~" -~~:=~ -~~~~~=~=~-~~: ___ -r~: _20:~t~~~t~=::~000t:~;~~;;t __ ~~·t~~J 
-------·-- - · - -~-D_l_3D_! l.C~r!~n~ ~~.r'.s Collections Prior Year ____ ___ j__ _ _ __!2_0,00Q]_ ____ ___ __ Oj_ __ _____ !~,_O~Q.j_ __ ________ q_i-- -- ____ !90,000 : _ ii 

40140 i !InterestandPenalty i 44,000 i O ; 44,000 i o ! 44iio-c)T ---
----·-4(ff6):TATEflP~;:..;-ents-i~~-ie-u-0Tr~;;-;.:-f~e &-iYi~·--------:- ··-- 324:645T _ __ ----0 T ---- 324,645 r--·-------··-· - ciT" .. - .. - ·-·-324'.645+---·--'-------------

;;~~~~-~~-f t~~a~ ~~i~Prop=~-~~~-----·----~-----i-~--~:==I~~~J ... -=~-~=- -- ~ .!. ___ _ ~-~~~J~~=--~-=:~~-:-. -~-1-~- -~---- -5~8~~-~--=~~_,_! ---< 
4020Q _______ _____ njl_Coun[J(_lo_ca/OptionTaxe_s ! i i ' i __ ! _____ [ I 

-- - ·--·------~Q~!9: _iL_oc~!...QP..ti':>'.!.~!e~'!:~----·-- ------·-----· ·-· ' 4,000,000I 0 I 4,000,000 I 0 I 4,000,000 l _____ _l 
40275 i !Mixed Drink Tax 25,000! 0 ! 25,000 ! 0 ! 25,000 ! i 

===~-=~:.~:-~-- ---=-~~--~-L~~!:~o~i~-~E~~I~i!i?=t~i~~~~-~~-~~~- - - ~-- -~ --- -·1.:===~§}5:o§k--==:==- ~-~:~=::_:::=_-4.o2s:a~t~:~-~===-~_g_]=.-----4,025.ooo \-=~~-=~] 
, • ! ! t 1 I I ·-·---···-··---- · ---··-.:.------·-- ·-- - -------------·----------- i-----·------·--- 1 __ _ !_. _ __ _ _ ___ _ ;...._ _ _ _ ___ __ I - ---- I ~'-----1 

:!Q!OO ·· ·-· ;_! Statutoryloca/Taxes l i i i ! ____ j _ _____ i 

~=--- - ~==:-=~~j:~l:b~~s~tf;~~~~;;;~~~~~~;---- ----=-·--=~~~-=r~:---~=~~~~--- --::-=~~--~1~-----~~~~f~===-:·=--=-~1~~-~::=~~~ri==-----------1 
I 

" ' I i ! I I ! 

·· n ~ -~~=~~_::_ti.;-i;is!":;!~i~!:i_Loc:tlTax~-----------~-----:_}~j_oor~----ot--~900-\--=-~- o L:- ---~----1 
-·---··-- --· -----·-·-J_L·- ··------·----------·--·---l-------·-··--- 1--·-·----_L-----~------------ ---;_ ___ ____ ~ ________ ._i ___ , 

!_o_!a_l_ Lo~_l'_a_~es __ -· _ .· -- ·--------- ·-- ____ -----·-----·----- -i . .. ___!i.541,_231 ~--···----0_!.__ 14,541,231 !_ ___ _____ __Q_ j___ 14,5411~;----[ 

~!..Q~=--=-=~:~Jj-~~~~~~~~~:0_~~~~~~=~- ~--~ ... --=----~=-==l~~- -- --:~~--~ __ .. _[====-~L-=_-. ___ - J~=--=~~=~l==·~_::-_-.== t~l I 
41100 ; iLicenses : i i ! ! ~ f 
·--·------41110ilM~rriag~ L~~;e_s _ ___________ ____ _____ i _______ l~ioOf ______ o_T 1,200 : o i 1 200 ; j 
-·--···--··- ·---.. - - ··-- ··-·······--·-- -- --·--··-·--··--·-- ---·--··--··--·--···-··--·----·· ··-·-· · - -···-r ·· ···· -· - --------1· ·-· · ···-- ·- · ·--- ·--- ·~· ··· · ·· --·· ..... , ... ····-· ··- ·····-·· -··- · · ·--~- ·---• 
------- ~1_!~0 ! ! ~~!<:TV Franchises -· ! · 0 0 : 0 I 0 ! 0 i __ _,_l __ ___, 

l~~;~~i::~:-~1~~~~ ~~==---~~-~:-r-=~~-~~:t-=-~~--i-~~~1~------ ·1,200·:=~ 

80£ Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I , 
·- -- ·----~~ General Fund 141 ·- -··-i- ·-· .. -·---; .. --.. - - ·-·-··-· .. -·-r--·-- . , 

! : l 

_ _ i 

~~=:-~=-~~=:~~-~-- --- - .::·j:~1~_1)i~i~~~~c:;~;:g~-=-::. ~--~- -.-=-~~:·-~: -~: :~.:~:~~-·-:,_=~:: . -.·:~j~~~~F~~-· · -~=-~ --Q~r~=~~Ji:Q~~t:~ ::.=-=~-~:::·~}_:~~~·~-:~~-~~ =i~:oa2r=:::·-=~ 

. ::;~~.~~'-"~'~;~~~~~.~~-;~~ :~f ;· =:f ~ · · =~~[~~~~1~~-:~~~f-=;~--=~~i;- ~~:- ,~~;F= _-·'----' 

~~~~1t1~::~f ;~~~=~~r~1~~:~J~_~1l'.~~~;;~i~~~~~s_-~Jt~~ , 
44160-RET-VIS ; :Retirees' Insurance Payments ! 5, IOO j 0 ! 5,100 : . 0 i --.(fo'i} ! .... _ ___ ! __ _ 

- ~T'!~~~~ri~~~I~t-.~-~~;:~~~=~r =:~x;;[:: ·;11=~:~=~;~T~=- :+~:= -. ,,~~;-~] 
44170-TNRMT! ;MiscellaneousRefunds-TNRiskManagement O! · 0 ! 0 ! 0 ; 0 ! ~'~--1 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

! I ; I 

2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

! ~ BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! I i i 1 ! 
=---=::~~=-===-~~1l~==----=-----f~~i~!_ii~l'!! ________ t=:::.:::.:== ___ j=-.-=:::.:::.:::.~-=--1--=~:==---=:~=~::=.-.-_=~=-=t===-~===~-=--:-.=._-...,.-: __ __, 
A~~o_l!!lt N _!Imber _ ___ J_L, __ __ ,_., ______ 1_1!1?120~ _!_5:31. ______ _ _lr·· ~Q20-2.Q2_1 ___ [I , _2-Q?,0-2~!_ _ _!___ _ _ , . ~11.prove<!_ ___ j, ___ ~_r~_o3!~ .. - _l __ . __ Prop~~- __ L ____ J __ 

! I • I . . ! 

iO!iiloiiier-L~cai-R.ev~;;:~es----- ----- - ---· -- -- ----- -- - .. -·---·-+ Or_i_gi_n_~~~-';;~ri·-~!'.1~.<!.'!'~.?~~'!'~~ed B9u4~!~~ 1 - ~'!'end~~or'!!~.!!..<l.!'d B~~~~ri0+-·----I 

b:-~~~i~lf ~;~~~E~~<~!~-~~~-~~E~>~~i0~,i~:=-::~r~~0~~t:=~~~J 
----------~51_5 !- L~I!Y._Childh_o_od Education _____ ____ I ---~'I-1il--- __ '!,039_ i-----738,724---1- ____ ____ jl_j __ ·--~~ • .:?~~ L_ __ --l--

46520 ; ~ School Food Service ! 01 0 ! 0 ! 0 ' 0 ! ~•----< 

~=~~;1~11?~t~§~d;- . _---~ =-j-:-~5'·4't-~J:t---_:-_ IT.•~f;~~: -=-t~-~ 
___ _i6590:~ls~! -! ~~~fn~t~i;;1~ch~~I H~~iih---------- ---------+-----T~~:~~~ ! -----~+----T~~+--~~~2\ ------ :~~:~~~ 
=---==~-=--~2P2 !'.i;;_t~~~co;;~e£!i~!~====-=~::==---====~-+-~--:===]lj=_~~ ·--o_C,:=:~ _____ 9J ______ ~=:::::g_:-~::_:_~-=---=-9~·-----·· 

46594 i I Family Resource Center 1 30,211 ! 0 : 30,211 : 0 ' 30,211 i l 

--·-- · -:=--+~r~r~~:~f?n.~~t~1:~·-==:==-======-~=-=-=-·-----8~~T==:.---=~=-11---=-=~-i~6o~:r- --~·-.--·~~ ~~~=r~:~-. ----.==s:~~F=-==---1 
=-=--==--~~~--=-:=-:L -- · ~---==~~=-~-~~~ -~=~=-~-===--=-~=---~- ~-------- -·------ - -~------ -·----i- --- ------· --- ---~-- _________ L __________ ----C~=~~} 
---·--- - -- - . ; \Total State Education ,Funds - --- -----·--! _ __2-3,318,618 \ ---~~.Q,961_li _ __ 2_!,077,6~L--J.131,623)L _____ ~2,946,03'!_J_ ____ ; 

=:0~-=-~-----~{;~:it~~-:~~~;t;:i:_:=~-==--=- - --=~--=:~ ___ j~~--~-: ----~~~=·=~=~=~==d::~·==~~:=----=ii --~=~~--- _:;J-~=~ _ . _ ~=jt=~~~L 
46851 1 !State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. · 1,150,000 i 0 ; 1,150,000 I 0 i 1,150,000 i i ------- _ ~:-=~:==-=:~·=:=:::.==--==-=:=~====--====:~ .. l~----·----- .... J ............ __ ,, ____ _!_ _______ ,_ ___ ___ -..... ·-'---·-·-·---·- -·--·' .. -· - - ·----- _____ ,__l____ ~ I 

; :Total Other State Revenues i 1,150,000 i 0 \ 1,150,000 ! 0 ; 1,150,000 ! ! 

;~ ,:~~~~~~::j:~~.;lli:.~=-~-~=-~~-~~~==r::~~~·~,t~J,~:t)~-~!·~~~f:=~~~l,~~~~-~~=~~:~t~~ 
· 46981 i 1Safe Schools ! . . 0 \ 86,867 i . 86,867 i 0 ! . 86,867 i ---'-· ---l 

~~-~-=~-==-~- --4699-~]~~:!it~e R~~~~ --:-------- --------T -------- --or--· --·- ·o-r·· -- -- --- · ·aT -· ·-·----- --o-r --------o·' ______ l 
----------------~;- - - --- -------- --------------------·-· ----\-------~ ----~---· · -~-- · -··--------1~-------t------·---~---·----t 

; tTotal · ; O; 96,867 ; 96,8671 O; 96,867 • ' -··-··----··-·-·- ---··--;-·.-·· -·-····---------··-··-----··-·····-··----·--·-·· -·· ····-·-·------ ··· ... -,..·-····- -- --······-·-·- ···r -····-··· ·-- ··-··-··1 · ··· · · ·· ··· -- · ··-!- · · - -- ..... . - .• ··· ----r- ·-·· ·· ·- · · · ·-·- - ·· · · · · - ---·-~ - ·· · ··~ 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

; : nuuu.c..J. ftln.r .. .i"UJlY.l.£,1., l~ 1 i j I : i i 

··==:~.~-=~==-~ --r._c·~:=-~=~-=--:__-::-¢~~0·F~ii_d~~~==-_:-=~_:_==~=~=·~:=·~~T·~~~--~==r===:==--t==~====~~~-=~~-===~-=-~=!•===i , 
~£~unt ~u_!!!b_!!_r _ ___ .j) .. ______ 11/1312020 15:31 ·----!-·· -~~2_f1:-~~~!_ _ _J__l.cgQ:-_~~1_-l---~eJ>~Ved _ _]__ .!'I!lP_!l~<!_ _ __ J _ _ _ Propos<:!! ____ l ______ J 

~~;-~=~~~= !;~;~;~~~~:~ =-=~~~~;::=~···:~ :r_~···~~J~~~~~g~~~~~~j:-~~~~~~I ~~~~'~"'t.t:;~: 
47143 1 ;Spec1alEducation-GrantstoStates ; O! 0 i 0 1 45,000 ; 45,000 9 co receivcu. 

--- -- ---·-·47 i47 r sar.;- ~~;foriii-Free-s~ho;;1;sla!e-0~;;1-- --- ··· -----:- - --- ----190.132! ___ -- - ______ ci_,_ -----190,1'.li"i-- - - --58:5521::-_::-::·::·-:::· ·=· -=-:-:j~-~--~~---J:=======I 
-- - -- - 47147~EEs i [ Safe-a~dD~g-Fre~Scha"~i;-siate Grant ________ -- ·-;------74.2sor -· - -- --OT---- --74.2.So_r ______ --ii~oi"IT _______ 95)7i.- Lcsoe: 
· - - ------ ·47·59c):vR/iciih"e~ i'eci~-..a1 ih";~~gh-siit-;; YR. 0~~1- - --- ------ -- · ·· ·· · fr2~o69! c1:·frh!-- · ·· iioJ;3i T ·· -- --- ·o ! · · iio~632- updated cCLc budgets. 

1;~-~~:~~~~I=~~~~i~~~~~~~~~s!~~=-~~~~~===~==~-~~~=~=:=-41-1~o~ij:=--~~=!.~~~it:=~---_- 475,6_1=J~=-=·::~~4~~J=_-~- -~~~ -6QQ.1~.1j:=::~~-==--f 
47600 i ;Direct Federal Revenue : ! 1 : : - ---

7
-- - ·----·-····: 

=====:~=3!~~J_i_~~~~-~~i~~·~~~~~-=!-===-~~ - ____ : ·=~=-~~~-~=[-~.-=--:~.-~:~a~L:~~:-- · ~~(>~~·--·---~·~ ·. -6~:~:_r~--.~--~ ·- ·-- --~- -~I-----~-~·=·:~~~-~0J_~::_·~-~-·-_-i--1 ----l 
i :Total Direct Federal Revenue . . i 66,000 \ 0 j 66,000 i 0 ! 66,000 ; 

!~~F_i:_~~a_i c;~i~~~~: :=~-~-: ·~:==~-~~-:~0-- ==~=~-~-~=--~~~=~-~- ---=~:::_~~T ~-:-~-~~3;o~J=---:~~~~:11~r:~ . -- -~_: -~~.~~-! . -- -------·::;s~fl ·::· --~ _:~66;i~~~~--=--=--=: 
----- --·-··· ·------ -------·-·-i·· i._. __ __ -· -----·----- -- - ------ ·--·-- -- ·-- ·- - - -- -- - - _ _ j ______ -·--·------,- -----------.. -········----·. -- _________ ; ________ _______ -=---- ---·--- -· --- · -------~------ ____ l 
48600 . .i i Citizens Groups . I ; l . ! . l i ' 

~~~;-==~~~i~b~~;~~~;;· -~~~ ::.~::~_;;_:~J~~~~;r~:~~:t~: -;J=~~~=;~~~~~--
48610-ALTi :Donations-Alternative School : O; 0 l 0 ; 0 i 0 

~·-~-~~=~];~~~~l1~~2f ;;=1~~~:i~:v:~~=~i~~ · ~-=· - --~-=--i-=~~~=~==~[_~~~-~=~~JE~ . -- ·-:~- ··-~ ~- _-=~~1E~~----.. -__ ---~-·----_ -=~-·,,.......------... 
48610-CHR.i :Donations -Christmas i o: 1,500 j 1,500 i 0 i ,500 LCBOE: 

------ - - ---4S6to-ci i' -;6o~~tion7- -Ci.-- · - - --- - -- - --·--------- -·-:-- - - ----- ·oi·-- -- --- - i~500·1--- --- -- 1-.5ooT _ ___ ··- 1,soo-; ···· ------ -- 3,ooo- FRc donation. 

==:=--==-¥:6\~~~f1§~~~:f~~::~~~:-~===-~-=-=~~-==~~--=-~~~~-~=--- -f•=-=-==~=:==~r==:~J:IO.r!--=:=·===~j~-!----=--~~: _-~----~+--==-:==~-:=3:sa_f. . 

~-~~~~~~~~i~~~~;~~~~-~7t~~~B~~~~!1f ;_~!~~{lf :0~~-l~.~1~. ---1 

48610-SHOE! !Donations -SHOE i o, 0 ! 0 ! 0 ; 0 i i 

:~~•~:=--:t!Yf!~=;~~~{fo{f ~~~=========:~=-==--=F--=-~-=-~=-=~:~~--:~~:%oQfF~-=-=~-=:·-=-~=-~~-~----=~~=--=~~F 

±~~~,~~i~~:;;~~~-~~~'.i~f ~~-r~~~~v-~~~~~f t~l~<~'*:~~L 
; ! ! l l I l t ~ ·-·' - ----·--- -··------------ ·--- ----·---------+-----·- ---·- - - ----- -- ---- --·- --- - - ---·-:oi---·- ------·-·· -·-·-- · .. --- - ----·-----·· ·- ···-- -- -' 

Tota!_!l_~v._e111p _ _ ________________________________ ; ____ ]_9,663,~!-f--J129,52.!)_L 39,533,969 , (~Qlj-____ 39,533,3}-_9_L ____ [ 
-----·-·--------l_l ___ ···----- -------- -----------·---L- __ ·--·-·-· -- · -------}----···-·-··-·- . __ ____ L_. ... . ... - - ________ 

1
l _____ -- ---·· . --····- ··· ---~t- . . -·------ · ··-~l ----~ ______ ! !Total Other Source i Oi 0 I 0 0 , O : i 

-~~ ~==-.--===-it--=~~--- --~-~~-~~-.~~~-.~~:~--=------=--=:=~-.--111-:.-=:-=~~--=+· ... : ·=.=J~-.:==:-~::-::~---~~--~=---- i. - _-:_~-~:===-=~+-- -- .. , ___ , 
Total General Purpose School . 39,663,5001 (129,531)1 39,533,969 ! (650)1 39,533,319 ; 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

··------------__ .... U. ______ __ ____ 1.!_U_°-.9~!~~-ND~NTS ____ __ _] ______________ _)_ _____ ----~L __________ _J __ ________ j _____ ____ L ______ _l 
; · General Fund 141 ; ; i 1 i f ! 

~~o_unt Nu~~- '=- - · - -- ~ ·_-;~~~--~~~ ~ •=•==~~ T@!iq2-Qj_5)1. · -~:-=--=--===1-=::-_:i_Q1~~iiXCT:=~.Q2f"~~~ --r=:~ii~~~~"d - -~~t:~-=-i.:~ii~e_d _ _::~:.[=~~'fr~~~s-~L:-:--: -- -- ---1 I 
·- - ---·--- ·- - --··-··· - ···-·--- -- ·-·--·------[_9riginal !1.u.<!g..:!_:.-~!"_!:ndmen~ Amen<_!ed Bu<!l:!:!_j--~~-11-<!R.!.t;!!.t.!_µmended Bu<!_g~_t_+-·--- --i!'-----l 

c;~;;;>e~,,o.-.,;~~1".,~~~z:~ -~-~--- =~=~: ··--=::_~ :~~~~~~~ :~::~~~:3;~~::-= ::~t=~~-=~::-=f ~ ~=:--:f ::_ =~~i 
fQQ~------~~=~:~--~jJ~d~~~~~-- -=--~-~~-~~=- ---=:==-===-l --_--~- -=L--~-~~---J=:~~-- -~-~\=--=---~~---~=~1-~~-=-=-~- --=-~=:~=~=i 
71000 ; •Instruction · ! ! ; ' : ; 

~~=-==~~=--=--~=~-~2~-'.~--~~~-~.-.-~-~~~~-=-~-=~-~=-~------ -· ----~-=-=---=1=-==--=-===- 1 -=-·=:__~~--r--=-=--=~-=~=~--=c~--~=-=--~~-~~r-- ~~~=-~=---==~~-=~i--- --=--=~=~~1 7/100 ' :Regufarlnstruction Program ; ; . i I i ! ! 

~=~~~-~~j~E~~Jr~~~-_;;;~~~~~J-~i!l~:~:~;l?::~!f:t[=~~~-it~=:l!!f ~] 
195 ; !Certified Subshtute Teachers : 45,600 : 0 l 45,600 i 0 : 45,600 i : 

~~:_:~~;mf l&!;12::~~2~;=~= ~~~~11t=~-iJ1~~~111.1~=~~-~~- :-::=:1 if ~it=-~:~1 
206 ; ~ Life Insurance l 57 ,632 ! 0 ! 57 ,632 ! 0 j . .s7 ,632 ~ _!,__ _ __, 

~~~-~~:~~:f i~~t~~~~==~~== -_ -:-. __ -----~-=~ -r~~~~~ii}i1~~~=-~~~~t=~~ 2:6iU¥s~_ -- -~=~~~n=~=~-~~jl.iiI~--J-
2081 ' Dental Insurance i 132,1431 0 i 132,143 i 0 ! 132,143 I -;-;---< 

=~~~~~"llif ™~W~tj~:~~~:====~=¥=-~,~!~~~~if~~::· ~~:[;t:=-=--~~$=~=J~!t=-= · ~1 
~- -- ~ - --:- ~~-=~~~~~8~;~~~f~~~f;~~1~~--=~=~- ~~~--=----E==·~_0_r~-~-~E __ ~Q~~:~;t--==~~-~f~[=-= __ _ ~= ~+------~:~~l~H~~~-=--__: -l 
______ __ _____ '!_~~EE~ l_! Instructio!!_al SUP.Jllies - Ea~n Elementary School ___ _! ______ 48,l~l------ ----Q_~---~197 -:-------~------_!~.JJ..B-----+---i 

==~-=j~}~~~]J~~~~~~_lj~~~1~;~~~~~-~~:~~~~~~E~oo_!-:=-~-j----~--~}:fi~i=-_-:-.·_=·---- ~t--~--~~==}~~:D=====·}t=~--~=~-~~~l~:Ii~ i ~---:· · ==t 
____ ____ 42~H!'ELl ~~~ti~n~!...~EP_!_ies-_!_!i_ghla~ParkEle!!!~-ntary_Jl~ho_o_~ ___ _22P2_' _ ___ ____ Q_:_ ____ _ ~5_,!'.!_2_! _ ______ ~~-- __ i~_'.!_2 : I 
_____ ------~29_-_!.,_~~-~ _JI_lstructi~E.a! _SUIJP.~i~s:.!-~ud<?__n_ ~~emeE_l_!!ry_§~~-1 _ ____ !.._ _ __ . _3~,6_23 ~-- . . _ -----~-\_ __ ___ _ _1?_,?~} _;___ . _. _ _ ____ !>_. ___ __ _ _ ___ , _l__ ~o:~rom NMS PO 
_______ 429-1,.!:l_S_:_: ~r:.5.truct!on_a)_~PJllies-l,,1?~'?..n High Sc~~-l __ __L ____ _'!_~..9~ L-- __ ____ Qj_ ________ 46,0~J_- ____ _Q_t _______ 3_6 ,0~-~ - n . 
________ 429-~~:..:.~n~truc~i£!!~~§.!!0Jlles - No.!!1.!_!vliddle School -- ---· 

1
: ______ '!_2_,~~-------~ _ __ 42,256 _l _ ---~O_QJ_ _______ ~5_,~6-

·-·-·· ____ _ ___ '!_2_~-PE~_1_; l.t!:S~~ti()t1~S_upP.Ji~~ :l.'E~~~!e_hia Eleme'!_~ry_§_cho~l - ____ .. ____ _ 2_§,?81!.. _ _ _ . ___ QJ ___ ... . _ . ~6_.J_8~-~-- .. _ .. .. .. .. _ . __ O_J _ _ .. __ __ .. ?62_8_2_ \.r~-~..,.,-~~=1 
429-SES 1 ! Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School I 13,975 ! 0 i 13,975 ! 0 i 13,975 : 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 s 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

• : B-U-D(;ET AMENDMENTS . - ' ; I ! J . ! ; 

~~~~~~~,~~}~~~:-~~;~~;~~:~-~:i~=~~f~J.~~~~:~t~iff~¥~~~.t~~~l~~~~t~~!'~;,iJ~=j -
471 ' !Software : 50,000! 0 · 50,000 i 0 ! 50,000 i · ! 

=-~==:_=~=~~~~~-:-.-j1~a~~~~~f~~~~~~p~:_-:=~~~=-==:~=~~:~~~i~~-~~:=~~0:~E-~===:==n~=-:~~~~~~1-E~~~-:=~~=~i=:~~==-~~H-.~-=-~=3 
-- -- ---·--79c)_l~~j-J-~~~~-~~~;l'~~~ =-E~i~~ iol~mentary-S~hooi __ .. __ ,,_ ---+--·-1i~'.i~%l- ,, __ (2-~.oo~)+-- ---~Tf i~~-1-----··-· ·- .. -·-H---·----~Pz~i~~ -\------ ----4 
=-=--=:~:i~~!iMCi ~1hi~~g~J~:~-~~~-~:i.~..t=~i!ii.~~;;__¥J~ci)~sch~;i-:==-==~=:---~===13.?2?C:.·=-_-_-:--:-..:.:.::_a1=:~::=::-=:J3.~·~fC_:==-=-=--~~~::~:L:~~=·=·::=.::i3~i7,:i·T=:·~=:=~. 
--:.-=. ·~--=~i~~i:l§~;;:~~~-t~;~~~~Tu~~~~~;r~~i~~~en~ry=~~hooi :-·i- - ··==---~~jj;_: .. :.·= :-==:J-~-----=---~-- ;:~~J======~~_t===-~:~jiJ::-_=~~·-1 

790-LES i iOtherEquipment-LoudonElementarySchool i 9,369! 0 i 9,369 ! 0 ; 9,369 : ; 

;~:~ 11tti~~~~~~~1~~~~~~~~~,=j~- ll1~[-;- ·-~z~~ ~:if =~:====~F ... -=fl:m1=~~-::1-----

790-SES! !OtherEquipment-SteekeeElementarySchool ' 60! ! 0 i 601 i 0 ! 601 i , 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Oec 7, 2020 

_ _._ ·-·-- -··:-:~~~.~~---· -_-.-~- .. -----~~ ~~~--~ -~~-~ .. =.-~- ~~-~- -~~-~~- - - ---·--.. ::·~--' -·-·· ·-- ! -~ . . J_ .. -· --·-· ____ .J_ -- . ·· -· - __ !_ ··- - - - ·- _] -------] __ _ 
: !Total Regular Instruction Program 22,617,421 i 116,469 ! 22,733,890 : 3,000 i 22,736,890 l 

6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

_ _ _______________ _ :_L_ ________ ~!:JD_G_~-~~~~-1".l_DME_ N'!'§_-_-_:_- ==-L.-~---- _-__ -__ -_-__ -_-_:-__ -__ :::.=_=~-~ --L _ _________ j_ _ ______________ i _________ ____ L ____ j 
l i General Fund 141 1 ! i I ! : i 

~~~~~--~~[~~-~~£~'~';':~~-~~~~=~:~~~! :~~p~~~=;¥;~~!t1~~~ii~~~~~;k~t-
712rzp _ __ . -- ·-·---·-rnH~:::::duEa~ion Pr'!~t'!.m -------------+·--1,445.00~--··· · 15:489-f---·1:;160~489 ~---- ---of--- ---l,460,489~---r 
~-==--==--1 1§-=-~L\'.!:~h"er5=_::_====- --- . ... __ _:::92,ss~t::.::=--=- 1.056 1-~--==~9}~2-.:i·---~~=~=]=1-===93,94i 1 __ _,_t=l __ ._. 
-----------mh~~~~~~~~i!f;!!~------·--· ------+· · ------·-2f~~1-----~1--------21~-ci~i------··-- -- - h---- ---~:~~--f 
----- ----- - ·· - _ .. ... _,, .... , ... __ _______ ------------ -- - -- - ---···-----------· · · ·~-- .. - - ---·-t--- ·- --- ---- -'- --·-- ---·----- - . - ' 

163! !Educational Assistants : 370,356: 10,720 I 381,076 ! 0 I 381,0'i6 I - - - - [ 

=~~-. -...... 16~~*8~~~;~~1;;~~~fs~~=~-~=:=-~ ~~- ----=}--~-· :~-~~~j~;t~~=;~~~f~==~~~~+1~~==-~~==-~E=~==~i~:~~i-=~J I 

=-· ~==-~==ii!ii~~1!"1£~~i.~-···· -::::=:::E~~~-:l:it ··~·-·· ···-~ ·· ·-~:~~J:·~~=~-=::f L·=-=itltaj· ····~ · ----O-l---1 
____________ ?2J..! .~~2.£ial sco~~_i:!ty __________ ______________ J ______ _!34,64~L ___ !.034 L__~§-~~--L___ o i 135,683 i_____ i I 
---···-· .?2!-~U~o£!a!~~<:'.J!EIL _____ _____ _________________ i ______ .!.O,O~_lj __ __ (6-?..12.[ _____ ___ ~~.6-Q _l_ ___________ 9_!__ ______ _9.~60 j !_' __ 

... _29_:1.~j_~t~c:_ R~ti~!!le!l.!_. _ _ _ ___ j_ ___ 2_11,_~1_j ______ ~J.!? __ ! ___ __]J~~ol§J ____ ______ _ o j_ m~i6-:==..:=L-

==::- ·-205~J~~~[jK~~~~~~~~~ep~~~.11!l~~~~ce _____ _______ ·L=:--·1~:!~ i.::..==-!=-~~C-~--::~~::_-~~:.;~-t~_-_:-~~=--~~-=~~~H-----~~~;~U_~:--+[---1 
206 ! :Life Insurance l 8,418! 0 ·: 8,418 ; 0 : 8,418 l i 

-~~:--~~~~cre~it~~~~~~-~:-~~==-=~=-=-~= -:-..:-_~~~r=-~~--~I~~~I=---~~-°~- --=---=~~-[-~·::~===--~£- · =~J~~f::..==:=~1 
207 Medical Insurance 1 ---- -~~2)~ _______ Q_; _____ l_?2.~ . .U ___ ______ Q_·_, _ ____ 357,~9JJ ______ .f 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance : ________ ___ _l,ZS.QL._ _____ _Q_L_ ______ 3,~[ _____ _______ 0 __ ~------~J?_O l ____ _ _! __ _ 

207-VR Medical Insurance - VR Grant i _ _. _ _____ 20,~~C!J._ ______ (~~ i _ __ ···----~'~-~-L-----· ------O_!._. ____ ...}J,8_?_~T---~-- -'. 
208 Dental Insurance ' 17,000i 0 i 17,000 ! 0 i 17,000 j l 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance ! ------- 4,3oo! _ _______ oT ___ ···----4joai·----- ----oT _ _______ 4joo! _____ _ [ 

:~== . ~~~ai!-~i~~~=- -==- ··---r~=~~!E---=~~- ~:-,%i:f~~~;~1f-~ :Ja:r:==:1 
-··- -----·--·- -~~ti 6~;~~pn;t!f!1'ii:i~ri~j~------ -- ---- -- -- -.. i---- :~~~!-· - ----t-l---- ·-· :6~l~~ +-··---- .l0,00~~00 lexpenditures. 
--------·725Tf Sp;ci;tlEd~~alio~-Eq"°;iip~n-t - -----------~ .. -· . To"i.sooi"" . -- -. o!" - . 10:3;500 r . '.ifooo r- ... -- . "ffs'.soo 

=~~-~-~: - ~~==-;y:t~l~l~~~:;:~~~!!~~o~~Ir~i!~: ____ ~~~~=~~~-"t-=--_-j·J~l4t= .?.~;s21t==~ ~-3i'.z~.o:iif~-==~~~~ ~s;~f! -~==·_3-@ffis -I_-_----\ 1 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

; ; BUDGET AMENDMENTS : 1 i . . 
___ ... - -- ··-· --~---- ·--·~ - -·- . ·--- ... ·--· ·-·--·-·--·---·--- - ---- ----- ---:.---·-····---- . ---·1-- ··----- -···-·---{-------------·-· ---; ... - ----- ·-·· · - ---~------------ · · ------ ~- - -- ·- - -----' ---

. . General Fund 141 , . ; i i ' ' ; 

;;~'='=:~n ,:~,,~~=::.,~::~0-~c;~:~~=::E~~~izk.;li'.!;~::r.;t;·~~~·i;i:,.I ~!:~;.;~~f-~;~,;,±~~~ 
116; !Teachers : 743,804 ! 24,900 i 768,704 i 0 ~ 768 704 i ; 

--- ------=~~--~~~-;{;]1~~~~K~~f~_~}~~~:~~~~=~:~:=~:~====::= ~=~~~T~~--~-~~: _:_~~l~~:~t~=::=~iH~~-~=~-:~~~1:~~~i-~~-~--::~:~:~~Jf~-~~~~~~: ·~-~-~f ~~~~1=:~~~-~~-=-~ ---
195 ! ;Certified Substitute Teachers i 5,700 i 0 j 5,700 i 0 i . - ------ 5iiio :-------

~~~i~~-i'i~Siiir:.~=~=~~~-~=~HJ~~f t~;~[~_-l~lf~-}~;~i~iE:-:~~~i~i:r-~~--~~----1 

206 1 :urc Insurance : 2,714 ! O i 2,714 ! o : 2,714 ! i 

~ ~~~,?~!f ti~~ff t~§--=~=~= ~-=-;-~~~t-==~~:±~f~~ ~~i=:~~=14f it-~ :: -~]f _~-~~ 'ifiiff =-=~ 1 
208-RET-DEN i iDental Insurance . . . ! 810! o ! 810 ! · o ! · -- ·-··sioT··-··- ·-·: 

:===~~~-~~~=~--~:1~~~:r~ffi~~~~~~~:~~p-~;"r~~i~~~~~~~e~Z~~~=~=I:=~~~~--~l_:~~~E: .. ·--=~--:3~}--~=~~-~-~!H;}I~~-:.~~~=~=3=r=~~~~=~=1~1~=[~~~- ---·. 
355 i ; Travel . . ! 8,000 I 0 j 8,000 i 0 i 8,000 i i 

--=:==-~:=-~ijj~~f~l~1~~~1. -~~~1i:~:-~ =-·--=:~~---~=--: ___ ~~~=~~=f.=:~~:~~1~.~~f =~·-=-~-~-~=~~~==--~~-:g~~~~~ -:~~-~---~·=H-:~=•:~=~~i~~[I- - -~--~~ 
790 i ;other Equipment ; 59,000! 0 ! 59,000 ! 0 ' 59,000 . : 

~:=·~:==~--=~==:-:·~--~~li~~~~~~~t:~~~~~~~i-~f ~~~~i~i~~~~~~~~:-~~-~-- -~-1-;~~~~i~-~~ - --i9;8.19._!-==~-~-;~~!::~r--~:=~=~~~==~T~--~~--~~~~~~9.-~F===:=t I 

Total Instruction 27,184,5461 181,869! 27,366,4151 48,000 1 27;414;4"i5T . ·- · : ---

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

~~~II~i~~~~-@t~§~f [~~~!~~~~l0~~:~j~~,~~~~·-~-~~f __ ... 
105 Suoervisor/Director I 43,492; _____ _E_q_i _ 44,36~ _ _______ 0_~---- 44,362 i_ _____ j 
201 Social Security i ___ _2_,§_9§+--· 54 L _____ 2,_?~Q_i ___ _ ___________ o_; ____ ___ __ ____ 2,??0_~- - -+-J ---1 

204 State Retirement i .. ~ ... ~~ L------~~_L _ _ ____ J_,_~'.?_L_ __ -------· ___ O._; _______ _b.9]7_.i_ _ __ J 
206 Life Insurance : ____________ _ !§2L ________ o_L _______ J§Qj__ ___ ___ 0. i ________ 1§.Q_~-----~ 
207 Medical Insurance I . -·---·--°-~-----0-1--·-- - _______ _sl_L_ _____ ________ _QJ _______________ 2+----·J 
208 Dental Insurance i Oi 0 ; 0 i 0 I 0 : l 
212 Employer Medicare :··---- ·---63ff ___ -·--13"·j------644T _____ __ _ -o:---- - --644_i ____ f 

355 Travel l_ . . ~=~~-~=·J~9.\=--~-~~~~- - ---~-~[~=·.-=:---~- --~~--~~~].~~~- - - · · ·- -----~--~~=--~~--=-~Q-~[_-=-~~-_-_J-. __ _, 
524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment i 2,000 i 0 i 2,000 l 0 ! 2,000 I -~!~ _ __, 

Total Attendance :- -------5i)47!-------99i;j--- ---52;94~----- · ---o!--- 52,94f----· l I 
-· · ·- ----·----·---·-··- ·------·- · -----------··-------·----'----~-====-=l==--=-- r-~=-==--~=:-==-~=~~~~=-=-:i=~- -----~ 72120 ! !HealrhServices ' I i l -~-----l~:;;:~A·~ 
===:-·--ioicstl\js_iipi:~i~~i:./Qfr_e~lo!::·_=·:·:-=.:=.-:==~~-=--=-.:..·-= .. - -~:~T:----~4.I.iIC=.-=-=:~ (C-.~=- .!4,~Ti=:-=::::::~~-=},6..iij __ _ :=~-==-i 

131 ; I Medical Personnel : 285,421 i 0 ! 285,421 i 0 ! 285,421 

==-==--~~~~'il~fil~~~~~~~~j~~zf~tr~~i~===~~-~==-~~~i- -=~--~~-~IJ~~=- -~--~::~:~~c~.~-----=~~i~.J~::·~~-:~~~~~1~~--=: _~---1~~=c-~~--=-=-
------------2-01-"lf~ : i~~~i~~~ty ____________________ --·- ---+---- 1 ~::~:t-- ----i4~ \ --- '~~}}i-- - -·i-:oo~ ~---- -----~:%~~ !-----! 

--··--·--· .. -~-' ··---- - -··-:-..... !)'. ' ·-- - - -- -- · --···- ·- ---- - ------·--··--;-- -- ----··--·----.- ·- · . -· -- - -- - ·-,··-·--·----- _. _, __ _ ···- ---·- - ·- - . . --+--····-····- ·- -··--··-··1·-----·--·-.---
204 : !State Retirement : . 19,152 j 0 ! 19,152 ' . 0 ~ . 19,152 , ! 

==}~~~i~l~~~;~~~~~~~=:~:~~~:~f =:~=~;11~=I~:!t===:
3

~it~~=~=rr==-- ~1~==1-<~---1 
206-RET-L!Fi I Life Insurance i 325 ! 0 i 325 i 0 i 325 ! i 

=-·~~~·"~iB~;~~~~t~:~~=-· ~~-•·=·=1=; ··=t~~=-J~==-~trJ1~;-~=-~1r ·--=~~t_. T-
208-CSH! iDental Insurance : 375 i 0 I 375 ' 0 i 375 ! 1 

-- - --ilfa.:iIBT-DENf1n;;-ul In;~~;;;;~~-- ------- _ _ ________ ! ____ _ --·-·432-1 - -:-----o- r- - ·---432-r-- ··-----0 r·--- --43-i r ~-----1 

=~-~:~Sf=~~~~~=~~-=~ .\= ·:~1 ···~=~~i~.?~-3~~{-f~[~=~-=~~~~~~f~~ 
--·-- ---- -~9.JJ.~.Qthe~o_n.!£l!_c_!_c;_d Serv~ces ________ ____ i-_ _ 9_,l_QQ_I------- _Q_j. ______ 9_,_l_OU ________ --°-L---~-! I I 
___________ _]99:CSH I I Other ~~tra"._!~ Sef'!.~£.._ .. ___________ __ J_____ ___ 6,000!_. ___ (ll>.QQ).L. ___ 5,00Q_J_ __ _ _Q,QQQ2L ___________ Q_L___ ] 

==-_:_==~=-~~- ~jY§~!~·~:~~~~ic=S~~:Pl~~===--:--=:=---==-==1--=--· ~;_:~~L--=.·~ ~i-~:.·~==--'-~~~=r=:=--==~~-l __ -_~-=-~ 1 ~-~~~~j=-~I 
-----~2:g__S_!iijQ.therSuEE~s-~~ale_!Laj_s ----·--------· -------!--~~\ ______ _'@_J ____ .?_4,62~. ;-----~~f-------__}3,0Jii------··l 

=-~~:=::=- -5H~(~~-~{:~~:~~~~-:~-~~l~~-~~C: ~=-~~-~-==::--[::-=- :·_ 10:61~--~--~=~- -- - ~10,~~&t ·----~cs.s.-~fit-.. :~-:~=1~~~~.J==~·! 
_ ____ 735-CSH j !HealthEquipm_e_n_t - ----- ---- ______ i 10,000! 5,000 i 15,000 i 0 ! 15,000 ! ~---1 

···· ----·--·j_il ____ _ ··--------· --- -· · --·· ····---- - ··-·-- --- -!·-----·-· -- -- ·- - --~. ··-·· --~- -- -- · - -·---·- -·!-- -- --- _.\._ 
I . Total Health Services ' 576,481; 0 ! 576,481 1 0 l 

BOt Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

576.481 i 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

~-~-···----·--- -H-·---·---~~-~9~I~~~~~~~1'~--- -------~----------------+ ·----------i-------------·-+··· --·------ ---~-----· ------·-+------4:--__. 
Accouf1!_!'!_~!!!!>_~ __ :--;T-_~=- ·····==·===-=i·0j§~i(07.°~!:===::::::~: ·.-: ·:J:~~:j_o~2.~~-i ··-·r_-j~~~:l§fC} ~:==~~i-;;;e~--_J~.:=.P_~~P~i~: ::-_:-T_~_:: ~P!i~i~~-:·=~-J.=~~=~[ 

~i~~~~~==+H1J§i~*~~s~j -SI~;_;~-~-==r~~-~:;~r~~~~~ir~~~iV~~-~{EI:·'~~~:~f EI- ~! 
162! iClerical Personnel . 151,799! 3,015 i 154,814 ! 0 ! 154,814 i i 

~=--::--~mJi~~~~~;~:=~~:=:-=~;~~~~=~~:~-~=:1~~=~~~~l:-=-_=:R-~;~:~~rr~=: --1-
~-::_--~:[:!i~~,,.,~~~---=~=-~~==~=-= -~--~Jj~~~=-~tt~==-=i.if ¥==~:ttl-~-~-~~l~Jl~~j! 

207 i !Medical Insurance I 158,310! 0 i 158,310 ; 0 ; 158,310 I -: 

==:~==~~-~~~~~~i~~i~ifJ:tf~-:~~~-=~=~:== · ·-•=:=~===::::::: ·:.- •.r:~=:-•=:· ~~~~::=~~==-:31=~=~-=~ii~fE:::~==·~=~:li~-~---=~~=~-~~~ifI.·~-==-j 
208-RET-DEN! !Dental Insurance 432 1 0 i 432 ! 0 ! 432 i --~j __ _, 

~~S;~1i!!~~i~i-\1:=~~1~{~-:;i--~~~3t~~~~~f-~-~~il~~ ~~il~~~L_ 
==-=~-~-.-~~~~~~~ff~1r~ri11:.~tE~~~~~~~~~-~~-~~~---~=~~--:j=:-~~~~- ~,~~lr~- --~-j~~:~!~:=-:~::=~-~·_!j~~t:~-~::~~·~~~~~:~: -~ : ~~~:~t~~ :·_~:::~: _~~ 

790-SAFE; ;OtherEqu1pment : O; 63,115 ' 63,115 ; 0 · 63,115 , , ··------- ------ ~l.~.--~-~~~~ - --~·~·-~~-~~-~--~-~-~~-----~-=-~-~-~~~~--=~--~~~=~=-- . __ .,: _________ ;_ __ ··-------·· __ J __ ·-··· ·-·----------_ _j_, ____ ,_ _ __ __ ___ j ___ --' ------·----·-·--- -- ~~- ~ ~ ~~~=~·: : 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

l fTotal Other Student Support 1,168,247! 120,22QJ_ 1,288,4_67_ i 0 ' 1,288,467 ' 

10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I i BUDGET AMENDMENTS I ! i i ' ' 

-=-=-~~~===--==----=~=Jt_-.::-==::.=~:_-~§.~~ia1_F-~;;:dJ4I~-=-==~~=L:~ =-~--=~-_:_:-j=~~~-~~=~.=J=:-~--~--~=--=:=:-_=:t_~-.:~~:~--:-~~=~~::_~T-=-~~-===t _______________ _ 

~~;7~~~~#~[~~~,,~~~:~;-~1~~;~~tt f~~;t~~i~~t~~f~J~~~!r~~[;i~--=+-1---· 
i==:~:~~~~!~~i~2~~~0~~~~~-~~=t1~Jt~~-~~~~~-~i:~}~-:~-~JL~~r~!L_:~-~~1----1 

206 i 1Life Insurance : 3,448 i 0 ' 3.448 i 0 ! 3,448 ! i 

:~~~~:t1i~~;:~0~~~-=-E~i?l~--~~~~ii~-~~ -~1-~~;l&I-~¥~= 
----- --· -- - --tH~tj_~~}li~:~-~~~~~:-~ ?:~~!l~::~%i1~~~-%~;~ -- -~ -- ---· !~~~~ \- ------ ---- -~+-·--!:~t~+ - ----------- ci-:--- ------- --{~~~~ '.---- -- -f 

~-I~~=lll'J~il~!l~~~~l~!il~~;~~;:=~!t~~L'.l~~~:lf £:=L 
524-EES ; I In-Service/Staff Development- Eaton Elemental)' School , 5,500 ; 0 ! 5,500 I _ 0 i 5,500 ; j 

~-~~~ ]1~~1E1~!t~J;:~J~~~~5~~~t~:l~ - :sr:dE=~=-·: i:-=_ 1i; E-~;-:~ _Jl ~~:-~-;!E:-=:-: ---
___ ___ ____ __ __ __5J~:LES ; i !!1_--~~~ice/S~~~e"..elEp!11_e'!_l_:. LouE_<>_n_Elem.enl!l!Y Scho<! ________ 5Jl_OQ_j ____ __Q_j 5,000_1 _______ ____ 9J _ _________ ,OO_O_ Moving;.., NMS 

=--=~-=~~-=Ji~]j{;~~~'.:~:~~i~k{~;~~~-~;~~~~t~g@~i~~~L-~j---~:~~~-=~'.~~C~~:==--~H=-~~~--%Jiri~t=·=--=---Q~~~l~ -~-=~-ti~~~ instructional supplies. 

__________ 2._~.:PE~J.~_:.S_e_l:'!~~~~!!._~~~~E!!l.C:nt- Phi~~~~~l?!~-'-~----- 6,40.Qj _____ _oj ___ _i,i9_Q_j_ _________ o_ ; 6,400 \ I 
--- -- -- -- 524:~!;'.~l_!_!_n-Se£v.~ce/S~11.f!.Q~~~~ St~:.kee Ele~~ Scho - --------- -~.!JO_Q_L._ ________ <!___,_____ __ 4,000_L _ _____ - - -· - ----~-'.---·----~,000 _i ____ _ l-_ 

790! !Other Equipment i ol 0 1 0 ! 0 f 0 : i ·- -------- 19a=sAiii1 : O-ih'~~:Eq~ip~~~1·- -------- -----------r · -- -- ol -or -··-· - -···oT --·oT-- - ----- - --- · «>_T ___ r 

~~~--===~~-~~!~~g~_!ii:i!is~p~~;:~±:~~~~---=-~- -----l= __ b§!>O.;Q~t:---~}4,7Q(C=1~24,7~9J~=~~:.- (3-;-o-o~~t-==:i~1!:72.2":C-____ i 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 ll 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

----- - -- -i-l ---· ·-·- -·· · !!.t:l_I>.9.~'T A~~.!?_l\IEJ'll!~----------"- -- ------··--·-. .J___ . ------+-----· . --------!--- - --- -......... - L-- - - · - · · · - - - - - - ! . ...... . - --
: ! General Fund 141 . : , ; : I i 

~~;~~~[iliii~~~~~~~u~~~=i-~t~~~iI:~~jt~~j=f ~~~~J~~:~i~~~~--~ 
171 ! iSpeech Pathologist ; 0\ 0 ! 0 i . 0 i - -o··,- --

~~~:);~~}l~~~~:po~~~;~:= :; _:-=::~J_--:_-]~1 =~~ -1l=~;1f~lt~~: ~ - :fr~:-~;1~ir=-~ -- ! 
206 : )Life Insurance i 1,200! 0 i 1.200 I 0 i 1 ·:200 ·1-- ·- _ __,! __ _. 

=-~~==~~Q~=~1-~~~f-~t~~~ti~t~.i~~===:~-~~:=~~~==----~=~~~~~~I ~=~ - -~- ~i~f6E~:~~=:~ · -a~--~-=:_=~5~ .~j~-T~-~=-~~=~~~~~~:=~----= - 5-~:~~}~~~~=1 
207-RET-MED: iMedical Insurance i 3,900 i 0 ! 3,900 i 0 : 3 900 i i 

~~:~,~iifrl~~~!:~~:~~~~l-~tE<~l11~-~;~:=~:-.~ID1-~===:=ty--~~~tifrII=E 
524 ! j In-Service/Staff Development ' 0 ! 0 i 0 I 0 i 0 i 

- - ~·- -· --------------- --T---==~-~:-.-~~-~~~:~~-~----_ ---~-=-~~=-~---. =-- .. -----· -- ..! - . -~- ... -·- ... ·---. --· -i ... ~ . ---- ----· · -~ - -
: !Total Special Education Program 655,686 ; 0 l 655,686 ; 0 : 655,686 : 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

: : BUDGET AMENDMENTS . j ! i , • . 

:::~~;::·-~~8.~-~---~~~~~~~¥~~~~~~A~1 
-. - --~~~~=~F;~i~~o~:_-~I~i.~Q:~iitt:·· ~~;0~~~~~:.±=-~~~ii~-0~~~---J~~:-_~i~p~~~~~~~I -~=j 

1------·- ·- . ____ _jJ __ ·----·-··---·--····-----------------!-()I!g!!!_al B~!!get ! All!<;!!.dments ~!Dended Budge!_} __ ~-IIl'=!!.<!.~ents _j_ A!l!.".ll~d Bu.<!g~U _ _ __ .,_i __ __, 

---·-- - ---- - ----- -1-i----·----- --- -·------- -________ _________ _ _ j_ __ _______ _L ___ ______ ~-------~----- . ·- ·-- --··· --~- - -··-- ··-~-----i ____ _ J___ 
72230 i j Vocational Education Program I l ! ~ : f i ----··-- ----,--·-· · · ··-·· ··-· ·· -· - .. --- - --·--------.- -·-----·------- ·- -1---·-·-·-··- ···---- ·--,-·- ------·------,-----··---
·-·--·---------i~}f-l·~r~~-:~~~!~:~r-·------------·--·---- -+--- -·--~~~~--·--1,~~1-\-----~H~~- r--------- · · · - - - --~-: -------·----~N~H---f 

=~~~;~~~J~l~~~1~?1~r~~~i1~:i~~~~-~~--~~~1~.::=~.~-~:~~~lt::~~~-: l~¥~~~==-J~~~~~;~~~~~=~~~~u;~~==~~=~~1i~~~-~~~---i 
206 i iLife Insurance : 360! 0 i 360 i 0 i 360 l ~! __ _, 

==~~~-~~~~:~~H~~~l~-~~~~~:~:~=:~··==~~.--~~~~=-=~=:E=~=~~~d~~E~~·=~~ ~~F=--~=~~~~~6~~.r~=~--=~~=-~~Ic-~~=~~liJ~t ·=--1 
207-RET-MED i !Medical Insurance • Ol 0 i 0 • 0 i 0 ' i 

~-~11l(~~~~~~=~;~=~~~F~~~r=-~f t~r~~w~~~~t--: __ _ 
! ;Total Vocational Education Program i 162,628! 2,766 i 165,394! 0 I65,394 1 l 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

: 1 BUDGET AMENDMl!:NTS 
··--·-·--··- - ·!-! ·- -·-------·------·-- ~·· ·-· --- · ·--··- .. ------··----------·--··.-··-·--- - - --·-- ·- .:_ _________ · · ··----~---···----- --·-· · ·-i--- ·- ·· --···- ·-·-·-· . - -·- --- ------···----

General Fund 141 ' ; : i ~ 

212 i !EmployerMedicare i . 4,354 j . 87 i 4,441 i 0 '. 

~~:-~~:: ·~-:-~-:~ -~{~{J~~:~tf.9.~~-~i~~~:~:~:~--- ~---~~~-=~:-~~:--=-~: .. -.: · : :::=-··.-=J.9~.9.o:o_c:~:·:-~ ~~~-=-~-r=::== jii(a:O:(C:~::~ ::: : ·: -:_a-·: ..... __ _ 
_ ___ .}92_!]Qt_hE_C:o~tra£te~ .~e_r.:ic;_~--- - _____ ------·· ____ _ 

----- ---~-~:.'.l!:~~TJ~ih;,"~_E1_~Jp~~=-~~=-=:~:~.__:_~==--=:~ .---- ---- - ~ O! 0 ! O i 4,900 ,- 4,9oci !expenditures. 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

: ·· - --· -sT6X31+-----· · - 6-;Bs9~ - - ··- -- -- s42,99oT · -- ·--· ·· 4·.900: · · · - s47-.s9o~, ______ __, 

14 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

;-c- _____ _!!_~J?-~~!_~M~~DMENTS -----~ - -- --------_i __ ____ ___ _j _ _ __ _j_ _ ______ _:j _______ :__:_:::_=:_] 
: : General Fund 141 : j I : 1 ! l 

;::~~~~~=-Jl~l~~t~1:!E~~=~~~3~~~~~~~~~~~~1.:~~i1-=~T~=~~~;·:if =~-~i! I 
201 ! !Social Security : 2,499 ! 0 i 2,499 ! 0 : - ---2:;199· i-----i 

==~~>1l!~~~i==~~~~:~ =~t~~l;-~l~1E-~=lf :~a~/~JI;=-~~1~~~~ 
331 i iLega!Services _ ! 37,ooo [ o; 37,000 i ---- oT___ - 3-fooiiT ____ i 

--· -------·-· · - -- -· --- -- - · --------- - ----· --- ·--·--·- ··-- --- ! -- -- - · ,.._, ______ ::...; ______ __ _ --r------ --- .. - - -·---- ----·-··-------; 

~=---~~--- ~=~j~j~~~~L:~~~~~~~~ii~~d.-~===-~--~=j~~-~:~--~~!~=:=--=~- --~1~~==---2~liit~~=~~~-~--~jt~--= ~ --~~iltl~:----=-=--~;----l 
509 \ !Refunds _ · _ ; 15,000i 0 I 15,000 1 0 : 15,000 ; i 

-~~-- ~~=-:~--Jt~~~~~:~}l£~~;~~f~~~~~~~~=-~~~;~~~~I-~=:~:::~~iE~~~~~il=-~~-~~~im~E~~~~~--~--~=it=.:~---~:~~~i!:r lr -=~=: , 
599 j jOtherCharges i Oi 0 ; 0 : 0 '. 0 : - +:-----1 

=-=~~==--=--·-~-:=-~===-~=~=--=~~-~=-=-=--=-~=-~.l.~- -· --··-------J----- ·-· ·-·---1'~·-----J ----·-· ·-·-·-· _ .... i.. · ··- - ·-----· --~---- ---~-- _; __ _ ! :Total Board of Education ; 675,109 ! 0 675109 i 0 : 675 109 ! ! 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

~M:~_l':l_))_~E:!'I}~ ___ ___ --"- - · _______ :_ ______ -· _____ L _ _ ___________ : __ ___ ___ ---· ___ _____ .. _ __ . ______ __ L_ ___ -- -- i 
General Fund 141 ' : i ; ! 

~::~;~~~-;rng~1i~;i;al~~~~==-~f i~.%~!:r:~f~~~~~~~=~~~~~-=~[ ~~;~:~~t~~J 
117 1 jCareerLadderProgram . . . l,OOO i 0 i 1,000 ! 0 ' . 1,000 ' ! 

~--==-~=--==-=--:: i.§IJ~i~~~~~-1~ri(~) :·=~-=~=-=:= . :-==--~--=:=~::.~.:==~..: ·__: __:-~:r:-====-~~,~?~[=-:::=-::::yos1===-~-=~46~~zr=:.~~-:-:~-=~ -=qJ:: :==~-=- -==16~1}D..:-::=----1---
1s9 ; iOther Salaries & Wages I 7,200 ! 0 i 7,200 ! 0 '. 7,200 ! . ----.~: __ .._. 

2~~~~£i1li1~t=~~1~~~t~!~}E~~;:l~}~)r~~1i;\~~~t=tt-~f if l!IT_=~1 
208 i !Dental Insurance ! 1,354 i 0 i 1,354 ; 0 ! 1,354 i _ __,' __ _, 

~~~~=~~~=~~~fi~ff~;"~~J.~~~~~ ~~~=~:~:~=•~ - --·=:-~~---- - -~~-~----=f~~~-~~~-~0~~=:==-~=~~~~-1_---~~-~~~I~&l~-:-~~=~~~-~=~-~fF~~-:~- -~~Ti-~~E~-- ____ j-! 
302! !Advertising i 1,000: 0 : _ 1,000 : 0 : . 1,000 i . . · 

- ~~~~!!!f i~~~=~,~~:=l~~St~~~~t~~~ ~i~1t~~~=t~t:~~~lr~itg~=-=~E~~f ~~~---~l[t~~~~-: ---
399 i ! Other Contracted Services _ 40,000 ! 0 j 40,000 ; 0 : 40,000 i i 

=-~-=~~:== ·::_::=43.~19..fu~~=~~iij;ii~~~--~ ::~~~--~ · ::::::~ ~-=::~-~: -::-~::== :. ===~-=-=::==~ ~-,~02r:::·--- --~~-=-0+==~=-=-_3~00 :~==~::·:= --~c:~·.:::::::=~ ::_:::(~~-0~:1==·-=:::: __ -___ _,, 
5241 !In Service/Staff Development : 7,3001 0 ; 7,300 i 0 i 7,300 ; , 

----- ----- · -- --599:Jo1t.~r-cliari~5----- --- - - - --- - - ·- -· --- ------ ·:·- -- - · · · · 3;500:- -5.ooo f - - -s:s-cio-r ·- · - o: - 3:500 T --------i---

=-::::==~==-~~ ~ :-.]1~i;i or:~~:~~!~~s-;;;;;;i·n~d~~:i·=~~-= -- --soi.38i!- - 6:031 l- - · - siJ.419 ! -- ----, 0 513,419 i 
·-!----

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

______________ __ i_l _____ ~~--- ·------ ·-·-· ------- ------~---- ---------·-- ·---------·--·------·---·--·-·-····- ·--· - -- -· --
1 ! · General Fund 141 i : i i . -; --- - · ---:--·- --- : 

~~;;~~~~~.~f~~~~~i~~~~~=:;;±~~;;,d~~~t~1~~~r~:~i~~;~~J~~~tr~~.~~-~ 
:=.-:==--==-~=.-JKp~:~is~11~~p~:~a:~.---~~-----===-=:-~-------~~-~-~J=-_-=~=::5~t~fili--_-=:::--=L;o.~h-__ -__ --=:_-10~~ -l--=-_=..--.:=:.= ~--.:_·--~-J:_-_~:~_:_~~-=-~:g%~--!--__ ~_=:j 

204 , !State Retirement 1 83,988! 1,662 i 85,650 i 0 i 85,650 l ! ----·-·-···-· - -· - -- -· ·--·- -:--·r ------- ·--··· -··--··-···-- ----· -·-··----- ------- ---- ----- ·-- i-----------·-·· ····1----·-··· -----·-- •--------·--- ---- ·- - :--·- ----- · ·---- ···--· ···;--- ------- ·------~--· --7-. ---1 

-------~~?.-RET-i6~-jffr~~~~a;~~_p~~i:.~c1ent~~s_!!r~£1; -- - --------1------- ----1~mr---------H------1:}~F-------- ---~-j --- -- - -------d~5+· -----;-· ---

i - ~;:',!1f~~~~~~~:;~=--~=~~ -t~f~;~~=~ ~~~l;J~-- ~~i==-- -~.:1ift __ --F 
208 1 iDental Insurance ! 4,630! 0 ! 4,630 i 0 : 4,630 i 

~~~i1Iii~~~-=;~;=~~;-~=~~1~===ii~~)fE-1if-<~~=T~~~f~f.!T~=~~ 
524! iln Service/StafTDevelopment 3,000 ; 0 i 3,000 i 0 : 3,000 ' 

'~;;,~~~~!:Jif~E~;~~~>-~~~+ =:::_=~g:"·:~t~~f~~t~~~~;i:f~J 
201 ! !Social Security : 4,140 i 83 j 4,223 i 0 ! 4,223 ; ; ' 

~=-===_=_ :~;~~r1~J±~~~~~4.t~~;~=-~~~-~~~ ---~--~~~=~~=[~~~~J![~~:--~~~~~~~~~=~=~~~~i1t=~-:~~~~J[__~=;~~-~=-Iii}c __ ~ ~:l 
207 '. I Medical Insurance i 7 ,090: 0 j 7 ,090 ; 0 : 7 ,090 ; ! 

~~~=~-~=~==~~¥i~m~~~~~~~~~~i!~~~~=~~=-~=~~~~~~-~==~·-:=t-- ·-==~-~J~*~=~~--~~ff~-----==~~~--r;J~E~--~=-=:-_=-=f~:_=-~~~~~=3JfF==~-~---;t---l 
355 : iTravel ' 200 i 0 ' 200. l 0 ' 200 i ! - -- --------· 5241-1r~s~~i~~i;Jr-o-~~~~~;;i"1--------- -----------1-- ·· · - -1,&oo:- -- --- -- o-;- · --- - · ·· 1-:sooi----- -· --o-~ · · -- ---i:soo;-·--__ , 

=-=-~-=~-=--=- i _L-=-=~==~-=-===-·~=--=·=~--===- .l ____________ ._-J. _______ ·---d-·-- ______ _J__ ___ ____ _ ___ i .. . _ _ --· . __ -----~- --~~~=J 
i !Total Fiscal Services ; 86,080! 1,529 , 87,609 i 0 : 87,609 ; [ 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

: ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS i . i i ----·-------·--- -:, -- - --·---- --- r;~~-~~;i-F·~~-ci-i~ii- --------- -·-·;·-· --·· -- - -·-:- ·--· - ------·T ------------r--- - ·--- --- . ------·--- ·- -r·-----·-- · 

~~·:·~~~= ,.M~~~~£;;~rz/-=--~~~;;::f ~1:f ·~~~t~~~~~=~2~:1-;_~~j~~:~:YJ~! 
201 1 jSocial Security i 8,516 ! 171 l 8,687 I 0 ; 8,687 l I ___ _ __ ,, ___ -,., ---- -- -·- --·---.. ----·-.. -· ---- ,, _______ ---.. - ·-----· ·-· .. ,--·-·-· -----· - .. ------· --1----.. --- --- --· -·----· ----. ·- -·---.. -- -· -·-· ·----- -·-· 

· 204 ! ;State Retirement i 9,216 i 185 : 9,401 0 ! 9 401 l ~ 

;~-=:r~11~1~~~~~r~~~~-;~~1~t--~1~~~~tE~i~::~-!1!t~~1t~:~~ 
399 ! !OtherContracted Services r 1,295,000 : 0 I 1,295,000 1 0 · 1,295,000 : 

~~=~~~~~----~~~~J§I~~]~~~J~~~~~~-fg~-t~~~~~~::~~==~=~t~~~::==~~&:~~~E~---=-rt~~=-~-~£~e.~-~~---~~~~~=~-~~~-=~.~~=-rl:~6f>1~~~=:=:i 
399-LHS i !Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School ! 10,000 1 o ! 10,000 i - o · · · ... io,ciiio-r·--·-- -r 

~==~~=----
3

]~JIJ1~~~~~:;~z::~~~t.~i~~~.,,1;~ ===:~.~~~1 ~-::~3};~~.;JJ-t--~~= 1E--~J;~~~~~: ~-1 
425 •Gasohne i 1,000! 0 ! 1,000 ; 0 1,000 : ! 

==~~::~-====~J1~!~l_Wa~;~~~~~~~i:~=~·~:·-~ --- -~:-~-=~=~·~=~-~--··~=~=:J=== •:~= -~li]~]F-=_~~~:==~-~·-- - -~·~ :i%l~~= _:_---~= -=-~ - ~~~~ ---- -~~=:- :~}f~]t=~~~~i 
5021 'Building and Contents Insurance ! 348,064 i 0 i 348,064 ! 0 , 348,064 i · 

---·-·-- - ·--- -· - ···--···l-1·-- - ------------ ----- ·-··----------- - - --·· -· ---· -·· ! : i 
--· · ·- --··· -~- ·-· · - - - - ··1·- · ·-- -· - - ····-I· ---- - -- ---- -- --1 h~1.;'i-oo~~;tio~ ~r.P1~~t- --

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, ZOZO 
County Commission Dec 7, ZOZO 

3,280,020! 3,146 : 3,283,166 ! 0 : 3,283,166 : 

lB 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

: i BUDGETAMENDMENTS : : ! l I - i i 

~z_ .• ~--~-~-~-·~-~-~-~·~i~i~~~~-~J~~~=~~~~·;~,~~:r~~r~f ~~A2~~:1:.:f~~ 1 

----· ·------~=w -===--==--==-==-~--=-------~----·-~-------L~-----~----!---------------+-- - -i ____ Li'!'~l!I Mai'!!_l'.!1._~e__o_f!'E.!!!__ _ _ ______ .. _ --· _ _! ______ 250,000L __ ___ 4--- ~.Qi<!9~~-------- --Ql_- .. --·-- -~.!l.i~~0_1 ____ f 
72710--_~----·=,-o-5~~:-~-:-;-~;::;:1;;~----~~~---~------------l-----~~5-~issF---~.116-~---5-6-;9oJ ----~~-------~t~=~~=----------~~.-9-01-~ ! I 

-:~-=2~--1lf;i~~-;~- -~~~-l--~~~rt~~i~'.::11:~~-~-~1~~~11ir-~~ 
315 i !Contracts with Vehicle Owners : 1,830,0001 0 i 1,830,000 l 0 i 1,830,000 ! ! 

--==--.::.=-:_-.:=:::::-3l:?IIfi~(ghtEiiii~"S~-=~==~~~==-~·--· · -----r·~~=:==·l:DQC::::-.::.-::::=: _ _o r-==-=-Ji<>=C: .. -=.=:-=--=::.:fr=.-_~_::==.:.-..Jo-oT.::..==i 
---· · ·-·-- - ----2~~~1~.ai!)tenanc.'O_~~-~~-ir Services.:§uipment : 6,243L------ ---~+------ 6,24~ _ _L ____ _ _ Oj ____ 6,243 L ______ _l 

:=~=:·~------- ~1~i~~l~~~~~~:=~~~-~=--=:--- -~===-=-- ---=-t~-=-~-;!i~t==----jL-=- -~~~[=:~~~--- - -~=-~~~~-~~--:=~~11~j-==~-- .... f __ _, 

- --· ·· ---- ---i~Hg~~~~:ntr~i~~-d_§!'~~~ -----·---------- -----+--------Hri~~-- - ·---~-!---- ----~~~~+-----·-----·--%+- --· - · ·-- ------}.6b-H---·--i 
:=-_:.-:=_-==-__:.::._:.:..s24i11~:s~~~~~la-@"~~.!EE.~~i- · --==:=.~~=~:=-~~:=~I:.:..-=:=.=.=-~]:§Q"9-[==._-.:=- -~+-=..- 5~~-Q~t==-==-~-o~[::~.:-~_=-:_:.:_-:=s_,~~Q ; __ --1 

599 1 IOtherCharges . l 5,985 i 0 i 5,985 I 0 • 5,985 ! -+l---t 
---------·- ----i9offo1her&;~ip;;;en1----------··-------- -- --- ·-· - · 4.00of- ·-· ... · ·or ·- ---4.ooot -- -··· ·· c; ; - 4:ooor-- --; 
===-===·==r==-~~-=~--=-~-~=-==~=--=~==~----- --J ___________ ________ L _______ __ j_ _____ ~--------·---J ____ ________ _____ -t----~--·-_-_ _,_! __ __, 

--------- ··--·~J.otal TransE.!l!:!.'!.tl~------- · ··· · - ------- _____ ;__ .-1~1'2_1~~--- .. 1,278 j 1,949,~-2!.f-------_Q_-~ _ ___ )~2_49,12_!._l..._ ____ f 

_72_9_0_1 ______ . -··- ·- -tr-Education coviii:-19- ------ --------[·---·-···----+·--- --,L------j-··-··---·--·-·-···:··-··--·----t- ----l 

:9/J~: -~~~:~[i~:I~-:-=~=~i=.:~t _-t -.: ::::..:t= ===-=t==::::=::::~ •=t=·=:::: :·--··'-... ~=:=t- -i-: ---t -
0 270,000 270,000 0 270,000 
0 16,740 16,740 0 16,740 ·- -····- -

204 ! i State Retirement 

=~-=~-:::=~-=~.JI~·1_: g~~"Ye~~c:dJ~-;;~~-:=·-~~ ~----------~~~~-:~ .. 
-----------492l.\.9the!"ll:i:iP..Elie! ~Materials ________ _ 

790 ! \Other Equipment O! 209,000 i 209,000 ! 0 i 209,000 J 

0 27,729 27,729 0 27,729 ---
0 3,915 3,915 0 3,915 ·-·- ·-·- ···-
0 52,238 52,238 

----
0 52,238 ··· -

--- - ---- ·-----!- ;- -------·--
--~ _____ -····-----------====-·-·: _________ _J ____ ______ L __________ __ ~------- -·-·--i ______ __ _ _J_-=-...=_ __ J 

i [Total COVID-19 _____________ __ J..._ ____ 0/ 579,6221 579,6221 __ __Qj_ _ ___ 579,622l__ __ l_____i 

--· ------·=.Jj:.:..=~==--=---=--=--==:======i-=:==-.:~:.:..====+=-==--1-------==+~=~------ -- j ____ _! ____ _______ UTot~1il!.l'Port Serv~c~ ______ _ _ _ __ _ ___ j ____ 13,002,_?~---7-~6,22?_~! _____ 13,768,78!__1 _ ______ }.i2.~aj ______ g 770,681 i ! 
1 

:r~i~!".!'.~.!lcatio~~-~~~=,~'.-~~=---==~- ---·---- .. ···--·-- --~=_:__~=--: ~--=~=--~~ . _4~Jf7:~--. -__ ~~9~4s., ~9.6f==-- 4_1,i3~·;19~1=--::·.~ ~=·· ~=49;9ooJ. _-____ 41~fS.s:o9~~:-::::· ___ -'----1 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

; ; BUDGET AMENDMENTS i , ! ! . , 

,:~'.~:·~f ~,M~fI~~;j;~~~~~~~~~~~:--)~~;r~i·~;~~~~f-;~±Ii~~~~:-;f-A-~:~t~~{~-~ 
I I 05-CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 11,444! 0 ! 11,444 i 0 : 11,444 Updated LEAP & ca.c 

I 05-LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant -- ---·18,42f __ ___ ____ oi ______ l8~427T _____ --·--73- , ·-- - - - ---j 8300 expenditures. 

116-ccLc Teachers - ccLc ··----- ·-1oo:ooof - - --·--a·:------ 100:0001-- ---60~000 i · ·--- ---1"6o:lioo-

116-c1~~~~~ ~~=~~:~:P~~~:1 ! __ ~;~:~~~~~-~=-~~~~~--[ F~~~~---~~~J~f ;~;;~I~~~~±~.:~~~~~;~~~~~.,..!~~-~--~-~--~-=-~-j 
163-CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant ; _____ . _ _J_Q ,_O!J.~L ___ _____ --~L--~·OOO_i ___ ·-··--·- -- __ OJ___ _ __ . __ !_0_,_0_0oj _______ _ i __ _ 

163-CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant ' 8,000 ! 0 ! 8,000 \ 0 ~ 8,000 i ' ---- - ----------. ·--- .·- ··-------- ---~---- ---·-----·--· - -;--- --- -- --- -·-- --- - ··-- --·-·-------------· .. i--·--·-_._ __ __, 
I 163-LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant i 29,500! . 0 : 29,500 ! (19,500)' . 10,000 i i 
I 189 Other Salaries & Wages :---- - --··-·--or - ---950-·;·-----------950-:· ·-- - ·- - ---()"" · ··--·- - · - - - 95(> :-------- ---!---

189-F~~ ~~~~:1 ssa~~~i~:Y& Wages - FRC ' -_~:=~~~~~~,~~~1:= =-----==~Ir=:=~~~=-:~~~~~i=-~=~~~=-~-~ ~.F~:-:.~: __ :: .?!~8~-G-~:·:·~~~:==; 
201-CCLC Social Security CCLC Grant I 8,150 ; 0 i 8,150 i 3,720 ~ 11,870 i ! I -·--·· · - -- ··-· - ··-· - - - ··-···--·1-- - ··-··-·-·-··- - . .! ..•.. .... . -·- --·- - ·- ..... . , .. - -· .... ····- - - -- -·- --···--·· - -. ---

201-CCLC-EES Social Securitv CCLC Grant ! 3,2W .. 0 i 3,286 : 930 i . . 4,216 '. i 
201-FRC social Security - FRC Grant : _ _=~-~-- _-:~ -~fo1J:::::=:.-.:=:.~::.:~r=-==:::::::=1_, 6c)~[_~~~ ::=::::::::==~9 ~C-. =-=~=~ :-:-C69.S:.C::==:-~~~,---

201-LEAP Social Securitv- LEAPS Grant , _______ 12J.?.l_j _______ Oj__ ___ l5_,}7.W .. - -- _ _ _(~'!_4)L _ ______ __ ?,?67 !----·--! __ _ 
204 State Retirement ' __________ OJ__ ______ ~J __________ ~~__i _____________ Qj_ _ _____________ ?!l_.L __ _ ··----~ 

204-CCLC State Retirement-CCLC Grant ' 11,802 ! 0 i 11,802 j 6,276 ; 18,078 J i 
204-CCLC-EES State Retirement- CCLC Grant , --::::_~~=-- :::.S..}1]~-=--==--~r.-===~ 5:~~~=c~~--~--=-- - i".~9-;=~-~ :=-=::.:~:::?)"f3 _:1==-=-==-~=--i ---

204-FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant . 1,7381 0 I 1,738 1 0 : 1,738 : i 
204-LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant _ ::=_=· --j~J-~J:=~=~==--~=c::==-=--=-23iJ9T_::::-===~_i;i_Oj)r:·:~::::=:_~i]_,!3. f=r.===--!---

206 Lifelnsurance , 188! 0 i 188 i 0 · 188 i 
206-RET-LIF Lifelnsurance !·-- ---··2i-6[ __ ______ 0T -- · - - --2-1·6 -r-· - - · - - - ··o-;----·-···- - -ii6 i"" __ _ 

::::~~~ ~;~i~:::~:~~:~~;:;;;:rant .--~-~----~:~~.~~~~-~~~~]±~-~:~-: ;~:~!l:::_-~-~~--~:~---~~i=:--~-~-:~~~~~:i[~-~·:-J 
208 Dental Insurance 375 i 0 ! 375 j 0 i 375 ; : 

1 208-~8~~~~ ~::~1J::~:~;;.-r;EAPS Grant • ·:~----~=~~-:g_1f ~~~~~f [~=~~:=--i_~~e~=-~-~~~--·--~=f FL:~:~~-~~~£~~~=·1 
212-CCLC Emolover Medicare - CCLC Grant l _ ------~'?96.(. __ _____ __ 0_\_ _ ____ _!.,9_<)_6 _!---- _____ ~?.O ~ -- -·-·-··----2~7_7_§ -!-- ___ _ ) __ _ 

212-CCLC-EES EmployerMedicare-CCLCGrant 769 ; . 0 ! 769 ! 217 • 986 : ~! __ __, 
212-FRC Emolover Medicare FRC •. ·:=.=:.::I1]f-._-=:=-. -{C=~~}.~:.- ---:--~:-:::-:9~· . :: · : · -· · ----:~-11~_["=-·---. _ l__ 

212-LEAP EmploverMed1care-LEAPS Grant 3,595 ; 0 ; 3,595 ; (1,732) 1 1,863 , 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

i ! BVDGET AMENDMENTS . i ! ! • . 

~:.~~~i:~~£c;~==~t~-.~~-..... ;-=~= ~~~!~;~~1~1=;~~=-~~--.~~1~~~~~~~f~~~t!~~J:~~:.~;;:~~~f:!~;~:~:~j~~~!.J;1;:~~;~f~j:~~;: 
355 Travel l ____ __ . __ 1_.5.0_0L__. _, _, __ , ___ () j_ _ _ -'-_ __1,~!>.-/--------- <U._ ·--- -- J..~Qo_: ________ . __ L_ 

355-CCLC Travel - CCLC : 400! 0 ; 400 : 100 1 500 : i 
r·--------· -·r-·-··-- ··----~---------~----··· ---·---·------···-·· ··- · ·---;- · ---·----. --

355-CCLC-EES Travel - CCLC , ____ ___ _____ 2.9_0-l-- -· ____ _ O -l------~9.Q._1-------·__() _i_ ____________ ;?~__;._, __ _ __,_! ----< 

355-LEAP Travel - LEAPS Grant ! ·- ---- ·-·-1_,9.Q_Q.~-------Q_~ __ _ _ __ 1,000 --·· __ (2QQ)+------ --~Q9_~.__:_. __ __,: __ ___, 
399 OtherContractedServices 1 _ _ _ , __ . ____ .Ql_ __ , 0 i ~----Q..L .. ------~----1_, __ 

399-CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC I __ .. ___ ... __3.!J_QQ.! .. ___ . _ _g_\ _ ___ 3_,,~0~1 ___ ,_. ___ j~~-~Q~ -· · ________ _5.Q_O_L ____ _ i ___ , 
399-CCLC-EES Other Contracted Services - CCLC : .. __ .. __ 1,,0_00 \___. , __ O_i ______ l, 000.J _ ___ ____ J l_l _________ __!,Q.Q.9J_ -----!---

399-LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAP ! . 5,000! 0 ! 5,000 ! (5,000)1 0 ! __,! __ _. 

1 422-CC~~ ~~~: ~~ l--~:~---~_f.~~~==.=~--~f-·- :=-=i~ =-~=~i~a{f :~· :· -~~=~-:-3j~~t====-:-
422-CCLC-EES Food Su i l,OOO ! 0 i 1,000 i 1,000 , 2,000 : __ ! __ _ 

4;~;~~ ~~~: ~~ :~.=-~---~~:~~=1L~~=~=i~~2=~=--=~.:::--~4,soH=~ _- -~~-~f i-= =:=~-:-~~: H~Il-=:=-=~j 
429-CCLC lies - CCLC : Oj 0 I 0 i 2,501 I 2,501 ; ! 

429-CCLC-EES lies - CCLC-EES 1:=-~=~=~=--:=-6"1=:=~-==-=oc=---==~Jl. i~~-=: :- 2:~Q.u-=:~=~-===~'~QS ! -=~~-=! 
429-LEAP lies-LEAP ' 2,500 i 0 i 2,500 i 2,441 1 4,941 ; i 

499 : --==4,P.Q2C~:=:.~~=.Qr-=:---~000T ___________ c> ·1 --·==--·----4~0o~T~=~--t__ 

499-CCLC ! -----·- ·~~9_!L ______ _Qj__ __ _ ~~~u_ __ (~~!22j__. _______ 1_~.!.~3.. J _ .. i 
499-CCLC-EES lies & Materials-CCLC i 8,751 ! 0 i 8,751 l 0 i , LCBOE: 

499-CHR lies & Materials - CHR i _____ ,, ____ or .. ---- JSO_Q_f __ --- --l-500 !- - - ----·--a·: ...... ·-- l -SOO. FRC dona~on for 
499-CL i ----~---l~Soo:----- - -1:5oo1--- --- --1-,500-I -------:i~OOO clothing needs. 

499-FAM lies & Materials - FAM i - --- ci\ ____ ),(s·oa·r-----14.5-ooT ____ ·----- oi .. --·-· ··--·14~5Qo 
499-LEAP Other Su lies & Materials - LEAPS Grant I - - ---7.448T-- · - -·--o-;·--------- --f448T _____ -- - 7;552T - - ·· --- !S:oo-o--~ ---~:---< 

499-SUP Hes & Materials - SUP l --------·--or·--··-----2~0o--r--------2:-0-oo-i----- -·-------··-o:···--·-·-·--- --2:000 1------ -·-i 

524-C~~~ ~~ ~:~:~~~:::g::::~ ::~:- CCLC :~~~=:~ ... :iJ1}E~~~~- -~[-~- ~=-~~~~E~--~~~-~~~~~1=~~=-~~=~~~~~~~}~=-~-=·=-=~ 
524-CCLC-EES In Service/StaffDevelo ment - CCLC ; l,OOO i 0 ! l,000 i 0 : 1,000 i -;'~--< 

524-FRC In Service/StaffDevelo ment-CCLC ;---·---·-·----6oof_ .. _______ o _! - - - --6oor--·· .. ------ ·oT ·- ----- 600! ______ ! 
t---------H-~--~"'-'----'-'-"----'--'-'"-'-------"------- - ---· ---·----------L----------- -:-;---- -·- - - - -· ---- -· r-- -- -- -- · ·-·-- ··-- ·-- -···-··--·- ··'----

524-LEAP i ___ ·- --2.,.~'!?l__ ______ _Q__L_____ 3,545 I _ __J3,045lt_. ______ 509_1 _ _ __\ ----< 

599-FAM i oj 0 i 0 ! 0 : 0 ! i 
190 ,~==-:--2.00QC_==~---:--~~r:=:-- -~~2:~o_::~-.-:-~ -:-.-·-aT- ---~-~f§.Q.oT_--==~i 

790-CCLC ; Oi 0 i 0 : 2,000 : 2,000 ; j 

-----~--=~-=--==~~=-·-- J~ -·-·-·- --·- -·-··---··---. -·- -------··P .. -· . -·· .l . . ·· - ·· - .. -- .J . ---- - · ~- ·· --- -··-- - -"·i-· -- - - - ---~ - -·· --··· ··--L--~~-·.=~! 
: ;Total Community Services 627,432! 25,087! 652,5191 -50,550 : 601,969 : 

,_,, __ , 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZl 

--- ---- --·------- -···-· !+- ------!ll:J.Q~~!~~~~J}~~J'!TS __ ------:------ -----!·----------l--·--·--------+---·-----------+ ----------------·---:--- ---f 

;;~~~~~=-~i~-~~f ~:~:~t~·~~~~~~~:l~~;;~~~~;~?.~1;~~~~r~!~~~IJ~·-;£~~~I-=~~--;-1 ----t 
116 i :Teachers . i 381,716 1 7,590 j 389,306 1 0 : . 389,306 : . 

--s~I=_~~i!~[~!~~~~!~~=-~-~~-~~=J-: ;=~:itl~'.-¥~[~-:= ~tit----=-~~~:;~jJ:~rr-~--:~~ 
204 : iState Retirement i 49,270 ; 980 ! 50,250 i 0 ' 50,250 : -+:---! 

=:==~-:=:~~~~~J~~t~1~r:~~~=~~~~-~:~~~~~:~--:--~~=~~~~~~1~ ---==:~Jfil~~--=~=~~~~c~--~-~~~:t1~1~~-~~~--:;~.tf:~:~-=:-~~~~=~~~i-~~~::~-=, 
207-RET-MED ' !Medical Insurance ; 1,950! 0 i 1,950 ! 0 : 1,950 ' i 

~~:=~~~~f i~~~~~=~~~;;J~~L>~;m~~j~~~l~=; -~f~h;~~-~~~;-~:; .~1~~:~ 
5241 ;In-Service/StaffDevelopment ' 1,600 : 0 i . 1,600 ! 0 1 1,600 , ~ 

--==·-=-:~~=-=-~:=52if.lQilii~c~-s~s::=-==-==~===~~~-=~~~=1= --===~ 4i~===~-=---- o-~~:=.-=:iiQ=~::: :: =:~==jix=:~: -~·=:-_:_- 4iQ_:'=:.:== -_r __ --. 
790 : !Other Equipment i Oi 0 I 0 ! 0 ; 0 ; : 

~:~-==-~--!~'.;~~~~~~; ·~1~;-~-~=~~Jii-~~-§~f ~:~~;~r~~<~/;1 i;~ii~~~+=~~~~~: 
:::_-~=_-::::-~::_~~ ~~.:::::1a6Hsui1d"(ng ~o:~~~i~~-ll .. :.::::=~:_:~::..:..=~--=:==:::::~---: ~-~ -, · --- ·-· · 01 · --- or · ·-- -- - a ~-· ·· --· · a,.· o ; 

_ ~:~~~-=jJr~1~~~£-g~1~~ c~1;;i- c>~11~t":.::-=:~=~=~-:.:=~j~~~==~:~r~==~-=--==o l __ ~-~-===·a·l====-~---~d=.-=:_:-.. ~~=~- · ~=-·a : - ~---~:-==., 
-- --·- ----__ :_~------------- -- - ---- ---------:-------~--- --t-- - -- ---r---------- ---t·-·-·-------- --.;-·-·- ----!._ __ ... 

____________ ,, ___ --;·T-------- - ---- ------ .. ----·- ---··-- ······· . -·-·· ·--- -· ·- ---··-·· .. ·-· -i -- --·- ----- .. -. T ···-·· ···-r···· --- ---- -- .. ·· ·· ·· ... - ·----

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 

County Commission Dec 7, 2020 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

________ ·-----·- - -- --~~----- - -~!i_!?_g_E;T_AM!'.~D~~~ -- _____ J __ --·- _______ ; _________ _)_ ____________ (_ _____ ____ _; _ _______ : _ _l _____ _ 

~~~:t!~;;b~~==11=~~--~=-=~:-:_·=-~;e~t§~~t~~~~~--=~~-=~~I~-~~~~~:~£~~~t~~ff~~~=h;~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~=t::-~:~¥:t~~~~F~=-~~~:=---;-[_-_-_ -_-_-_-I 
80000 ! !Debt Service I ! ; i : ·! : 

- ·~~:~~~-~-~~;9~;21~~~~:[~~~~;~==~-~~~~-~~~~~~~~~·t~;~~;:-.=-~~=~-~~~-~--- =--:-=~J===-~---____ q __ t _---=·~~=--~~if-==~~:.==~- :~-~0i~~=~~=i 
--------- 602 1_ f!'...nnc1pa~_nNo_t.:_s_______________ _____ Oi 0 : 0 i 0 ; 0 • 

·····- -----·---······- - -·- 1-~- ------ -- -- --· · ----- ... ---·· __ ._ __ - ___ ______________ j _____ · -·-· ·· --· --·- -··-~--· - ----···---·+---------!-... ----··------· ·-:·----- - -. ·····---- · '' --.\-----------; 
. ' ' 01 0 ' 0 ' 0 ' 0 ' . 

~~=~~:~---===-~-~-~-- ~t~:-=-.:~~~==~=-=~~=~-~-~·--=~-=---~-t-~-=~~~ -.~-~~~J==~-=~=-~l==--~==~-i_-=:~=~===t=-==-~:=~~-~~~-=t-~:--=~= =·~'.~; ---
82300 : ! Other Debt Service : i ! i ; ; ' 
~~.~~~~=~~-=-~-~=-~---;i=~=~=~~=-~==~-=-~~--=-=-:~~~=~~-=~:=~~~~-~-=~r-~~·-=-=~-~====c-==-===·~~-=~c~-~.==--=~~~--L-~-=~=--=-~=-~~·-=-~=~~~-~ -- -~-~ - ·=:=-~~=~~-=i. 
~l!_~Q ______ __ 699HBt~;~~~-is"e~ie;~-- ---·----------------+ ------ ----ol o-r--- · -- -----o+ -· -- -o;-·--- -- · - -a·-;---- ~! ___ .. 

--·-------;;-------------·------- --·---- j . 

==--=--===tfi;;-t-;IF:ci-.;~-;;ii;~~i>-~lit s_i:"ijic~--=---==~-=~r---=~::~-__=-_oI 
---------LL---------·-----·----------- -~----·-------1-

i 
"_oI 

_ =t= -~~~ ~--~ :~J~-=~I-~-:-_--~E~~=t; 
~ o! o ; o ! o i o : i 

===-=--~=~~~.=-~J±t~~(~~p~-"-~t~~~- -~~-- ----~:===~ -- - - ~--~-~j=~~~~~~:~~~=-i=~~==~~1-~=~~-2~ii~~i---=- --~ ---~~~-~=~---4~~i:71_1L~=~j 
i ! Total Other Uses i 0 ! 0 ! 0 ! 0 ; 0 ! \ 

~~=======-~~Ti··- -~=-==--=--=~-~~:--~~~~~=-==-=-~~-~~==-- -c=--=-~--~~-.J.~--~-.~- -·=~=i-==---~:~~-===J~=--~=--:~=:=~-=-T~-~~~~-~=-~~~~-~~ ~- - - ~=~-- -1---' 
!_~!!'!~eneral Purpose Sebo~~-- - ·- -------- -- · _______________ : 41,632,832 : 989,592 ! 42,622,424 ! (650) i 42,621,774 : ____ _ [ 

~~~~~~~~~~~:'~~~-~-j(~~<~<-t~?~~J~--~i~~t ~~~-~l-=~:-~~~~t~~~ I 
I I ' 1 ) J . ' I 

~otal-Re~=~~----i-:----------=------------ ---------=-:-~2:'~-63~~~0:-:~--~~-9-2__~--l)b__::. __ 3_9_,5_3_3,_96_9_ : __ · ____ ~~3- _________ 3_9_,5_3~-19 __ ! _____ -_+-l----i 
; i • : I I : I I 

------ ---------··-+~---·------·---·-----------------· ··-·----- · ·t·----· -·· · · · -· · -1 - -·- ----····- ··-·----r- --··---.. -------- 1---------1---·- -----··--· - - --r--·----: 
Total Available F_~:n._~ __ i_______ _ -··------·-··_:__ 44,744,97aj_Q.29,5~U 44,615,445 i -~li_ __ _ ~,61~.!.795_!.__ _____ -+'---l 

~~==·~~-~~=-=--=----_-_-_ -'-\""'i-_· ___ -~~=-=-:~-=~-=--=-=~-~~====--~=i===-=-_:~=-:t-~=-~=--=-~=+·-~~==~=j=---===---=--.-: __ ! --~~~~~-~=:-=t=:=:=\ 
!otal E~(lenditures ~----·-·------·------------· ·------:----~-'-6!_2_&'.g.\-____ 989_..~92 ; ~~,622,424 _!---·---~4-----~2,62!JJ_?.!_I - "':---1 

----.. -... ·-·-----__ ::_f:·==-..:~~~=-======:=~=--~:==-=i===-~=-~~1=~=--==~-::t=:==-==-~===-~:--+-~:=:::~~=t=-=--=-:~1 
Estimat~_J!'.11ding F~nd Bal!ln5_1!_ ______ _______________ _!_ _ __ 3,ll_~-~L_(!d!-9..!.l_~~)L ___ _12:93,0_~!J 0 l _____ l,293,.Q_~l__ ! _ _ .:__ __ _[ 

=--=---=~=~~=JJ -------------=--=---=--===--=-+==--==~==~====-·:::-_j ___ ====--=l-=-.::===~---=--=-_:__-:-- --~- _-_---r\-----1 
i !* $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 1"42 that can be nulled back for re!!ular fund balance ourooses at anv time. i 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 23 



Loudon County Commission 

Budget Antendntents 

School Federal Projects 

Fund142 



A IE c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 - --- --
2 11/16/2020 13:09 - Account Number - ··-· 

3 
4 I -
5 Federal Funds School 

r--

~:b Fu-~~~---~~O - Consolidated Adm.inistration Revenue 
6 ,....__ 
7 

!__fiOO -=~=-·- --tb-ederal Through State 
8 ,....__ 
9 

10 _ _ _ 47141 1 !Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

11 

12 47146 English Language Acquisition Grants -
11 . 

13 
-- - - · 

47189: Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 14 

15 

16 47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools -
17 - ---------· 
18 49000 Other Revenue Sources -
19 49800 Transfers In --· 
20 

- · - · 

21 Total Other Revenue ,____ ---·- ---
22 ,____ -----
23 Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses 

24 ------- ------ ·---
25 72210 - - --- -
26 105 Supervisory/Director ----- ----
27 161 Secretary(s} 

-
28 - 201 Social Security 

29 204 State Retirement - --- - ·· 
30 206 Life Insurance ,....__ 
31 207 Medical Insurance ,____ __ 

32 ,____ 
33 

34 

35 -
36 

37 -
38 
~ 

39 

208 Dental Insurance ____ .. ... 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel -
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In Service/Staff Development ----·- ··----
599 Other Charges 

----·-· 

~ut::: Aooroved N OV 13. LULU 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

I 

-- - -

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F 

I 
I 2020-2021 2020-2021 
I 

Approved 

Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
-- -· 

99,964.00 0.00 99,964.00 -

325.00 o.oo I 325.00 

0.00 I 14,000.00 14,000.00 
~------~-

1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 
------~------ ·-·--

I 
I 
I 

o.oot _____ 99,964.00 

0.00 325.00 

0.00 14,000.00 

0.00 1,300.00 

~ 
I += 0.00 0.00 O.OOJ o.oo I 0.00 

I I 115~8900 I I 
115,589.00 ! o.oo I I 0.00 115,589.00 

~ I 
i I : 

__......- LCBOE: 

I I 

I 
~ 12% increase 

I 

I I ~ 

I 
10,193_00 I 0.00 70, 193.00 1,404.00 71,597.00 

20,389.oo I 0.00 20,389.00 408.00 I 20,797.00 --
L 5,616.00 0.00 I 5,616.00 114.00 5,730.00 

173.oo I 8,577.00 0.00 i 8,577.00 8,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,314.00 0.00 1,314.00 26.00 1,340.00 
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 
7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 (2, 125.00) 4,875.oo I 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 

~ I ·----,--
I 

I 

·-----

---·-

--
,_ 

-

1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A C 0 EI F G H I 

1 _l Federal Fund 142 J ! I I 
Z - A --t-N _ b, .. ___ I _, ______ __11/1612020 13:09 ___ I 2020-2021 2020-2021 l____ Approved 'I Proposed [ . Proposed ·- ____ _ 

ccoun um er -1--- ' I -------• 
3 ! Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

4 L --+1------+--------+--------!----------l 
~---- Total Expenditures Consolidated Administration II _ 115,589.00 0.00 I 115,589.00 0.00 115,589.00 ·-
~ I 

>----- ·-----Ii--------+--------+-----------+-- -~ ..£ _______________ ~g!_nning Fund Balance ----1 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 __ 

~----·---·-·· Revc:~-------· ~- \\Sd 0.00 !---·-- 115,589.00 I __o4 ______ ..!..!2.,~:·=+---- -·--------1 
i ==--=-:==· --- Expenditures __ r-------- 115,589.oo_I ~ 115,589.oo I o . o-q_r=-----1!~~~=--==--= 

'*---·--·------------ ~ding Fund Balance ·-------~90 I __ o·~------~QQ_+ 0 o°i ,,, __ _____.2:_~0+-----------1 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 2 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 ,.___ -
2 11/1612020 13:09 ,.___ 

Account Number --------···--···---------··- --,-·- · 
3 I I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E I F 

I 
2020-2021 2020-2021 I Approved 

Org Bgt Amds T Amded Bgt 
I 

I 

. I 
l 

4 - -·--·--··--- l I ,.___ ·-·----+-··-- ·---· I 

50 Sub Fund I 109 - Title I Revenue 
I I I I 

51 I 
- -- - ---- -- --

52 47000 Federal Government - -·---··-
53 

54 47100 Federal Through State - --- -----
55 - 47141 Title l Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

56 I 
I- · 

57 47141-CAR20 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 
~ ·--

58 ,.___ ---· ·- i-:--

59 Total Federal Through State ,.___ . 
60 ---------j .__ - - --- · 
61 l !()tal Federal Government .__ 
62 ,.___ 
63 -
64 -
65 -
66 -
67 -
68 -
69 

·-
i 
Total Revenue ·----·-

Total Other Sources 
------~--

Total Title I Revenue ---· 
----·- ----·-···--·- +-

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

l 
I -

I 

I -

I 
I __l I 

·- -+ I 
I -- · 

I .;}== I 
803,908.00 I 814,093 .00 (10,185.00)1 

o.oo I 60,074 .7~ 60,074 .74 1 

l l i 
814,093.00 L "·"':~ 863,982.74 I 

I 
814,093.00 i 49,889.74 . 863,982.14 I 

! I 
814,093 .00 ! 49,889.741 863,982. 74 f-

; 
--·-- ·--· -

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
I I 

814.093.00 I ·- -
863,98ii£L 49,889.74 - . 

I ·---·--~---··--· 

I ! 

G H I 

I -
Proposed Proposed r--

Amds Amded Budget , ····-··-·····----···- ··--+---
-

r---------=i--. 
I ·--

-
0.00 803,908.00 t 

···--·· 
0.00 60,074.74 --

.. --·-
863,982.74 i 0.00 ~ -

I 
0.00 863,982.74 I 

·----

0.00 863,982.74 

~-----
0 00 o.oo I 
o.oo I . 863,982.74 \ ___ --- -__ 

--t-------·--------t·-

3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G H 

~ 
.~ederal Fund 142 -1- I I -- --- --j 

-~~count Number _____ 11116/2020 13:09 -·--f---~20-2021 2020-202!_ .. + Approved J Proposed 

1 

__ . ~.!:~--+I_--_--___ _ 

, I Org Bgt Amds I _ Amde_d_ Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget I 

ioisub Fund · ··---·~:TitleIExpenses - -- --- - r -·- I ---+---- I I ----·-----+--

BOE Approved Nov.13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

! I 

4 



1 -
2 ,...._ 

3 
4 

1--

95 
1--

96 
1--

97 
I--

98 

99 -
100 -
101 -
102 -
103 -
104 
1--

105 
1--

106 
1--

107 
1--

108 

109 -
110 

A 1a c 
H====F•dml Fund 142 - --·-----· 

11 /16/2020 13 :09 
Account Number . -· · 

I 
I ---· 

Sub Fund L 109 - Title I 

I 
_70000 _== ___ IJ.Ed ucation 

i I 
72000 >-Support Services - --------·-
-----------
72130 Other Student Sue.12.ort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages --------·-----
201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement ------ ·- ·--
212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel ------·- -- ·-
599 Ot~er Charges -------·----4 ~ta! Support Services -------··-- . 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

-· 

-

--

-

-

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt I 

I I 
I 

·-

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
~ 21,880.00 0.00 21,880.00 

1,357.00 0.00 1,357.00 

! 1,468.00 0.00 1,468.00 I 
---\-----·· 

+ 317.00 0.00 317.00 

0.00 i 700.00 700.00 
·- -

I 10,890.53 (351.81)! 10;538.72 i 
I _____ __J I 

I 
I 

1--- -J~ .. ~12.5~-t- (351.81)1 36,260.12 I -----, I 

G H I 
I _J _ __ 

Proposed Proposed 
·--· 

Amds Amded Budget 

------
··---

I I ' 

+= 
·-

437.60 i 22,317.60 ,,_ 

27.*1--· 1,384.14 

29.36 1,497.36 

6.34 323.34 

0.00 700.00 

o.oo I ----
10,538.72 ! 

500.441 ... -"' 761.161 

·------

----

5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A la C I D I E F G H 

~ ~ 
Federal Fund 142 ~ I I I 

--A -tN ___ b_ __ ___ --~12020 ~-----+-- 2020-2m-· 1 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed - I Propo~ed _ ~----
ccoun um er I ! 

, Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget [ 

140 

I 1411 --=---t !Revenues ==l 814,093.00 I 49,889.74 I 
142 
--j --~-------+------+---

~ 
144 

145 Ending Fund Balance 
BOFApproved Nov 13, 20~ 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

1,320.34 I 
81.86 

135.60 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
; 

19.14 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

---------

6 



2 

3 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

IEC C D E I F I G I H 

11 Fodm!Fund 1~2- - I I _I +-
A tN b 

l.\ 11/16/2020_!2'~9 _________ _______ 2020-2021 2020-202! ___ J Approved Proposed -----~=-:--
ccoun um er I I ' 

! 1 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt ___ Amds I Amded Budget 
4 __ !i - + I i I ----- I --- ---1 _______ _1_ I 1 

------=B209 -Title IIA -Teacher Quality Revenue I ----F---=±-·-=-------1 -- __ :j ' 

~:~ i?OOO -=---Federal Government ---
1 

__ - _ -----1--=+= i __ -~ _ ·-1 
152 47100 ---- - -·---i-- Federal Through State l -- - - ------
153 ~-=-----~7189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants __ ~ · 180,208.QQm[_ (34,997.00)! 145,211.00 O.QQ_~-- -145,2 ! 1.00 1 

154 ~ I 
155 =---=--==-=--~:?_~7 l~fe & Drug Free Schools ______ J 0.00 35,076.00 -

1 
35,016.00 I o.oo I 3_5,026.00 ---1 

156 _J I 
157 ----~1_?_9_:CAR20I Eisenhower ~rofDevelopment State Grants _ 0.00_j ____ 47,2~_9.91 47,239.91 I 0.00 47,239.91 -I 
158 I i I I I 
159 ==---_-49800 Transfer In l 0.00 I 0.00 I -- 0.00 I - 0.00 --------- 0.00 I I 
160 +-' I I I 
~:~ __ ~--~-·------1 Total Federal Through State -- ------.--- 180,20_!!;~~_.l __ 47,Jl8.9r- 227,526.91 0.00 - 227,526.9·1 I 

1 
163 Total Federal Government _ t- 180,208.00 I 47,318.91 ! 227,526.91 0.00 227,526.91 I 

165==-------- --------- I 180,20800 _ 47,318 .911 221,s26.91 ---- o.oo ---- 227,526.911 -l 
164 I I ~ i I . I 

166 -1 , I 
167 -- ------ · Total Other Sources 1-----0:DQ -·---~ 0.00 0.00 -- 0.00 ! 

168 -- I - - - I I I I 
Total Title IIA - Teacher Quality Reven~e 180,208.00 I 47,318.91 227,526.91 . ~ 227,526.91 I 

171 ------- -- i =f= : . - I -+------ I 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A la C D I E I F G H · I 

1 11 Federal Fund 142 j I I I 

_2_ A t N ~=-----~120~0 13:09 2020-2021 -.. - j 2020-2021 Approved Proposed _ Proposed ,-------~-----
ccoun um T \ 

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~-Sub Fund -- --- -- I 1209 -Title IIA Teacher Quality Expenses I ---------- I I ----------I +------- ! 

~;:_20_QQf=--=~:-- ·- - JJ_Education ~-=-=J--·=-=---+--- -- ------ - I ___ 
1

1 _-=~===~-=-~ - . __ 
175 +-- i I I i 
: J_!P_QQ____ ---~Instruction ____ __ I ---- --i ---+--- --- +---_· --------j 

~ _7 l_IQ!! __ ---· Regular Instruction Program ~ ! - --------+----------1 

179 189 Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1aO 195 !certified Subs .. . 4,000_00 - 0.00 I 4,000.00 0.00 ----·- --4-,0-0-0-.0-0-+--- ----- -• 

~ =-________ _1_9l_ 'TNon-Cert Subs _ -=---=------~~. (4,000.00) j - 6,000.QQ.l_ 0.00 . ---~~---------
~------ 201 !social Security ---- - --------- _______ 868 .~ (248.00) ! __ 620.00 I 0.00 .. _____ ~20.0QJ___ __ 
~-- - ------~LJStateRetire~ent ________ _ __ =!= 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 _ 0.00 I ____ _ 
~----·-- 2!l~f,_Em~erMedicare __________ _ 203 .0~-(~8.0~4 145.00 , _________ O..:.QQ_~------- -145 . 00t----------• 
185 429 Supplies/Materials o_oo ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
186 __ 499 ~r Supplies/Materials _ ____________ o.Oo_I_ 0.00 I - 0.00 I 0.00 -----·--0-.0-0--+-----====-~---_-___ _, 

; _~-:--===-~- t"' R•gnl" }Mtrnotioo Prognm 15,071.001 ( 4,306 OO)ll I0,765.00 I 0 OOl--·- _ _: 765 00 - - ----- -- ·-__ 

190 ! I I I ' 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F G H 

I j Federal Fund 142 I / I I __ _J 
21 Account Numb~IT 1111612020 13:09 ····----- __ _2020-2021 - -1----~-~~0-2021 __ j_

1 
-- · Approved+ Proposed 

1 
____ Proposed ___ 

1 
l:----------1 

;-J I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget , 

~ ~~f ~i""C ~:-~- ¥:.~:~~~::::'h" 0~11cy - -- _ i - -_ ~ - - , ---__ j '. 
194 72130 ~· ESEA Title If A --r- I -1- I 
~ =---====-322. Evaluation and Testing 1,076.00l-- · (1,076.00)I 0.00 0.00 - - ---·-- 0.00 I 
~ L - __ 1,076.00 I___ (1,076.00)! 0.00 I 0.00 ----- 0.00 I I 

197 72210 I IESEA Title fl A 1 I I I 
~ ===---=--~--- 1890ther Salaries & Wages 

1 
91,015.00 I 54,000.00 ! 145,015.00 . 0.00 145,015.00 i 

~ 201 I social Security - ----· i 5,643.00 3,348.00 I 8,991.00 I 0.00 8,991.00 l -1 

~ 204 'State Retireme~!__ __ I 9,520.00 ! 5,545.80 I 15,065.80 i 0.00 _ 15,06~.aj_ J 
201 206 Life Insurance 159.60 0.00 ! 159.60 0.00 159.60 I 
~ _____ _ _ 207 Medical Insurance --·--- 9,897.00 - 0.00 I 9,897.00 I . 0.00 9,897.00 J ________ _ 
203 208 Dental Insurance 375.00 0.00 I 375.00 0.00 375.00 I 

204---- 212 Employer Medicare 1,320.00 -r--· 783.00 I 2,103.00 i 0.00 2, 103.00 j 
~ ==---=--=--- 351_ I Travel - __ 3,000.00 J 2,000.00 I 5,000.00 I 0.00 - 5,000.00 I 
~ __ _________ 3-2Jll_ntracted Services ---------~ 20,000.00 1 0.00 \ 20,000.00 I 0.00 . . 20,000.00 , 
207 499T !Other Supplies and Materials 3,131.40 2,024.11 l 5,155.51 \ 0.00 5,155.51 j 
20s ----- ____ __5241 IIn-Service/StaffDevelopment ·- ~0,000. 00 (15,000.00)1 5,000.00 . 0.00 __ rn ___ .?_cQ.00.00F-------' 
209 599\ .rOther Charges 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

~------:-n 164,061.0°-\- 52,700.91 ! 216,761.91 I 0.00 I 216,761.91 

3.l.!--------- -h- 11 I _ I 
2" 99 I 00 ' ' Tm'""" On• & Jndi"'' Co" I I 
~ _____ - _ -~Qiijlndirect Cost 0.00 _I - ·- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 1 

"' -~""""'•tino "'"'"" (ind•ding Conmlid"" Admi 0.00 r 0.00 I 0.001 0.00 0.00 -
215 ===ti= I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 I_ 0.00 I 0.00 I 

§ _______ ---- lt_otal Exponditum n I 180,208.00 I - 47,31::] 227,526.91 I 0.00 I 227,526.91 I J 
218 I . , 

1 219 _ - Beginning Fund Balance ___ ~ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 , 

I I 220 

227,526.91 221 Revenues 180,208.00 47,318.91 I 227,526.91 I 0.00 

222 

227,526.91 223 Expenditures 180,208.00 47,318.91 j 227,526.91 I 0.00 -
224 

-;;s-------··--t IEndin~ Fund Balance I . --- -- . o.Oo I o.oo I - -· 

0.00 [ 0.00; 
BOE Approved Nov 13, 2 20 

o.oo I 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A IB c I D 1- E T F I G H 

1 --+1------ Federal Fund 142 h---
1 

i - --1 I ______ _L ···-
2 Account Number HI-- ···-·······---· 11116/2020 13:09 1-· ... - 2020-2021 +·· 2020-2021 I . Approved L ... __ .Proposed Propo.s~~---- ! -l 

3 I Org Bgt I Amds [ Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget ! 
4 --- -it-· _____ L _____ I L ____ _ 

~~~ SllbF-ulld - . -·· - -1~ -Title III Revenue ----- - - ·--··- ---·-· ---------·---+-·------+----------+- +----===-=: - --= 
~~: 4700.Q_ ___ -=--==~11 

Federal Government - -·-- ' -~ I:-----~- ----- ~ -r---.----===~- ~---- ~ 
230 ____ · ___ ___ ----,-· I _____ _ _ _L. ______ ___j 
231 47100 · Federal Through State I 

~:~ =--==---=-~.4-~4§. 1fitle II Englis~!:.anguage Acquisiti~n Grants ~------18,501.65 --i ----289.561 18,791.21 I . _ _!!~---- - l~~!]I I . ___ _ 

~ --:~7!46CA:j::::~::::~:~:i•itioo o,~.--_-T--_·-=----.. -l8.50::~-: ::::::: i -~ ,:::::: . ::: , ,:::::::i ~== 
238 -- - Total Federal Government ·----·-· 18,501.65-f-9,492~ 27,994.53 l 0.00 . 27,994.53 I . 
239 ------- - ------ - - ! I ! I I 

~:~ ---------==~~I.!>_tal ~evenue . -------~~--- 18,501.65 i ___ 9,492.8~-- 27,99~~-i---- O.OOf--··--27,994)+--
242 _ -==---=-~=-~jTotal Other S~~;-------=--- --- 000 ! .. 0.00 j-------0.001--- 0.00 ---- -- ·-- --0.00 ! _:=____ _j 

~:: =--=·.:=-=.-=-==-·~--1I~a1 Tit~-g~_u_~------------- _ is,soi.Gsi=--- 9,492-~_s J · 27,994.s_J_l___ ____ · o.:9.Q._t __ =----= 21,994.sJ I --------·------
~:: -----------t+·--- -------·--t----·-----+----- 1 I -i- +----·-----

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 10 



1 

2 
~ 

3 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F G H n Fodml Fund 142 I I I I * --- ----1 --n= 111161202013:09 +---· 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 .. ___ [ Approved I Proposed Proposed --· : 

I I I __ Org Bgt _ Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Budget \ 
4 

12471si.lb' Fund - -
11 ____ l I I - I 

309 - Title III Expenses I I -----1-- I --i --·- ------·-·--+--- I 

::: ]0000 _ __:_~Edu<ation I I __ I I L ------f-------
- =D "';,. ! t --- =J I I m II ----1 Instn - - ---

ction Pro1Zram I I \ I I --
Reg:y_lar Instruction P g 

i .J-·-·-- 0.00 r-_ -~------o.0o1 o.oo o.oo I --- 0.00 --
ified Subs 1 1,080.00 I 0.00 I 1,080.00 (196.00) 884.00 

1891 15l_ther Salaries & Wages 

195 
1

Ce11 

_ 1-CertSubs I 1,320.00 I 0.00 I 1,320.00 0.00 F. 1,320.00 198 Non 

201 Soci :ial Security I 149.20 I 0.00 I 149.20 0.00 _ 149.20 

Retirement I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ooT-
~ ~------ 206 Life Insurance I 0.00 0.00 1. 0.00 0.00 - o.ooT- I 
260 207 Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I -------
~ ====--Ws-Dent~surance - J 0.00 I . 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

---~-

204 State 

262 ~ . EmployerMedicare . __ ~-·---· 38.99 I ._. _ __Q:2.Q__i 38.99 0.00 ____ 38.?2_L ___ _ 
263 399 'Other Contracted Services 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 i --
~ ===--~2 lr:i~tructionalSupplies 8,413.4( ___ 2,695.10 I 11,108.561 0.00 11 ,1084----· ---I 

~--------- 499 Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 L-····- 0.00 I _ 0.00 . 0.00 _ 0.00 I _ 
~ _____ 722 Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 \ ---o.ooT 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 I 
261 I I I I 
~:: ==~-- ----- r- T~t_a_l _R_egular Instruction Program - 11,001.6? I -2~~ 13,696.75 I (196.00) 13,500.75 ! I 
210 Sub Fund 11309 Title III \---+----- I - ----r-----------

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A IB C I D I E I F I G H 

~
-- JL___ Federal Fund 142 - --: - . --1 I 1-------+ /-

A t N b 
! L_________ 11116/2020 13 :09 ---- ·--- 1 2020-2021 2020-202!.___L Approved _L Proposed Proposed _____ ,J________ __ I 

ccoun um er r1 I I I I I 

1 Org Bgt I Amds 1 Arnded Bgt Amds Amded Budget I 
4 ________ _ 1]_- -=-----=-==-----· -- ---- ---- I I i 
~~~ 70000 ___ __ 4<!_~cation - i----=---- ·- ii -t- - --~=-~j -
~~! 72000 -----·--HSul Support Smk" ·- I -----~----t -
275 ·F - ----- --- --- _I_ I 
216 !E_!_Q_ ____ _____ . __L___ ___j__ 

,277 399 I Other ~ontracted Services _ _ ~ 0.00 I 0.00 I ___ 0.00 385.00 385.00 _! 
278 ___________ 524 In-Serv1ce/StaffDevelo ment____ 4,000.00 I 0.00 1 4,000.00 _ __ (3 ,205.00) ___ ____ 7_9~0_Q_J__ I 
279 ___ 790 Other Equipment 3,500.00 6,797.78 I 10,297.7& I 3,016.00 13,313.78 1 • 

~:~ ------- ~ --~ 7.500.00, ~97.78 ; --~~~ 196.00 I 14.493.78J ________ _ 

202 =-~~===- ~-=--- I ~--~ ·--- _J__ r . --± __ _ 
203 j I L__ i 
28499100---·-----1"7r~nsters Out & Indirect Cost - - - --- ·1 I I -------i- -
285 =-=~---- 504 ,Indirect Cost - __ -~, 0.00 0.00 0.00 I ________ 0.00 L __ . _____ _ 

286 . Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admi 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ! 
287 ------- T . --- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 : -I 

288 ~==---:==--=- -1~===---- ------=- --i d ----~ ------
289 ------------f--P:otal Expenditures Title III 18,501.65 ~492.88 I __ _ 27,994.53 I __ MO( 27,994.5:a= ________ , 

~:~ ~---- 1 

Be in~~g Fund Balance r

1

--· __ _Q.00 0.00 ! ___ 0.00 I 0.00 [ _OJ)O 1

1

._ 

293 -_:_~~- - --- !3-ev_enues --=-- 18,501.65 _9,492.88 I 27,994.53 0.00- 27,994.53 - -- 3 
294 I I I 

295 =--------_ E~~ures 18,501.65 9,492.88 27,994.53 0.00 - 27,~-\--

296 0.00 t------ 0.00 --- 0.00 ·------ -0.00-t- -· - -297 Endin!!: Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

0.00 

12 



Loudon County Board of EC!ucation 
· Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A I~ C D E F G H 

~ 
1 1 Federal Fund 142 ! I I . I I --------·--1 

A t N b ]=-------------1111612020 13:09 I 2020-2021 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed ' Proposed i _____ I 
ccoun um er I '! 1 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~:: -~~~;:d ~::Revenue --+- ------==i=~- ~+--- I -------~---------~- ----·-· ·-~ 
301 47000 iFederal Government -------1---- ----- --- ·-----+ ---300 ! ~ \-

302_______ ·----·=t I I - - -- I 

:~ -'"
00

_-::=.-7590
1 1 ~::;;~,:;:1·+~:; '"" --4 29,437.oo I ('i9ioot_:-_--2s,64:Q; o.oo I ~~~=--?-~-,6-4-:::4-.-0-0-_.+L---------1 

306=-=-~90-CAR20 Other Federal Through State I -- - - - 0.00 I --42,776.90 I 42,776.90 0.00 42,776.901------

307 I l I 
~~: - L~Total Federal Through State _ =-- 29,437.00 _ 41,98T9o I _21,420.90 - 0.00 - _ 71,4~- I 
310 - --·-!Total Federal Government ------ -·- 29,437.00 I -·--41,983.90~---- 71,420.90 I 0.00 71 ,420.90 1-1--------1 
~~~ -=------~-·---=~---:~ !~!al Revenue -------~--·- ~----29,437.00 ~ 41,983.90 I 71,420.90 ~· 0.00 ; 71,420J!llf--------=----_-_----._-_-
313 ' I I r-- I 
~~: ::-~--------t~.E-~~1._0ther Sourc;s 1-------- o.oo 

1

---- ___ o.oor _______ n ___ _ o.oo I o.oo r·- o.oo \_ _ _ _ 

~~:-----:_ _·--f '"'Tit\< 1"--T"h"ology Rmo"' +---2~,43~-4-1_,9~;~-~-- --_7_1_,420.90 0.00 ---===--~ 71,420 9~---=~------

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A la C I D I E I F I G H 

~ 
11 ___ Fe<lerafFUna14~--- ·-- --~~--f·· L I I J I 

Account Number ~l------------~1_11612020 13:09 _ __ 2_020-202I ___ j_~020-202~--t--- Approved I Proposed i-- Proposed ·t 
i I Org Bgt I Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget _ 

~-----·---· I _J-- -=-- I~__: ____ __ :.=- l ·-- I ____ ::.I: _ _________ _J____ I 

319 Sub Fund 1409 Title IV - Expenditures I I I I i 

~_70000==-- _!'.~~catio~--- -+ ! - --+= II ·-----1- -----
~_7_10_0_0 __ -=_ ____ __ _!_ns_t_ru_ction - l : ______ __,__ 
~ ?_?JIO ~ -------· Title IV Expenditures _ ___ 

1 

I .. I ·----------+------·--·------

326 189 Other Salaries & Wages 22,237.50 34,707.00 ; 56,944.50 I (3,000.00) 53 944.50 m ------ 195 Certified Subs 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 ·- ·- ' 0.00 
~ --·------ 198 Non-Cert Subs _ --i- __ 900:2.Q_ __ _Qjl_Qj___ _ _ 900.00 0.00 900.00 I ___ ______ _, 
~----·- 201 Social Security --------· _ __ 1,435.00 L_ 2,232.00 !_ 3,667.00 0.00 .. 3,667ffilt 
~-.-- 204 StateRetirement . 1

1 

2,428.00 I 3_,697.201 6,125.20 0.00 6,125.20 
~ -- ---- --·- · 207 Medical Insurance . 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 ___ 3,000.00 .(____ ______ _ 
~-------· 212 Employer Medicare __ 336.50 I 522.00 ___ _ 858.50 0.00 ---~Jl.2Q_L- I 
333 355 Travel l 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 I--
~ ----·-------- S24 In-Service/Staff Development ___________ ___ ]___ _ 2,100.00 __ _ ]_25.70 L 2,425 .70 0.00 ·--- 2,425 .~1----------
@-------?.?_Q. _Q_ther EquiEment - r 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 - I 
~ : I I §~-=---· -· TotalTitleIV-··:· I 29,437.00I - 41,983.90 i 71,420.90 - 0.00 --· 71,420.901------ --i 

~= ---~-- ~=~--=Total ~xp~_clitures Title IVll 
1 

29,437.00 f- 4!,983.90: . · : · .. 71,420.90 L- "¢ 71,420.90~_-:::=::::- . 

~ - --·-----·---· Bo~nning Fnnd B•I••« . : 0.00 I .. 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 II j 
~ =~- Revenues -----+ 29,437.0_Q__I _ _ 41,983.90 I 71,420.90 0.00 - 71,420.90 ··-- 1 

~===--==--- ~nditures I 29,437.0.Q__ _ _____ 41,9_~l:4- 71,420.90 0.00 71,420.90 I -----
347 Ending Fund Balance -r- ... 0.00 ------0:001______ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 1 ·· 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 14 



A 18 c I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 
I I 

F 

10::::2T Approved tTI 
I t Federal Fund 142 ' 

-· L 11/1612020 13:09 I 2020-2021 
Account Number · -- - ·-· 

3 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
.00 

- ·-.50 
so 
)0 

- ,--0.00 
t3.15 

)0 

19.15 

Amded Bgt 
I 

I 

~ 

I 

G H I 

-I- L__ 
Proposed -t- Proposed __ ----

Amds Amded Budget 

-·-------

I I 
0.00 3,750.00 
0.00 232.50 
0.00 385. 13 I 
0.00 54.38 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 7,000.00 
0.00 39,023.13 - I-

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 1 50,445. ~----
I 

15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A IB C I D I E I F I G I H 

~ 
LL Federal Fund 142 I I ~- l 

A t N b 
lr+~--- ---~~~o 13:09 _L_ _ _}_Q20-202l ~20~021 _[ ___ ·Approved __ Proposed!' Proposed j _ _ 

ccoun um er ' ' I 
I Org Bgt Amds [ Amded Bgt . Amds Amded Budget 1 

4 I + I ----1 
387 Sub Fund --~~ - Car_l Perkins - I _______ +-- ~---------' 

H~ =--~~-=-- 1 j~:;;~f.\Terv-ices- ·---=-------I--- ~ ---~_t--- --------------- - _----------1 - ----
391--·---·---1t--· ----+----- - ----: ------ =+------~------ I 

392 .72130 ---+-Oth;;:-studentSupport. - ----- ··-·----~------! I ----i I -
393 ------- 146 Bus Drivers (CTSO Transportatio~L______ _ ___ ---- o.oo I --~ . - o.oo I _ o.o!C _ _______ O.Oor- ' 

355 Travel 10,000.00 0 00 ! 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 
·-· - 399 Other Co~tr;cted Services ------·- - - - 2,300.00 --o-:00~' --·--2,3oo.0o 0.00 -2,306:-60! 

- --··- - -- 524 In-Service/Staff_Development _____ _ 6,500.00 0.00 _ 6,500.00 _____ 0.00 -----~0~----------1 
397 599 Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
398 -·--- . -· I ------·----

:: ~~ ----= Total Othoc Studoot Su1120<t - _ _l ------~~±;~-=~"~---~-0 00 --~:o -~~: -_ ' 
::: !~i~t"~=~=- ~ ~!££~;:::::.-~~-- -j____ 1~ ~-t~=- - i . - _ _::-t--== ! . --=------
~ I I I L 
406 7i230 .. Vocational Education P[gsJ;am -----· __ j _ I -r----·------r-=_-=------==-~ 
407 __ 162 Cloci"I '""""'' I o.oo 1,250.00 ; 1,250.00 o.oo I 1,250.or[L ________ _ 
408 201 SocialSecurity 0.00 I 77.50 ~ 77.50 0.00 77.50 
409 --·-------204· State Retirement 0.00 I 128.38 -I 128.38 ·- 0.00 128.38 
410_____ _ 212 EmployocM<di<= ' -- 0.00 I .. 18.13 I 1813 0.00 I . 18.13 r-·--------
411===-===--~ Travel - ----------· 1,500.00 (70000) 1- _____ 800.00' ___ 0.00 800.00 ----~~~=-----412 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 1 3,200.00 ! (l,300.00 1 1,900.00 I 0.00 1,900.00 F ::: =-==i IT:::_~;~,.,1 Edu<>tion Prng<•m -_+---- 4, 700.00 I _(~ 4, 174.01 I 0.00 I ~-4, 174 01 I -===-·q 
~ II . ~-----Total Ex_penditures Carl Perlcins 73,419.15 

-------+-+B_e_i_~_ni_n ~:~e I _ 0.00 ~- - --

:~! --- -::;~:ure~-- I ::::::::I I ~HI 
425 BOE Approved N i2tll2Dund Balance ·1 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

0.00 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

IB C I D I E I F G 

~ F Federal Fund 142 --- I I -·-··· I 11116/2020 13:09 ---- 2020-2021 2020-2021 1--- Approved _. _ 
Account Number ··----·------· ·--- -,-

Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt 

Prono.~e:rl 

Amds 

I H 

I 
I _Proposed r 
I Amded Budget I 

4 LL ---- _L - -T ----- - 1 
~ I j ! ! 

I 

~ ~ ! ! 
426 Sub Fund 

1 
899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Revenue -T __ !___ --

[430 47000 --~_ 1 Federal Government -- · --~- ---- ---·------~ I I =$ 
~1 L ~ 432 47 JOO -- -------1 p;;J;~a/ Through State . --~· . I \ ---
433 47143 . Special Education Grants to States 0.00 - 0.00 I _ 0.00 0.00 O.Q.Q.f- -- -I 

~ u ' I L ~ 47143-HQ-CAR20 Special Educa~on Grants to States 0.00 12,918.00 12,918.00 0.00 I_ 12~ LCBOE: _ 

~---- - ---- --~ I ·--· -:1 IDEA innovation funds. __ 

437 47145-INY Special Education Grants to States 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 1 19,267.00 I 19,267.001 

~------·--· I Tot•I Fedml Thmugh Sfate + 0.00 l . 12,918.00 i_ 12,918.0t- 19,267.00 I .. --32,185.00 , -

441 - -----·- I Total Federal Government ~------ 0.00 I 12,918 ooF 12,918.00 I 19,267.00 I -32,185.00 
~----· I . - ·-----·------~- - I I d ----
~-- t !otal_Revenue _ i 0.00 12,918.00 [ _____ 12,918.QO I 19,267.00 32,185.00 . _ 

~------,,°Total Other Sources I 0.00 I -0.00 I -----o:oot-- 0.00 1 - 0.00 I 
'" ' - 11 -·--- I I I ' 

;==~- Total~~~~-~even~e___ ·--J . ~~1800 i _ 12,918.00 I 19,267~~~ __ _:._ 32,1-+85.00 J - -- - ----··--·--- - ·----· 

449 I I ! 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 F G H 

Prnnosed 

Amded Budget 

2-j lJ -Fedornl Fund 142 _ T --------1 ______ I / 
lL-------~~~~~~o 13 :09____ _ 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 +-H- Approved --+-Proposed • 

11 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds 

I I 

L_ 
i ------- --
I ----

4 _____ _____ _ _JJ___ ---- --=--~ ___ I_ --+-1-------+ 
450 Sub Fund I 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Expenses I ! I -----------

I ---
451 
"' 7UUUU Kdu<ation .. . . p------ +--- ---) 
453 ==---=--------=--- ---- ·--------- -- --- ---1------·---------~ I - -- -I -1 

::: 2_!00~-------- ·-- Instr.!!_<:_~~------·---- ·---- +-- --1---- I ±~ 
456 !_1 __ 200 __ -·- - --- Special Education Program ---------~ - --- ---- i ---------,1--· ---·--· 
457 ___ !__!.§-INV Certi!}~ Substitute Teachers 1 0.00 0.00 l_ 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 · I 
456 201-INV Social Security 0.00 j 0.00 i 0.00 407.00 407.00 
459 =----===-·-204-INV S~ate Retirement ··----·--- - 0.00 j-- -- 0.00 i _ . 0.00 750.00 750.00 ·--------

460 ____ _ 212-INV Employer Medicare 0.00 ___Q:2QJ_ 0.00 110.00 110.00 
461 322-INV Evaluation & Testing 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 2,500.00 2 500.00 ---
462 ===---==-~?2_-HQ Instruction~- --~----- _ 0.00 -- 12,918.00 I 12,918.00 0.00 - 12:918.00 II 

463 -----~~9-PREK _Instructional Supplies ----· I 0.00 I ·- 0.00 I 0.0_9_L 0.00 0.00 
464 -··-- - -·- -- 499 Other Supplies and Materials ____ I _ 0.00 .. 0.00 i --·------ --0.00 1· 3,000.00 ___ _ 3,000.00 I ·-------·--
465 725 Special Education Equipment I 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I 

------- ··-----

466 -----·- - ---- - - - I i I ! I ::: ====---- --r
1
Tota(Reguiar Instruction Program r--------~---__j~,J __ !__8 . 00+~~---___ __ g_~~__Q_+·- --- - -· --)il,_?_6_7_. Q_9+- ·· - -·-- _ __}_?,l?_~jl_Q_1--- ·· --·- -------------

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 18 



A 

i.3... Account Number 
3 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

C I D I E 1 F G 

L 
I 1>-n ... nr-Ar1 

Federal Fund 142 I I 
'-------- 11/1612020 13:09 2020-2021 2020-2021 ·- Approved A. u1,w~~ 

I Org Bgt Amds Arnded Bgt I Amds 

H I 

Proposed ---!----
Amded Budget I 

4:9 Sub Fund · -iJ899- Discretionary-Su~-pl-eme~tal ;unds-IDEA l -'1 ____ - +- -, I _ + 1 

470 I I _____ L__ . ! ' . + 
~ 70000 _____ _J_:Ed_ucati~n . ·1 1 I__ I ___ ·---·-------
472 ___ ___J ! I I i 

473 72000 I Support Services ·-----+ _ i I J . 
~>-------- +- '1 I ~-- I 475 72220 Soecial Education Pro<>ram I 
~--- 124-SWD Psychological Personnel . 0.00 .D.QoT _ O.OO_L_ 0.00 ·----0:00 _ -----_ 
,£2 ___ 201-SWD Social Security ··----t----· 0.00 0.00 L--· 0.00 ! 0.00 , 0.00 I 

478 204-SWD State Retirement I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 
479 212-SwD Employer Medicar~----· 0.00 I o:oor· 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 
~ 499 Other Su~& Materials 0.00 'j ___ 0.00 I_____ ·o.oo i----- 0.00 \ 0.00 
~ 524-IN~---·---- In-Service/Staff Development 0.00 D.QOl 0.00 I 5,000.00 · 5,000.00 1. 1 

482 I I I I _L 
~=-=------ Total _Special Education Program . I 0.00 I .. 0.00 i . . ··---- o.ooi 5,000.00_,_ 5,000.0°}----------· 

~ 72710---355-TRAN: ~:;~;~ortati~n · -- --+-----o-:r----~j-·-· ---- o.oo - o.oo o.~-----
487 ---399-LRE Other Contracted Services I 0.00 I . O.~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 -----' 
48a- 5241 ,In-Service/StaffDevelopment --- 0.00 0.00; --- ---· 0.00 I 0.00 I------- 0.00 
489--------11·----- I i I I 
~ ---- . Total Special Education Program I ~.00 0.00 i -· 0.00 I o.oo!- o.o_u-_--~----- I 

491 I . ·---f--·- . ----4-------- I I I 
492 I I . i I I 
~ Total Expenditures 899 . -· I 0.00 12,918.00 I 12,918.00 19,267.00 32,185.00 ---------
494 . ! --
~=----=~---------- !Beginning Fund Balance _ 0.00 0.001 0.00 J 0.00 0.00 - 1 

'ffi·___ Revenues - . ~ . ... 0.0~ 12,918.00 J 12,918.00 I 19,267.00 I 32,185.00 1· 
~-------· . I I i I I + 
:~~ Expenditures ·---· ! __ ·_ 0.00 1 · 12,918.00 I 12,918.00 I 19,267.00 32,185.0i 

501 Ending Fund Balance + 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I o.oo+-

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

- --· ______ _, 

19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A ra c 1 o 1 E 1 F ------r G 1 H 1 

~ 
j Federal Fund 142 I i I j 

A t N b t-- ---·---- 11116129.~~~----- I . 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved ·t Proposed I Proposed I 
ccoun um er T I T 

Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

~ ----·--· ·--~~--- - -=1 i -I I ~~-- J 
4 11 -- -- - I -- - - 1== ,-- - I - I I 

~Sub Fund" 909 - IDEA B R"'n"' -- i --~ ! ------------+ -=t=-······ ··---+ 
~ 47000 ·-==~= -IFe_dera! G~~e_rnment_=~==--==-~t__ __ t . -I I .. __ L --
•507 . I I i i 
508 4 7100 - - ---- - nFedera!ThroughState L I -----i- --·-·-----
~ =~=~--__!!~~Special Education GrantS to States - - · 1,021 ,387.00 21,123 .53 I-·- 1,042,510.53 I 0.00 1,042,510.53 ~---------
510 I ! I I I 511 -·- ·- · 47143-CAR20 SpecialEducationGrantstoStates ··--- - · 0.00 231 ,751.92 I ----- - 231,751.92 0.00 ---231 ,75T92_T _ _________ _ 

fil =------==-~ _ ~--~-=-~ ..... Total Federal Throu~ State ------ ·------t- 1,021 ,387.0-0 I 252,875.~ 1,274,262.45 1- 0.001--- 1,274,262.4'.t ·--~= 
514 I I 
~==-===:}:otalFederalQovernmcnt --- 1,021 ,387.00 I 21,123.53 ! 1,042,510.53 l _ ____ O.OO :-- 1,042,510.53 ·--

1 
~ -- - - - _ __J_ 1

-- I _J_ ·- ---d -
~-----·---+ -Tota_!B.~en~_ ___ 1,021,387~ 252,875.45 ! . _ 1,274,262.45 _ _9.:9_Q_J_ 1 ,274,~~I 
518 I I I I I 519 Total Other Sources ·- - -- - . 0.00 o.ooT ·--- - - 0.00 I -· 0.00 --------0.001----- ---· 
520------- - 1 I I i 
~ _ - --~---~---- :t>I IDEA B Romuo - .. ·- --· 1,0~~387.00 --~2,875.451 -- 1"74,262.45 : 0.00 : . 1,274,262.45 f---------· 
524 SubFund - · 909 - IDEA B Expenses ·- - -- . . : - · I I ----r- -
525 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

I i I I I I -·-·-- -

20 



2-
3 

A IB 

Account Number 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D_ _I __ E __ J F 

----
2020-2021 I 2020-2021 

r 
Approved 

f'\ _ ~ T"\_.o._ I '--ds Amded Bgt 
- - - - --

-, ----------- --- --, 
' ·--,-

I ---.--- -_F _L 
I 0.00 0.00 

G H 

21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

' 
A a C D E F G I H I 

,_2_ _ 1 Federal Fund 142 I _______ ,__ _____ _L____ I I ! _______ , 
.2.- Account Number _ _____ __ _____ __ 1 __ 111612020 13:09 -------+ 2020-2021 2020-2021 · Approved ---~- Proposed Proposed _] ___________ _ 

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget I 
~ ______ _ ______ _J_ _ _ I I ---~-=-==-==-
547 Sub Fund _______ 909 - IDEA B . I I _ -t--- ! I _ i __________ _ 

;;_;t_ ~~;~~~·it0~ervices -~~ _____ -----+-- L-- -- ---~-------+=-------1------------
~ 72220____________ I jspecial Education Program -i-- I -~----- I ---------~!. __________ _ 
~ 105 Supervisor/Di~cto_r___ ______ I _ 67,907.00 I 0.00 ! 67,907.00 I_ l,3~8 . 14_ 69,265.14 _______ _ 
552 161 Secretary I 81,560.00 0.00 ! 81,560.00 i 1,631.20 83, 191.20 
553 ------------169~ Part-time Personnel r---- 0.00 I 38,964.00 I -- 38,964.00 779.28 39,743.28 ··--

~ 189 Other Salaries & Wages _____ I ___ - _ 0.00 I - - 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 --- 0.00 I ·-------
555 201 Social Security -r- 9,400.00 2,450.00 i 11,850.00 237.00 12,087.00 
~:_ ___ __ ~ StateRetirement -------- L _ 15,100.00 I; -- o.ooJ . . 15,100.00 ! 302.00 15,402.00 ----~~= 
557 206 · Life Insurance -r 319.20. o.oo j 319.20 I o.oo 319.20 
~===~--- 207,_Medicallnsurance . - ! -· _15,100.00 ----o.Ool _____ l5, I00.00 i ---- 0.00 I ----1-5-,1-0-0-. 0-0-+r---:_-~· ~_:::====----_-_-_ 

~-----------208 , Dental Insurance -- --- --- ----- 800.00 '1 0.00 I ---~il 0.00 I ------- 800.oo_t_ _______ _ 
~ -------- ---- 2~_?mployerMedicare - - 2,200.00 800.ooi--- . 3,000.00 I___ 6000 II 3,060.00 L_ ________ _ 
~ _ ________ -~ 12 ~Contracts with Private A~encies 120,000.00 I 150,000.00 I 270,0oo:ooi 25,802.38 295,802.38 L __ 
~----- ---- ----355,_ i:~avel -------------~~ 0001--- _ _ 6,0_oo_o_OT! ______ ___ o_.o_o_j__ _____ 6,ooo.ooL _________ _ 
~- -~~~~~!IQ~~nt 20,000.00 1 19,912.45 1 39,912.45 0.00 i 39,912.45 I ____ _ 

~ --------· ------- Tot•I Sp•d•I Ed"•::_Progum ~~8,386t =-~5 II __ _"':."':±= 30, 170.00 I . 580,682.65 i ·--= 
568 70000 Education i ! I 
567 Sub Fun~ _______ 1 909-IDEA B _ t .. . _ _i I I _ 

~ =~_::::_:-_____ Support Servic':_~------ - ____ T- =t=. : I · ------__ 

571 72710 Transportation I 1 I I I 
572 313 Contracts with Pare;ts , - 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
573 315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners I 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 --·--Q.OoT----------0.-0-0--+---------i 
574---- --- ----- -- -- I -
575----- Total Transportation 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ------0_-0-0-+--------~ 
~----- I 
577 Total Expenditures 909 1,021,387.00 252,875.45 1,274,262.45 0.00 r-- 1,274,262.45 
e-----------· ·---· ·------
578 
~=--=-------_-_-_·_-_-__ ----+-t-B-eg_i_n-ni-n-gF_u_n_d_B_a.-la_n_c_e_ I . - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 I - 0.00 0.00 I 
'581---·- --- Revenues .. 1,021,387.00 252,875.45 1,274,262.45 0.00 ---1-,2-7-4-,2-6-2.-4-5-+------------

582 

'Sa3 -· Expenditures 1,021,387.00 252,875.45 1,274,262.45 0.00 1,274,262.45 
5s4 - I 
585 BOE Approved Np '"11.:!.-i:?ll.?Dund Balance - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ·-

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A I~ c I D I E I F T G I H __..1__ 
I 

Prooosed I Proposed -i-
I I Federal Fund 142 -l---------t1 

_____ --!-/--------+-·-------+--------
2 - --F- 11/16/2020 13:09 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved - · • 

Account Number .
1 

-------
3 _ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds r Amded Budget 

---- l 

------ I ----··----

4 
____ LC I I i I 

:::-S-ub-;und----=-~1919--P-,;.,hoo!Rmm -t- • . i--------+----
I 

I 
~ 47QQQ___ ____ ~~~- Federal Government \ . -· __ ---------i I 

I 

589 ----- I I I I 

592 47100 Federal Through State I ~ 
Special Education Preschool_Qrants r---'21:"866.00 (14.00) 21,852.00 I ~ 21,852.00 I ---= 

594 I . 
595 -~~~:_CAI3-20 S ecial Education Preschool Gran_ts___ ; -----·- 0.00 5,227.92 5,227.92 I -o:oo1-·--- 5,227.92 I =l 
593 47145 

596 I _ __,/ ________ ,____ -------+-- ~ 
597 ___________ Total Federal Through State__ -- 21,866.00 - 5,213.92 27,079.921 0.00 IJ_,279.92 

598 . I 
599 ---- Total Federal Government 21,866.00 5,213.92 , 27m9.92 , 0.00 27-:o'79-:921 

:~~ ==-=·~=-=-,\Total Rev~°-~~-==~-----· ·-· j 21,866.001· 5,213.92 1 2?:079.9J=,+- _Q!'O I ~~-- -: --
602 i ____ !,______ :-::+---
603 ---- iirtal"Other Sources ---i- 0.00 J 0.00 I ----QoO 0.00 I 0.00 1 ·-
604 ----- ----- ! I ., ! I 
605 --~~!_!~_chool Revenue ------+ 21,866.00 I 5,213.92 -- 27,079.92 I 0.00 I 27,079.921 -------

:~~----------ti- -----·--------r-------~ F I -~---------

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 23 



A 1a c 
1 ~ I Federal Fund 142 ,_ 
2 ·- l=r==== 11116/2020 13:09 ,_ Account Number r·- ---- - -
3 
4 __ J_L _ _ 

608 Sub Fund I I 9 I 9 - Preschool Expenses 
609 I -----
610 70000 Education ,__ _ ·----
611 -------· 
612 71000 Instruction ,__ - ---- -
613 .. 
614 71200 Seecial Education Program ,__ 
615 399 Other Contracted Services ,__ -----
616 429 Instructional Supplies 

i 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F I 
I I 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved I --
Amded Bgt --T Org Bgt Amds 

I . 
-----1·---! -·------·-+-

. I . 

I 
I 

- ·--···~ 

I 
I 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

' - . f I =t= 4---------~- I 
o.oo I 

-------1-

1 0.00 o.oo I 
3,866.00 0.00 ~,866.0rt ,__ ---------· -- - - ·-·-----r·----· 

617 499 Other Sueelies & Materials 0.00 5,213.92 ! 5,213.92 ' -

H I 

_j __ __ 
Proposed I ·-------

Amded Budget 
I ·-

I 
--··-

I 
··-

-1-----------t_--=:_-=-~~~ 
_J__ 

I -·-
-

0.00 0.00 ! 
·-

0.00 3,866.oo I 
0.00 s,213.92 I ---

618 ·--·--1 3,866.00 ·f 5,213.9f 9,079.92 i ---= 9,079.92 -
619 72220 Seecial Education Program I I - -----

18,0000-or- 0.00 ! 18,000.00 I 620 312 >--1-~ntra~ts with Private A_gencies 0.00 18,000.00 
621 

622 -
623 -
624 

625 -
626 -
627 -
628 

629 -
630 

631 

------
I 

c~ml E>pondl<um Pm<~ool ____ ~-:--"·'"·'° 
----- ·----

,__ _Be~ning Fund Balan~e ·-~ 0.00 -------
i 

==----------~Revenues ·--------- ~--·-
----- ' ------·-enditures 

ing Fund Balance -- --·------------

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

I 

21,866.00 

21,866.00~ 
0.00 i 

I 

5,213.92 

0.00 

5,213.92 

5,213.921 
o.oo I 

I 

I I 
27,079.921 _ ___ 0.00 27,079.92 

I 
0 .0~ 0.00 0.00 

,,,,,,.., F--==-_: __ _ : r-
. 27,079.~~i 0.00 

0.00 1--21,019.92 I 27,079.92 .. -· i 
0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 ----- ·---1-· ----. -- -------------- ·--------------

; ' 

24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A la C D E I F G H I 

1 H Federal Fund 142 I _J J I I 
2._ A t N b _H _____ ----- I 1116/2020 13 :09 __ - ----- -· 2020-2021 2020-2021 I- Approved _I Proposed Proposed j___ ________ _ 

ccoun um er ---r I · 
3 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget I 

~ _S_u_h_F_u_n_d -------·-- ---lt3o : -LEA Reopening and Programmatic Suppor~s Grant ----- I l --· ---------+----- I ----------+--·------
633 I I _L 'I 
~ _47000 Federal Government _ g [ ·----+-- _ 
635 I I I '* 4710g 47301 ~~~r~~::;:i:~hg:~~ ------==r=-=~--o-_oo \ l00,000.00 -_ --~-oo-.:o~-.o-o .I - o.oo ---1-0--0-,0-o-o.-o-o+i-----~------~~~----1 
638 - ! ~ I 
~---- Total Federal Through State·-- --~-=--==--- 0.00 I 100,000.00 100,0.:=f= --~ -------~~! - - --
641 Total Federal Government 0.00 , 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 +--

--------< 
642 ~ I I I ~ - ---- ---- Total Revenue _ 0.00· 100,000.00 100,000.00 0_00 100,000.00 -

~ i l 
645 J ITotal Other Sources -·-----r------0-.0-0-+------0-.0-0+-----·- 0.00 I 0.00 ---- 0.00 

646 --ilt . -1 I 
~ =---=-~--Rfotal LEA Reopening Revenue --=1-- o.o_o 100,000.00 I 100,000.00 0.00 I 100,000.0~l-
649 I I I i I ! ____________ _, 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 25 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

la C I D I E I F I G H 

~
- II Federa!Fundl42 --± I .1 _ ______ J I 

11 1111612020 13:09 .2020-2021 2020-2021 C Approved j_ Proposed I Proposed ___ J_ 
Account Number I I I I I --l 

_ __ _ ____ Org Bgt ____ , _ Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget , 
~1 1 r- - 1 _____ 1 1-_ _ ___ 1 _ 

65olSub Fund I j930 - LEA Reopening and Programmatic Supports Grant I I I I j -

::~70000 HEducation _______ _ j_ ______ ~ - --------+=----~--- I --
653 I ~ I ; ,--- I 

:::_n_o_o~------ --· Instruction --- - ------ r=--------=----=--- '1 {- --=~-lif--------=t--i----·-· 
656 7 I JOO _ _ Regular Instruction Program j ! ----· ___ __ + . 
657 _429 Instructional Supplies -- ---------! oOO: 7,190.00 7,190.00 ! 0.00 7,190.00 I I 
:::--·-- - --- ------------- ----- ----- ·+--------- o.oo I 1,19q.oo I 1,190.00_ j o.oo \ 1,190.00 

::~ ~l_?}Q_ ---~ ~~he;~q~;:::L:~=~!~---=t- 0.00 ~ 25,130.00 I 2s;T3D.Oilt------ oooi- 25.13o.oor--- -------I 

662__ ___ I ---- , ____ ---2.:_00 25,130.00 I 25,130.00 I 0.001 ___ _2?,130'.fu[[__ --
663 I . i 
664 72250 ·--- E-du-c~tion TechnoloP:V - --·- ----r-- I ---<--------------+------------------------t 

665 ==----~ _,_9ther Equipment --·--· 0.00 I 67,680.00 I 67,680 .00-i-------0-.-00--+-------67~-1---

::~ --------==~--1+=- -=--=---=--1----- -- o.oo -~_:QQ+ ___ __g§80.00 _I =±=---- 6__7_,§_~-----. _ _ _ _ 

668 ' i I ---j - - - -------- --l , I 
669 _______ -+-J_!..otal Expenditures i---_ 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 i _Q:_QQ_L 100!000.0Q_j -----

670 I I I I- I ! I 
671 -·- --- ---===+-Be innin Fund Balance -+-_::____ 0.00 I -== 0.00 --0.001 0.00 I _.!QQ_~ ~ 

:~!----~=- Revenues -- -·-··----::===::::::_; -·· 0.00 _ 100,000.00 100,000.00 i 0.00 I 1oo;ooo:ool___ --

:;: ::=__ ,!'.'£'"di'"'~ 1 o.oo - · 1~~0.00 100,000.00 f o.oo -Y,o,ooo.ool-- ~ 
676 l I i 

1 
==i 

677 - ----- ·----TlEnding Fund Balance - 0.00 I 0.00 ----0.00 ,--- 0.00 0.00 ----

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 26 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

L!J LL Federal Fund 142 I i ~ 
I 2 I A N b t L- 1111612020 13:09 ---- ---+-·-·-· 2020-2021 --~020-20Zl -~roved--! Proposed Proposed~--- · ·_ I___ _ __ _ 

3 
ccount um er I ' 1 I T I J Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt , Amds Amded Budget 

4 T 1 _[::_ -- I . i __ L__ 
678 Sub Fund I 939 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Revenue ! I i 
679 I I L_ 
680 47000 Federal Government I 1 I 681"-- I - ! --- I 
Mz 47100. Federal Through State I ====! 
683 47301 I ESSER Grant - - I 756,437.24 i .. 0.00 756,437.24 I 0.00 756,437.24 I 
'"4 .. I ~ I ·-

~ ~--- ----------· Total Federal Throue:h State I ____ .. __ ~56,437~ -·-- 0.00 I --- 756,437.24 0.00 I --------756,437.241 I 
~ . Total Federal Government i 0.00 1 0.00 t-- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I "' ±,- I I ! I "689 --·-·------- - \Total Revenue - 1. 756,437.24 - 0.00 \ 756,437.24 1·· 0.00 756,437.24+- -

1 
690 i ! 
691 - ---------- Total Other Sources , -- 0.00 0.00 I ------ O.ool- - 0.00 --- 0.00 I 
692 ___ _ ___ J i i I 

:::- ~--=~-~-- -=-- IT~t-alESSERRevenue - ----+---"'·437.241 - '-'!j--.-- 756,437
24 r- _:: _____ :~4:7_2: 1 I 

696 Sub Fund ~- Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Expenditures I I I J 
697 I ' I- - -- I I 
698 _7900_0 _ _____ -J_IEdl!cation - _L · I ' 

"' ~ L , ;~~ ~1000 -----~ Instruction ·---+----------~· J ' 
702 ! I JOO ~I Regular Instruction Program i _ I 
703 _________ 189 iOther Salaries & Wages 42,401.63 101,598.37 _ 144,000 .00 ~ -·-- __ 
704 - ----- ·----·· 201 I Social Security 2,628.90 , 6,299.10 8,928.00 1 -·--
705 204 !state Retirement i 4,354.65 10,434.15 14,788.80 - ·--
706 212 EmployerMedicare 614.82 1,473.18 2,088.00 I 
707 307 Communications 10,000.00 (10,000.00)I 0.00 i 
708 399 Other Contracted Services 60,000.00 (60,000.00) 0.00 
709 - 471 Software 0.00 I 39,800.00 39,800.00 
710 -- 722 !Instructional Equipment 478,000.24 (138,200.24' 339,800.00 , 

111 ---- -----++ . 598,000.24 I (48,595.44) \ s49,4o4.8o 
112 I 
713 722 JO T Support Services - Regular Instruction 
714 307 Communications - C-- --- -0.00 1- .. ----il,ooo:Ool -- 21,000.00 I __ _ _ 
715 3991 Other Contracted Services · I 0.00 J 154,400.00 154,400.00 
716 BOE Approved Npi'-13, 2020 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

0.00 175,400.00 I t 75,400.00 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A I~ c I D I E I F I G H 

~ 
11-- Federal Fund 142 J I I i ------1 _J 

A 
- t N b rt------- I 1/1612020 13:09 ___ ________ j_ ____ 2020-2021 2020-2021 I ____ Approved I,__ Proposed ! Proposed __ J ________ -1 

ccoun um er I ' I - 1-

0rg Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget · 
4 _ ___ _ _ _ _LL________ _ _ _J____ I 

717 --------~iJ__ _ __ J_ L _J I I -------±--
718 72220 _ Support Services - Special Education i ---- ---------- _____ I -------- J __ _ ___ _ _ _ _ 

719 307 Communications 1 0.00 ~ 10,000.00 I 10,000.00 i D:Q0T 10,000.00 I 
720 =--_:_--=:==--=_ ___ i_t-=---=--=------------· I O.OQ 1 ____ ~9 ,000.00 10,000.00 l_ 0.00 10,000_.:_QQ_i 
721 72250 Technology 1 ! f 
722 ==~~=_:_ ___ _r3_6 -~nanc:_e & Repair Services -----~! 35,000.00 I (35,000.00) - 0.00 I o.ooJ - -o.?fl= 
723 471 Software -t 32,800.00 i (32,800.00) 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 1 
724 ~-=---- --=---7~_9 __ Other Eg__uil?_~ent _ _ -=-~--===-~--- --- 80,637.00 I (68,137.00) 12,500.00 ________ 0.00 r---- 12,500.00 I 
12s ··-- ----------- _ T --- ______ _ ------~437~+-J.!~5 ,937. oo)I 12,500.00 I _ o.oo i 12,500.00 I , 

;~~ !}_1_!1_2_~~~--- !~~- ----~ .. - -- - ----r-----+ I . ~ _____ ± - : 
728 _ _ __ 710 Food Service Equipment 10,000.00 ! (867.56)1 9, 132.44 I 0.00 I 9, 132.44 ' 
129 _____________ _ ______ 10,000.00 I _ (867.56)1 9.132.44 ! o.oo _2,_!~~:._44 

730 I I i tt= I 
731 ==-----Total Expenditures ----=--==--~ 756,437.24 I - --~-00 I 756,437-24 I - o_oo 756_!437.~ 

;~~ =~-=---===--- -iB~inning Fund Balance_ ---- __ L_____ o.oif--- --0.00 t_~ o.oot -·--- - 0.00 0.00 I -
734 I I I I F 
735 =~=-==---- I C""".,_::__-=----------· ·----1- 756,437.241---- - 0.00 +--- 756,4::-l -- 0.00 I 7~6,437.24 . ------

;~: ---=~- _:_-= ---=--+ 1 Exe~~t-~rcs ____ __ ---~--- ~ ---~----~~--__:j· 756,437.24 ! ---=--~~-====-~- _____ _ 
739 I 1Endin!! Fund Balance -t 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 28 



A 1a c 
1 I! Federal Fund 142 -

Amunt Numboc -n= 2 11/1612020 13:09 -
3 

4 

Sub Fund --- ·1999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 
740 
741 ----r 
742 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F 

I 
l 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved 

1 ·Amds Org Bgt Amded Bgt 
_J__ 

--· 
I 

G H I I 

I 
Proposed I Proposed I 

I Amds Amded Budget 
! 

.I 
j I 
I --------~ I _L_ - ---·1 

I I 
- -~- - --~---------

743 I -
=~=-- . I 

I 
·-=i=--==t== 744 ·--·----

745 
300,000.ool·- - -- o.oo I 300,000.00 I 746 39000 Unassigned 0.00 300,000.00 

....,...--

J 
.. 

I I i 747 -- ----------
0.00 f 300,000.00 I 748 I Total Other Rc_vcnuc += 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 -749 I 

I - ·-----, ' 750 

300,000.00 I o._~_ 
I - ------·---- f- -

300.000.00 I 751 Total Revenue 300,000.00 0.00 - - -· -· 
752 ! -

=------1· 
300,000.00 1----· 0.00 I =-:1 __ 753 - ·-,--· 754 -------+tal RESTRICTED FOR CASH ~LOW 300,000.00 o.oo I - 300,000.00 I - I" I 755 ·-~ r-· r--·-·---756 I I . i 

757 ------r-· r---- I 1----+-- i ·--·i - - - -· ----· l ! 758 

I - ----·- --- ---------
I I 759 - ---------r----·-----· ·----

760 - --·----
Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 ·o.oo· 0.00 o.o°- I - o.oo I 761 - ·-

762 - Fund 142 Total Expenditures 3,030,938.04 519,692.80 I 3,550,630.84 19,267.00 3,569,897.84 
-

763 

I ! i -··--
764 - --

l!'und 142 Total Revenues 3,030,938.04 519,692.80 3,550,630.84 I 19,267.00 3,569,897 .8.!..t_ 765 
-- · i----- I I 766 - ... ·---1-- I 

0.00 ~ 767 Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 0.00 I 0.00 i o.oo I 0.00 - ! 768 
769 * $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. ! 

770 
771 

--· 

I 

BOE Approved Nov 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
CountyCommission Dec 7, 2020 

-+--· I 
I 

I 

--·-

29 



Loudon County Commission 

Budget Antendlllents 

General Capital Projects 

Fund 171 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I - c- ID I E I F I G L - H I I I J I K 

~ _·--~-'=---=~-. :=J--1-------= -.2, , ~~7i9--..~==--=-:----1-\ __________ _l--·-----1- --- --- ------[--- I~ --·- ---
3 i 1 I i 11/29/20 6:31 PM I I 2020· 2021 i 2020-2021 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

- ---- ... --· ·- - ·- · -- ,--· ·---------- ·---- --- --- - - . 
4 __ L___ \ i ! i Org Bgt : Amds [ Amded Bgt [ Amds I Amded Budget 

1 
5 ~~~1 __ J __ l_J l ! ___________ , ______ ! _______ ! ____ , _______ ·-----
6 REVENUE : I ! ! ! I I I I 
1 --- --i-- 4000 11:;zar-ra;e~ , : · ·: -,-- -------

a = -~=: __ __ J_ ~q_~.!QL \ Current Prope~ty T~x~. _ ·-=~---------! I ___ __! j 0 i- (_ __ _ o _ ___ 
1 

! 1
9
0 -- -- ! -· l --:~~~~ !--l~~~~ctions-Bankruptcy ... ---------------i--+---2;~~0 ---1 l·-----~~i---1---·-- ----f-- 2;~~o 
~~ ~-=-~:-~=~=r- :~;~~1-l~~;~e:~~~a~~e;:l;yr~'._ _____ . --- : ;~--=1 l----~t~~o 1----··--1-~~---
~: . :-~~] ::H~H·--- 1~~~;~~. -----~----- . - -----=~~{~_1- -~2~~ r--17~~~40 i-·--·-------+- 17ii¥~-
16 I I I I I 

15 --· __ ___ - -~----· _1

1

Total Local R~~emi_~ ------- I ! 186,261 ! 0 1--1_8_6,2~_1_ J 0 -- ~ 186,261 

~: ~-='~-. _-1---~-~Fr. ________ -- -- - ---- ------· i_L- ----~ T--=--=1--------- --- +---- _l --_-_-__ ---~-·-
19 i __ I_ . - _L :________ -- - -- -- ! _J_ ___________ !____ __[ i 
20 CASH TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER SUBFUNDS : \ ! I i ! 
21 -- i - -- \ I !TransferinfromSubfund019-- .. --·----- - - -; r- 0 -- i ------r-- -o--·--!----- ,----0-----

·'-- ----·-- •.•. L_ , _____ ______ .. ______________ ----·--· . ________ .. -

22 ! : I [Transfer in from Subfund BAL I : I \ 0 I 0 

23 --==r~ -_.T __ -.r~i-·----- ___ _ _ ____ _ __ ----==1~:1 1 1 ·-----1 [ ____ . _____ _ 
24 ___ l ______ l ___ _.!_1Total Transfers ________ ______________ [__ l____ 0 j 0 J__ 0 0 I 0 _ _ 

2s i ! : . l ! i . I l 
26 ----i--· --i 1·-·-· ------- --------·-------!--i---·- 1- ----1-- ,-------,---------

~: - · 1- 49·qQ0 !~-~f;o~i~:1:~n~s~~-~~L ____ · -- ~- _-_-____ -f-.!·~=·-===1------;----:=---=1-------+-----0----- -----
· -- --··--:---r -----·--·-- -- --- ---

29 · : I : Total Other Non-Revenue Sources · · 0 ii 0 i 0 i 0 i 0 
- ·--- f i - - --·--- --- ·- - . - --- -- . ·-- ·- --!·--------, ---·-----1---------

30 ___ : ____ . __ _:_;____ L_. ! ! I ! I 

31 i i I i I ' I I 
32 --1 -- ---1-- -----1 I - - -- ----- - -- - i- ' 
33 -- --i---i--i- iTOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE i I 186,261 
34 - - --:-- ----:--- 1-----:--------- - - ----- -1-1 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

0 186,261 0 186,261 

1 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

H-1-- ---1---1------+-1-- ------ · --1-1129T20----- -- - ------- ---1-r-- -------- -- --1- -~---- -- -\ ----- - - 1.__ 1 

-! --1-----i---[ 11/29/20 6:31 PM I ; 2020-2021 \ 2020-:W~j--Approved---i Proposed i Proposed 
4 ====[ __ -_!__ ____ -- __ J ! - ____ ------ - -- -------------- ! --i-- -Org-Bgt __ T __ A __ m __ d_s ___ i Amded_ Bgt I Amds T --Amci-;ciBuciget 

!! ExPrn_r~a~~%~iscet!a~eLs - ------ --- -\--!------ ! I-- ------ -- 1 I 1 

: 37 --i~ s10 ! !Trustee's Com.;i;S10n - ·--...-- -. ----- : I -- - --;--------I 0 I --~! _____ o __ _ 

!: - -~--=i~- --. t~--~-~--r1~~~,-~~~~~-:Xp~~::~~-~=-~-----_:=~---i===:~-~: 0 --\ ----~----!--~--- : 0 I 

:~ ----!-9--1 ~-~~\-Ge_n_er_atrl~;::::;.:i~~:?~i~~ --- --- · ---- - - --------- \---f--4-,o-o() ---:------- - --i-----4.ooo I \ 4,ooo 

4< __ --_--__ ]==--33-s !0A1NT n-B--u_il_ding Malntena~ce--_~--G---u~--ti:-~~-L-c.i:_-~-r_:_-~-~~I-__ -__ -_=-==i==i_____________ ---r i 6' 160 I 
:~ ==J ~~: \-·---l=l~~~fr~i~~~~~:~~-~~;;:~A~£ropriate_a~e~~~----: -!-----!------- + -----~ __ ~, --20-.-00-0--i-l---2-o-,~-o-o--

:: --- l---+~Fl -!~~~:~: ~~~:~~~~FL~ P.~Jl-~ ~~~-~:01_- --- ---+-1----2'
324 --+------t--- 2'~24 I 3,200 \ ~ :--~~--~---

47 ~T--- 73z f, l.uti~] _J~~ild~~-~:_c:_hases c0eta~~~l~ing - Luttrell) ; I 50,000 ~ 12,000 ~62,000 --- ~ ! 62,000 
48 i 791 COBLDGI !Other Construction :I 1 ! 0 : ! 0 
49 - - -\" __ i ___ !lTotal General Adm Proj-e~ts - ! I 56,324 I 12,000 ! 68 ,324 I 29,360 97,684 
so - - - --r-·--i- -~--:--- -- - - - -- --- i ,-----------1 -, ---- -- ·- i- - -- -- ---
51 ----i- 91 no i P~biic-satety ProjectS-- - -------------------- i I : i----------i-- -,'--, ------

___ -1 . .. . . ---------- . . - -· -··- ---·-- . · ·-- ·- -- --- -· - --------- ---- - -- ·-· ------ - ·---------- ----- ---------
52 _____J __ ~SHERF_L!Commun~~~~o~ _Eq~ipme.!1_~------- ! i 0 [ \ ~------j ! 0 
53 i 718 ·EMA I \Vehicles I I i i 0 I 30,724 I 30,724 
54 ---:--m SHERF i j vehk~~ ---··- -- -- ----- --- -i -- :· . - -·---·---i ---- - -i --- - -0 - - -i I 0 
55 ----r-·-------------1-1 ------ -- -------------- -- ------i---T-----r--------- -r--0 -- 1 1 o 
55 i , -- ·- TTr~i:;(Public Safety Projects _________ -----1-1 o I o I o I 30,724 i 30,724 
57 -- --- :-------i - TT- -- --- - -- ----- I i --[ ! I I 
5s ---i--9114o !"Pu"blic -~ieait"hanci -Welfa~~---- --- -- --r-T ________ i __ ____ i ______ ------ - 1--------- 1- - ----
59 -- ·- - -'11 lsRCNTR iotFurniture &-Fixt~~es ·- ------ ·--T-- - a·- . i- ---- ----:- ---- -0- ------ 1 I 0 
60 --;- -- -: --ri-- -- ··· --- ------------i--;--·----------T-----T-----o -------i-----r--- - --o- ----
61 ----·---. --1·----ri ----------- -- - ·--- --- i i 1 1 1 1 

62 - - i---i- -- --1-j-rotai fie"alth";;d"we1far-e f>roiects - - -------i-- ,------o-- - ----l o r--- o- i o 1---- 0-----

:: ~~ -:; 
91~i1f~[~l"\~~~~';,:f:f'.l~~rnri<y"m"'""'''"' 1 1- 4,000 I 1 - - ~~::- i i 4,00: ---

55 ===-----r:--~-~u------ ----·-· -·-·--·.. _______ L-1 I I I_ I 

67 ___________ 1 _____ 1
1
_1
1
Total Agric~~:_-~_ ~<:_~al Resources Projects ! I 4,000 _

1 
l 4,000 1·- ---- i--, ----4-,0-0_0 _ __ 1 

68 ! I ! I I 
sg ----- 9-11-20/°AdministratiO-n o-f J;;~-ti~e P-;:-~]ects i---r------- --r-- ----i--------1 I 
10 ---mT5Es.sN l!-fti7nitu7e - · · - - -- - -- - -------------i--; i i o 1-----~i ___ o ____ , 

71 - - ·--; -- ----;--j .!Total Adm of Justice Proje~ts--------- ------l i 0 ! 0 I 0 I 0 
n -1--- ___ i ___ Tl ______ - -·---·------ --------------i--i -- r----- -·-T- ----------,- ---

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

0 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

~ =~-. --1~~---·:-_1-~ -~t~ 1--.--~---~-=-=------1--1·1~W~~PM--- ---=~=l--2020-=-io21- ·- j ·20z0-2o211__jp-pr?;;;d __ J-Pr";;;;~-1---prop0sed 
4 i 1---Tl Ll Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

13 --·i----·-- -·-11··--- . -------- . I 1-- I i-- i i 
·--r- - - 1-------· ·-- -- .. - -----·----·------ - - ·--;----- I ' 

74 I 91190 IOther General Government Projects ! I I ; I I 
75 - -·-T -llil"HRoADi jcontributions - i l ·--:--·----1---o- -·-r---·--r-··-- o 
76 

1 
--,---rll-ot;;!Other c;;~-;;r~lGov~-;:~-~~~-t-P~-;j~ct~ -----· \ i o ! o i o i o I o 

77 -- ___ r ________ [ ____ ---r··~------·· - --- ---·---·- ·· i -;------- -1 i---- ------·-r--------~1 

18 --!-.----··----·--:-: I I I f i-----1 
19 ---i---- · 1 ! -- i T i -- ----- --i------1---·-1----------

:~ =1--9!}~iH~hwal~i~~~=: ~:~;~:~:::j;ec~ces-------------------1--+ i--- -----=1 O \ --!-·- -0-------· 
82 ---- -·r--·4o4i--· -·- 1 - ·Hot Mi~------- ---- - ------· 1 i 1----------i·--·-- ·- o i- -- 1 o 

:~ ==F;~~:- __ ·:-=1=:-!~~~~ -~~~;~~:nt --·---=---==---- ; F~=~1====1~----r=~-~-~1 i ~ 
85 ---,---,--- - · - i -iT~tatHlgh.;ay ~n"ci Stree-tC~pltal Projects : I o ! o I o I o ! o 

86 -----T- ---i :·--·--:-i=--=-----=-·--- __ _ ___ _ ______ J __ r=-===1 _________ 1-___ 1 1 I 
a1 -- -;· - . -- i - - -T-1 i i I 1 I ! 
88 - --i---:-----1-:--- ----·- ·-- ---- - ------ 1 r----·--r------ 1- · i -----;! ______ _ 
89 - --;------- i- -- i- :=-ro:rALsusF'uND 021 EXPEND1-fu"REs-··--~ ------;--! _ _ 60,324- ·1- 12,oOc)-i - 12;324·· ----r·-·60,084--1-~08----

90 ---; ---T- ----!-! . i I I I I 
91 ---:-- i-------- --T-!ToTAL suBFUND 021 EXPENDITURES --------1 -r 60,324 1 12,000 1 ·- --- ·12~32-4--i 60,084 i- - 1-3-2,-4-0-8 
92 ---------·-- ·-r ,----- -- -- ·· i 1 : 1 r ·1 
93 - --- ··------!-· T 1 · - --- - ----------- i---r·-----1 r - --;------r 1 

94 ::::::::::::~-:- ~--:-c -_ .J _1_ --~-=-~-_-_- ~ ---:-~~-~_-:__--:_=------ -i - r - - - - - - 1-===1~-~-=--=-=-=--:-_=i------ 1- - --- - - - -
95 SUBFUND 021 SUMMARY: i I i i ! I ---~l _ __ _ 

:~ __ =
1
=-~:~"F-~~=~-=J~~i ~egin.~~? ~~,~~z;j~!~ 1~----_-=--~-~ _ _[J ~: ~0- ~ ~]-=- -~--=:~ __ J~~-- ---~-----~~!==·=l ____ _ 

98 ----!- ____ J_ --j-! Pl~-~-~:21 _ ~\l_':_nue~_LUSCashfromOtherSFs ! __ _[_ 186,~~-J_ ____ o ____ [ 186,261 J 0 I 186,261 
1 

132,408 1
9

:0 =-=t~.=1l=-=-I::I Le~s F~~-z1 ·~;pe~di~res · l I 60,324 I 12,000 l __ __?..2.!~--1 60,084 
101 ! I 1 1! I I ! ___ __ ~· _ _ _ ___ _ 
102 ~~!~-==[!:~- ~~:C:F.<:v~~~~~-~I;~~;~ Effe_c_t----~------- _j_ _J ___ 1_2~ , 9_37 _ l __ _L12,0??1 _ _!__ _1 !.~'!_32_ _ _[~~-~_l__! 53,853 I 
103 ! i i I I I i I I 
104 --- 1--i------1-:----- - ·· -- ---- ----·----- -- -·--·-----·-11----------- 1 r---- -·-- ·1------- ---------i---------
105 
106 

FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund 019 
FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 

107 i ! I I - - --j- ---j--!-.. ----------·----· 
108 - L ; I I Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund 021 Balance 
109 --: --,----n-- ---------- --
110 ---:-1------11 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

0 

0 

0 

1- ;- -··125,937 i <12,oooi I 113,937 t (60,084) 

---l-\-·--·----1------1-------1----

0 

0 

53,853 

3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 ___ 1 _ __ 

1
_- r - ___________________________ ! _L _____ J 1 1 '-------

2 ____ !__ _ __ ! _ . - ·- -· 11129120 __ _ ________ L_.'.___ I I I I _ --- -
3 --'-----1- _ _J_, 11/29120 6:31 PM I ! __ 2020-2021 [ 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed j---~po~-
4 ____ _j_--i ___ !___ -------·--··--- __ J ___ ! ___ Org Bgt I Amd~ __ ! __ Amded Bgt 

1
_ Amds ____ L_ 

111 I I i ! i I i : i 
112 5u6FliNooU-::"oixie-i:~·e-:i~-;;-cti~n ---··------- 1·-··- -j i ! i 
113 ~~~~~---_-·i -; -- - =-=- ~~=--~=-=-- -:::_-_=-=-.i=:~--=-=-·=--=-1 ------;--·---- . --[ ! __ _ ___ _ 
::: - -- i- 47o_oot4~~ri~IGrf£-~~7nunity Dev~~-nt -- - - .. - - -- '. __ : _______ cd-----+---· 0 f------o-+'.-------i 

0 - ·-- - ---· - ----·-t- -· ------ --- -
116 I ! I I i I : 

---- ·-· ----·-··--·------------ . ___ -··· ..... - -- - --·--------- L-- -----·---------1 

:~: -- --1· I i ! T~-~a~~~a~ts_ ____ _______ I l 0 -----~+----·-- __ __9 _, ______ o_t O 

119 ---; - -·--1-- -1 -;TOTAL suBFuNo ou REVENUE _______ ----- ·- · ··
1
-·-1 --- -·- o- ·--- o 1 o o i----·---·- a-

- ---r-- 1--·---l ---------- - ---- -- -. ·--- ···-·- -------·---- - · . . 

~~~ ExPENb1ruR.E5J --!-+---- -----·---- ---- ---!---\-------· \ + -----l·----
122 -- ----;~PublicU-tllity Proje~ts ----·--------:--!"------ ---· [ ! I 
123 - ··' ; - 316! \ccintribU"t;iir15 -- - -------- -·-----·--i-·-: :-- 1 ·a-··---:- -----·-i---·---o-- -- -
124 - _----:·----: --r . -_ =:-JJ -=-=---~-==--=;_ L _______ ;_ ! :__ -~' _______ _ 
125 ----!-----! ____ \_!TOTAL ~~~!m ou EXP~~Es ~_j_ ___ o ___ _! I ---~------_! [ o 
126 i I I I : I ! I i i 
:~: ~u~:~o~~!~M~~R;:1- - - - -==-==-==-=-=--===-~~-~= =-~=_l =-==i------1-------=,------1---------
129 =-~~---·- __ [ ______ -! !Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 _____ - - -- ______ !_ __ C=:~, 50~ =L ______ J_ I --- r----·---- -
130 , ---1 - __ LI _________ - - _J _______ J__ _____ l _________ _j _________ : ______ _ 
131 , ; I jPlus FY 20-21 Revenue ! 0 ! 0 I 0 I O I 0 

:~~ =-~ -·:-~--=--:-.-_ -=i=b:·;~-~:-~ 1 ~xp::t:~-:~==~~-------/- -j- - o --- -1---o--J o ~-o-- I o 
134 ·-- - -----i ··;-- - --- -- --··-· ·--- -·- - - -·--1 ! ! --,--------1 
135 , - -· -·T·; Revenue/Expe"~s;; Effect - · - ------· -;- -r --0-- - r o i-- o I o j _____ o ___ _ 
136 ___ -1- ·----·---- j-:--------· ----- ·- ·-- · ···-- I ·-- -·-1-- -----------1-·-·--· -···-- ·1 -------r--
137 ··---- -i- - - i- i------·-----------------·----·----i-··:· - -----r --;----- ---j -~l-----

13a - - ·- i --·---:- j- ----- - ---- -----!-' I i o I I o 
139 - - i · ; ! T---·------- ---·-·- ----- - 1-: -- -- ! - ----T ... -·- ·-a -- -T--------r - --··-·a-------

- ---,----- ----,---- --------·- - (____._____ ___ . 
::~ - \ · --- ! -- j -I Esti~atedJ~ne 3o ici215~t;fu-;:;dDLJ Bal~nce i i 4,500 I 0 -- I · <soo- l -- o +· 4,500 

142 ~= :-~---~=:=-=er===:-~-=-~~=-~ - - --~-~=-- _ -------~: __ 1____ _ _ _______ 1 _________ 1 ____________ ( ___ ___ ____ J _____ ~---_-_-_--_ 
143 : I i I I I I i I - - ·-- -···· ----· -··- -· __ , __ , -·- --·- ---------------- -----·- -- - -- -·-- ·- ----------·--- - ------· ----,·- ------

::: --- 1----1-----·--H------ ----- -- -· -- ·-- -------'--!---- I l \ l 
-----·----· --------- --- - ----·· · ···--·--··---- --·- ----·-- ---·-------·------- , __ _ 

146 _i_ I ·-1--1------------- -------i··-+-- 1-- - --1 : --~--- ----147 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 4 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 ___ t_ _______ ! _ ___ ! ___ I _ ______ l , I 
2 I ! I i 11129120 ! : I I I ! 
3 --- --i-----1----- --i . ! -- 11129/z-o -6:31 PM_ ____ ·-----[--! 2-0-2-0--2-0-21 - i ---io2o:-iQ21-- j--- APprov;d---·- [--P~oposed--j Proposed 1 

4 ·-- ~----·- - ----r-:---- - --- ------· r-:--org Bgt - - i--Amd;-- 1-·-Amded Bgt f Amds ! Amded Budget ----~ ____ !___ ---- -------- ·--- ·----·-· -------- - ·--- -·-- ·-·---· 
148 SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES i I I l 
149 ~~~EN~~=r=-~=:J:=1 ____ . _-_----· --·- ----- -------=-~~-==--=-~=~-='--=--===:~~~=---=--=:-=--=~- ____________ j __ .,_[ ____________________ ~~---=---
150 I 40000 jLocal Taxes . l l I i 

·-------,-----·----- -·-··------- ----- -··--------·- ·- ------ - -----· r --·-· -·-- ------l-----------
151 i 40110 1 I JCurrentPropertyTax ; ! 1 O ! I 0 
152 ---r 40163 JTATE r ' J Pay~;nt in-Li~-~ of-Tax -Tate-&L yle___ !--;-·---------·----------·r -- -----·--a ! I 0 

~:! ---==--l-=-~==1=~-=- --Ll~1~:~~ N:~-:e:urri~g- l~~ms t--1-- 0 1-- 0 1--- 0 l 0 I- 0 
---·------~ ·--------- - - · ---- --- - - --------------·-·- 1-------- -- · . ··-------

155 ! ' I I I I I ! I . - ___ \ ' . - ·- '• -- ' -- ____ ,,_____________________ _ . ·------ --· ___ ,, - -- -----· ··- '---------1 
156 I i I !TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE ' I 0 ! 0 I 0 ! 0 I 0 

~ :~ ~xj_E~0ru~ES l----~~Er---- ---~~~=--' ~~-----·-----1--I==}::=-=--~~~1~-- '-· -~===i--~- - -~\ -----
159 ____ j __ 91]~~J~~~ic S~fety Projects ____________________ ___[ __ __! __ ________ j ______ _[ [ ________ [_ ______ _ 

160 : : 718 1 !Motor Vehicles I I ! ! 0 [ I 0 

~:~ =--]-_--_ =-1 __ ~H~~~-cARE;~~N~~~===------t=: o ___ J 1--·-·--·a--·----~-- o 
1 

163 ! i ! ! I I ! I I ! 
164 =-:_=-1_- - -c_-=_::-T]==-=-=-=-=--~=-=-==-=-=--=-==-=-~ - T- - - - - -1 ~ ------i_-::=:==-=-==--=-l- -----1---------
165 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: j i ! I I ! I 
166 ----1----,-- -!--IBeginning Balance July ,,- 2020 _______ ___ 1- 1 193, 175 r-------- -1 -- ----:·-------- I 

~:: _j __ -- _ ~r-~:i~'i' ,~~;;~; ·~ •. --~··· --• --. _ ~-lf -· ~ ~j~--,~ ••••-:! ___ " __ J __ ' _1 ___ ~ ____ 1 

170 I I j Less FY 20-21 Expenditures ! ' 0 i 0 i 0 ! 0 I 0 

171 _ - ~ --J:=c:~~=-~~--- -:~--- _- :: ____ _________ -------i-'------J=-==-----=i _____________ J _________ \ _______ _ 
172 I . ! i Revenue/Expense Effect i f 0 l 0 ! 0 I 0 I 0 

~;: ~=1-~ =1==~~1=F~----=-- - ----- --==---~-==~~-=--~~=!---· -------- l ------- ----~F:-=~=-~=1----··- ---1----------
175 --T--1-- -f-1 ---- _I_i________ . ! o i i o 

176 ~=~-- c=-=::t ___ _::-~]] ________ ~~~~---· -----_-- - ·------ ----------1---1-----~=:=l _______ : _ ___ _ci_ _____ = t 1 ___ o _ _ _ 
111 ' i : ! ! i L ! I I 
110 -- ----:------- ! --r · j'Es-ti-m~t~ci-Jti~ :io 2021 -Subfti;;-ci CAR Balance :--- i- · -193, 1i5-· - -l -- -o--------, - -i-93-, -, 7- 5 _ _ i ____ o _____ l __ 1_9_3_, 1_7_5_ 
179 ----: --------:-- - ·-r-r---·------------ ·-----·· --- -- 1 _ T _ .. _________ 1 ---- ----- -- -----· - -r· --- ----------·--·---r·------------i ----
180 - ----·---r · --1- 1----- · ------------r-i-------1----------1 -------1 i 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 5 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H K 
1 __ j ___ L __ i_j !-L L I 
2 .. _ _\ __ L ______ __ _J _1_112912o __________ i _! _J [ __________ [ __ _____________ [ __________ _ 
3 I i I ! 11129/206:31 PM ! ! 2020-2021 l 2020-2021 I Approved I Proposed \ Proposed 

4 =-~=]=-=-=[=---=:::J._J---------==- ~----= ----- --·--- [ I Org Bgt --j __ .. ~.'!1-~_J_.~~~ed~~__\ ___ ~md~_! Amded Budget 
181 SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT I ! I I . i 

~ :~ ~~-~~rT9~~·~1-PUblic Hi~~th and Welf~re -::~~~~~. ---- ·-:-==-=--=~~~~-=r=1==-~=-- 1 - -. --·- -- -I··· -- ____ L_ _____ r-·-------
184 ___ ._i -=L_:-3991 -!other cc0~~C.~e~_?e~~ce~ --=~----~----=--=-~===:i:::~c~=~:=~=-=I-=~==--::c:-__::__=··-o=l ---- ···- -- -_-[::=:_=-____ _ 
185 I I . 499 ! [Other Supplies and Materials . ! ! i ! 0 I ! O 
186 --1---1--734-r-! Disabilities.Actl~-P~~ve;;;·e~ts-- · ------ i--! -----i-------·-·----·-----o -1 20,200 1 20,200 

1s1 ==--~=[---=_l=--=i-i-------~-=-=-~--=--==--~-=-=[_! _______ !_ __ -· -- _!_ ________ ____ __ _ I ! 
188 i I ! !Total Public Health and Welfare Projects I I 0 I O l O ! 20,200 I 20,200 

: :~ ~-===-=1-=--~1=-=1...:1====~=--~~~==--------·· ·-----·-1-·i--- -··----l------- - ~::~1:-·----------; ------- -·--1 -
191 - - · r··----·--r------rtTOTAL sus"Fut-io ADA EXPEN01-ruR:Es - - - · ··· __ T_!______ o : - · ·o-r - ·· --- --ar---20~200\----- 20,200 

---- -·--- i----- ---t··- -· ----r--l·---- ---------- -----,--i -------; ·------· 
192 l i i I I I i I I 

~::~if .~~~:~_.11~:~~-.~.~"~~~~~~~- --=- ~·~.~~~~~;r~;.;.~.1 - ~---~ ~~r~-- --:~r=~~-]======, 
196 I i ! I i I i i 
197 - . r -··-- .. -- 1 -JPlus FY 20-21 Rev~~-;;~ - --- ----------1--r--a-·-· r--- ---·i----- -6 [ I 0 

198 ·- - i ~:~..=:::[=~--J] _____ ~=-=~~- -~--·---------------:::-==1=:c-===··: T:-~~--~--T-----·--L _ _ ___ ____ . c-- -
199 I ! ! Less FY 20-21 Expenditures i I 0 I 0 I 0 · 20,200 j 

200 ==c-:::=:=-~::::_J=r=~==~----=-~-----· ----__ -_-_ -!=ii=~~~=-::--- - - -~-~1 -·-···-· -·- !- ·--- ·---- -- 1'----:::==-=~= 
201 ! i I ;Revenue/Expense Effect : ; 0 I 0 ! 0 I (20,200) (20,200) 

202 - ~ i __ ___: __ _!_ ____ :::t _J:::--- ~---- - - - . _ __=:__ _ -· _____ ___:i=i==--~=i==--=-~-=::; : ______________ _! I 
203 ___ [ ____ : ______ _ Jj i 1 I l i ! 
204 --··-·!-. _

1 
______ j __ 

1
Plus Cash from Subfund GSG 

1 
O 17,300 17,300 

205 • ' i : I I I 0 ! 0 ---i---- ·--··-·-···-- ·-·----··· ·- -----·----------· ·- - - ------·-- ---- - - -· ·---· 
206 I i i i ! I I i I i 
20? -!- -----i- -- --i--!Estim.;-ted- June 30 2021 su-bf~n-ci-A6A. Balanc~------.- r - ··-2;986 __ _ 1 __ o ___ i ___ 2~986-1~06l-- --I ___ 8_6 _____ _ 

~~: ---!--~~ -_~:1. ~ ~~J-i~- ----~----< --~ =-.. --=~~----~ ::: ----_ -_ -r=~~-:--=- __ f ----~--~:~~L- -~==---=l~ --~-=----_F . 
210 I ! ; l I I I I 
211 ~=~-=:==t ___ :-.i_c:::_:::---=---- -~-- -- ----- ~~-------·--::===-=_t:=-·i ---- -----~~==i=-===r- -- -- ------r-· --------,--------- ------
212 . ! I I I i I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 6 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H 
1 ! I I ! I I I I 
2 --:---i --1; _ 11129120 - ---1-·-- l I I 

- - - ( _____ ·-- -·---- . ·--------·------ - - ----·----
3 : ! l 1 11 /29 /20 6:31 PM ' 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved j Proposed 
4 ·---i---!---·--·-------·-··---·· ! Org Bgt 1-Am~j--A;dedBgt-T--A~d~ 

- . . - - - - - -· . - .. -----· ·-------- __ L_. - --·- ·- -

K 

I 
-i---~~red--·-

Amded Budge_t 
213 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM i . j I i I 

~~: ~YI1=~4so~l~o:r~c~~~~g 1te~------------ --------------l=:=---=--=[_~~:-----i- ___ -==1--· --~----+~-=------
21e I ! 44570 1 !Contributions and Gifts : , 2,500 l I 2,500 ! I 2,500 

-- -r-· ·-. T ·--1·_,----------· --· ·--· ' 
217 i ! I i I ' I I i I ..... -· . -. . . . -- ·····--- ...... ···- -- - ----- --·-- ; . - -----,-·-- ---r ·---·-----
218 _____ !- --- 1-----1·-fTotal Nonrecurring Items __ ____ : ___ , ____ 2,50~_! ______ 0 _ _____ 2 '._5~~-~ O I ___ 2 ,5~ 

2,500 
219 ; . I ' I ' I I I 
220 - --·· --j------,- - - j- lTOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE . :-- 2,500 ! 0 r·- 2,500 j 0 ! 
221 . l -- -- ; · ·1 -·----- -------------------·---·-----· .·--·-----·-·····--··-·----- --1--------;--····- ··· : ·------·---

_____ _! ___ !. ______ . - 1------- ----·-·-------'--' -··-·-----·------'--------! I 
222 EXPENDITURES I i I ' ' l I 
223 ---- T ·91-19oiotherCienerai-Govern~e-nt-rro]ect~- ---- - - - · '. ' · ··-------! ------------1-··-- . 

- - -·- -·- -- -----1------·- ·--------------------- -----------------· ---- - - . ·-----------
224 i 1 . 399 j I Other Contracted Services . ; ; . 0 I 0 I i 0 
22s ·· · r · - 1 - -·7191-iafficeEqUjp;;;-e-;;t"-- ·---- - -- ·- -·--------------·----- 1 ---- - - a:-·----1 o 

~~~ -·---+- --j---·-1·-lr~t-;;i-Oth·;;·Gener;;:I c;;;;p-~:~~-=--~~=·----- -- --~l~-:- -- -- o [ ________ o-\ o ·[ o I o 
~~: =:-=~- r- ··-~-1~~F1~~~=~-U-BF-UND GIS EX-PE-N-DITURES --~~=~~-- ·-- ~~ ~- ---~=~·-1-=~---·--01==~--o-I ·-·. 0-~ 0 
230 ---- -:·-~-i----i-r··-------·-·------- --- ·-----------·--- ----·-- . --- - ---i- i ------~----i---------:----------

231 ~~-=1--~=-~t=--=-=-1-~! -=-~= .. ~--~- -~ ---=~-~~-~----=--=-=~-~1-=-=--===J-=-~~---=-J=-~-=--=-=------------------
232 SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: i i ' 1 

, •··--·-·--- - -- ·- , -·- !--··· --- - -- -·--·· ____________________ . __ ; ------ --··---- ---·-·--·· ____ \ _ __ _ .. _ 

233 . i !Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 ! I 77,536 . ! !------~-----

~!: -;----,-· -- -F! Plu~-f=y io=iTR"~~e~~- -----_--~ - - -; --·r ----:~:- -_i=--·-··a--·--=f-~ i~soo ·- -- 1--- --0----1 2, 500 

. _L.. .. - -·- . -·------1 

236 --r·--·-- - :-··:···-------- ·-·· ... _. - · - - - - ·-------i 1 i-------i----------i--·---·-·------:·----------
237 ·; - - ·-r--l~F"vio-21Txp;;ciitures -----·-----· · · · a- ----T o l o : o ;-----o 
238 - --;----·-----ri ------- -----1-- :---- i 1 1 :-------I 
239 -- --~- ·- ! -- ! R"evenue/Exp~n-;;Eft~-~t ------ - ·--- --- 1- i --2;500---1----0- ---: 2,soo 1---o·------i-·--2-,soo- ---

240 -----T-=:-~==1.1 =--~--:===-----------===~~--------·:I=:i====1 i ! -----i I 
241 I ; ! : ! I I I ! I 
242 ~~T-_=--=-:::;=..--:==c! _______ _ _ -- ~---~-- - -:--= ·: --=-··=·= :: _ :·=::1=~=-----i-----·- -:=-=1:: __ __ 0 ___ !. . _ _ . __ .L_ . __ o 
243 : i i i . ! j I 0 I I 0 

~:; _~~-~]=~-~-~- --r-_-_=_==[i~~i_·~_a_~_~d_:: __ j~-~-_3-_o_:z_o~s-u-bf~~dG[~~~-c!::=~----- ___ {-_-_· · -_a-0~-~-~3-~~----_---_-l--·--0_::--==r=---so,0_3_6 --F=:=:~=--=i---:.~-=---· 
246 ____ -L----+ !-- ·----·-·------· .. -------- ·--··-··-----·-·-·L--- - - 1 : I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 7 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I K 

1 . I I ! I i I I I 
2 - - T--·------n 11129120 1---! --------1------:---------- -- - ----i -··- ---· ._ 1 ____ ,_ --·--- --------·-------·- ------·------·---------·---·----
3 j I i [ 11129120 6: 31 PM , ' 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 ! Approved · Proposed l Proposed 
4 --:---,---rT -I -r------o;:gs~l Amds i---Amd~d Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

248 sGBTuNo B"At:- =· BALANCE o-F uNoBUGATED PROJECT FUNDS --- ------ -- i- r - ----- --r--------i--------·---
249 :=::c==1 _______ u ___ -· __ __ _ _ _. _ .. . . __ ------=-==--------=i===-=i==-==i:-· _____ . __ -. -----; 
250 ! !Transfers In from Other Subfunds l I I j ---~i----
251 - - - -,--·- --:--· --- T!:JLi~e-30-zo15Estimateci 5u"brund 015-ilaia;K-e ·----;--:---------·---,--- T-- - o! ·-- -·- -- --1 o 

252 ==[==r-=--~i:=:: =----- ---- -------=-=::-=:=--==1 1 __ 1 1 _____ : ___ _ L 
253 ! ! ! Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds I ! 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 
254 -----,-------r--- -;- -- ----- ---------------------·----------11----i----- ----1 I ---· 
255 =--=J - F-=i=.::-:ro~~.~~-~N__D_~~-L _T~NSFER~~N _______ Should not b~ in~luded-- --·-- ~-j-----o[::_ ~==~- 0 _[ __ ::_::_ __ g __ -_I -------~ -
256 I in total revenue. ! J ! i - ·--·--·--·--- ·-------· ---·-- -· - ----------- --- ---- --1-- ·--------,----- ---· --
257 I I I \ ! 

------!---·-·-·--··- - .. ---·-- - -----··---------- -·-----1-- ·---- -- . !-------
258 ! i I I I ! ! 
259 ---r--fTransfers Out to Other Subfunds________________ I I ---J i ·------! 
260 ----i i I iTransfer Out t-oSubfund o2o _ __ ____ -·-- -------·-:-·1---------- i ------ i 0 i 1---- 0 

261 ~-==c==r=..=.-_-:I_ li~~f~r o~~~~~-~fundSiM -· _________ L_J ___ . ___ i--------r===-=:--==~-~-r--:===1-.:==:::-.:::::::.~§~ 
~:~ --!----: --!-!Transfer Out~ Subfu~d_g~6 _ ____ __ ------------1--i-- -------+-------o1------ ~ J O l ~ 
264 :::~:-=c~-~I~ JJ=:___-=_::_--=:==.-.::___:~~------ __ l __ ._ _, ______ L ____________ L _____ l 
265 _ \ ·----i----!--l "!:._ota~ Transfers Out to O_th~i:_Subfu_nd_s _ --------:----!--- ----- --~ --- ----- ·-- 0 ! -~ _11 __ _ ______ ~i----------~ 
266 ___ j ____ (. ____ _ i __ [ _ _______ ._ --··- ······-··---------·---------~1 __ ; 1 • i 
267 _____ [ ____ \_ _____ i ! TOT~LSUBF_LJ_~ _B_A~_T_Rft.N~FERSOUT ·- ____ [ . ! 0 ____ .o _! 0 [ ___ -~L____ 0 

2s0 I i l , ! I . I i 
269 =-'---=--=c--=--=.J.-i.::: =-=-=-:::.=_:::.:::=. - -- -.:::.:::::: .-:-:_::: __ ::: __ :::_:::_-=.=::::J_:r..=---==-==--=-=-==-=-1:::_~:::.:::.:::_:::_:::_]=.:::--=:J -- -=-=~ 
270 SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: j i i i ! j ----·----- ,------,---,--------------- -- - ·-·-·- - - ---·--------·--·----- +-------------;---------- - --. - - --- ----
271 I ! I 1BeginningBalanceJuly1 , 2020 I ! 89,215 i i ! 212 - - i-----·-r-------:-1 ·--··-·--·-- - - ----- ---------i---i---- --· i-----------··----·-1 i- ------- -I 
213 ---1--- :--- -r iPtus FY 20- 21--R~~-;~-z;~------- l ! o · o i ------- a-·--- I o j o 

274 ==i==L __ JJ -----=--=--===--=-=~:=~.~==----=--=--==--.cI::.=-==::==:~~-;~=====i=:-~-==-=~=1~_:::_-~=l--------
275 ---1----1----1-: Les~~ 20-2 1_i:p~~~i~ures _ ___ _ __ _ i /

1 

__ _E ____ /~-o_. __ \_ _ ·- 0 J ___ --~-----\-----0 
276 I i I [ ; i I I 
~;: :-=-~=1=== 1=--·=--r:r~:~~n~:~E_xp_en~ !! Ett_ec~---~===------------ -~1~~~-==:~f=::::I=~1- o _,--_--_ ---o-~~~l---------_~o ___ _ 
219 - - --i---:--.-T_i __ - -- - ---- ------- i-i------; I ____ T _________ I 
280 ---i---;-- -i--Transfer ln from Subfund 020 0 129,385 

281 - - i- --·----r; 1 ! 1 1 o : 
129,385 

0 
282 ::.:::.: =:::-1===-=~,----------------- -i- r-----=-·--r--------i--------, -
283 ____ i ______ __j_\ Est~lll~~i:_~ J_~ne 3!! 2021 ~bfun~ ~AL Ba~~~-------!_ _l 89 ,_2~_5 \_ ___ !! ___ j_ _ 89, _~_15 __ I __ 12_~,_38 ~ - ---~-~~__c>_ __ _ 
284 l I i I I I I I I 2as --- ·- T-- _________ _ l ___ !-: - ------------- - _________ ___ _ ! ___ . i ---·--·- ------i---- ----i·-------------r----- ·- - - - --

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 8 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H 

1 ___ : __ !_ ___ .!__! ------- l I .l I -----
K 

2 - --i ____ _! _ _ _ jj 11/29/20 ! : ! ! 
3 i I I i 11129/20 6:31 PM : l 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed Proposed 
4 ---i-__ -_-__ - _- 1-, -_-_- _L_: ____ __ =:==----------- ____ :-_-- -- ~=: -=-~~:=["_ __ Org~_t __ j_~_d_s J A~~:9 Bgt __ A_m_d_s_-~1 __ A 

286 ~BFUND 1~~~~~------------------------[ : 1-----1 -----·-----------'----------
287 -~_E_N~ __ j ___ .l_L__ -- -·-- - - -- - - _!_ __[ I ,--- ____ ________ ; ______ _!_ _____ _ 
288 __ _1~10~! Rec~rrin!~tems ______ _ _____ L__! 1 _______ L_ _ ____ i __ _ 
289 __ ! ____ _I ~~1-~_~j__pnvestment Income _____ L! 0 I 0 1·- __ 5 ,0o~r---_____ ?.,OOO 

290 I I ~ I I : I I 0 I 0 
291 - - - -r---- i--- ------;--- - --- ------------ i i I I I I 
292 - I ----i-- ---- · -'Total Other s~urces - --------- - - - --1 -1---- 0 -l o i - - - -__ o_i ___ ___ 5,0oor- 5,ooo 

293 -==t_=~~=i----=;-=:-. --~--=-=~~~~--~- ---... -! __ [ _____ _____ L_ ________ _J _ -- -- _____ l __ ~~---~=--~1--=-------
294 EXPENSES ; ' I I I : : I 
295 - --- -i<i1-13-o j·~-bi·i·~- Saf~ty Projects ----- --- I I l --- ----; --------·---------;--- ---j 
296 ! i . 399T -lotherContracted Services - - ·r-i--------- -·-1 - - - - --r . of - -,5,000 · ------ - ---1-~000 

-·-------·-- - -- -----··--·-----------· ·-- .. ·-. - ----·-·------· ·- -- ---·----------' 
~:: ==l==--l=- -:{+u~~~-~:5r~~i~~~;~~i~~== ---= --~---·_LJ~=--==l 1~------- --~-!-- -----s.65~1--- 5 .~~~ 
299 ____ J ____ [_ 499 1 _ _!0ther Supplies f:t Materials ____ _ ____ - -! _j 1------1 0 \ 6,000 ! 6,000 
300 __ : ___ 1

1 

_ _7-05
1 

__ \ Co!_Tl!_Tl_~m!c~~io11_ ~quip[lle11_t i : ! ______ __ _Q__I _ _ __1_._29~_1- _ --~ 

~~; -!- ------ ~~ir · ! ci~f~;i~u~p::~~ri:s __ ---- · · · - _____ ___ f __ ; __ _ ·- --- ---[----- -----!--- -- -~ ~ -- 2~ : ~~~ l 2~'.~~~ 
303 - ----:------r- -- --1- ·- ------- -- -- - ---- ----i- ·- 1----- r--·--- -- -·aT ---------- :--·--- - ------
304 i .. ! -i i- -- - - -·· -- -- ---- --; ! I I 
305 - i - - - r----i--iTaiii. suBFLiN0 1 s·M EXPENDITURES - - --- -- y--:-------·--o -:-------a-:- ·-------- - o r----- s9,2ooi____ s9,200 
306 -r·-- - -i- ··- ··-·--1 1 -- · - --- ·- -·- -·- -·r ~ -· :------------- ·--;-- ··---- ··------·--1-- ··-· ·--·---i--
:~: ~u~f'~~~~M-~~:~JJ~-=-==-=====-=--_::--:-_:=_::-~=--~---=-=-y-~_=- ------------ :=-==-===1=-=-=-=-~=-==-= 
309 --;-------r - - - - i--iTotalB;ginning Balance July 1, 2020 ·- ------!--! 964, 760 -· I \ \ -·-- ·-- ·- -- - 1- ---- - ··- ---------- -------------- -1---·-· -------- - -·-·--- --------·-· -- ·--·- -·- . . ----- r--------11 
310 ' I ! Less PY Encumbrances , : (399 ,6 77) i I ; 
311 i----,------- , - -TA;;ailab_l_e-Fu-~d-B-a~-n-c-e July- 1-, _20_2_0 __ - -------:-- ! 565,083 ________ T _____ _ l __________ [ 

!~~ ==l-~~~-:~:-~J~l-P-~u~_Fv- 20--21 ~R~vin_~; ~ ~-=---~--- ~- ---- =--=--=~c:l~- -- ~ o __ J- o _ _[~~--;=~-~~J ___ s,ooo 

~~~ -- - - \ -- --!------l--l"LessFv20-21 Expenciitlir .es- ---- -- - -- -----)-~ o ! ___ o---i- o \ 59,200 ! 59,200 

2~~~]_::~~ ~~~~~=~~· ~i~-i~~~=~l--~-~-0-~-) --~~ 
319 ! I ! ! I I I ! 0 I I 0 - -- -- - •- ----·-·--,---i--·-·- ·· -- ··- --·· --· ·-- -·------ - ---. . ·--- - ----· I 
320 ! l i ' I I I I o I ! o 
321 - --1----,---- · ----:- i ------ ---- - - -- · - -- ------ - ---- ---- ---- -:T _______ -i--------i--· --------------·r---------r- --
322 -- - -- -! -----; -! ! Estimat~d J~ne 30 2020 Subfund -1 SM Balance- - ----;--1-·56s-;o83- j o 1--- s65~os3--j"- (54;"200)!--51D,883 _ __ _ 
323 ___ : ___ i_ ---:- ; ---- -- ·-- - - _ _____ i_ i _______ l ________ l ________ l I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 9 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
I I I I I I 1 : I ' 

2 =:==c:::_-=::_=~ -- '~=;=-=~~--~ =:---W29iw ___ ~-=----1_i: ________ L ____ ! r------_J--------
3 \ I I I 11/29/20 6:31 PM ! i 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved i Proposed ! Proposed 

4 =--=i===L __ '.__[ ___ -=~-~ ------------_ __ _ _ _ ______ !_ \ Org 8gt j Amds J_~mded B~ __ L__ ~~-~~ _j__~~-~ed Budge_t _ 
324 SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire \ I I i ! 1 

------ ---------------- ------ ----------------------·--·-----------------·------· _ ____ _ J ________ , 
325 REVENUE I l I I i I i i I 
326 ---r49-ooo!-ot-hei:5o-ur-ce~ - -- ---- -- -- ----- · --- - -------1-i 1--- --,-----------i- -------1----------
321 ___ 1 ___ 1_4_9_1_00-:-Tother Reve-n-ue ____________ - -- -- ----------r-i _ ______ o_I I o 1-----,--------0-
328 _ _ J===i 49410[ lotherRevenue ----------~--------i--J ,--------! O I i O 

329 _ ___ __
1
i ____ 

1

/ ___ L_jTotal Other Sources ____ j _________ o_ \ 0 ! ____________ ~-1----- ~_L__ 0 
330 i i I ' ! I I 
331 --! 1 --t!=roT"AL" su BFUNocR-f RE"vE: t·iu"E - --- --- L :-----------01----ol -o-1----o1- o 
332 - ; - r -----ri---- ----- -------- -- , 1 r-------i------ --------r-------- - -------
333 EXPENDITURES -, ---i I ----------· i I [ I t-
334 - i 9-1 -,2-o \ Admini;~;:a~jc;~ c; r.JustiC:~-f>7oj&t5_________________ ---i--;----- --- ,-------- ---1--- ·---------- -- ----1------ ---- --i----------------
335 ------1----T---Wl--! Engineerinise~ces_______ - ------ i t o 1 ! c5T ___ __ 1oo-.-000_1 ___ --Wo,ooo 
33s --i--------r---:l99f - i 6th~r-contr~cteci seivices - - j . -, - -- -- ------- - j --- ---- --- -i --- o ! ns,ooo i----775,000-

337 =--==r~--=c--5o3[] Excess Risk ~urance _--- ____________ J--! i r~--=---------~-L_ ______ }~_ !_ ___ =-- __ __ 309 
338 l j 707 \ I Building Improvements i ! 0 \ \ 0 I ! 0 

875,309_ 
339 - _ _1_=[=[1~--===--~-~==-~==----==!_ _ _! --i----- --,---------i-------1 - ---

340 -----~-- ___ __! ______ LJ!"otal_ll_dministration of Justice P__i:_~j~~ts __ J _______ _9_ j ___________ O_ \ _ _o 1_ ____ 8_7~_2-~'U 
341 __ j --- _ \ ____ !_! __________ ---- -~ j _________ _\ - _____ , ____________ _ _!___ 
342 l ! l r ! I ! ! i I 

343 ------r----t---1-i----- - - - ---- --- - --- ---- ----1-1-------1- ------_-_ -1 I -1---------
344 _ · I -i -----nTOTAL-sufiruNo cRTEXPEN01rnRE:-s - 1--r---- -- ------- 0- 1---- --- - - -0-1 ---- o 1 s1s,3o9 1 ____ s_1_s_,3_0_9_ , 

345 ==-=r==---1-.==-1-r-=.--::-~-=---------------- --- --------- ________ 1 __ :_ _____ -----1-------r- --- ------1=-=--=--==1--~=----== 
346 -~UB~~-~-~!__?~MMAR'._:_1_, - ------ I i i _ __ ___ i_ _________ L_____ ; 
347 i ! !Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 ! i 2,954,362 ! j I 

~:: l --- --=~=1=1~~~~r::~fi~~~bI~~c~\020 -=:=-===:=- --~==~ =r=~r I:~~~-1~=~~=-~~~=-=;==-- ; , 
350 ==:=:=-==~=~-==cc-=-=- - - 1 -_______ !_ i--==-=--- ----~----~ , 
351 ! , I !PlusFY20-21Revenue 1 1 0 I 0 ! 0 ! 0 ! 0 

352 =-=-_:c.=::==~-i=::-----=--=~====---=--=:~- - - - __ :=-=--=1--f 1 r-------r------1 , 
353 I i i Less FY 20-21 Expenditures I I 0 i 0 , 0 ! 875,309 I 875,309 354 _ _ [_____ I J_i___ ------- -____________ i_i ________ T _ __________ i _ - ------i ' 
355 =--~=-=r--·=:-=;::==~=i]~:'.'en_~i!f~en~e Effect _______ _J __ j _ ___ o ______ l ____ o ___ L ____ o _____ --:=[~5,309) 

356 I ; I ! i I I I I 
(875 ,309) 

0 

0 ~:: ~--==:=---i=~==-=1~1~=-=-- --- --------1- +---------~ 1~=~-~-: ___ 1==------------~ 
359 ----;- - ----i -----r- r- ---------- ------- - ------ -----· 1 c-----1 : ,------ ' 
360 ---;·----:----!-I Estimated ~ne-302021 s"ubfu~-dCOB-B~lance I 2,488,922 0 --! 2,488,92:i-i(87s~o9)[ 1,613,613 
361 ------·---i-----1:-------·--------- ---- - --- ----------~l I . 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I FI G I H K 

; ~~~~t-==l~----~tt·-==-=------..!.~?--'-~--------'._l ______ l _____ ~j___ _______ ! . I 
3 ! . · J I . _ 111291206: 31 PM . i l 2020-2021 l 2020-2021 ! App;:-o~--r-rroposed_i _ __ P-;:-~ p~Si;ci -
4 -- --,- -- -~ - -- -TT- .. ---- ---------- - --·-- -- - --·-·-------·i r - Org Bgt -[ Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amd-;--i- -Amded Budget 

362 --i-- --r-i----------- --- --- - - --1-1------r - - 1 - - - --,----------r----------- - --
363 SUBFUNDSSR~1SHE-RIFF-. S SHOOTING RANGE - -- I l 1-------,,. i ' 

- ------ --- . - -- ---- --·---- ------- - --------·-- ----- - ;------- -·--- --- , I 
REVENUE 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ---- ------ -r 

365 ----j- 4sooojOther Gove-~nments and Citizens Groups , , ----r--------1 i r----------
366 - -:- -i-486001 !Citizens Groups ---- - -: -i o l i --- -ol _ _ _ ___ , 0 

367 ::_ ---=- : --==[-:-=:r-;==::____ _____ : 1 _ _ ____ __ 1 _______ ,_ _ ________ _ 

368 · I l \Total Other Govts fr Citizens Groups : 0 l 0 i O o I 0 

369 -_ -~- [- ____ r-=-=:-T~I-:~~~~~--- _____ -____ ______ . ·=::==-=---==~:=-=t_____ __ L ___ ____ _ __!_ 
370 - ___ ll _____ l ____ J_ [I_o_T_A~ SUBFU_N_D_S_S_R REVENUE _____ _______ ! _ _! 0 j_ _____ o_j _______ o_[ _ ____ o--'-: _ _____ _ _ 
371 . i · . ; I i I i l 

0 

0 

372 EXPENDITUREs l ---------- -- -- - -- i - !------- -- i --- --, ---- --- - -T ------ ---:-----
373 - --- T9113o[P~b-tiC-saretY-i>r~j e-~t~ ------- --- - - --- ------. - i -------1- -- - - ---i-- 1 

374 ------ T --:---39-9 -- -Othe-r C-o-~t~acted s~Ni-ce_s_____ - - - - - i r ---. - - - o- i ___ T____ 0 1·------! 
375 ------i-----1 - -719·- ottice-Equipme~-- --- - ----- --- --n------ o r- ! o 
376 ---r---··-- r---- -- - : - - ---------- - - ------- --- ----- T---1 1 • 1 . 

0 

377 - ---:---r---- -: i l-~taTf>~iilic-satety -P~~i~~ts 1 ! o I -- ·0-;- ----- -----0 ·1- -----0T-- . o 

378 ~ ____ J_:::: =:_J_· _ _ L:_~-:-__-:-_=-=--_~--===-=:: -----~-=_:-___ LJ __ ~=--_ : :~--~-=-=-=L ______ i===--=i-----~-== 
379 ! .. . _ I _ 

1

: __ ! !0_l"_~L_5~_E_l_F~~-()_ _s_s~~~ENDITURES _ I I o L _ __ -----~L. ________ o_i _ ____ o_I _ __________ _____ o__ 
380 ___ L ___ ! _ __ ""' _ ; _________________________ J _ ..!... ______ J ______ J ________ ! ______ J ________ _ 
~:~ -SUBFU~DSSRS~MMAR~: - : . - - __________________ ) _ !------· - --! --------- [------------:-- --- -- 1--- -- ------ ---
383 ---- --r--1· - --- -r-rs~g Balance July 1, 2019 - -------- __ __ i_i_ 3o5 ___ i ___ ____ i __________ i I 

0 ~:: --------~-_-· ___ : __ ~r~-:-J_~; P_!~~~F~-?~2_0_~~~~~~~----====--==+-L~-=i-~-=;-~ =] 0 · 1 0 r-· 
386 i i . i I !·-----

- -- __ _ :__ ____ \_ . --· - · -·-- --- --- - --- - ----- --- - - -- . - ---· __ _ !_ _ _ , _ _ __ _ ______ __ _ _________ ; _ ____________ , _ ____ _ ~ 

~:~ _ ... ___ 

1 

___ __ - \--- i 1 ~~ss F~ .!~- 2~ E_><penditu~~s ________ ___ --- --\-: __ _ o ________ o ____ , o j o J o 

~:~ ~--I-=~-1~-=~~ I R;;v~~~~x£e~~~ ~f!~~~ ---=:~ - ~:--:-_-- ___ =~----L:.l= 0 · =~=~=-~-= ---+~-=--==~-=l---~----l-----0 ---- ------
391 ! I I i : l I r- I - -- - ------·· --·--- -,---1-------- - - ---- --------- -· .. - - ---·-------- -·- ---- ----------- - - - - - - ---1--- - ---·--··------------
392 i ! r : I I ; ! o I i o 
393 - --- !- -- T -1 ;------ r-··r - - ---T--- -- -- - i o ---; 1 o 
394 ---- -r ·· --r- --r-1 - - ---------1-r r- ----i-------------i-- ·- - T ----- - --, 
395 - -- - -;- ---- -- r -- --- l iEstimated June 30 2020 Subfund SSR Bal~-~~;------:-i-----305-- · i--- --0--- j 305 I o i 305 

396 -=-~='.==c==:i-=c~-~=-~====----=-~~=-=---====--- - -----i-i _ _______ J________ r i 1 
397 l I 1 . 1 l I ! !-------

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 11 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
: : i I i I I I _ _____ _ 

2 ________ [_==l __ -::::=u=~=~=::==----:~-_--_1 1_!_2'!!~°--- _ -----=--===!=
1
-1 -------r--- -------r 1 , 

3 ___ !_ ___ _! ____ _\ _ _!_ ___2 1129/20 6_}__1!~------- _____ [ _____ [ 2020-2021 ! 2020-_3-0.~!_i_ Approved - ;-Prop;~~d-· -- · Proposed 
4 ! I j i j I Org Bgt j Amds i Amded Bgt l Amds Amded Budget 

398 ~-~_c_-=1-_:_-:rt_ ________ =:~~=------- ----- -------~J=====-~--==-=i==--::-=-==c=-:-=~~~-::=i=:=--------------
399 SUBFUND GSG - Governor's Support Grant I ! i I i ! 

--,---- - -·------- ----- - --- -------- -~------ - ~ -----·-: • . ----------- - --- - 1-- --- - - -! 
400 REVENUE i i I i i i i I ! - -----1--- - -r ----------- ·-------·------ ------------- - i I ---
401 I 460DD !State of Tennessee I ! I i I l 
402 - - --T __ i_4_69_9_ol-!o-th_e_r_s_ta-te-R~venue_s __ _ r_T ___ 9_1_1-,4-23_[ __________ __ j ______ 9_11-,-42- 3l 231,512 i 1,142,935 

403 _-:-_--'--=:=i--=i-·1=-::::·:-::::=-==-=~ _________________ _[_L ___ ___ J_ ________ [ _ ______ _t__ _ _____ J_ ·--____________ , 
404 , ; ! [Total State of Tennessee . .. __ _ _ i · 911 ,423 I 0 j 911,423 I 231,512 [ 1,142,935 
405 . -=~! ------;-I -- - --- - ----~---=~_:_ ----------- ---:- =----~l-~ -- ______ [=~-=-=---=[==---=---=c_ _____ !__ I 

406 __ , ___ ; _ _ _ i_ [:!:~:!:~-~-~~~-~~~D ~~_c; _ _R_E:-'~~~~--- ______ _ __ ______ i __ _!_ __ ~_,423 I_____ 0 ! 911 ,423 ! 231,512 i 1, 142,935 
407 . ! i • ! i - . l l-------;------------
408 EXPENDITURESi- ----1--1--- - ---- -- - ------ --:--;----------1---- --------i-------·----i-------;----------

------·- ---· --·------------------------ ---·--------,------- . --- ·------ -------
409 ____ j_---2 !_1__1_~li~ene~ Administration ProJects _ ___ _ _ _ _ __ ·- - _ __ j_ _ L _____ _ T _______ ! I 1 _________ 

1 

410 _ ___ \ __ 790 ____ I _, Other ~quipment ___ ____ ___ _____ _ ______ _ ____ J_j ______ ~_1,423 ________ _ l_ _ _ _____9 11,422__j (91 U23J ! 0 
411 ; 719 jCOMM ! ;omceEquip(laptop-CommMtgRoom) ! 1 I i I 1,250 i 1,250 
412 -_-___ ~: ____ 71-9 jcooE:s-t_jo mce Equip-(Laptop;--;:; ~~h screen Monitor! c;rn pute ~)_-:_-::[.=c_--::_===-.=L ______ __ [====-1-----4,500!__ 4,500 
413 708 JMA1NT j jcommunication Equip (Phone system-Gen Sess) 1 i I j i 7,000 i 7,000 
414 -- - - -~~::- -B:?:!~INT_1~1 0ffkeEq;;;-p _~~0~~:0~skt_<'.P!}_C ___ -_-_ __:_:_::--=-_!_:=--------~---- ----- :------- ----'.==::-_::3~3·9-s r_::_::-_-::-----3,398 " 
415 _ ?19_[~~-<! _J_1 0ffice_~q_t.J_ip 1~a.p tops , _D'::'_~~~_p_ft _Monitors) ! ! [ l ________ _! _____ _ ?!244 _'. 7,944 
416 711 iACCT ! jlateral File Cabinets : i ! ; 5,457 '. 5,457 
417 - - --m [PURCH [--!orficeEquip- (Lapcops, Prin-tef, Des ktop-frMornto~ )- : ____ ! ________ -I i 6,040 i 6,040 

41 8 =-=-=~;--_411_jcoc_Li<_ ) _]s~lt~~~=-==-- __ - - - -~--=-- ~ - _ --==i=:=i--------;-------l=--·--------:_ ! _ ____ =-::::_-: !2®:~c==- 1,500 
41 9 . 719 !COCLK I !Office Equip (Pnnter) _ · ! ! 1 i 550 I 550 
420 ----- ,- -- m !cocCi<l I Furniture (File Cabi;;ets , -table,cti~i~s) - -- - ---- ---·-- I I l I 4,837 1--- 4,837 

----- -- ---·-----·------------·----· ------- -·- -------- -------- ---i---------,------------ --

:~~ ; 9_1T~ \Ia;;;;~~~~~;r~=f ~:U:~c(!ep~=;~~~t-~ry cartridge~ -_ _ __ _ . L --!----------- -\- . _ -j _ _ __ __ - - -~--- _ -~7!~°-g-1------ 17,40.~ 
423 ;-- - 399 1sE5s--1-:contracteci se rViC:es- (Rep tac_e _cou~ter&- gi~ss ; o ~;-p·t;~;i --i I ! __ l _____________ _ T ____ 2.2 ~11 -6T _____ 2 2, 1-u;--
424 -__ T_9_1_130JPublic Safety Projects -- -- - - - -- _ ---------r I -! j- -------,--------i----------

------1- -- ---- - - ·-·------~----------- ------------- -------- ----------,------ ·------ ,------ - -----·--- - - --- ------- ------- ; - -----·--

:~: ! ~i ~ l ~-~~~; --J - l~~~~~!?fciui-p (Cc;~pute~;;L-a-;;t;;; l · · · - - - -i--1------- - -- i-- - --- -l - - -- - - i- · 
3-4~-'.~ij i- - --- --- -~4~~-

427 ; 7-19 !sf-iERF1-)i:aw"EniOrcemerit fqu-ip (TruN a-rc Machine) I ! : ! 21 ,ooo ! 21 ,ooo 

:~: =-==1--=~~1==~=i===~~-- -~ -- --=-- -=-=---=---=- -=~------ -=~---=~-=~l--------! -------------1-=-----=--=~1==-~==---~-~=--===== 
430 - ----'.----~--:- i ----- -- -- --------H 0 : --i- D 1-------! - ----------0 

431 _-::::::-_-:1 -_-----=J ---~-----L [ __ _ _____ -- - -- ~-=-===~======i=j _________ \ ______ _j _________ L _______ . _ __ i 
432 ! I I [Total GSG I \ 911,423 l o ! 911,423 ! (452 .43B}j·-----4-5_8_,9_8_5_ 
433 - _____ '. ____ ;-·· ---;T __________ __________ __ ------- . ------1--1----1-----------,----------------- ; -------- --------~------------

434 ; - -T - --i -!i-oTAL. susFuNo GsG EXPEN01TuREs - - - i - r- ------ 911-.423 I ____ -- -o! -----9 11-:-423_! ___ (4-si.43-ii) j ---458 ,985 
435 - --- --,-----------:---1-------- - - ---- - ----------1-1--- i i ;-----------

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 12 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H K 

2 -------1-- --1-------H------- ------11/29720- - ------- -------- --- 1-- r ! !--
3 __ ___ J _ _ _ ----i-----j J 11/29120 6:31 PM ! 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 ; Approved--;---Proposed I __ P_ro_p_o-sed 

4 -=:=_]:-=_= :::-::::!-=i] ___ I \~ O~g-~t ___ j ____ Amds j Amded Bgt --:~-;-- --i---A~-ded&;cig-~t 
436 ! i I I I I i I : -
437 suBFUND GsG suM-1:>:A"R"v-~-r----- - - ------ ------------- - -i-- 1-- ------ 1 1--- ----1 1 

438 =--=---T~----=11- _ !__Beginning Balan~~-July 1, 2020 ------\-_-I ----0----j-=~-==-=j [ i_ -----

439 ! I I I i I I 
::~ ~=-~-~-!---------F~=~r=1P_lu_s !Jio~z 1-R;v~~~-~~=-==~=~~=-=--=--=~---=-----_-_-:--=-F~jj_1-_ ,4-2_3_-=1~----o---j 911,423 ,-2- 3-1 ".512_ \ ___ 1_,1-42-, 935--

442 · : - i -r iLessFY20-21Expenditures ____________________ 
1 

911 ,423 [----- o ------f 911,423 I ('152,438 ) '----,;5s:985 
443 ___ i _____ i ___ ! I --- - ----- - - ------- - - --- :-------l i 

- - -· --···-- - - · · - - - :-- --,..-----------·- ------- -- ---- --- --- ----- --r-- - 1 - -- - · -- .. 1- ··· ·-------;--

444 ! I l !Revenue/Expense Effect 1 , 0 i 0 i 0 683,950 I 683,950 
445 ~=-~I :- ---=r=-_- -:-=cI=-=:=----------------_ __ _ ___ __ -~=-~~:=-====-=i _ ____ -1------- -----:=~==; _________ _ 
446 i 1 i i i ! I i 
447 ==[- -=~-I ___ [I -----------! --; i : o --------
448 I ! I Cash to Subfund ADA 0 (17 ,300 ) 

0 

449 - -- -i-------i---:, 1 J I I 1 
- - -· ---- - 1----- - -- ------ ----------------------- - -- -------··-- --·-·-

450 j I _ ; Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund GSG Balance : 0 0 J 0 ! 666,650 

::~ ,- - ~:-=-~·====-~~---- ---- --·- ·----- -!=L------1=-=:=1 ------------\-------

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

(17,300) 

---~~,650 __ 

- i - -· -- ------- --·- ----- -

13 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H K 
1 I ! ! I I I ! i ! 
2 · -- r ·----T-----:------------,1-129120 -------:-: l i r-------1--- ··-----
3 ----- ·1-·· -~- ---:-; 11/29/20 6:31 PM i ·----w2o~j 2020-2021 j Approved j-Pr~oseci-1--P~;;-p~~d-·-

- ---;--··- - ·--··-,--------------------··-··----·----··-·· ' . ,--
4 i ' i I ! Org Bgt i Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

453 SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCAPlLOTTREfMBS6cl0:-ooo FROM BAL . --- - ·- -· r ·~-· ----·---:--------1 - --- . .. - - --i----··--· 
454 REVENUE - --i---r: --- - ------·------! - : i -, 1·-------1--

:~: ~-~- ·r « :~~%jl~~cA-~JE:;;~;~~~;~ ~~a;~~~-~~E~~ca~---=~-~~~~~-J---L~~~- :~~~-l-- l ----%-1 118,961_1 _______ 1_~~~~-
457 ~ i ! ; : I I 
458 ; · -! - --!-lT~tallocalT~xes ___ -------·-·------ - ---;----·- ·-----0 - - · ---·--··-- -·--------o-i 118,961 \ 118,961 -

. . ·--· ! - ---·-·- ' - ----···--·---·- ·--- - ------ ---·-· --· - ---·--- - · - ··- - !._ -·- ·-·--·- - ----·-
459 1 I I I ! i ! 
460 · · i----j -T'foTALSUBFUND6ooREVENUE ------! , o [------o--[ - 11-S;961r-··---- 118,961 

461 =--~-- _:_ ____ _:_·--~-~J~=i=-===-=~-=-=-~·=-------- ~~~=~=~~-=:~~:- ·-- ·-·----·--- ._ .. ___ --1 ------- --------- ~c=-~~-=-==r~=-~==-~ 
462 EXPENDITURES i i I : i I l I 
463 I 91190 Jother G~ri~ral G;v~~nrri~nt· P-roj~cts --·----·- · ;- - - -- ;--- - - -- ---·- i-- ·· ---- ·- - -r·· ----- -- i-· 
464 - - ··- ,-- --:--3o9r -Jc-;;-;;tracts .With Gover~ment Ag;~~ ···--;-:·-------1- · i __ ______ o_'_! --'69,'o52T ______ 69-;0s2 

465 -~J_: __ ~_i_· ---=ci------------ ______ ---=--=~---~-- - - · -·- _: _ -·----!-------l----------1 - --··-· __ [ ___ _ 
466 ___ j ____ ! _______ __j_jTOTA_l::_5U~F1:J~~~-~~~E_NSE_~---- __ , __ _.! _ _ ___ o_! 0 \--------_c>_J_ _ ___ ~_9_,~3_l 69,052 
467 ----'--1-__ J__[ _____ . _____ !_ _ L __ _______ __!_ _ __ .___ ! 
468 i : i i I I i 

:~~ ~UB~lD60~ -~~M-M~R~}: -~=~==~:-=-~ . -_-=:==~~==-~~-=c.+=~==1 -----~-- __ __ J ________ _[ __ . ·------- _, __ ·------
471 _ __; ____ ;_! Be~nning Balance ..:!_u_!r_~_, . ?:.~_i:>_ ___________________ : _J __ 220 ,o_~?:._! ! ________ j j 

.J ___ l_J ____ . __ ---------- -- --~------ - ------- : ~ l ---~ -- ________ I_ ____ _ ---- - ) __ _______ --··----- !_ __ 
: i !PlusFY20-21Revenue I i 0 ! 0 ! 0 I 118,961 \ 118,961 

472 

475 ·-:--:: ·-=1- k ess FY 20-21 Expendltur~-----·-- · - ·-- -- -- 1~=~·-=-a·-=1 ---o---F--=~-=~=-1---·69,05T- --~-----·6·9,-o52 ____ _ 
:;~ __ :=:~~~=1:=:1~~-~~;~~-~~~~-~!i ;~~~-- --==-=-=~-==- ··==~-~:~~ ! - = · = - . o-- - · ~~~-=---o~-==-=f ==·--o =--=-~:=l~= 49;9o9 ____ !=:-49, 90 .? _ ___ _ 

479 ------··' -· ___ : ___ ~o==:==-=-_ ::~ :·~--- ---- - -----1-r-------1-----1-
480 ! I , i . : ! 
401 - -- T----;----i T---- -- - -- --- --------- ··-· ·---------· - - 1--1---- ---1· i o i I o 

0 --·-·1 i 0 

402 =- ~-::: !=-- = '.=~=[[=--=--====:-:=~=--=~=====1 I \ · ... 1 _______ .. 
483 I I \ !Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund 600 Balance i : 220,052 I 0 

r 
220,052 i 49,909 l 269,961 

484 ==-=:~~ ------· :=-----~J=r.==~=----------------- ----~~--=[~~!~-==]-. ---
485 . I I i i i I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

[ 
--\ 

14 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 ! I I I : i I I 
2 - -i--1--1-r----·------·--- 11129120 . ·i I . i------- T- ------i---
3 -·----1------r------[] _____________ 1 1/i9ii.0-6:31 PM -----·

1
-· - ! 2020-2021 \-2Ci20-262-lj-,.:Pp-r;;-~~d·-;--Proposed ! Proposed 

4 __ T ___ i _ _ _ l i"_____ ·--·---· ··-- - ·--·--·1---T- o;:gB!i·t- , Amds I Amded Bgt 
1 

··Amd_s __ i Amded Budget 
40s suBF"uNol-i72-Hwv12@1-lliicof>"ARi<wAv -------------·--··----------:-1 --:---· ----- -·I -----·--· .. i ----- ! 
487 NON-REVENUE l _ _ J_i_ __ .. ------·- - -- . r I i ·- -,--- ----\-- ----
::: ==-=r-~7s9o ! ~-~~~i::_~~iral Through state - ---- - ---~-----ir _____ o 1 1 -·---0:-----:--- o 

-· ---i---·---1 ; -- --- --·-----· - . !--- - ·---·-----·-··--·-- ·-·-. - -
490 I I !Total Other Sources I '1 0 I ! 0 I i 
491 =-=~~[ -- --r ! =-~~=---·--=----=- -·- ·= ==---==----. ________ 1_ __ _ =~--=~~~==i====J~= -~-~==I=--~==-J=:-_::_-=--
492 i I . ITOTAL SUBFUND H72 REVENUE I t 0 j ! 0 i : 

::: ~;~~~~;~::-i==----=r::-==-==·~-- -- ·-· ----~--=-~---=-:==-=t=~=-·-==~---~--=~1----=--==-=f=~===1=-------
495 --i- 91 2601 High;,.,,ay~an_d_Stre~-t-c_a_p_it-atProjects-- -- ·----- --- --·----- r-1--------- 1--- . ·--··-- -·--·· ·-;-· - ---··----1 
496 ___ i . · . 399f -lo-tti;;:-contracteci services . .. ----- - --: r ·------·-·-aT _________ T ______ ---oi ___________ I___ o 

497 ==i=====u=====-=-- -=---::-==--- -· --·----·-- !___ 1 _ _ ____ _1_ ir-----
498 i i i !Total Highway ft Street Capital Projects : i 0 i I 0 i 1 O 
499 ···-- --;-- -- --1-·-!-· .. - - - - -----i---r---- ---- -----1---. ---r-- ··-·---------1 - ---i 
500 -r------:--- ·316rTco~tributio ;;-s - -- ··· -------r 1 ·a·r--·------ 1 - ---- - __ o_i ______ T____ o 

501 ------::----;·---~:-~:-.~ =·- .. -- -- - .. - ·-- !_ ~ ; -- . . J - . _L_ _ _ ______ _!__ ---------

502 ; j ! !Total Contributions · 0 I ! 0 i I 0 
-- 1~----· ---·--r-----·--- - ·-· ·------- ~-~--- ··--------·-- - - - ·--- ··~----~-~ 

5o3 . I '. ' i I ! I l 
504 ____ _ J=·=-- __ · !_ __ u-ra~ AL~~-B~~-N~_ H1i _Ex~~~~il[~-~~==-:==~· -=~---~=r== :_: _~:= _ _: __ -~~:EI~==~=-==T~~==- _o _1 _ _ ==-~i--====:=~ 
5os i t 1 ; 1 i I : I 1 

506 - · ·-i-· --·--(··--t 1 --- ·- ... - ·-·--·· i j ·1 --· t I -- - -· i-- - -·-- ·- -
so1 suBFuNo i-i12 suliMf..R:v: l -----·--·----- --·----------- -- ·T--i r--- ---T ________ l ______ i --·------
5oe .. -- . - ' - - -- T ---- -r--i B"e-g-in_m __ n_g_B-ala-;:;-ce-.Tuly 1-; ·2020·--- - - -------- ---r---r···-13, 753 -· -i----·---- --- --i - --- -- -- ----- --1-- - - -··- -i 

----·- · - ·-·--·------·--·-·-- --· - ··- ·- .. . .... - - ------ ·- . . . ·--- - --- - 1 
509 ' j ! I Less PY Encumbrances ! i (3, 22 8 ) I i I i 

-·· ··· -- ·----1--- -- 1·--·-- ·----- -- - ... - · --- .. - ---·- ·- - .. -- ·· ·-···- · ---·------·----- ----- - - ---· 
510 i i !Available Fund Balance Ju ly 1, 2020 I i 10,525 I ' [ ; 
511 ----·- -----T -r i------·---- . -· - --- -:·--1- - - - -- -! _______ ! _ ____ --- -i------- 1 

512 i - I j P1;;-~Fv2o:21--R;venue -------·- ----! _i ___ o ___ _ j_ ---·-0 ---·1-- · ____ o _____ i ___ o _ ___ i o 

:~: -- --= :~·===~1=~-----+-\ L;s~-FY i~-=2-~x~e~ditur;;s-~:..=--=------~~~l--L----o--·---1--- ·-o- -·--\ -------0----·+--·-----o------j ------·o-·----
!:: =--;==~ ==1~-~1=1R~~~;;;e/Exp~~;e Effect ·-·==::=_:-=---====1=: 0 --1 0 ·-: 0 I 0 ·: 0 

517 =-:====:=~ ·· -1~.C~~= ==-=--=--~==:·---~~=-------------· . _ _! __ 1:~~=--=i=-===-=-·11~=-=-==:~- _J _ _____ _L ____ ·-- ·------ ---- -
: ! 1 j Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL i l 0 i ! i 

519 ---T-- -r-- -,--i------------·· --------------------1-i---------T------i-----a --r---------i-- o 

520 ::__==--~---!---:=:_:_-! ·-1=-=-=:-= :_ .. ___ -__ ·- _ --==-=--=====--:_:_-=:=:::-_=:-_::·-1====1====1=~~- - -~==1-=-----1----0 I 

521 ' i i I t ! I I ' f 

s22 ·-----;--- r-- ·-;··!Estimated June 30 2021 Subfunci H72 Bata~ce ·- - -·-·-:--- j--- 10,525 i o T - --·10,525--·--i-- - - a --·---·! 10,525 
523 --------:--·-r----:- -·----·--· - -·· -- --------- --····----- ,·---i-- ------·-i----- I i 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 15 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H K 
' ' . ! i : I j I 

2 - -- -·1- ---1-· · ·---1· ·1--- -- 11 129120··-----·· r--· ! I --------------1-----'-----
··· ···-- -- ·-· -·--··--1--·-----------------·-- -- · ··- -- r·-- --- --,- -------- -·------

3 ___ ;___ __l ______ L[ 11 /29/20 6:31 PM · 2020-2021 l 2020-2021 . Approved I Proposed j Proposed 
4 ____ j_ _ _J ____ _' ! __________ __ __ .i Org ~~~ _.I ~mds __ _j ---~~ed ~\ Amds j Amded Budget 

524 SUBFUND SIM. SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS I i : I i I ··-
525 NON-REVENUE ,--· i ---··-· ----· -- ·----- i------ 1 I I --,-·. ·- . ... . . J ·-·--------- ----- 1- ' --·-·-----------

:~~ =: ·- :_ 49090 !.~~~rNrr~esources ---- - --------~-=- -==--~J=;_ ·-----~ : ________ i ________ ~_11 ___ ___ J.__ 0 

528 ; I I \Total Other Sources ' ; 0 ! O j O 

::: T~f =i=~DTAL SUBf~A\J!EV'""'=_:_:-:=-_:_: : __ - : -:-·-_-: ... :.: E: ___ ~====I::.-- ~~--~t---==f-. - --·--·---0 
532 EXPENDITURES ! ! I - -- --- - ---- ------- -... -- . - ----1: - I ·--·--1 -----! --··--- ---·· 
533 - __ j_ 9.1Za·o j Hlgh~ay~-~d Street Capital P-;ojects . ------·-·- i-···-··------···--·-·-······------J·------, i 
534 - !.. -· 1-··- 3"991 ··1 0the-;:-(ontracted Services -- : I 0 ' ------ · r · -· . -·-· ·-- or---- . . --1--· -·-------·a· 
535 ---'.-- ---i-- -i-- f I I I I ; 

:~~ - -~r-- . ~ ~ 1-=-~-=-l i:r.51ta1 ~i~hwa~~-~~ee! _Capital Projects -:~:1: · ------0-1-----r·-· ···--_- ·· --6-1------- -1---------0 
538 - i----i--3i6r iccintributio~s -------· ·------ . · 89,820 i \ 89,820 i ! 89 ,820 

539 -·-------;~-----~~.j --~l~ r ----- ____ ----~~=-=---= ~---~~ - _____ 1. ______ L __ . ___ 1_ _____ t _____________ _ 

540 ; i 1Total Contributions , 89 ,820 ! I 89 ,820 ! i 89 ,820 

::~ ---- : - - - · -, --:--:~~~-L-~~-F-U-ND-SIM-EXPE-NDITUR:~-----_ -_-----=: .. j _--~--~:~~r~--==~---_ -_ --F-=-:=--=~~~,:~o-F= -~~=-= =1= =--- 8-9 :·8;· -
--·-·-•·- ;··---1-····· -·····----·- ---·----- ··- ; I i 

543 I : i ! I ! ! ! i ! 
544 -- -T· --- -:-- · ·-ir ·-· ·-·--·-·· ···-·· i ·-- . -, --- ... ·1 ·· T ··· ··- -·--·-: 
545 SU-BFUNDSIM SUMMARY: ! --- ---- -------------- ·-- i I i ! i-------I 
::~ .~~-~--=~==P-~~inn_in.~~~~anc~~j~i;;1,2o2o·--:·=--:-~·==-=-=~-J-- .~,820 =J ii - --·1

1

_---------;==--·····--·---·-
1 ' I I ! _ ___ _ 

548 ···--·; 
1 

;f>tus FY 20-21 Revenue ---- - ... ·· ·----- ·-- ·-·· __ O ___ T_ 0 I 0 !---- --! 0 

:;~ ::-=- : ··::~. · --1==1~:~:endit~res --- - - ···· ··- · - - --··:-=-i--- ~~~:;~=1=~--o-----\- -·89,820----1- o ; 

551 =-==:=-- ~-=::_ __ :--1 --.~-=-==---- _ ------~------ ·r ; ··--~==[-------.-J1==-=~------l-----_i,_ -----· 
552 ; I [Revenue/Expense Effect i 1 (89,820) I 0 (89 ,820) ! 0 , (89,8 

::! ==i-=--~~~~=-~----! - j-Plus Tra~ sf:fn f~~~-S~bf~n-d.BA-L ::.==--====~~=i-= ·0-=1: -----~-------- - ---!---~ : 
555 --- . i - ---;-····--:·-r --·-·--- T -1 I -1 o i i o 

::~ --~! -~==-~=:=:: : .. -. =i=~:=-=--=--~===--=-=--==~-=--~ -·----------r=i= -- ! l · ·--~--------! 1 -- --
0
- - - --

0 
558 ---·-· • · - -i -iEstimated June 30 2021 -subfunci . stMBalan~e------- ·· . j . ·- - - o ___ i ___ o _____ r ____ o ____ j o 
559 -- --:·--- ---. ---i- -;·-···-· -- .. - . --·-:· -~- -- : :·-- -----!:------:;-------- ! 
560 --j--·=: __ ~~~-[ - --· ------.-.- ··--· __ ----~- --- --1 __ :~~----~=: .. --~~,~--~f. --·-·-·----i--· ---·--i I 

5s1 i : I ' i I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 16 



A 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

B I C I DI E I F I G I H K 

2 =-===t-1=--~~=L !_______ 11/29/20 __ _:_~~~==--=t=! : \- ------1 ____ [ I 
3 i I i I 11/29/20 6:31 PM I 2020-2021 J 2020-2021 I Approved j Proposed I Proposed 

4 =--=-l--i J l_ . _ _ _ _ ____ ··-· ---··-·--·- ___ ---·---~\ Org Bgt I Amd~ _I __ !'~~~~~_J-~mds__ __ J__~i:n-~:_d Budge~-
562 ___ J ____ I i ! I I !_ ________ ! ______ ~! 
563 SUBFUND 020 - FY 2019-2020 Projects I l I I l 
564RMNUE _ f _ __ i_i__ _______ ------; , ! ! --i- ------ -T-
565 1 40000 \ LocatTa~es__________ ________ , -T [ _________ i __________ I i--------------
566 j----r - 40163 f ___ jPayments in-Lieu -of Taxes - Other --- ·--- --,----; O r--- ----r·---------0-:--------J o 

567 __ -~c:---~=r--.--:-.- i]==-===~- --=-~-=~===~-~-=~--.:-=~_:_;:__ __ 1 _____ ! _______ _[ __ _____ _ __________ 1 ___ _ 

568 \ I ! !Total Local Taxes : I 0 I I 0 ! i 0 
569 r·-- ---T --- - ,- i-----·-------------- ------ - --- r·-1 F I ________ ! __________ _ 

570 ==._:_1~1==1=1TO~L SUBFU~!?__~-~ REV~NUE -==-=_:_=~~-~-=-_:_=} --T-- --·-- o ---------i--- -------o- ·: !--~-=--:-----() 

:~~ EXPEN ~lTURES+ - .. ··H--- - ·-- - ·-· i--+------ -I -I ;--- --- j ---------- ---
573 --- - j91i1or - 71Bi- 1Vehicles (Trade Ins) - ----·--·----· ---1--i------ -! i o ! 5,084 I ____ 5,084 

574 - -- --, -- -----i- - - i- -: ---------=-==-------------· · -------~ -[ __ i_ __________ J ______ ____ J____ 1 -

:~: - __ _ T -===1==~,!~a_I~~~~----- _ _____ .-- I- --.----~ 1-------0-\--------- _()-\ 5,084 ! . 5,084 1 

:~: -- :-r--.-r =!~: ---= __ ~=· ----•--_-: _ =-- - U= ·- - -f =- [ ~- I _;_;J~--=----= 
s8o I . ! ! 1 . . I . . I . ! ! 
581 =~ -~J_:__:_:~JJ · - -----· -· -:__::_ ___ .. __ ---~~--- _ _ ___ _1__:i__=: _ _:_~=~r-=-__ ~_:__:_:_-:_~_1~~:-~:-~-= · __ · -~r --- --·--·- -!~-:.--=-~~ -= 
582 SUBFUND 020 SUMMARY: I I : i i 
583 r ·--1------! -! Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 I . 144,656 I I I 
584 ==:-~-=J: ~. :_:_=i-j---------=-==~_:_______ _ _ _ ------L 1-- _·_i ______ _!-----_-_ _! __________ _ 
585 · i I I Plus FY 19-20 Revenue i i 0 i 0 : 0 ! i 0 

586 ___ - -~~c==c:=--=~~~== ~-~-=-~=-==-=--=~-=--- _------ --~:=:: 1 _ ;==~-=:==~-===~~-=~--=~~ 
587 , ! I i Less FY 19-20 Expenditures ; . 0 ! 0 i 0 [ 5,084 : 5,084 

588 ~---~1=--~]=:::_:_]J__=_:_-·· ·- - -- ---=~=~===~~=-- -- ___ 1_:_=: ·----- ---1~-----r----~---- r ----·-----L==----
589 i ! I !Revenue/Expense Effect i I 0 i 0 i 0 ! (5,084) I (5,0 84 ) 

::~ --=~~r=-=1==1=1= ------- --- - +--:i~---------i-------r------ - ~T------i--· --- ------
1 

592 

593 

594 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Transfer Cash to Subfund 7M 

Transfer Cash to Subfund BAL 

595 _ J ___ [_i Less Balance She~-~~mtro!._for _P~~ntf}-'_ _____ _ 
596 ; i ! I Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund 020 Balance 
597 - - - -~---, --1-1-- ----- --------- ---· 
598 T - ---, ---·-·1-1---- -- ----- -- .. - - -·-
599 --·-1--·-;------ i--i------

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 

(9,928) (9,928) 

0 (33) 

(129 ,385 ) 

: ' I i i (227) I 

(9,928) 

- -. -; 134,729 i o i- 134,729 r-·(134,129)-, (0) 
' l j i I --'-'---- I -;:_-__ L~~~~~-=r- --------- 1=:==-=1=--=--==1=--=--==--~= 

17 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E ·I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 I : . : I 
2 --·----1----;------,- -- -----1-1 !29ii0·---- 1- i I I 1 . 

3 --~-i----;----·-; 11129120 6:31 PM _______ - -------1-r 2020-2021 l 2()20-2021 -r --APP~o_v_e_d ___ j __ Pr_o_p-os_e_d ______ P_r~p~;;d---

4 -----T --·- ·-i----.-;------------ ------- -------·- ·--··-- j--j Org Bgt I Amds i Amded Bgt J Amds I Amded Budget 
600 ·-· - r ··-·-·-- - -i-- -·-·- --- ··----------- ------- ---r-i-· 1 1 · 1 i---··-- --
601 SUBFUND 7M - New Annex Building r- 1 ! l - 1------·-r ---- -- - -·---
602 REvENUE ---i----ir---------------- ----------·· --- --·- ---- -1-:--------1 i---------- ·1----- -1-·-· 
603 l -40006 i L~c~-t Taxe~ - - - - - ·- · --- - - --1---1 - -- ______ T_____ 1 ! i- -------··-
604 - ----1- - - r 40163 ! !Payments in-Lieu oiTa~es~·otiie~ i i o i I ---·-- --0-/--------------r----- ------o 
605 ~-1--::-:=i=-=1=1==--=---==--=~ :=---=-=-~-- -=-=~=:- --~-=-==t _: l----_______ !_ -·- ------·--·---·---·- _ .[_ __ -
606 ; I i !Total Local Taxes . ! I 0 i I 0 I I O 

607 -- --- :----~ c·:_:_-~q~~==:---==-~-- ___ --------:--=-- ______ _ [ _________ r---====-=c=~---- -i--- --
:~: --- -- 1-- ----1----H!_OTAL _?~~FUt:!9_!_~ REVENUE _____ ___ ]_; 0 ! II --~- 11 ____ _ ! _________ 0_ 

' ; ! I -·· --·--- -----·-. --·-··-------··-·-----------·--·-·-- ---- ---··- ··-- . ·- -i----·------ --
610 EXPENDITURES i [ i ' ' . I l 

---~----r--i-i- -----· ---------- --r-·i ·-------1 i ---i------------·-
611 

::: su.,~~ ,::[M~~~r~i::~~:",::;:~~:~:: ,;,~~ ...• ~ •. •• ···-~· . ~~r·,:<-r~:~~···~•.·· •.•. r -~i· · :;- ··· ··· ~ ... 
:--------:-- ·-1--1-------- - - - - ·-- ·---------------·· -----··-·- -:-·--1·-----1---- 1 i ---;-- ·- - -

615 

616 

619 - -~L~t ___ J__'.~~~--Fv-1 ~-2o~~:~~~t:~----~-=~ -- - --- -- --~-_ : _____ -t=[_-_-o- --~~---:=:I==-~ -- -~=L_~~--~J~~--0-----
620 i ! J ! Revenue/Expense Effect l I 0 i 0 I 0 I 0 i 

617 

616 

0 

621 -- - [ ~-~~-::; ______ ~JJ_=:=------------- __ -~-==-- ~:=~==--i!1_==--===i:_=:-_:::_-==-..=-=-._J ___ _ ____ ·--- ! ----·- __ 1 
622 I I i ' i ' I 
623 ' Transfer In - cash from Subfund 020 o 33 33 
624 - I , - I ! o ! o o 
625 t i ---- ---- -· ·-·· --·---- --· - ·------- -. - l .. i --- -------;---- - - T -- --- --- ·-- r ---·-·-------1------- -
626 ·: -- -- - ---f-! Estim~t~dJun~3-o-20-z-1 Subfund 7M-Balance i :-- - -(33 ) - -- r _ o ______ T ----(33) j 3·3 . --- r·-- . 0------ - -

627 - _ _=:_~:=: -~-=-.,=.-J=.T=~=-:~===-:: ·-- =~=~===-=-=:=-::---===--i________ , ·---------: 
s2s i i i i I l 1 ! 
629 -----:- -----;- i ! -- -- -. -----·-·- --·-- -·- ---·-·----- - i--1-------1-------T·- I 1 

630 _____ _J ___ ~=1=-=~=i=~-=====-======--~==--==~=~-----------l=1==~-====~-===--=:----==-- -___ ! ___ ------1 --··- -···---- -
631 : I : ' I I J I I ! 

-·- ·- i --·--· --··--- ·--1-- i -------------- ------ ---- -- ---------------·------------ -: - ----- )--·-----· ·------- ~- ---------·-----'------i 
632 1 I , : ! i i ! I 

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 18 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
I : I ! I I I I I 

2 -- -1- ----i --- r-·- ·----- 11129120 :--r------ -,-- ----- -i------i------------1 - -----
~{ _ _]_ -=J--~- -I~l==-~-=-~-51-~29120 6:31 PM :---y-20zo-:-2(fr1- \ £02?-20_~ -:- - Appr oved ----! Prop~~~ci---::i Proposed -- --
4 ! I I I _ _ ___ _____ !__ ~~ Bgt I Amds I Am_ded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

633 I I I I I I I I _____ _____ I I 
634 ___ __I_ --- 1·-- - - J__lTOTAL REVENUE j I_ -1,100,184 l _______ CJ__! ~~ 355,47~_1,-------1,455,657 
635 i ! I ! ! I I ! ' 636 --T------,--- -i- -1 _________ ! _! _ ______ ! ----- ·1 - i I 
637 ------:----i---1- !TOTAL EXPENDITUREITRFS - -- . :--1,061 ~567-1-- 12,000 i -1,073,567-(--636,4_9_1_ ',__1 - --1,-7-10- ,-058 

::: =-=-=F =1- __ ---::HT~i:AL1~~sF~r<soLir -- -- ----~~- -:~-=~===i-=-1=-=- 0-i--=---iF=~ ____ _ o_ ___ '. ________ o__ 

640 --r---!----;--r Ette~t~F--unci8a1~~c~ ---- i--r-- - 3 0-;61?f--(1 2 ,ooo)j ______ ------i ---(i.81,018)] 
641 -- r - - : _, --· -- --- - -- ---- -- 1- -r-------1---- - ----1 - _! _____ i ________________ _ 

::~ =-=F --=--i ~ -=:=. -- ------ -----=-- --- =-==-==~---==~~=~-1-1=--====-=1=--==-F:==--==1 l--- - -
644 ----1- - ;- -------·-·- 'sEGINNrNG FUND- BA-LANCE - ----- j-j 4,755,089 ] j-- -------- - j j 

-- ·!·--·- ·· --· - · -·- · - : --·-···- - ---- --- ·------· ---- - ---- - - ·i-- ·------- I ----- - · ·-r-----·~---:------

645 I ! . 1Less PY Encumbrances \ I (878 ,273) :_ _ _ _ ! I I 

::~ =-=;==F==FLIWailable Beg Fund Balanc~ July 1, 2020 J J 3 , 876,B_~+-:__-=--==:---~ -~-===-r---- ---;---

-- ·i -- . ---:- r : - ---- -· --------· --- ·-· - ·--- i i---------;·------- - - ---;-- I 
648 i I I : : I I . I I 
649 -----,-- - !-- - 1- iEl'iolN-G- FUN-o BALA NCE - -- ----------;--,----3,915,433T - (12 ,0-oo) j 3;9o3,433 ! (2B1,01 B)l ____ 3 ,622,415 -

::: =--:l .···~f---__i-1~ -----_-_ ----_--- ~r--:-==-= =:--1-- ::= -r :----:==== 
653 =-=[=-=1

1

.-=-=--=t Formula - Beginning Balances (matches total FB per YE) I '---~~~ =-----____ [_~~===-~~----------! ---==-:~--
654 I I l I I I I 
655 -- -- -[----1-- --- -i ------- ---- - --------- ----: I -- -------------!- _ --- ------,-----------T-
656 - - -r- --1 - - j- Formula-Ending Balances --------,- i- - 3,9-15,-432- - .. - T-. -------i-------- i-------

Budget Committee Nov 16, 2020 
County Commission Dec 7, 2020 19 



Loudon County Commission 

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected December 07,2020 

DANNY BEST 
HEATHER BISHOP 
RACHEL CHATFIELD 
CYNTHIA ANN GARREN 
CINDY L HAMIL TON 
LEXI HOEFER 
JANA HULSEY 
MARSHA AMY KEENER 

ROBIN ROBERTS 
WILLIAM DAVID SATTERFIELD 
CLAYTON SCARBOROUGH 
DONNA SIMS 
RACHELLE THOMAS 
DANAS TINNELL 
GRETCHEN WHITLOW 


	County Commission 12-07-2020
	County Commission 12-07-2020 B

